
 
 

1111 N. Nagle Street    •    Alturas, CA  96101   •    530-708-8800   •    www.ModocMedicalCenter.org 
 
April 25,  2024  Page 1 of 2 

  

 

AGENDA 
LAST FRONTIER HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Thursday, April 25, 2024, 1:00 pm 

City Council Chambers; Alturas City Hall; Alturas, California 
 

Parties with a disability, as provided by the American Disabilities Act, who require special accommodations 
or aids in order to participate in this public meeting should make requests for accommodation to the  
Modoc Medical Center Administration at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Board Agenda packets 

are available to the public online at www.modocmedicalcenter.org or at the MMC Administration offices. 
 
1:00 pm - CALL TO ORDER – J. Cavasso, Chair 
 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA – J. Cavasso, Chair 
 
2. AGENDA APPROVAL - Additions/Deletions to the Agenda – J. Cavasso, Chair 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT - This is the time set aside for citizens to address the Board on matters not on the Agenda or Consent Agenda. 
Comments should be limited to matters within the jurisdiction of the Board. If your comment concerns an item shown on the Agenda, please 
address the Board after that item is open for public comment. By law, the Board cannot act on matters that are not on the Agenda. The 
Chairperson reserves the right to limit the duration of each speaker to three minutes. Speakers may not cede their time. Agenda items with 
times noted, will be considered at that time. All other items will be considered as listed on the Agenda, or as deemed necessary by the 
Chairperson. 
 
4. DISCUSSION 
A.) P. Fields- Contractuals Presentation                 Attachment A 
B.)  A. Willoughby – SNF and HA Project Monthly Report               Attachment B 
C.)   A. Willoughby – Revenue Cycle Update -Cerner Attachment C 
D.)  K. Kramer – 2022-2023 LFHD Tax Appeals and Redeemed Vouchers Attachment D
    
        
REGULAR SESSION 
 
5. CONSENT AGENDA - Items under the Consent Agenda heading do not require discussion before a vote. If discussion is needed, that 
item needs to be moved to the Consideration/Action part of the Agenda where discussion is allowed. 
A.) S. Farr - Adoption of LFHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes – March 28, 2024  Attachment E 
B.) T. Ryan - Medical Staff Committee Meeting Minutes –February 28, 2024. Attachment F 

• Medical Staff Committee Meeting Minutes –January 31, 2024. 
• Pathology Report – January 22, 2024 

C.) E. Johnson – Policy and Procedures Attachment G 
• Policy Review –  

o Physical Therapy  
 Discharge Planning 
 Treatment Plan 
 Patient and Family Education 
 Iontophoresis 
 Initiating Rehabilitation Therapy Services  
 Meeting 

http://www.modocmedicalcenter.org/


 
 

1111 N. Nagle Street    •    Alturas, CA  96101   •    530-708-8800   •    www.ModocMedicalCenter.org 
 
April 25,  2024  Page 2 of 2 

 Rehabilitation Services – Skilled Nursing  
 Patient Treatment Process 
 Collaborative Efforts  
 Initial Patient Assessment/ Evaluation 

o Physical Therapy – Archived 
 Wound Care Debridement – Agents  
 Wound Care Debridement – Sharp 
 Wound Care Debridement  

o Laboratory 
 Crystal Synovial/ Joint Fluid  
 XN- 550 SOP  
 KOH Preparation 
 Critical Lab Reporting 

o SNF Dietary  
 Waste Disposal  
 Bare Hand Contact with Food, Use of Plastic Gloves   

 
6. CONSIDERATION/ACTION 
A.) E. Johnson – Departmental Policy Manuals Attachment H 

• Human Resources – Amber Vucina, Human Resources Director 
B.) P. Fields – March 2024 LFHD Financial Statement (unaudited) Attachment I 
C.)  P. Fields – Large Account Write Off Attachment J 
D.)  K. Kramer – Change Order - Materials Escalation from Swinerton Attachment K 
E.)   J. Cavasso – Appointment of Joseph Johnson to the Finance Committee 
  
7. VERBAL REPORTS 
A.) K. Kramer – CEO Report to the Board 
B.) E. Johnson – CNO Report to the Board 
C.)  P. Fields – CFO Report to the Board 
D.) A. Vucina – CHRO Report to the Board  
E.)   A. Willoughby – COO Report to the Board 
F.) Board Member Reports 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
8. CONSIDERATION / ACTION 
A.) T. Ryan – Medical Executive Committee Minutes & Credentialing Items –March 27, 2024. Attachment L 
   (Per Evidence Code 1157)  

• Medical Executive Committee Minutes & Credentialing Items OPPE 2019B –February 28, 2024. 
B.)   J. Cavasso- CEO Evaluation (per Government Code 54957) Attachment M 
 
REGULAR SESSION 
 
9. CONSIDERATION / ACTION 
A.)  T. Ryan – Medical Executive Committee Minutes & Credentialing Items –March 27, 2024.  
   (Per Evidence Code 1157)  

• Medical Executive Committee Minutes & Credentialing Items OPPE 2019B – February 28, 2024. 
B.) J. Cavasso- CEO Evaluation (per Government Code 54957) 
 
 
8. MOTION TO ADJOURN – J. Cavasso – Chair 
 
 
POSTED AT: MODOC COUNTY COURTHOUSE / ALTURAS CITY HALL / MMC WEBSITE-(www.modocmedicalcenter.org) 

ON April 19, 2024. 

http://www.modocmedicalcenter.org/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment A 
  



Type 001 Inpatient 0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 120+ Total

BCBS 5,799 224 6,916 0 4,804 17,744
Commerical 95,010 48,630 4,595 (15) 8,779 157,000
HRG Self Pay 0 3,394 5,846 1,600 133,823 144,663
Medi-Cal HMO 43,394 168,014 15,870 1,600 188,805 417,683
Medicare HMO 0 8,736 16,798 0 30,522 56,056
Medi-Cal 0 3,200 4,199 0 67,049 74,447
Medicare 342,700 58,395 6,529 0 170,990 578,614
Self Pay 0 0 0 0 0 0
Work Comp 0 0 0 0 5,294 5,294

Total 486,904 290,593 60,753 3,185 610,067 1,451,501

Type 002 SNF 0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 120+ Total

BCBS 0 0 0 0 2,408 2,408
Commerical 0 0 0 0 79 79
HRG Self Pay 26,088 24,654 4,020 (2,815) 41,190 93,138
Medi-Cal HMO 484,285 66,176 7,009 25,720 175,734 758,925
Medicare HMO 628 1,610 3,285 743 0 6,266
Medi-Cal 57,741 26,975 36,504 21,867 67,955 211,042
Medicare 13,924 9,884 12,937 3,977 19,258 59,980
Self Pay 0 0 0 0 0 0
Work Comp 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 582,666 129,299 63,755 49,493 306,624 1,131,836

Type 011 Outpatient 0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 120+ Total

BCBS 330,839 205,714 192,449 49,234 155,845 934,080
Commerical 117,693 164,675 59,925 81,515 127,075 550,883
HRG Self Pay 193,845 80,519 178,825 121,547 1,887,223 2,461,959
Medi-Cal HMO 757,222 358,431 198,010 112,466 495,085 1,921,214
Medicare HMO 30,550 32,498 16,743 4,712 28,607 113,110
Medi-Cal 4,519 18,100 8,370 9,484 77,548 118,020
Medicare 1,128,859 273,537 227,412 64,360 246,631 1,940,800
Self Pay 0 0 0 0 35,730 35,730
Work Comp 8,267 40,191 12,826 7,264 45,079 113,628

Total 2,571,795 1,173,664 894,560 450,582 3,098,823 8,189,424

Type 017 Clinic 0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 120+ Total

BCBS 46,311 13,723 6,444 7,346 41,864 115,688
Commerical 9,822 14,128 14,199 12,759 85,615 136,523
HRG Self Pay 1,439 6,199 7,190 8,509 191,978 215,316
Medi-Cal HMO 86,812 27,033 26,107 17,175 100,082 257,210
Medicare HMO 419 452 1,068 750 2,047 4,736
Medi-Cal 1,617 2,050 7,920 7,414 43,381 62,381
Medicare 72,662 16,333 4,294 3,618 17,011 113,917
Self Pay 2,241 628 2,197 1,751 62,413 69,230
Work Comp 1,697 1,331 904 1,213 12,157 17,301

Total 223,019 81,876 70,323 60,535 556,548 992,302

H:\1 Downloads\1 FY24\Month End\Contractuals\2 Aug\CA Model -New.xlsx



Reimb Rates IP SNF OP Clinic

BCBS 81.83% 60.29% 68.33% 30.11%
Commerical 75.82% 54.21% 53.78% 37.37%
HRG Self Pay 63.98% 91.42% 28.41% 79.23%
Medi-Cal HMO 41.70% 99.77% 31.86% 34.49%
Medicare HMO 61.46% 17.47% 36.83% 48.91%
Medi-Cal 22.77% 98.67% 20.23% 38.63%
Medicare 66.40% 49.72% 44.62% 90.87%
Self Pay 63.98% 91.42% 28.41% 79.23%
Work Comp 87.83% 83.31% 68.44% 43.12%

Net AR FY 23 < 120 IP SNF OP Clinic

BCBS 0 0 0 0
Commerical 0 0 0 0
HRG Self Pay 0 0 0 0
Medi-Cal HMO 0 0 0 0
Medicare HMO 0 0 0 0
Medi-Cal 0 0 0 0
Medicare 0 0 0 0
Self Pay 0 0 0 0 Total % of Gross
Work Comp 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

563,794
Total AR under 120 IP SNF OP Clinic

BCBS 12,940 0 778,235 73,824
Commerical 148,220 0 423,808 50,909
HRG Self Pay 10,840 51,947 574,736 23,338
Medi-Cal HMO 228,878 583,190 1,426,129 157,128
Medicare HMO 25,533 6,266 84,503 2,689
Medi-Cal 7,399 143,087 40,472 19,000
Medicare 407,624 40,721 1,694,169 96,906
Self Pay 0 0 0 6,816 Under 120 Variance
Work Comp 0 0 68,548 5,144 7,192,999 0

Net AR under 120 IP SNF OP Clinic

BCBS 10,588 0 531,768 22,228
Commerical 112,381 0 227,924 19,025
HRG Self Pay 6,936 47,490 163,282 18,490
Medi-Cal HMO 95,442 581,849 454,365 54,193
Medicare HMO 15,693 1,095 31,122 1,315
Medi-Cal 1,685 141,184 8,188 7,340
Medicare 270,662 20,247 755,938 88,059
Self Pay 0 0 0 5,401 Total % of Gross
Work Comp 0 0 46,914 2,218 3,743,021 52.0%

H:\1 Downloads\1 FY24\Month End\Contractuals\2 Aug\CA Model -New.xlsx



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment B 
 



Project Name:  Modoc Medical Center Skilled Nursing Facility & Hospital Addition Schedule Data Date: 3/31/2024

Date: April 10, 2024 Reporting Period: 3-1-2024 thru 3-31-2024

Title: Project MMC March 2024 Month End

Last Month Current

Contract Var 

(behind/ahead)

1-Feb-22 1-Feb-22

7-Apr-25 7-Apr-25 0

2-May-25 2-May-25 0

2-May-25 2-May-25 0

Completion of Construction Work (GN-MI-440) 3-May-25 3-May-25 0

1219 1219 0

64% 57%

3-Jun-25 3-Jun-25 0

Days 

(cd)

0

0

0

5. MAJOR MILESTONES (60-Day Look Ahead) Baseline Last Month This Month

Receive Site Make Ready Permit 3/28/2023 9/14/23A 9/14/23A

N/A 7/17/23A 7/17/23A

1/9/2023 5/4/23A 5/4/23A

12/31/2023 8/31/23A 8/31/23A

1. Mobilization Delay due to weather

7. WEATHER ALLOWANCE 8. CONSTRUCTION DAILY REPORT STATISTICS TOTAL

Planned 20 Status Through (date) 3/29/2024

Used This Period 10 Project Work Day Since NTP 415

Used To Date 10 Total Daily Reports Prepared 25

Remaining 10 Total Daily Reports Submitted 9

Submittal Statistics:

550 Data

127 Drawing

178 Closeout 

7 Other

862 Total Submittals

This Period To Date

Total Jobhours (Construction) 148.0                      556.5                     

Avg Project Mgt Staff 19 19

Priority Submittals (Top 3) Date Initiated Priority RFIs (Top 3) Date Initiated Avg Field Craft 2 2

Recordable Incidents 0 0

First Aid 0 0

Lost Time Injuries 0 0

29 Submital Approval Anticipated Delivery Actual Delivery

21 9/6/2023 6/20/2024 TBD

5 9/6/2023 1/30/2025 TBD

3 2/6/2024 1/30/2025 TBD

2/6/2024 1/30/2025 TBD

HCAI Certificate of Occupancy (SNF-POST1020) 2-May-25

HCAI Certificate of Occupancy (HA-POST1030) 2-May-25

Original GMP Budget

Current Budget

Approved CO

OCO's 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 were submitted to Owner and returned with revision comments to correct markup calc formula 

51,962,775.00$                               

49,373,939.00$                               

CP #1 (+0 TF) Construction Start no later than March 18, 2024

3-May-25

Inc. #5 Structural Breakout from Inc. 3 (Target 4/16/24)

Precon CP #2 Inc. #4 Roof Trusses Permit (Target 5/13/24)

1. UG Piping 1.

4. CRITICAL PATH SUMMARY

Total Anticipated Subcontracts

Executed Contracts

12. SUBCONTRACTOR BUY-OUT STATUS

Generator

2. CONTRACT SUMMARY

1. SCHEDULE SUMMARY

Start Date

Current Substantial Completion (SNF-FIN-110)

Total Duration (calendar days)

Percent Complete (based on remaining calendar days)

Final Completion

Contract

1-Feb-22

7-Apr-25

1219

3-Jun-25

(2,588,836.00)$                                

950,466.00$                                     

Pending CO Summary

6. SCHEDULE HOT LIST / CONSTRAINTS (TOP 3)

Precon CP #1

Fans, Boiler, Rooftop Units

Major Procurement Item

13. MAJOR LONG LEAD & CRITICAL PROCUREMENTS

In Process

Remaining

Transfer Switches

Air Handlers

2. Overhead MEPF 2.

3. Framing & Drywall 3.

B400-PRM-2902. Increment #4 Roof Truss Permit 

S263623-1

HCAI Initial Review Inc #2 (UG / Foundations / SOG) - Completion

HCAI Initial Review Inc #3 (Structure and Interiors) - Completion

Pending/Submitted CO

Impacted Activity(s)

MOB-SNF-100

Approved

Pending

HCAI BC1 Review Inc #1 (Site Make Ready) - Completion

Target Budget 50,324,405.00$                               

Contract Time Extensions Pending Time Extension Summary

Submitted

3. ATS Fabrication & Delivery

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $45,000,000

 $50,000,000

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

M
a

r…

A
p

r-
…

M
a

…

Ju
n

-…

Ju
l-

2
2

A
u

g
…

Se
p

…

O
ct

-…

N
o

v…

D
e

c…

Ja
n

-…

Fe
b

…

M
a

r…

A
p

r-
…

M
a

…

Ju
n

-…

Ju
l-

2
3

A
u

g
…

Se
p

…

O
ct

-…

N
o

v…

D
e

c…

Ja
n

-…

Fe
b

…

M
a

r…

A
p

r-
…

M
a

…

Ju
n

-…

Ju
l-

2
4

A
u

g
…

Se
p

…

O
ct

-…

N
o

v…

D
e

c…

Ja
n

-…

Fe
b

…

M
a

r…

A
p

r-
…

3. PROJECT CASHFLOW - Revised

 Planned Cashflow  Actual Billed  Cumulative

557 

148 

11. SAFETY

Jobhours To Date

Jobhours This Period
862

129

733

Submittal Status

Total Submittals

Completed / Approved

Remaining

0% Complete

000

Open RFIs

Current Open RFIs Open RFIs >15days Critical / Urgent RFIs

47

2

TOTAL RFIS

OPEN RFIS

0 10 20 30 40 50

10. RFI STATUS

Total RFIs

Open RFIs

29
21

5 3



Project Name:  Modoc Medical Center Skilled Nursing Facility & Hospital Addition

Date: April 10, 2024

Title: Project MMC March 2024 Month End

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A. Specifications:

a. SNF Inc #I230002-25-02 – Approved by HCAI August 2, 2023 (331 pages)

b. SNF Inc #I230002-25-03 – Dated December 18, 2023, approval pending by HCAI (694 pages) BC#2 Submitted to HCAI 4/09/2024

c. HA Inc #H221583-25-00 – Volume 1 Approved by HCAI February 6, 2024 (422 pages)

d. HA Inc #H221583-25-00 – Volume 2 Approved by HCAI February 6, 2024 (219 pages)

B. Contract Drawings:

a. SNF Inc #I230002-25-01 – ACD0001 – Approved by HCAI September 7, 2023 (28 sheets with Landscaping approved)

c. SNF Inc #I230002-25-02 – Approved by HCAI August 2, 2023 (36 sheets)

d. SNF Inc #I230002-25-02 – ACD0002 – Approval by HCAI January 4, 2024 (4 sheets)

e. SNF Inc #I230002-25-03 – BC #01 Dated 10/17/2023, Approval Pending by HCAI (380 sheets) BC#2 Submitted to HCAI 4/09/2024

f. SNF Inc # I230002-25-04 – HCAI Submittal Dated 12/28/2023, Approval Pending by HCAI (36 sheets)

e. SNF Inc #I230002-25-05 – Approved by HCAI February 5, 2024 (12 sheets)

e. HA Inc #H221583-25-00 – BC #02 Approved by HCAI February 6, 2024 (144 sheets)

Buyout is being revised as there has been a lack of bidders responding.  Certain trades are coming in over budget.  A revised bid schedule was shared with MMC and will be updated, as necessary.

Swinerton and Liberty Engineering mobilized 10/31/2023 and worked to accomplish getting the building pad certified.  Also, the temp road and trailer laydown areas were completed.

Buyout is progressing and Swinerton will be set up to mobilize mid-March 2024.

A meeting with MMC was held to present the current trend on the budget.  Swinerton and MMC are continuing to work on a contract change order amount to resolve the changed Market Conditions and Escalation.

Sept, October, November, December 2023 billings have been paid.  January, February billing has been submitted and is in process to be paid by MMC once USDA has signed off.  

Amendment 5 was signed on 3/22/24

The Billings and Pay Apps Accounting Calendar/Schedule has been developed through the end of the job and has been shared with the Owner for payment schedule.  

Labor Rates through 2024,2025 have been approved in Amendment 5.

Due to a lack of bidders and pricing, revised bid date for Site Concrete was extended to 5/3/24 to gather more bidder interest. 

Weather has delayed the start date for mobilization activities including trailer setup, earthwork, and re-certfication of the building PAD.    

Weather and conditions onsite continue to present challenges in starting subcontracted work and critical path activities.  Weather and Schedule mitigation plans were presented to the Owner.  Cost and schedule impact analysis in progress. 

PROGRESS PHOTOS



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment C 
 



6	Month	Environment	Summary	Trend	as	of	Wednesday,	17-Apr-2024 Download	Billing	Entity	Level	Data

Download	Facility	Level	Data

Net	Change	in	A/R

Adjustments

Payments

Charges

DNFB	Days

DNFB	Dollars

A/R	>	90	Days	%

A/R	>	90	Days

A/R	Days

A/R	Balance

Average	Daily	Revenue

Historical	Avg

$34,083,572

($892,203)

($2,227,224)

$4,175,319

Oct-2023 Nov-2023 Dec-2023 Jan-2024 Feb-2024 Mar-2024

($72,273)

($1,774,239)

($2,841,499)

$4,543,465

$2,509,245

($759,307)

($1,093,892)

$4,362,444

$3,241,320

($911,049)

($656,813)

$4,809,183

$3,106,673

($438,019)

($404,810)

$3,949,502

$3,714,215

($1,826)

($34,700)

$3,750,741

$935,245

$0

($1,135)

$936,380

Apr-2024

($745,587)

($751,557)

($2,620,188)

$2,626,157

4.24

$	579,473

30.76%

96.36

$	13,177,081

$	136,754

6.79

$706,766

8.99

$935,245

$104,042

20.56

$2,470,757

0.00%

$22

38.69

$4,649,461

$120,183

27.65

$3,412,030

62.86

$7,756,133

$123,380

31.96

$4,343,916

6.76%

$743,003

80.92

$10,997,454

$135,904

30.41

$4,372,000

15.94%

$2,152,973

93.96

$13,506,699

$143,750

31.73

$4,814,920

22.72%

$3,052,094

88.53

$13,434,426

$151,756

26.93

$4,056,644

28.26%

$3,585,803

84.24

$12,688,839

$150,633

60	Day	Summary
Accounts	Receivable View	A/R	Summary

$12.69M

84.24

$3.59M

28.26%

Transactions

$187.18K

($963.97K)

($163.91K)

($940.70K)

$150.63K

Claims

$322.11K

197

Discharged	Not	Final	Billed View	DNFB	Summary

$4.06M

26.93

$513.23K

3.41

$47.65K

0.32

$548.60K

3.64

$33.54K

0.22

$2.27M

15.06

The	Revenue	Cycle	Summary	dashboard	provides	summary	information	around	your	top	KPIs	as	well	as	trend	alerting	information.

Charges

Payments

Adjustments

Net	Change	in	A/R

Average	Daily	Revenue

Claims	Submitted	Dollars

Claims	Submitted	Count

A/R	Balance

A/R	Days

A/R	>	90	Days

A/R	>	90	Days	%

DNFB	Dollars

DNFB	Days

Standard	Delay	Dollars

Standard	Delay	Days

Held	In	Scrubber	Dollars

Held	In	Scrubber	Days

Correction	Required	Days

Ready	to	Bill	Dollars

Ready	to	Bill	Days

Waiting	For	Coding	Days

Correction	Required	Dollars

Waiting	For	Coding	Dollars

Select	Billing	Entities
All



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment D 
 



�

� ����������	����
������ ��������������������� � ���
�������� �
��!���"�����#���� 
$�"�%�$&��
�"���!��'��(��)*+,!���� ���-.��������
���/������"��$��0�����1���/�2�*!3�"����3��4�� �5���"+*�"#$�"�� �!3!("� ����3����-.��������
���/������"�"*##���6���"� ����4"���7� 8*#+��� �0��!�"���� 9�7� ������8*#+��: *$���� ;<-=�>������:,!���$�����"�4��"$���*������$��$��5��*����$��$����!�>�������3���"!���?������-���3�������$*#+��� �
�"���!��2�*!3�"���#��4�"�;��<����>-<>����3�$(�1�*�����
$�"�%�$&�@/!*��5��""�"��$���
�"���!��������'��(� ���ABCDEB�FDCG�HIJK�LMN�OPOQ�PMRSS�TAUVWXYZ[X�\ZY]



U. )* Vl-'

$- /-tfu-

4L t /L{*

/IL t tA/-

t-l/Lw

L*6L-
$39o.oo

'.\

s39o.oo

$195.oo

$195.oo

5195.oo

$195.oo

S195-oo

$195.oo

$195.oo

$o.oo

$i95.oo

$195.oo

$195.oo

o39-4O1-O12-OOO

Confirmed with
Accessorrs Office

that this is the only
APN on file.

oo2-171-O25-OOO

o39-311-O14-OOO

oo3{42-OO2-OOO

ooi-o76-oo7-ooo

o1J-o74-oo9-ooo

o13-o87-oo5-oob

o13-O49-O12-OOO

olJ-O9J-OO4-OOO

oo3-223-OO5-OOO

o1J-o87-oo6-0oo

or3-o64-ooi-ooo

o26-21o-oJ7-ooo

1zl412023

1zl412o2j

1zl28lzoz3

thl2oz4

ttlt5l>oz1

t1lt l2o23

,ams & Carol Hertal JT

PO Box 867

Alturas, CA 96101

i3o-233-7o88
53o-64o-2o16

Hans and Blandina Kyeck

20600 S. Main St Sp 22

Carson, CA 90745

William L Jr, Loma Kay Boland

PO Box i183

Alturas, CA 961o1

,jo-2)3-2169

Siera Ker and Matthew seruer

4550 Co Rd 58

Alturas, CA 96101

53o-lio-4596
Ranchie Bungcayao
PO Box 1o51

Lehi, UT 84o43

83i-917-798o

Kacy Geaney

215 S. Main St.

Alturas, CA 96101

5)o'233-0677

Approved,

4/-.{ a/1-
Denise

La st F r o nti e r H e althcd r e

Dote Kevin Kramer, CEO $:g't



  
  

Attachment E  
 
 
 



 

 
DRAFT – March 27, 2024  Page 1 of 7 

*- *0 

 

 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
LAST FRONTIER HEALTHCARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, March 27, 2024, at 1:00 pm 
City Hall Chambers, 200 W North St.  

Alturas, California 
 

Directors present: Edouard (Jim) Cavasso, Rose Boulade, Mike Mason, Paul Dolby 
Directors absent: Carol Madison 
Staff in attendance: Kevin Kramer, CEO; Edward Johnson, CNO; Patrick Fields, CFO;Adam Willoughby, 

COO; Denise King, LFHD Clerk, Amber Vucina, CHRO 
Staff absent:  
   
CALL TO ORDER 

Jim Cavasso, Chair called the meeting of the Last Frontier Healthcare District (LFHD) Board of Directors 
(Board) to order at 1:00 pm. The meeting location was City Hall, at 200 W. North Street in Alturas, 
California. 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 

2. AGENDA – Additions/Deletions to the Agenda 
 Paul Dolby moved that the agenda be approved as presented, Mike Mason seconded, and the motion 

carried with all present voting “aye.” 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 No Public Comment  
  
4.  DISCUSSION 
A.)  K. Kramer – 340B Audit Results 
 Kevin Kramer, CEO, presented the results and status of the 340B Audit Results to the Board. He also 

answered any questions they may have had. 
B.) K. Kramer – New Market Tax Credit 

Kevin Kramer, CEO, discussed the New Market Tax Credit. He also answered any questions they may have 
had. 

   
REGULAR SESSION 
5. CONSENT AGENDA - Items under the Consent Agenda heading do not require discussion before a vote. If discussion is 
needed, that item needs to be moved to the Consideration/Action part of the Agenda where discussion is allowed. 
A.) S. Farr - Adoption of LFHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes –                                     Attachment A 

February 29, 2024      
B.) T. Ryan - Medical Staff Committee Meeting –February 28, 2024.                                                        Attachment B 

• Medical Staff Committee Meeting Minutes –January 31, 2024. 
• Pathology Report – January 22, 2024 
• Policy Review – Discharge Planning, Temperature and Humidity in Central Supply, Olympus Endoscope 

Cleaning 
B.) E. Johnson – Policy and Procedures
 Attachment C 

• Discharge Planning 
• Temperature and Humidity in Central Supply 



 

 
DRAFT – March 27, 2024  Page 2 of 7 

• Olympus Endoscope Cleaning 
 

Paul Dolby moved that the Consent Agenda be approved as presented, Mike Mason seconded, and the 
motion carried with all present voting “aye.”   
 

6. CONSIDERATION/ACTION 
 
A.) P. Fields – February 2024 LFHD Financial Statement (unaudited). 

Patrick Fields, CFO presented the unaudited Last Frontier Healthcare District Financial Statement for 
February 2024, from the narratives and financial statements provided in the Board meeting packet. 
 
Mike Mason moved to approve the February 2024 LFHD Financial Statement (unaudited) as presented, 
Rose Boulade seconded, and the motion carried with all present voting “aye.” 
 

C.)  P. Fields – Charity Account Write Off 
Patrick Fields, CFO discussed the requirements for receiving Financial Assistance and the current Financial 
Assistance application.  

 
 Carol Madison moved to approve the Charity Account Write Off as presented, Rose Boulade seconded, 

and the motion carried with all present voting “aye.” 
 
D.)  P. Fields – Large Account Write Off 

Patrick Fields, CFO, discussed the cleanup of legacy AR accounts that were not appealed within the timely 
filing limit.  
 

 Mike Mason moved to approve the Large Account Write Off as presented, Carol Madison seconded, and 
the motion carried with all present voting “aye.” 

 
E.)  K. Kramer- Dr. Richert Contract Renewal 

Kevin Kramer, CEO presented to the Board Dr. Richert’s contract renewal to the board.  
 
Paul Dolby moved to Change Order No.3 from Swinerton as presented, Rose Bouldade seconded, and the 
motion carried with all present voting “aye.” 

 
7. VERBAL REPORTS 

A.) K. Kramer – CEO Report to the Board 
 Provider Recruitment 

• Search for a permanent dentist continues. 
• Have had a lot of interest in the NP/PA position at the Alturas Clinic to backfill Ruth as she 

transitions to a hospitalist and clinic provider.  Have site visits scheduled with some of those 
candidates over the next couple of weeks and are hopeful we can get someone to commit to 
coming here as a permanent hire. 

 
SNF Project 

• We are still waiting for a change order related to materials escalation. As soon as Swinerton 
produces it, we will bring it to the board meeting. 

• Still negotiating over the remaining gap after that change order, which is around $3.2 million. 
• USDA has denied waiver of interim financing. 

o Going to explore direct congressional grants and new market tax credits as opportunities 
to acquire additional capital to help fund this project. 

• Amendment 5 has been signed.  It ended up being a stand-alone amendment and not a restated 
agreement, per Swinerton’s request.  No substantive changes from the Amendment the Board 
approved a couple of months ago.  If you would like a copy of the amendment, please let Denise 
know, and she will send it to you. 



 

 
DRAFT – March 27, 2024  Page 3 of 7 

• USDA approved our first fiscal year’s outlay report for this project, so I will work on getting them the 
next couple of years (FYE 2022 and FYE 2023) and then hand outlay reports off to Patrick for this fiscal 
year to get caught up on a monthly basis. 

• Construction should start becoming active within a couple of weeks, pending weather and the site 
drying out.  Got fencing and construction trailers set up this week. 

• No further conversations have occurred on geothermal since last update. 

Other Items 
• 340B Compliance Committee Update 
o We are holding weekly meetings to update our procedures and policies to avoid these issues 

moving forward.  We have resolved two of the audit findings already.  
o We plan on self-reporting our identified accumulation error to HRSA this week.  We are still 

working with MacroHelix to determine the wholesale cost of the drugs that were incorrectly 
accumulated to 340B to determine our total liability to drug manufacturers.  I will follow up with 
you all once we get that information. 

• Work on the DHCS QIP Waiver program is starting. The data extraction process is also starting, 
and I am going to begin working on that effort again this year with Alicia Doss. If we hit our 
performance targets, this program can yield up to around $1 million for our organization. 

• Potential Finance Committee Members Reminder-Let me know if you have any other thoughts on 
this so I can reach out to them and chat with them about serving on this committee. 

 
B.)  E. Johnson – CNO Report to the Board 

Warnerview 
• 3-star CMS rating 
• Census 50 
• Admission - two 
• At the end of February/beginning of March, we had a small Covid outbreak that included two 

departments (Dietary five employees and Nursing one employee). No resident tested positive. 
• The Steak Dinner Challenge has been completed. We have had 50 residents for 30 days today, so 

the staff gets a steak dinner. I will be planning this for some time in April.  
• Resident activities 

o Easter Egg Hunt with Staff children this Sunday 
o Mother’s Day Tea 
o County Jam 
o County Drives  
o Resident Gardens 

• We are still working our way through the Cerner. Things are getting better. 
 

 Acute 
• Census six today – we have been running a daily census of four to five patients. 
• Admissions  

o 18 Acute 
o 10 Swing 

• Surgeries 
o 18 Surgeries 

• No active Respiratory Isolation on the floor currently. 
• Had a single department (Radiology) Covid outbreak over the last few weeks. 

 ER 
• Census Avg 23 per day. 
• 676 Total patients seen. 



 

 
DRAFT – March 27, 2024  Page 4 of 7 

• Chris Dearing, Flight Nurse from SEMSA, is coming up on April 9th to do ventilator and helicopter 
safety training. 

 
Lab 
• We have one more Clinical Lab Scientist (CLS) coming from another facility, which we will be 

converting his student visa to H1B. Once he comes, the lab will be fully staffed with MMC 
employees. 

 
Pharmacy 
• We are searching for a Retail Pharmacist. We have a traveling Retail Pharmacist for the next 13 

weeks. 
• 2463 Scripts filled this month 

Physical Therapy 
• Michele Wolfe has accepted the Interim PT Director position. We do have a PT Director candidate 

who is coming for a site visit on April 15th. 

Radiology 
• The Department Manager is still out on LOA and should be returning in mid-April. 
• We have two interviews scheduled for Ultrasound techs on April 4th. This should bring our 

Ultrasound coverage to 6 days per week. 
• 249 X rays. 
• 102 Ultrasounds 
• 163 CT scans 
• 18 MRIs 

B.)   P. Fields – CFO Report to the Board 
Accounting 
• The single audit is expected to be completed by end of this week. We are in the process of hiring a 

new accounting tech to be responsible for payroll. We have three viable candidates. Cash 
balancing processes went well this month.    

 
Medical Records 
• We have R1 bringing on supporting coders to assist our staff in getting the DNFB backlog worked 

through and claims out the door. 
 
Revenue Cycle  
• Kevin reviewed the Lights on Dashboard and cash flow is increasing. 
 
Purchasing 
• They have implemented their Cerner conversion, and one area of Cerner seems to be working 

correctly. 
 
Floaters 
• Currently have one full-time office worker who is dedicated to supporting Accounting, Rev Cycle, 

and Maintenance back office tasks, three extra office workers, one has been transitioned to 
admitting to assist with the registration time lags, one is assigned to Radiology covering for 
extended leave employee, the last is limited on the number of days can work. We need another.   

 
D.)  A. Willoughby – COO Report to the Board 

Cerner 
• Revenue Cycle issues are decreasing.  
• Cerner is building the patient portal, which should be live soon.  
 
Ellkay – Archival Solution 



 

 
DRAFT – March 27, 2024  Page 5 of 7 

• Checking on the usability of the data before going live. 
 
Canby 
• On site one day a week.  
• Working on finding a solution to the phones getting answered and voicemails returned promptly.  
 
 
SNF 
• Swinerton is sending updated project timelines. 
• Working on the submittal for the headwalls.  
 
Marketing 
• We hired a new marketing coordinator, and she is doing great. 
• We are seeing an increase in outreach.   
 
PPC 
• Getting ready for Hospital Week.  
 

 
C.)  A. Vucina – CHRO Report to the Board  
 Permanent/Travel Staff 
 

• 252 Total staff 
 

•  30 Travel staff (excluding SNF registry) 
 

• N/A contracted staff – this is located in Admin. 
 
 

Compliance 
• Performance Evaluations 83 % compliant 

 
• TB 91 % compliant 

 
• Physicals 94% compliant 

 
Union Updates 

 
• We will meet regularly with the Union until the structure of how CA Healthcare's Minimum Wage 

will be implemented is decided. We need to raise the minimum wage to $18/hr. effective June 1, 
2024. 

• Regional HR meeting on 3/29/24 in Chester at Seneca Healthcare District 
 
 
F.) Board Member Reports 

• Jim Cavasso –   
o I would like MMC to explore hiring a recruiter to improve our hiring process and reduce the 

number of travelers.  
o Asked if the entire public board packet was available to the public at the board meetings.  

 
• Carol Madison –  

o Asked about transportation to and from appointments and if Partnership could offer 
vouchers for the Sage Stage.  

 
• Paul Dolby –  

o Nothing to present. 
 



 

 
DRAFT – March 27, 2024  Page 6 of 7 

 
• Mike Mason – 

o  Nothing to present.  
 
 

• Rose Boulade –  
 
 
 

Paul Dolby moved to close the Regular Session of the Board of Directors, Mike Mason seconded, and the 
motion carried with all voting “aye.” 
 
The Regular Session of the Last Frontier Healthcare District Board of Directors was adjourned at 2:31 pm. 
 
  



 

 
DRAFT – March 27, 2024  Page 7 of 7 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Executive Session was called to order by Jim Cavasso, Chair, at 2:32 pm. 
 
7. CONSIDERATION / ACTION 
A.) T. Ryan – Medical Executive Committee Minutes & Credentialing Items – February 28, 2024– (Per Evidence 

Code 1157). 
 

• Medical Executive Committee Minutes and Credential Items OPPE 2019B- January 31, 2024.  
B.) J. Cavasso – CEO Evaluation (per Government code 54957) 

 
Mike Mason moved to close the Executive Session and resume the Regular Session of the LFHD Board of 
Director’s meeting, Carol Madison seconded, and the motion carried with all voting “aye.” 
 
 
The Executive Session of the Board of Directors was adjourned at 2:37 pm. 

 
 
RESUME REGULAR SESSION 
The Regular Session of the Board of Directors was called back to session by Jim Cavasso, Chair, at 2:37 pm. 
 
8. CONSIDERATION / ACTION 
A.) T. Ryan – Medical Executive Committee Minutes & Credentialing Items –January 31, 2024.  
   (Per Evidence Code 1157)  

• Medical Executive Committee Minutes & Credentialing Items OPPE 2019B – November 29, 2023. 
 
Carrol Madison moved to approve and accept Minutes, Credentialing, and Privileging items as outlined above, 
Paul Dolby seconded, and the motion carried with all members voting “aye.”   
 
11.) MOTION TO ADJOURN 
Carol Madison moved to adjourn the meeting of the Last Frontier Healthcare District Board of Directors at 2:39 
pm, Mike Mason seconded, and the motion carried with all present voting “aye.” 
 
The next meeting of the Last Frontier Healthcare District’s Board of Directors will be held on April 25, 2024, at 
1:00 pm in the Alturas City Council Chambers at City Hall in Alturas, California. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
____________________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Samantha Farr      Date 
Chief Nursing Officer Assistant  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attachment F 

 
 



g6"a',e g6rlL eh6" % g(",*
Last Frontier Healthcare District

TO

DATE APzuL 25,2024

GOVERNING BOARD

FROM T.RYAN _ CREDENTIALING AIDE

SUBJECT: MEDICAL STAFF COMMITTEE MINUTES

*The following Medical Staff Committee Minutes were reviewed and accepted at the March 27,2024,
meeting and are presented for Goveming Board review:

A. REVIEW OF MINUTES
1. Medical Staff Committee - February 28,2024

B. PATHOLOGY REPORT - No Pathology

C. NEW BUSINESS
1. Policy Review

A. Physical Therapy

1. Discharge Planning

2.Trcatment Plan

3. Patient and Family Education

4. Iontophoresis

5. Initiating Rehabilitation Therapy Services

6. Meeting

7. Rehabilitation Services - Skilled Nursing

8. Patient Treatment Process

9. Collaborative Efforts

1 0. Initial Patient Assessment/Evaluation

Archived
1. Wound Care Debridement - Agents

2. Wound Care Debridement - Sharp

3. Wound Care - Debridement



B. Laboratory
l. Crystal Synovial/Joint Fluid
2. XI{ - 550 SOP June 2022

3. KOH Preparation

4. Critical Lab Reporting
C. SNF Dietary

l. Waste Disposal
2.8arc Hand Contact with Food, Use of Plastic Gloves



g{rahrs fi g(r,*
Last Frontier Healthcare oistrl(t

MEDICAL STAF'F COMMITTEE MEETING
February 28,2024 - Education Building

MINUTES

In Attendance
Matthew Edmonds, MD Chief Medical Officer
Edward Richert, MD Vice Chief Medical Officer
Lisanne Burkholder, MD
Landin Hagge, DO
Ruth Moeller, FNP
Heather Caldwell, PA

Kevin Kramer- CEO
Ed Johnson- CNO
Mike Gracza- Pharmacist
Alicia Doss- Risk Management
Maria Morales- MSC/[{.I.M Director
Taylor Ryan- Credentialing Aide

1

After noting that the required members were
present to constitute a quorum, the regularly
scheduled Medical Staff Committee meeting was

called to order at I2I0 by Dr. Edmonds, MD Chief
Medical Officer.

I.
CALL TO ORDER

Minutes approved by motion,
second, and vote. Forward to
Governing Board.

II.
CONSENT AGENDA

ITEMS

1, The following minutes were reviewed:
A. Medical Staff Committee meeting of January

3r,2024.

Report at next meetingm.
PATHOLOGY REPORT

Review of Report, 01122/2424,

Report at next meetingCurrently, nothing much new is happening. Still
settling down with Cerner. Colon Cancer Screening
Radio Ad is finished and will be airtng out on the
first of March. Continuing to look at those subjects

and aligning them with the months.
Apart from that, just navigating Cerner and keeping
our schedules going

IV.
CHIEF MEDICAL

OFFICER REPORT

Nothing to report.V.
EMERGENCY ROOM

REPORT

February 28,2024



Report at next meetingNot a lot of new updates with the SNF project. Still
navigating amendment 5. As well as, still trying to

figure out budget shortfall. However, we did agree

to a 1,5-million-dollar change order on materials

escalation. It is going to get written here in the next

couple of weeks and then will be submitted to the

board next month for approval, One million twenty-

three thousand of that was already built into the

contract as material escalation allowance, so that is

already in our GMP budget. About five hundred

thousand of that is not included in the GMP

therefore with that going back to Swinerton, the

cunent budget shortfall is about 3.2 million. That

being, we will still have to navigate negotiations

with Swinerton over the 3.2-rnillion-dollar budget

shortfall.
A current and formal request has been sent out to

USDA to weigh interim financing meaning

essentially, hoping they will allow us to draw down

on our USDA loan early without having secure

construction financing for the project and then pay

that off with USDA funding at the end of
construction. This will save us about one million
dollars if they approve that. Overall, it will help

'with the budget shortfall.

Other than that, we had our first of many 3408

Compliance Issue Committee meetings lqith Mike,

Vahe, and Alicia. The four of us are going through

the list of findings that 340B had. There is a lot to

navigate there. Probably the biggest issue we have

is there is a lot of drug dispenses we made in this

Hospital that were accumulated to the 3408

program on inpatients. We are working with Macro

Helix to get a report generated so that we can self-

report that mistake to HRSA and then we will
generate letters to drug manufacturers indicating

what we owe them to refund drug manufacturers on

drugs that we purchased. We are going to meet

weekly until we feel that we have a better handle on

it.

VI.
CEO REPORT

2

February 28,2024



QIP, Alicia and I are going to launch into that soon

as well, probably sometime next month and start

running reports out of ECW and Cemer. We will
start the process by gathering our data so that we

can report that out to DHCS by June.

Going to meet with Susan Campbell as well and go

through the Partnership QIP program so that she

can take that on and track that. Outside of our

waiver program, which is the QIP, tobacco system

and clinical depression screening, Partnership

gathers and tracks on several other quality

indicators specific to Partnership patients, things

like compliance with well child visits, cervical

cancer screening, and all those things. Therefore,

going to get Susan logged into that portal so she can

track those indicators for the clinics and be able to

feed that data on a regular basis.

Other than that, just working on a lot of process

refinement within revenue cycle and just trying to
heip prioritize that workload.

Report at next meetingWe finally received our 50tl'patient over at the SNF
and we are very excited.
We are continuing our leaming with Cerner. I have

a meeting with Adam scheduled for Friday to be

able to run some reports. One thing we are doing is
reports for all orders written in 24 hours so we will
know who ordered and have a better chance of
tracking those down. We are also trying to make

sure that all the orders are running like they should.
We know there were some issues with lab orders,

so we are working on tracking those down as well.
Our PT is still functioning well. They currently
have 4 PTs over there with a PTA so that's still
going. Michele Wolfe has agreed to be the interim
PT director, so we are going to make that happen
soon.

VII.
CNO REPORT

Report at next meetingvu.
PHARMACY REPORT

We did get a traveler Pharmacist who started
yesterday, his name is also Mike, He will be with us

for the next 13 weeks while we are still looking for
a pennanent Pharmacist. Howevet, Mike is going to
be a big help for us.
Although it does not affect this prescribing group

Vicodin 10s and 7.5s are stillvery much,

3

February 28,2024



unavailable. This resulted in us losing some patients

to Rite Aid because of that.

Other than that, just doing business as usual.
Report at next meetingIx.

SNF REPORT
See CNO Report.

After review and discussion, a
recommendation was made to
implement the Policies lA-C.
The recommendation was

ratified by motion, second,

and vote. Recommendation
will be forwarded to the
goveming board for final
aooroval.

NEW BUSINESS
X.

POLICY REVIEW &
APPROVAL

1. The following Policies were presented for
review/approval:

A. Discharge Planning
B. Temperature and H-umidity in Central Supply
C. Olympus Endoscope Cleaning

The meeting was adjourned at 1300.XL
ADJOI]RNMENT

/"Iflrtjr\ 04l ?1\1-b2-4
Edward Richert, MD Vice Chief Medical Officer Date

4

February 28r2024



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attachment G  



^ {t$,Illc*,,,

s-"'ti"gx -Ir-
il".trs g("tdL A"t:E 46^"

l.* FEntlEr HEaltkrre Dirrd.t

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
SUBIEGT:

MEIYIORANDUIYI

ol,lzSlzoz+
Board of Directors
Samantha Farr - Policy Coordinator
Policy Review

Attached are the following policies for the Board's review and approval

Laboratory
o Crystal Synovial - Joint Fluid
. XN-55o SOP

o KOH Preparation
o Critical Lab Reporting

PhysicalTherapy
o Discharge Planning
o Treatment Plan
o Patient and Family Education
o lontophoresis
o lnitiating Rehabilitation Therapy Services
o Meetings
o Wound Care Debridement -Agents - Archive
o Wound Care Debridement- Sharp - Archive
o Wound Care Debridement -Archive
o Rehabilitation Services - Skilled Nursing
o Patient Treatment Process
o Collaborative Efforts
o lnitial Patient Assessment and Evaluation

SNF Dietary
o Waste Disposal
o Bare Hand Contact with Food and Use of Plastic Gloves

tttt-M-tragbStreet . A/iuras, CV g6tot o 53o-7o8-88oo o vat'v..?/odocJl'le{tcahenfur.(/rft



laboratory



REFERENCE# 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN-550 SOP
REVISED

REVIEWED
o3t2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

PTJRPOSE:
The purpose of this policy is to estabtish basic rulcs for the policics and procedures as they relste to test

procedures performed with the Sysmex XN-550 Hematology analyzer.

A,UDIENCE:
Department Staff

TERMS/DEFTNITION:
None

POLtCv:
It is thc policy of Modoc Mcdical Ccntcr i+4re to cnsurc staffwill adhcrc to thc rulcs dsscribcd hcrcin thc

policies and procsdures of the Hematology Department at Modoc Medical Center

PROCEDURE:
'l'he Sysmex XN-550 is a multi-parameter quantitative automated hematology analyzer for in vitro

diagnostic usc in dctermining wholc blood diaglostic parametcrs. Examination of thc numerical and/or

morphological findings ofthe complete blood count by the physieian are usefirl in the diagnosis ofdisease

statis sush as anemias, leukemias, allergic reactions, viral, baclerial, and parasitic infections. The devices

perform hematology analyses based on the hydrodynamically focused impedanceme&surement' the flow
;ytometry method (using a semiconductor laser) and the SlS-hemoglobin method.

The device counts and sizes rcd blood cells (RBC) and platelets (PLT) using hydrodynamic impedance

counting (sheath flow DC method). At the same time the hematocrit (HCT) is measured as a ratio of the

total RBC volume to wholc blood via the RBC pulse height detection method. Cytometry is used to analyze

physiological and chemical characteristics ofcclls and other biological particles, Flow cytometry is a

method used to analyze those cells and particles as they pass through cxtremely small flow cells.

The instnrmont is interfaced witb the 3?tLlS), ptrdllags are,set within the Sysmex 4noJyz !.to algrl ths user

when a smearreview is necessary, These flagging rules are available within the Sysmex flagging guide.

PROCEDURE:

Comnenlrd wire out LIS

Startup Procedure:

The shutdorvn is performed in tho moming by navigating to Menu < Shutdown'

$tartup Procqdurc chccks orior to tuminLon afler dailv shuidown:

:
r Visual inspections ofanalyzer/ system / reagents

r Veri& network/host connections are properly working.
. Veri8 sufficient reagent supply is nearby.

Tuminu ON lhu enlire svrtsnl

xN-550 SOP PAGE: I OF 19



REFERENCE# 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN-550 SoP
REVISED
REVIEWED
rl317024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

l. Vcri$ that all power switches lbr the device is in the ON position
2. Prcss the GREEN power button on the front of the XN-L to power ON the entire system.

a. Log on to the xN-550
b. When the logon dialog box appears, enter user name: admin and password: ml45m

Annlvzors sol l'-chceks
r XN-550: Initialization ofthe mechanical parts; Rinse; Temperature stabilization; Background Check (up

to 3 times).

KN-L Acceotabls Bgckcround Countr
Prrametefs hcceptable Llmlt
ilBC P,l0 x l0r/ FL
lBc 0,02 x l0o/pl
{GB 0,1 c/dl
ILT-I ll0x l0r/uL
WBC-BF' 0.001 x 101 pL

TBC-BF* 10.003 x lOii pL

Pntigt S$mDJe Processing XN-55(lr Systern Analvsis (SamFlsr Analvsisl

1, Make sure the sampler cover (front) and jsample4 cover (manual unit) are closed.

2. Make sure the button on the right edge of tbe control menu is set as sampler. When the mode is set to
manual, press the mode switch.

3. Make sure that either the left or right sampler adapter holder is in a state to be pulled out. (A -sampler
adaptcr holder can be pulled out when the samplcr adaptcr status indicator LED 

-is 

solid grccn or
oFF.)

4. Pull out the sampler adapter holder that you want to use.

5. Remove thesarnpleradapter.
6. Mix thc samplc,
7. Place the sample tube in the sampler adapter.
8. Push in the sampler adapter holder.
9. Press the sampler analysis starVstop switch.
10. On-Board rules engine will determioe repeat or reflex testing,

I l. Rack will run in reverse to perflorm repeat or reflex testing.

12. Remove the rack from the left sampler pool when analysisinlg completed.
13. Make smear if indicated.

Manual Analysis

l. Check the status of the analyzer. Confirm the analyzer is ready. Press Gray button at bottom left of
analyzer.

xN-550 gOP PAGE: 2 OF 10

(irill'il,rrl.r,i [i\.']i\,'ijl.'l ',rl,l, I i., , ::rr:r. - ri.,



REFERENCE # 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN-550SOP
REVISED
REVIEWED
03t2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

2. Make sure the button on right side of control menu is Manual. When it's set to Sampler,

touch [Mode] in the control nenu.
3. Select the Change Analysis Modc button on the control menu.

4. Select analysis mode
a. [Wholc blood] is selected when whole blood is being analyzed

b. [Low WBC] Select this to perform low WBC analysis on whole blood
5, Select [0K]
6. Select Manual Analysis button gray on the control menu
7, Input sample ID or use handheld barcode reader to scan sample lD. You will havc the

following options:
a. Patient informatjon - Touch input to enter patient ID.
b. Query to Host-Speciff rvhether or not the host is queried foi the analysis order.

c. Aspiration Scnsor - Specif whcthu or not thc aspiration scnsor is uscd.

d. Cap Open - Select this checkbox to perform micro samplc analysis (analysis with the sample

tube crp opsn.)
e, Raised Bottom Tube - Assure appropriate adaptor in use - See Instructions for Use Manual.

8. Open the Sampler cover (manual unit).
9. Properly mix the specimen and place in the tube holderProperly mix the specimen and place in the tube

holder
10. If running rnicrotainer, remove the cap using caution to avoid splattering.
I l. Press the blue button inside of the manual deorlhedoor. 'l'lrs tube holder will slide in and the sample

will be aspitated.
12. When the analysis is complete, the tube holder slides out.
13. Remove the sample, repeat steps for additional samples

14. Rcvicw rceults in tPU to dctcrminc whcthcr rcpcat or rcflcx tcsting is rcquircd.

I 5. Rerun samplc if required. Make smear if requircd.

Running Problem Speclmegnu-

Refer to the cysmex flagging guide on how to proceed with sample errors such as platelet clumps, cold

agglutinins, and lcterus/Lipemia,

Maintenance; Always wear gloves, lab coat, and safety glasses for protection.

t

I

Dallyl XN 550 Shutdown pe*orme*g*itt

t.
2. XN-550 Open Sample Cover (manual unit).
3. Ifany tubcs remain in holder, remove.
4. Touch [Menu] on Toolbar.
5. Touch [Shutdown]. Touch [OK].
6. XN-L on-board maintenance history will auto-populate Shutdown.

xN-550 SOP PAGE:3 OF 19



REFERENCE # 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: xN.550 SOP
REVISED
REVIEWED
oil202a

DEPARTMENT: LABOMTORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

7. IPU will automatically shut offat the conclusion.
ll. Press Green power button to Estart lPU.
9. Log on to the XN-550 When the logon dialog box appears, enter user name (admin) and password

(ml45m).
i.lll-Analyzers sel f-checks
l' I I . XN.550 Initialization ofthe mechanical parts; Rinse; Temperature stabilization; Background Check

(up to 3 times)

Weekly; XN650 Routine Cleaning -performed-rvee*ly-

CELLCLEAN AUTO
is*rQsed to shut down the entire system. Refer to the Xl{-L Series Troubleshooting Manual for detailed,

illustrated procedures.

1. Confirm analyzeris at ready.
2. Touch the [Maintenance] lcon in the Menu screen.

3, Touch [Rinse lnstrument].
4. Touch [RoutineCleaning].
5. XN-550 If eample tube holder is not ejected, press the sample tube holder open/close switch and place ,

CELLCLEAN AUTO in tube holder.
6. XN-550 Opeu Sampler Cover (manual unit) and place CELLCLEAN AUTO in tube ltolder'
7. Press start switch,
8. On-board maintenanoe history will auto-populate Routine Cleaning.

Caution:

L Use I vial of CELLCLEAN AUTO for each instrument.
2, Do not reuse CELLCLEAN AUTO that has previously been used.

3. During Shutdown, other sample tubes are not accepted'

4. Maintcnancc porformod on the XN-550 will bc automatically trackcd in thc maintcnancc history

5. Refer to the XN-L Serics Troubleshooting Manual for 'as needed' maintenance.

XN-550 Reracnt Replacement

xN-550 SOP PAGE:4 OF 19

x

x
1

x



REFERENCE # 7500.24,01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN.55OSOP
REVISED
REVIEWED
ost2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

1 . When the replacement of reagent is required, an error message appears. Promptly acknowledge the error
message by clicking execute to entcr the reagent replace dialog box and proceed to replace the indicated
reagent.

2. Verifl/ that'CAPS LOCKis oftl
3. Replacing a new diluent/hemolyic agent
4. Touch the name ofthe reagent to be replaced.
5, Place a checkmark next to 'Replace the reagent,' then place the cursor in the reagent code text box.
6. scanthereagentcodeonthenewreagentcontainerusingthehand-heldleader.NOTE:ScanReagent

Code 2 when available on the reagent container.
7. Rernove the cap from the expired/empty container and carefully remove the spout.

8. Pull out the dispensing tubing, set straight up.

9. Insert the dispensing set straight into the new reagent container and close the cap.

10. Sclcct [Exccutc]
I l, Reagent replacement starts. When complete, the dialog box closes automatically

Replocine Dve:
l. Display the [Reagent Replacement] dialog box.

a, Prepare the new reagent carlridge.
b. Confirm the reagent has not expired,
c. Pull out the dye holder.
d. Slowly remove the dye cover, taking care that dye does not drip.
e. Remove the entite dye holder.
f. When the dye holder is removed, a Help dialog box appears in the IPU screen,
g. Remove the otd reagent cartridge from its holder.
h. Insall thc nsw reagcnt cartridgc into the holdcr

i. Make sure the color ofthe label on the new reagent cadridge matches the color ofthe
dye cover and install. Analyzer will beep as confirmation ofnew reagent

installation,
ii. lfthe wrcng reagetrt is installed, the analyzer beeps

2. Place the dye cover,
a. Place into dye holder.
b. The ID of the new reageot is read automatically by RFID, and the information is registered.

3. Closethedyeholder.
a. Reagent replacement Starts.
b. Wlen completg the rcagent replacement window closes automatically.

Reagents:
r Lint-free lined lab wipes
o Gauze
r Test tubes
r CELLCLEAN@AUTO
. Commercial controls; XN CHECKTM
. Sysmex reagents (listed below)

xN-550 SOP PAGE; 5 OF 19



REFERENCE # 7500,24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN-550 SOP
REVISED
REVIEWED
o312024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

o Sysmex reagent
o s and{ELLCLEAN AUTO an'-uru*or+t$e$ysnr**lti'N-55t&llorir:*

All reagents are used at room temperature and afe to be used within the manufacturer's expiration date on

each container.
. Record date received, and date opened on container.
r All reagents are azide free and are intended for in vitro diagnostic use only.
r Do not ingest.

Rcaqcnt Volumo rnd Onsn Expirotion:

CELLCLEAN AUTO:

. Detorgent forfully automated hematology analyzers.

o To bc used as a strong alkalins detergent to rcmovc lysing rcagcnts, cellular rcsiduals, and blood
proteins iemaining in the hydraulics ofthe analyzer on XN SerieVXN-L Series automated

hematology analyzers.

CELLCLEAN AUTO Storagc

. Store ot l-25o C, away from direct sunlight.
r Do not use the reagent ifit is suspected to have frozen.

CELLCLEAN r\UTO Stttbility:

r Unopencd, it is stable until cxpiration date printed on the container.

XN-L CHECK OC rnnteriql

r Manufactured by Streck, available as a trilevel package.

xN.550 SOP PAGE:6 OF 19

Volume Open Explratlonieagent
z0ll10 L 50 days at 2-35oC out ofdirect sun.

if
CELLPACK DCL

)0 days ot direct rhoolvay
toto equilibrale

u8g.to thc if t5it signsrsagclllRoplacc

SULFOLYSER t.0 L

rt out direct sun. Do not use if
f!oz.en. Replace if showing signs of

lx4L; )0 days-ysercell WDF

at 2-35oC in dark place. Do not uselluoroccll WDF 2x42mL l0 days



REFERENCE # 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: xN-550 SOP
REVISED
REVIEWED
o9t2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

a Whole blood commercial control used to monitor performance of the XN analyzers.

Formulation:

o Consists df human red and white blood cells with a platelet component suspended in fluid medium.
r Each vial contains 3 mL of control material.

Storage:

r Store vials at 2-80 C
r Do not freeze or expose to excessive heat.

Stability:

. Unopcncd and properly storcd, )O{ CHECK is stable until the expiration date printcd on the

unopened vial.
r Open vial stability is 15 days when promptly refrigerated after each use'

r Record the date on each vial upon opening or cap piercing.
r Heat or freezing can damage XN CHECK without gross visible changes. Moderate hemolysis can be

nonnal. Deterioration is suspected when the mean ofthe control results is not within the assay

oxpected ranges after appropriate troubleshooting.
r Ifdetetiorationissuspectod,calltheSysmexTechnicalAssistanceC€nt€r. l-888-879"7539(l-888-

8SYSMEX)

XN CALTM:-Seplssnt

!'ealibrating thc analyzer for WBC, RBC, HGB, HCT, PLT
r XN CAL Storagc: Storc thc calibrator in a dark refrigcrator at 2-8o C
. XN CAL Stability: Unoponed and pmperly stored, XN CAL is stable until the expiration date

printed on the unopcned vial,
r Once opened vial etability is 4 hours.

Rlsk and Safety

Sysmr,'x l'l nz"rrd Risk:

The OSHA Hazard Communication Standard of 29CFR part 1910.1200 requires SDS documentation of
ingredients which have been determined to be heslth hazards, comprise 1olo or greater ofthe composition,
arc physical hazards, are capable ofrelease to excecd permissible exposure limit/threshold litnit values or
have been identified as carcinogens. CELLPACI9 SULFOLYSER/Lysercell WDF/Fluorocell WDF does

not have ingredients with those characteristics.

CELLCLEAN AUTO Haznrd Risk

xN.560 goP PAGE:7 OF 19



REFERENCE# 7500.24,01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN-550 SOF
REVISED
REVIEWED
03t2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

The OSHA Hazard Communication Standard of 29CFR part 1910.1200 requires MSDS docurnentation of
ingredients which have been determined to be health hazards, comprise 1 % or greater ofthe composition,
are physical hazard^s, are capable ofreleasc to exoeed permissible exposure limit/threshold limit values or
have been identified as carcinogens. Refer to the MSDS; CELLCLEAN AUTO is corrosive and may cause

bums to skin.

XN-L Check Hazard:

WARNING: POTENTIALLY INFECI'IOUS MATERIAL.

The human blood used in XN-L CHECK is non-reactive for Hepatitis B Surface Antigen and negative for
antibodics to HIV-I, HIV-2, and Hcpatitis C Virus using FDA spccificd techniqucs. Howcvcr, no curcnt
tests can assure the abssnce ofthese pathogens. )CN-L CHECK should be considered potentially infectious
and must be handled with precautions used for human blood as described in CDC recommendations and in
compliance with the Federal OSI'IA Bloodborne Pathogen Standard, 29CFR, 1910.1030.

XN Cal Check Hazard;

WARNING: POTENTIALLY INFECTIOUS MATERIAL.

Always wcar PPE when using control blood products. Also, wash your hands after cotnpleting the process.

The basic blood used in the control blood has tested negative for lIBs antigen, HCV/H!V-1/HIV-2
antibodies, and serologic tests for syphilis. However, there are no tests that can complet€ly rule out any
infections. In addition, it has noi becn tcsted for othcr viruscs, Thcrcfore, handlc it with the samc levcl of
care you rvould use when handling pother blood samples that may be infectious,

Do not uge the reagent outside of the written intended use, or not according to the written directions
for use,

When replacing this reagent, do not refill and use the same containet.

Handle the reagent with care to prevent air bubbles from foaming.
Do not use expired rcagents.

Ifthe reagent is removed after it has been connected, (i.e. opened), it may become contaminated with
bacteria causing its performance to deteriorate. Therefore, reconnecting an open reagent is not
recornrnended,

NEVER allow contact ofthe reagent with the hurnan body. Avoid contact with skin and eyes and
avoid ingestion. Ifit comes in contact with the skin, rinse skin thoroughly. Ifit gets in the eye, rinse
with large amounts of water and seed immediate medical attention. If swallowed, seek medical
advice immediately.
Before use, please read the safety data sheet carcfully

Specimen Collecting and Handllng

xN-550 SOP PAGE:8 OF'19

a

a

a

a

a



REFERENCE# 7500.24,01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN€50SOP
REVISED
REVIEWED
a312024

DEPARTMENT: LABOMTORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Reqnir8d.succime n-:

r Whole blood anticoagulated with a potassium EDTA is preferred.
r Sodium Cirate may be used when EDTA platelet clumping or platelet satellitism is noted on the

EDTA specimen, Platelet counts, immature platelet fraction and WBC counts are the only
pBrameters that may be resulted from the Sodium Citrate specimen. Ifreporting results from the
Sodium Citrate specimen, attach canned comment (Citrated sample. Results may vary from
EDTA).

Foecimen volumes reouired:

r Optimal draw is a tube drawn to capacity. The collection tube must be filled to a minimum of one-

half full for acccptablc rcsults.
r A rninimum of I mL of whole blood is required for sampler analysis which uses 25 pL.
o An EDTA raised bottom microtainer fillcd above the 250 uL line is adequate. A standard EDTA

microtainer must contain 160 uL, though to mainain the proper anticoagulant ratio it must have been

filled to the 250 uL line at the time of collection.

Uoaeccotnble srrc.cimeru irsludius those lijiled below must be redrawn:

Clotted samples or those containing clots or fibrin strands. All microtainer specimens will be

checked for clots prior to sampling by the analyzer.
Samples drawn above an IV.

Churactrristics thot mav afttct test rcs-ults:

o Lipemia (may falsely increase HGB)
. Icterus (mey falsely increasc IIGB)
. Cold aeglutinins (may falsely increase WBC count, MCV and MCHC; may falsely decrease HCT &

RBC count)
. Severe hyponatremia (decreased plasma sodium level) may falsely decrease HCT causing a falsely

increased MCHC.
a

Storod Soccirnen Stabilitv:

. If stored at 4-8 oC within 6 hours of collection. EDTA blood samples with normal results may be

analyzed up to 48 hours without significant loss ofdifferential stability. The stability may be

inceased to 72 hours ifresults do not show a loss ofspecimen integrity.
. Slides for a manual differential must be assessed for cellular integrity prior to reporting. lfcellular

integrity is not intact a manuEl differential or morphology should not be reported.
. Slides for Pathology Review (PSMEARS) should be made within 12 hours, any slides made beyond

l2 hours must be assessed for speeimen integrity. Because ofthis, PSMEAR addons should occur
within l2 hours of sample collections. PSMEARs may onlybe added on past l2 hours with

xN-550 SOP PAGEr I OF 19



REFERENCE # 7500.24,01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN.55O SOP

REVISED
REVIEWED
iatrd)a

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

permission form a Hematology Tech who will confirm that the slides are of adequate quality for
interpretation.
Instrument r€sults for PSMEARS can be run up to 48 hours after specimen collection.

Callbration/Preclsion Check

Precision snd Calibrotion:

lnitial calibration is performed during installation by the Sysmex Field Service Representative.

Perfogn calibration as nceded, e.g., when QC data is fluctuating, However, if the abnonnalip in the QC
analysis data was caused by an error in the analyzor, degradation ofthe reagent, or degeneration ofthe eontrol

blood, do not pcrform calibration. Calibrators traccablc to refcrencc mcthods arc uscd in the calibration ofthc
analyzer. The laboratory must verifu calibration every six months or on an "as-needed" basis to ensure

accuracy ofsystem.

Calibration verihcation is also required ifone or more ofthe following occur:
. Critical parts are replaced,
. Controls show an unusual trend or are outside ofacceptable limits and cannot be corrected by

maintenance or troubleshooting.
. When advised by Sysmex Field Service Representative.

Calibration should only be completed when troubleshooting indicates that there is no major underlying
problem with the analyzer, reagents or quality control materials. Calibration verification may be performed

by rcview and documentation ofcommercial control and QC data, prolicicncy tcsting rcsults and patient

control testing results.

The operator may calibrate tbe followiog parametsrs usiog )CIrI CAL calibrator: WBC, RBC, HGB, HCT,
and PLT. The most common prooesses for Precision and Calibration ofthe Sysmex analyzer is the

utilization of Sysmex sponsored calibratiodprecision events defined by the analyzer service contract.

Calibration verification procedures may bc done by a Sysmex SE on-site or remotely through the Sysmex

Network Communications System (SNCSTM) with the Sysrnex Calibration Specialist.

The following items are completed by the Sysmex representative during the calibration verification
process:

. Dooumentation and review of analyzer service history.

. Documentation andreview ofQC testing results.

. Documentation and rcview ofhistorical Sysmex InsightrM reports'

. Analyzing the Sysmcx calibrator according to the manufachrrer's reeommendations to verif
precision and calibration (accuracy) of the analyzer.

. Documentation ofcalibration verification results and generation ofa calibration verification
certificate for laboratory records.

xN-550 SOP PAGE: 10 OF 19



REFERENCE# 7500,24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN.55OSOP
REVIgED
REVIEWED
nal2n?4

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Before calibration, ensure that routine cleaning has been performed and precision check is within acceptable

Iimits.

Precision Check:

1. Perform routine maintenance on the analyzer and perform a background count to ens$e counts are

within acceptable limits,
2. VVerifi that there is sufficient volume ofall reagents, Precision and Calibration procedures will be

aborted ifthe XN-550 runs out ofreagent.
3. Obtain a sample of fresh normal whole blood. Do not use commercial controls or calibratorg for

precision.

Thc blood donor spccimcn should: '

. Be a healthy person who is not taking any medication.

. Have morphologically and numerically normal CBC'

. Be drawn in potassium EDTA anticoagulant tube using proper collection technique.

. Have arninimum of2,5 mLofsample.
4. On the main unit, check the Status irdicator LED.
5. Confirm the LED is green indicating the analyzer is Ready.

6. Select the Analyzer menu button on the control menu.
7. Select [Calibrationl - [Precision Check]
8. Mix the vial containing the sample - l0 end.over.end inversions confirming cell button is

dispersed
9. Placc thc vial in the samplc tubc holdcr
10. Press the start switch on the analyzer.
1 l. Repeat mixing and analysis (total of I I timcs).
12. The results are displayed in the [Precision Check] analysis dialog box.

13. lfthe analysis results do not satis$ conditions for normal results or ifresults are outside acceptable

limits, the test numbers ofthe tests that must be repeated arc displayed. Select and redo the manual
analysis.

14. When all analysis results satisry the conditions, select [OK] in the diatog box.
15. Select [Yes] to record passing precision results in the precision check history.
16, Document date perform€d on log. NOTE: If an enor occurs during analysis and the analysis can no

longer continue, stop precision check. Once the crror is cleared, redo the manual analysis'

Corrective Astion if Precision Fails:

Check reagent volumes and expiration dates.

Perform Ciot Removal Maintenance.
Perform additional maintenance associated with a specific parameter.

Repeat the Precision Check.
Call customer support for firrther assistance.

xN-550 SOP PAGE:11 OF 19



REFERENCE# 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN.55O SOP

REVISED

REVIEWED
o312024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Calibration- Xll CAL I

l. On the main unit, check the Status indicator LED. Confirm the LED is green indicating the analyzer

is Ready.
2. Select the Analyzer menu button on the control menu
3. Select [Calibration] - [Calibrator Calibration]
4. Mix the vial containing the calibrator according to package insert

5. If sample tube holder is not ejected, press the sarnple tube holder oper/close switch.
6. Place the vial in the sample tube holder
7. Press the start switch on the analyzer.
8. Repeatmixing and analysis (total of ll times).
9. The rcsults arc displaycd in thc [Calibrator Calibration] analysis dialog box.
I 0. Ifthe analysis results do not satisff conditions for normal results, or lfresults are outside acceptable

limits, the test numbers of the tests that must be repeatcd are displayed.

I l. Select and redo the manual analysis.

12. When all analysis results satisfo the conditions, select [Calibration] in the dialog box'
13. Select [OK] to display results in the [Calibrator Calibration] execution dialog box.

14. Select the check box to include the caliblation parameter in the calibration exercise, clear the check

box to exclude the parameter in the calibration exercise. Ifa parameter meets all ofthe following
criteria, the check box will automatically be selected;

a. 80o/o <NewRate< l20Ys
b. New Ratp - Current Rate < +5

c. Range Value < Max Range

d. Acccptablc Limit < Delta Perccnt < Sorvicc Limit
e. If a parameter meeh all of tbc conditions and the Dclta Percent is less than the Acceptable

Limit, it is excluded from calibration as there is no need for calibration
15. If a parameter does trot meet all the conditions and the Delta Percent i3 greater than the Acceptable

Limit, the calibration cannot be performed. Calibration is performed with the parameter cxcluded.

Selecting the check box enables you to manually enter a value in fNew Rate (%)1. A range of80% to
120% may be entered.

16. Select [OK] to update the sompensation mtes, The calibration process is logged in the calibrator
calibration history,

17. Document date done ia mailtenance log.

Quallty Control:

Quality control is performed in order to monitor an analyzer's performance over time. XN-L CHECK is the

material used to monitor the performance of the XN-550 analyzer. Quality control should be run in
accordance with regulatory agency requirements. All 3 levels ofcontrols are needed to be run at least once

every 8-hours. lt should be noted that for troubleshooting purposes, additional control runs may be

ncccssary. AII troublcshooting actions arc loggcd in thc Maintcnancc Log.

xN-550 SOP PAGE: 12 OF 19



REFERENCE # 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN-550SOP
REVISED

REVIEWED
Oal)(t2i!

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

XN-L Check Commercial Controls Instructions for Use
L Remove vials from refrigerator and allow them to come to room temperatue (18-25oC)' for

approximately l5 minutes.
2. Mix vials accordilg to the package insert accompanying the product until the cell button in the

bottom ofthe vial is completely suspended.

3, Perform a close visual inspection of each vial confirming the cell butlon is completely removed from
the bottom ofthe vial and cellular elements are uniformly suspended with no aggregates.

&egisteringdnd modifunF u OC file - lor information inputl
. Nothing is needed other than to run the new lot of controls, the systern will update the QC file

Xl-l-LCHECK OC Andvsis

l. Confirm the analyzer is in a Ready state.

2. Putl out tube holder, load QC material in the spots designated on the screen by the analyzer
3. Press the Play button on the bottom ofthe analyzer to start analysis.

4. Touch the [QC] icon on the Menu screen.
5. Touch the [QC Analysis] icon.
6. From the QC file list, touch the file you want to analyze.
7. Check the analysis results in dialog box and review charts for any QC failures. An error will display

LJ-enor if so. Any results that are out will be marked with a Red-X.
a. If analyzer displays GREEN, this indicates QC passed and analyzer is ready to process

samPles.
b. If analyzcr displays RED, QC failed analysis aftcr rcpcatcd analysis with frcsh QC

matcrial/removal oflow reagents, and place reference to a service call'

X-bnrM Movins Patient Avenases stc not used due to gatient volumes,

Note: Even ifyou decide not to use X-barM as part ofyour quality control program, it is still ltighly
recommended that you leave it on to collQct dala for troubleshooting purposes. XbarM provides valuable

informatron that assists Sysmex Field Service and Applications associates when troubleshooting analyzer
performance issues. The X-barM limits may be widened to avoid X-barM control enors.

L Touch the [QC] icon in the [Menu] screen'

2. Select X-barM Setting.
3. Click [Execute] to perform X-barM Control,
4. Click [Cancel] to deactivate.
5. Click [OK]. L. X-barM function will remain activated for troubleshooting purposes.

6. M. Activating / deactivating X-barM Control
a. Touch the [QC] icon in the [Menu] screen.

b. SelectX-barM Setting.
c. Click [Execute] to perform X-barM Control,

xN-550 SOP PAGE| 13 OF 19



REFERENCE# 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN-550SOP
REVISED
REVIEWED
o1t2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

d. Click [Cancel] to deactivate. Click [OK].

New QC Lot Crossover or Parallel Studles

As soon as the new QC lot is received, the new lot is analyzed in conjunction rvith the cunent QC. Tho

BeyondCare Quality Monitor program establishes the target and limit values for the new QC lot as soon as

the first vial ofeach level gets analyzed.

Auto"sct Torqets

r Parallel test new controls by analyzing the chosen levels ofcontrol, selected per lab policy
. QC protocol, a minimum oftwicc a day for 5 days or oncc a day for 10 days prior to cxpiration of

previous lot.
. After a minimum of l0 data points are accumulated, auto-set the targets.

l. Setect QC Chart
2. Select [Range] and set cursors so that every data point is included
3. Select [Modiff].
4. Select Target/Limit.
5. Check Select All and select lAuto Sening]
5. Confimr that tbe check box for TARCET ONLY is set. Do not select the check box for LIMIT

7. Select [OK]; the target for each parameter will be calculated and set for the duration ofthe QC
lot.

8. Rcpeat stcps for each ncw lot ofQC bcing moved into production'

9. Confirm the targets set fall within thc range of means provided on the XN-L CHECK assay sheet

provided.

Re$ults:

XN€50 SOP PACE: 14 OF tg

b-30 oays* ll*24 months* p-9 years* 11&'17 Years* lunits
p. r o-:+.oo lo.oo-r+.oo l+.oo-tz.oo l+.oo-t 0.50 lrrrrl

RBC
[*.ro-u.ro

F,E0-5.40(r-r2 14.00-5.30lmonths) hcars) @u'
5.0-24.0

Ito.r-to.o
14.5

lFemale: 12.0-15.0 L..
lMale:12.5-16.1 Vot

l*.0-ro.o pz.o-+z.o pr.o-or.o lffffj"rr';l#t fr"

02-1 15 P2-88 
(1-23 

hu_no[trontns) I

ps-es 
ttt

he.o-r+.0 pe.o-r+.0 p.a.o-tt.o po.o-r+.0 be



REFERENCE# 7500.24,01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN-550 SOP
REVISED

REVIEWED
03t2024

DEPARTMENT: LABOMTORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

vtcHc 12.0-36.0 12.0-36.0 ]2.0-36.0 12.0-36.0 r'dL

rDw-cv t0.0-20.0 10.0-20,0 r0.0-20.0 10.0-20.0

lDw-sD I7.0-50.0 17.0-50.0 ,7.0-50.0 t7.0-50.0 iL

VIPV )-0-1 3.0 t.0-13.0 r.0- 13.0 ).0-r3.0 IL

)LT r50450 150-4s0 t50450 150-450 uvL

NEUTo/o

l*i days:
11 .0-81.0
C-7days: 30.0-60.0
8-14 days: 25.0-55.0
15-60 days:20.0-
50.0

l-5 Monthsl
20.0-50,0
6 months-3 yerrs3
l s.0-45.0

l-5 yearc:
25.0-57.0
i-I0 years:
]8.0-68.0

1l-15 years:
{0.0-70.0
l6-20 years:
{2.O-72.0

70

LYMPH%

l-3 days:
2r.04r.0
{-7days: 3 1.0-5 1.0
8-1C days: 33.0-63.0
t5{0 days:41.0-
7l,o

Z-5 Months:
44.0-74.0
6 months-I2
yearsi
+7-77
l-3 vearc:44-74

l-5 yearsl
]5-55
l-10 years:
l5-54

I l-15 years:
z8-48
16-17 years:
2545

7n

\40NO% 2.0-10.0 2.0-10.0 1.0-t0.0 2.0- 10.0 l/

EO% 1.0-5.0 0.0-5.0 1.0-5.0 ).0-5.0 Yo

BASO% t.0-2.0 0.0-2.0 ).0-2.0 ).0-2.0 7o

tc% 1.0-4.0 t.04.0 ).04.0 ).0-4.0 t/o

NEUT# 1.50.8.70 1.s0.8.?0 r.50-8.70 1.50-8.70 avL

LYMPH# l-2-13.30
2.2-r3.30 (0-3
verrs)

r.r0-9.40 (3-
18 vears) t.l0-9.40 UtrL

\40NO# ).2-2.6 ).2-2.6 ,.2-2.6 ).2-2.6 AUL

EO# ).00-0.40 1.00-0,40 )_00-0.40 ).00-0.40 upL
BASO# ).00-0.t0 1.00-0. l 0 ).00-0.10 ).00-0. I 0 KlyL

tG# ).00-0.4 ).00-0.4 ).00-0.4 ).00-0.4 apL

RET%
)-7 days: 1.84.6
7-30 days: 0. I -0.9

!0-90 days:0.1-
t;l
l-6 months:0.4-
1.0

6-12 months: 0.7-
2.7

12-24 months: 0.6-

l-12 years:
).5-1.5

1.5-r.5 Ys

xN-550 SOP PAGE: 15 OF 19



REFERENCE # 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN.55O SOP
REVISED

REVIEWED
nattn l

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIoNST

vllltL).015-0.060 h.or s-o.ooo ).0r s-0.060 p.or s-o,oeoRET#

t.6-12.1 lr.O-rZ.r Yo1.5-12.1 Ir ,o-r z. rIRF

!-l? yoars: I

\{de: 27.0- [Vab: 30.0-3?.5

1".i",", :+.l.lFema 
lc:zz'r'ro'e

il.6 
I

)gRET-He
t4ale:21.9-35.4
Female: 20,2-29.1

l0-12 month6:
lMaler 21.9-35..1
lFemsts: 20.2-29.1

f2.24 montts:
|Ma16,24.9-35.1
hemale: 22.7-3tJ.o

age ranges may vary as stated that pamtoeter.

Paremeter Ldult 18 and older* Jnits

wBc 1.00-10.50 'JuL

RBC
V1ale:4.70-6.00
Female: 4.20-5-40

vI/pL

IGB
Male: 13.5-18.0
Femalc: 12,5- 1 6.9

y'dl

HCT
!'/talel.42.0-52,0
Female:37.047.0

t/o

\{cv 78-100 1,

vlcH i6.0-34.0 lg

vtcHc t2.0-36.0 ,/dL
tDw-cv r0.0-20.0 Y"

rDw-sD t7.0,50.0 iL

WPV r.0-13.0 {.
)LT t50-450 {h*
\IEUT% t0.0-80.0 (21 and un) Yo

YMPH% t5.0-45.0 /6

VIONOo/o 2.0-10.0 Yo

iOo/o ).0r5.0 Yo

34'SO% ).0.2.0 %

Go/o ).0-5,0 Yo

NEUT# 1.80-7.80 UUL

-YMPH# ).70-4.50 tUuL

\'loNo# ). r-1.0 KlpL
30# ),00-0.40 QUL

}ASO# ).00-0. r 0 KllL
:G# ).00-0.5 t(/rL

xN-550 SOP PAGE:16OF 19



REFERENCE# 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: xN.550 SOP
REVISED

REVIEWED
03t2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

RETo/" t.5- r.5 %

RBT# 1.015-0.060 Ml/uL

iRF 1.6-12.1 ,/o

RET-He
Male: 30.0-37.5
Femile;21.7-3(t.6

tg

*Some age ranggs may vary as statsd in paEmeter

Analytical Measurcment Range

nf appl i ca bl e I lcens e avd llable

. Pammctcrs that excccd thesc limits arc flaggcd with @ bcsidc the rc6ult.

. The sample should be diluted, rerun and multiplied by the dilution factor.

. CELLPACK DCL should be used as the diluent.

. Do not use CELLPACK DST for dilutions.
o The laboratory director should deline limits for accepting or rejecting'

Intcrferlng SubStances I

Possible Sample Interferences (For additional information, reference the analyzer). lnstructions for Use,

Flagging Guides located next to the analyzer. Reference for problem specimens'

. Specimens must be free ofolots and fibrin strands.

. Markcd changes in plasma consdtucnts (e,g., low sodium, cxffcmcly clcvatcd glucosc) may causc cclls to

swell or shrink. The blood to anticoagulant ratio is important.
r Red cell fragments, microcytic RBCs or white cell cytoplasmic fragments may interfere with automated

platelet counts.
. Cold agglutinins produce spurious macrocytosis, elevated MCHs MCHCs, falsely decreased RBC counts

and HCTS. Rare warm agglutinins produce the same spurious results as a cold agglutinin
r Extremety elevated WBCs may causc turbidity and falsely increase ths hemoglobin, in addition to RBC

and HCT values.

xN-550 SOP PAGE: 17 OF l9

Prrrmeler Rsnqo Unltr
0.M -440.0 x103/uLwBc

RBC 0.02 - 8.50 xl06/uL
HGB 0.1 -26.0 sldL
HCT o.2-14.5 o/o

x l Or/ul-PLT 2 - 5000
o/"RET% 0.ll -30

xlOVuLRET# 0.0100 - 0.4576
o/nIRFr= 0.0 - 100.0



REFERENCE# 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: XN-550 SOP
REVISED

REVIEWED
o312024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

. Severely hemolyzed samples (in vitro) falsely deerease RBC and hernatocrit. Recollect hemolyzed
specimcns.

. Giant platelets and clumped platelets may falsely elevate the WBC count and falsely decrease the platelet

cout. Platelet clumping and/or "platelet satellitism" can occur in specimens collected in EDTA. This
may falsely elevate the WBC count and falsely decrease the platelet count. Send sample to La Crosse for
analysis.

o Abnormal paraproteins found in blood from patients with Multiple Myeloma can falsely increase the

HGB.
. Severely icteric samples may falsely elevate the HCB value and related indices,
r [f icterus is suspected, make a l:5 dilution with CELLPACK DCL, correct for the dilution factor and

report valuc.
. Megakaryocytes may falsely increase WBC counts on automated hematology analyzers.

REFERENCES:
Sysmex XN-L Series Basic Operation (Norrh American Edition), Sysmex Corporation, Kobe, Japan.

Sysmex XN-L Series General Infomation (North American Edition), Sysmex Coqporation, Kobe, Japan.

Sysmex XN-L Series Troubleshooting (North American Edition), Sysmex Corporation, Kobe, Japan.

Clinical and Laboratory Standards Institute (CLSI). Laboretory Documents: Development and Control;

Approvcd Guidclinc; Fifth Edition. (GP2-A5, 2006).

Sysmex Reagents of America lnc., Mrurdelein, IL. )O.{ CAL, Hematology Calibrators: Calibrators for

Sysmex Hematology XN-L Series Analyzers, package insert.

Sysmex America Inc., Lincolnshire, IL, XN-L CIIECK Hematology Conhol for Sysmex XN-L Series

Analyzers package insen.

Sysmex America Inc., Lincolnshire, lL. Sysmex lnsight Participant Overview Guide.

Koepke, John. Practical Laboratory Hematology. Churchill Livingstone Inc. 199 l. H.2445,36-19.

Combleet J., Spurious results from automated hematology cell counters. Lab Medicine. 1 983;8:509-514.

Sysmcx Rcagcnts ofAmerica, lnc. SDS shccts and rcagcnt product inscfis.

College of American Pathologists (CAP) Hematology-Coagulation Checklist, July 2012.

Stewart, Charles and Koepke, John. Basic Quality Assurance Practices for Clinical Laboratories, Van

Nostrand Reinhold, 1989, p 189.

Culati GL, Asselta A, Chen C. Using vortex to disaggregate platelet clumps, laboratory Medicine, 28:665,

1997.

xN-550 SOP PAGE: 18 OF 19



REFERENCE# 7500.24.01 EFFECTIVE

suBJECr XN-550SOP
REVISED
REVIEWED
o3t2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Zhou X, Xiaoli W. Amikacin Can Be Added to Blood to Reduce the Fall in Platelet Count, American

Joumal of Clinical Patholory, 136:646-652, 2Al l.

Sysmex America Inc., Lincolnshire, IL. XN-L Applications Manual.

Sysmex XN-L Series Automated Hematology Systems Flagging lnterpretation Guide.

Reagent Unit RU-20 Inetructions for Usc. Sysmex Corporation, Kobo Japan.

CLSI document H56-A - Body Fluid Analysis for Cellular Composition; Approvd Guideline. Vol 26, No

26.

BeyondCareSM Quality Monitor for Hematolory Instruotions fgr Uso

BeyondCareSM Quality Monitor for Hematology Inspec'tion Guide

ATTACIIMENTS:
CLICK ORTAPHERE TO ENTERTEXT.

xN-550 SOP PASE: '19 OF 19



REFERENCE # 7500.24.02 EFFECTIVE 2OO8

SUBJEGTT CRITICALVALUESREPoRTING
REVISED 2024

REVIEWED 2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:2018

PURPOSEI
Thc purposc of this policy is to ensurc that all laboratory test rcsults that cxcecd ccrtain thresholds will be

callcd ti thc provider or thc provider's dclegate as soon as thc result is availablc. Thc proccss for
accomplishing this task and documenting the activity is defined in this procedure.

AUDIENCEI
Department Staf

TERMS/DEFINITIONT
None

POLTCY!
It is tho policy of Modoc Medical Center that Clinical Laboratory Scientists (CLS) examine every result for
critical valuei. A critical value is any test result that deviates from the normal range to such an extent that
prompt treatment may be required.

PROCEDURE:
Tlre medicul slaff ond pathologi$t huvo selecled tests that tnay hwc crltical values and established critical
value ralges lbr thesc tests. Thc,LlS will dillerentinte a critical value by printing it in bold to assist the CLS

in this deiermination, The LIS will also provide a written waming and ensure that documentation of critical
value provider notificstion takes place prior to the aotual release ofresults. Ifthere is a critical value, the

following standardized procedwe is required for reporting and documenting the abnormality.

o If the patient is an inpatient or Emergency Department (ED) patient, the results must be communicated

to the licensed providers, Registered Nurse (RN), or Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN).
. Only licensed staff may receive critical values reports and always within 30 minutes from thc time the

results are available.
o If the patient is an outpatient, the results must be cotnmunicated within one (l) hour. Critical values may

only be given to an RN, provider, or LVN. Ifthe patient is an outpatient and the laboratory is unable to

givi theieport to the prwider because the office is closed or the doctor does not respond within one (i)
hour, the report will be given to the attending ED provider for follow up, and this will be documented on

the report. I

. To avoid redundant notifications when the provider was previously notified of a critical result and the

new result is essentialty the same as the prwious result, a note will be added stating: "Previously called

comparable critical value."
r The critical value must be read back by the receiving party.
o The time 0re results were actually passed on to the receiving parly ad the name of the receiving parly

must be documented as well as the fact that the report was read back.

o Ensuring prompt reporting of critical values and that the process is documented in accordance witlr this

procedure is a iontinuous Laboratory Quality Assurance (QA) activity.Acceptable performance is 100

percent, and all failures will be fully investigated and conectivo action initiated.

o , The Laboratory Manager will review all critical values and associated documentation via the Critical
Values report function from the LIS monthly to ensure compliance. The laboratory director witl review
the Report monthly, and their sipature will be required.

CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING PAGE: .I OF 3

M.

i
I Commrnted IEJZI: tf il ws I clinic providcrrh8rordmd i

, $o tcs! lhc notifird ihould go o thc clinic prcvidcr on qll
j forthcday. i



REFERENCE # 7500,24,02 EFFECTIVE 2OO8

SUBJECT: CRITICALVALUESREPORTING
REVISED 20?/.

REVIEWED 2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS:2016

r Failure to promptly communicatc critical values in accordance with this policy will result in disciplinary

action.
. Any instances of failure to report critical vnlues will be reported to the QA Coordinator via a RisMnjury

Rcport (lncident Report) genereted by the Laboratory Manager.
. Thc Laboratory Manager will review all critical values throughout the month to ensurc timcly

compliance with this policy.
. Laboratory personnel routinely review the sample integity for hemolysis orpossible dilution with

intravenous (IV) fluids. The effect of dilution with IV fluid on other tert results from the same sample

oftcn rovcals this. Probtems ofthis sort may result in false critical values and must always be considered

prior to the releage ofresults,
. Testing will be repeated if the CLS de€ms it reasonable to do so, or the provider requests it be done'

Repeaiblood collection is recommended whenever the results are incompetiblc wiih the patiettrs

condition.

Thc critical valucs will bq documcntcd in thc rcport as follows:

r When the Cerner LIS detects critisal values, a warning is displayed during the resulting process, and the

system requires a comment be add€d to document provider notification. The Laboratory Manager
programs the LIS to recognize critical value thresholds.

. A dropdown box allows lhe CLS to select a ternplate for properly and consistently documenting the

rcquired information,
. Before relessing the results, thc CLS contacts the provider and passes on the information. Only a CLS

may report critical values, and licensed medical penonnel may only receive the resul6.
r ARer all rcquested data is entered, the results are approved for release'

CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING PAGE:2 OF 3

,irBc 1.0 50,0007.0 t2.0lalcium
Iernoglobin 7.0s 19.0\4amqium I.0 5,0

66 if> 65 vrs.70 {emstocrit 183UN N/A
4A2g r,000N/A 5.0 llateletlreatinine

NR N/A 5.0N/A 2,000D-Dimer
:TT NiA 90ALT/AST N/A 1,600

5016.0 {cetaminophen N/ABilirubin-NB N/A
N/A 2,000

llnknown: 60^0

Mclsi6!
O,Ori

-Lqt!c-l-s"1.5-1.0

3NPIll_ltrryor*n 0.06NlA

50rto 40050$3,0 6.0 3lucosePohssium
ithanol N/A 300Slucose-NB 504S 4003$0

?henytoin N/A 30Sodium t20 155

2.030 -actic Acid N/ASalicylste N/A

l.lnde rUndtr over -.l
( Rt-t I( \1, \r.\l.lilis

ortrr li Tcst



REFERENCE# 7500,24,02 EFFECTIVE 2OO8

SUBJEoT: CRITICALVALUESREPORTING
REVIgED 2024

REVIEWED 2024

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIoR REVISIONS: 2016

Digoxin N/A 2.0 y'ancomycin N/A 60

lron < 106 N/A )hosphorus 1.0 N/A

pH (Art) 1.10 7.6s rCO2 (Art) N/A 50

rO2 (Art) 50 NIA
orrizeci
!,larncsirrm

0?5 3,6.s larhq.n.Mslreddlr
Carhoxvhemoplobin)

NIA 20

REFERENCES:
lLnbconr C4!!cul \rnlues 8.3 l.20lX
l\{syo Cllnlc l aborutorles Crltlcsl Vduq$/Crilil:Il llcsultr ll*l

Thom SR, Keim LW. Carbon monoxide poisoning: A review epidemiology, pathophysiology, clinical

findings, and treatment options inctuding hyperbaric oxygen therapy.J Toxicol Clin Toxicol.L989;

27(3):141-156. PubMed 268181q

Mir MA, Brabin B, Tang OT, Leyland MJ, Delamore lW, Hypokalaemia in acute myelold leukaemia.Ann

lntern Med. 1975; 82(1):54-57. zuMed 15553

Fulop M, Serum potassium in lactic acidosis and ketoacldosls. N Engl J Med.1979 May 10; 300(19):1087-

1089 (review). PubMed 34793

Hitz J, Trivin F. Potassium. ln: Saest G, Gatteau MM, eds.Drug Effects on Loborotory fest Results Anolyticol

lntederences ond Phormocological Effects. Littleton, Mass: PSG Publishing Co lnc;1988: 362-374.

ATTACHMENTS:
None

CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING PAGE:3 OF 3

Commm!.d FF3$ @wohtr Dlmsnrrut plcrsc uc tull
APArcfmns



REFERENCE # 7500,24,02 EFFECTIVE 2OO8

SUBJECT: CRITICALVALUESREPORTING
REVISED 03t2024

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIOR REVISIONS: 20'16

PURPOSE:
Thc purposc of this policy is to cnsurc that all laboratory test rcsults that excccd ccrtain thresholds will be

called to the providcr or the provider's delegate as soon a-s the result is available. The process for
accomplishing this task and documenting the activity is defined in this procedure.

AUDIENCE:
Departmcnt Staff

TERMS/DEFINITION:
None

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center that Clinical Laboratory Scientists (CLS) examine every result for
critical values. A critical value is any test result that deviates from the normal rangc to such an extent that

prompt treatment may be requircd.

PROCEDURE:
The medical staffand pathologists have selected tests that may have critical values and established critical

valuc rangcs for thcsc tcsts. Thc Laboratory Information System (LIS)will diffcrcntiatc a critical valuc by

printing it in bold to assist the CLS in this detennination. The LIS rvill also provide a written warning and

ensure that critical value provider notification documentation takes place before the actual release ofresults'
If there is a critical value, the following standardized procedure is required for reporting and documenting

the abnormality.

r Ifthc patient is an inpatient or Ernergency Dcpartment (ED) patient, the results rnust be communicated

to the licensed providers, Registered Nurse (RN), or Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN)
. Only liccnsed staff may receive critical values reports within 30 minutes of the time the resrtlts are

availablc.
r Ifthc patient is an outpatient, the results must be communicated within one (l) hour. Critical values may

only be given to an RN, provider, or LVN. lfthe patient is an outpatient and the laboralory is unable to
report to the provider because the oflice is closed or the doctor does not respond within one (l) hour, thc

report will be given to the attending ED provider for follow-up, and this will be docurnented on the

report. I

. To avoid redundant notifications when the provider was previously notified ofa critical result and thc

new result is essentially the same as the previous result, a note will be added stating: "Previously called

comparablc critical value."
r Thc receiving party must read back the critical value.

o The time the results were actually passed on to the receiving parfy and the name ofthe rcceiving party

must be documented, as must the l'act that the report was read back.
r Ensuring prompt reporting ofcritical values and that the process is documented in accordance with this

procedure is a continuous Laboratory Quality Assurance (QA) activity. Acceptable performance is I 00

percent, and all failures will be fully investigated, and conective action initiated'

CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING PAGE:1 OF 3

Commentcd [Ui
thc tsst, thc notificd
for thc doy.

l: lfit uas I clinic prcvidcr that ordered
should go to lhc clinic providcron oll



REFERENCE # 7500.24,02 EFFECTIVE 2O()8

SUBJECT: CRITICALVALUESREPORTING
REVISED 03t2024

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY PRIoR REVISIONS:2016

a . Thc Laboratory Manager will review all critical values and associated documentation via the Critical

Values repott function from the LIS monthly to ensure compliancc. The laboratory dircctor will review

the Report monthly, and their signature will be required,

Failure to promptly colnmunicate critical values in accordance with this policy will result in disciplinary

action.
Any instances of failure to report critical values will be reported to the QA Coordinator via a RisMnjury

Report (Incident Report) generated by the Laboratory Manager.

The Laboratory Manager will revicw all critical values throughout the month to ensure timely
compliance with this policy.
Laboratory personnel routinely review the sample integrity for hemolysis or possiblc dilution with

intravenous (lV) fluids. The effect of dilution with lV fluid on other test results from the same sample

often revcals this. Problems ofthis sort rnay result in false critical values and must always be considered

bcforc thc rclcasc ofrcsults.
Testing will bo repeated if the CLS deems it reasonable to do so, or the provider rcquesls it be done'

Repeat blood collsction is recommended whenever the results are incompatible with the patient's

condition.

The critical values will be documented in the report as follows:

. When the Ccmer LIS detects critical values, a waming is displayed during th9 resulting process, and the

system requires a comment be added to document provider notification. The Laboratory Manager

prograrns the LIS to recognize critical value thresholds.
. A drop-down box allows the CLS to select a tcmplate for properly and consistently documenting the

requircd information.
. Before releasing the results, the CLS contacts the provider and passes on the information. Only a CLS

may report critical values, and licensed medical personnel may only reccive the results.

r After all requested data is entered, the results are approved for telease'

CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING PAGE: 2 OF 3

a

t

a

a

50,000t2.0 WBC 1.0lalcium 7.0
7.1t61) 19.01.0 5.0 i{emoglobinvlagnesium

l8 66 if> 65 yrs.N/A 70 hlcmatocrit]LIN
Platelct l0l{) I,000lreatinine N/A 5.0

5.02.000 INR N/A)-Dimer N/A
N/A 90l,600 PTTq.LTIAST N/A

Acetaminophen N/A 50N/A 16.0lilirubin-NB
N/A 2,000Malq:76'tl

0+,6
Femtlc: 5l .i)

lJnknown: (r0.()

fNl*po*fu ulliNrA

50-t0 4Q0s003.0 6.0 ilucose

ri Undcr ,l tjador OYttt. (l*rr



REFERENCE # 7500,24,02 EFFECTIVE 2OO8

SUBJECT: CRITICALVALUESREPORTING
REVISED 0312024

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: LABOMTORY PRIOR REVISIONS:20'16

3004003$s Ethanol NiASlucose-NB 5ols
30120 155 Phenytoin N/ASodium

N/A 2.0ialicvlate N/A 30 Lactic Acid
Vancomycin N/A 60lisoxin N/A 2.0

N/A Phosphorus 1.0 N/Alron < 106

N/A 501.65 rCO2 (Art)tH (Art) 7.r0
,O2 (Art) 50 N/A

2Ql.(r5 i arbon Monoxide
Carboxvhemoslobin)

NIAonized
Maunesiunt

9.7s

- Positive or AFB Cultures/Smcars

REFERENCES:
Lnhcom Criticnl Vnlues 8.3 1.202?

MnJ& Clinic Llborntories Critisal Vslue$/Ctitic-ol Rcsults List

Thom SR, Keim LW, Carbon monoxide poisoning: A review epidemiology, pathophysiology, clinical

findings, and treatment options including hyperbaric oxygen therapy.J Toxicol Clln Toxlcol.7989i

27(3):141-1s6. PubMed 2691810

Mir MA, Brabin B, Tang OT, Leyland MJ, Delamore lW. Hypokalaemia ln acute myeloid leukaemia, /nn
I ntern Med. 1975; 82(r):s4-s7. PubMed 16553

Fulop M. Serum potasslum in lactic acidosis and ketoacidosis. N Engl J Med,1979 May 10; 300(19):1087-

1089 (review). zuhuledSll*!

Hitz J, Trivin F. Potassium. ln: Siest G1 Galteau MM, eds.Drug Effects on Loboratoty lest Resujts Anolytical

lnterferences ond Phormocologicol Effects. Littleton, Mass: PSG Publishing Co lnc;1988: 362-374.

ATTACHMENTS:
None

CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING PAGE:3 OF 3



SUBJECT: CRITICAL REPORTING REFERENCE #

PAGE: 1

OF: 3DEPARTMENT: CLINICAL LABORATORY

EFFECTIVE:2008

APPROVED BY: REVISED: 1012016

PURPOSf,

The purpose of this policy is that all laboratory test results that exceed certain thresholds must be called to the

ptouid"i or the provider'i delegate as soon as the result is available. The process for accomplishing this task and

documenting the activify is defined in this procedure.

POLICY

It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center that Clinical Laboratory Scientists (CLS) examine every result for

critical valuei. A critical value is any test result that deviates from the normal range to such an extent that

prompt treatment may be required. The medical staff and pathologist have selected tests that may have critical

valuel and established critical value ranges for these tests. The Centriq LIS will differentiate a ffitical value by

printing it in bold to assist the CLS in this detennination. The LIS will also provide written warning and ensure

ihat documentation of Critical Value provider notification takes place prior to the actual release of results. If
there is a critical value, the following standardized procedure is required for reporting and documenting the

abnormality.

PROCEDURE

. If the patientis an inpatient or ERpatient, the results must be communicated to the licensed providers,

Regisfered Nurse 1RN), or Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN). Only licensed staff may receive critical

values reports and always within 30 minutes from the time the results are available.

r If the patient is an outpatient, the results must be communicated within one (1) hour. Critical values may

only be given to an RN, provider, or LVN. If the patient is an outpatient and the laboratory is unable to

give theieport to the doctor because the office is closed or the doctor does not respond within one (1)

hour, the report will be given to the attending ER doctor for follow up, and this will be documented on

the report.

r ln order to avoid redundant notifications when the provider was previously notified of a critical result

and the new result is essentially the same as the previous result, a note will be added stating: '?reviously

called comparable critical value."

r The critical value must be read back by the receiving party.

. The time the results were actually passed on to the receiving party and the name of the receiving pany

must be documented as well as the fact that the report was read back.

r Ensuring prompt reporting of Critical Values and that the process is documented in accordance with this

proceduie is a iontinuous Laboratory Quality Assurance (QA) activity. Acceptable performance is

100%, and all failures will be fully investigated and corrective action initiated.

CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING Revised 10/2016



SUBJECT: CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING REFERENCE #

PAGE

OF

2

3DEPARTMENT: CLINICAL LABORATORY

EFFECTIVE:2008

APPROVED BY: REVISED: 1012A16

a

a

a

a

a

Monthly, the laboratory manager will review all critical values and associated documentation via the

Critical Values report function from the LIS to ensure compliance. The report will be reviewed by the

laboratory director monthly and his signature will be required.

Failure to promptly communicate critical values in accordance urith this policy will result in disciplinary
action.

Any instances of failure to report critical values will be reported to the QA Coordinator via a RisMnjury
Report (Incident Report) generated by the lab manager.

The Lab Manager will review all critical values throughout the month to ensure timely compliance with
this policy.

Laboratory personnel will routinely review the sample integrity in t€rms of hemolysis or possible

dilution with tV fluids. Dilution with IV fluid is often revealed by the effect on other test results from
the same sample. Problems of this sort may result in false critical values and must always be considered
prior to release ofresults.

Testing wilt be repeated if the CLS deems it reasonable to do so, or the provider requests it be done.

Repeat blood collection is recomrnended whenwer the results are not compatible with the patient

condition.

a

The critical values will be documented in the report as follows:

o When critical values are detected by the Centriq LIS, a waming is displayed during the resulting process

and the system requires a conrment be added to document provider notification. The laboratory manager

programs the LIS to recognize critical value thresholds.

r A drop down box allows the CLS to select a template for properly and consistently documenting the

required information.

r Prior to releasing the results, the CLS contacts the provider and passes on the'information. Only a CLS

may report critical values, and the results may only be received by licensed medical personnel.

o After all requested data is entered, the results are approved forrelease.

CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING Revised 1012016



SUBJECT: CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING REFERENCE #

PAGE: 3

OF: 3DEPARTMENT: CLINICAL LABORATORY

EFFECTIVE:2008

APPROVED BY: REVISED: 1012016

CRITICAL VALUES

Test Under Over Test Under Over

Calcium 7.0 12.0 wBc 1.0 50,000

Magnesium 1.0 5.0 Hemoglobin 6.0 19.0

BtIN N/A 70 Hematocrit i8 66 if > 65 yrs.

Creatinine N/A 5.0 Platelet 2A 1,000

D-Dimer N/A 2,000 INR N/A s.0

ALT/AST N/A 1,600 PTT N/A 90

Bilirubin-NB N/A 16.0 Acetaminophen N/A 50

Troponin N/A 0.06 BNP N/A 2,000

Potassium 3.0 5.0 Glucose 40 500

Glucose-NB 40 300 Ethanol N/A 300

Sodium 1.24 155 Phenytoin N/A 30

Salicylate N/A 30 Lactic Acid N/A 2.0

Digoxin N/A 2.0 Vancomycin N/A 60

Iron 6 N/A Phosphorus 1.0 NiA

pH (Art) 7.10 7.65 pCO2 (Art) N/A 50

po2 (Art) 50 N/A

Microbiology - Positive Blood Cultures, CSF Cultures or AFB Cultures/Smears

CRITICAL VALUES REPORTING Revised 10/2016



REFERENCE # 7500.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

PURPOSE:

I fne purpose of this policy is to establish basic rules for the policies and |+r+eedt*e+ir+-{hey related to' 
performing the Synovial Fluid Crystal ID procedure at Modoc Mcdical Center (MMC) Laboratory-

AUDIENCE:
Department Staff

TERMS/DEFINITION:
Monosodium ul*ate gGrystals (MSU) or gGout gerystals.

Calciurn pFyrophosphate ttDihydrate gGrystals (CPPD) or pPserrdogout gC.rystals.

Birefringent (Birefractive): opticalty anisotropic materials with a refractive index that depends on the

polarization and propagation direction of light.

Polarized light: a contrast-enhancing technique that improves the quality of an image obtained with

birefringent materials.

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medicat Center that laboratory staff will adhere to the rules described herein

regarding policies and procedures in the Laboratory/Hematology Department

PROCEDURE:
Test Includes:

r Determination of the presence of crystals in body fluids.
r Expected 1{urnaround gTime: within one day.

r IJse: determine the cause of inflammation.
r Methodology: pPolarized ltight

Specimen Requirements:
r Specimen: 1$iynovial fluid only.
r Volume: I mL
o Container:

o No additive preferred.
o AltemaErse:HlTg,.puri"l 

rube- no gel
r Lavender+op (EDTA) tube.

r Storage: lRefrigerate (if not testing right away).
r Unstable at lRoom l.$etnperature, $:tozen and during $'reeze/thaw cycles

Causes for Rejection:
. Clotted lspecimen

I sYNovtAL FLUTD cRYSTAL lD PAGE: 1 OF I



REFERENCE # 7500,24,O3 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL lD
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

. Ftozen g$pecimen

Improper labeling
Gel-barrier tubeT+*be

Quality Control:

Method:

e Reusable (gGlass) or disposable hemacytometer (C-Chip).

r CELL-Chex Body Fluid Cell Count Control:
o Open-vial stability 30 days.

o (Ll-UC) wISU @s-PPresent
o (Ll-CC) CPPD €e*+*1t-nnt.t.nt

a

a

Pohrlrer D. 90c roletsble, twitchabl.
lFig.2-2u31

- Polanzer can be swveled iry'out uiing handle

ffig 2-2u't',

- Polarizer with lever (ttg.2'22121, 90o

,olatable

Polarlzcr, ffxed with lembdr plate, rotetable,
lFig.2-22lal

Gig.2-2a61

- l-ambda plale can be swveled iry'out usinq
handle (Fig.2-22lll

- l"ambda plate wth leier (tig. T'ZA1, ldlaub/.€

Fig,z-in

E
Polarizees

wlh the polarizer atla(h€d ir can be mounled on lhe luminous-{ield diaphragm operaling

unit, prwided lhe polarizer carlier is lhitled as far down as possible!

dr ))//

I svt{ovtAl FLUTD cRYsrAL lD PAGE:2 OF 9



REFERENCE # 75O0.24.O3 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL lD
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Ario Lab.Al
OPERATION

Lighting and conlrasting melhod in lransmrtled light Carl Zeiss

(3) Setiing the microscope

. Set the microscope as in lhe ttansmined light
brightlield according to KOHLER (5€€ seclion
4,1.1 {3)}.

r Center rotary 5ta9e Pol (tig. 4-1Ail (see Secrion
3.1 .8.5) and obiectives (see Section 3.1.8.6).

. Swrvel polarizu llig. &12/il) into lhe light path
and, if it is ror,atable, posilion it at 0'.

r Swivel the analfz€r rnlo lhe beam path and
adlusl on rhe i€ring l^,heel until lhe field of
view is dark.(tig. 4-12li2l

. Move the spe(imen inlo the field of vieu, and
turn it wilh lhe roury stage- As a rule, while
being rolated between crossed polarizers,

brrekingenl (anisottopic) sp€cimens wrll now
display the vatialions in color and inteffily
described above- Howa/er, optic;lly anisotropic

substances may also remain dark, il an isotropic
directron, e.g. ol optically uniaxral or biarlal
cryslils, is oriented parallel lo the direclion of
obseruation.

I

2

Flg. +12 ComFons'lls
pohrlratlon

tor transmlned llEht
on GonotrGopy slind

4.1.62 Detsrminadon of gout end
Ps6udogout

. Set the mrcroscope as in the lransmilted light
brighrlield according lo KOHLIR {see Section
4.1.1 (3)).

. Swivel the polarizer, rigidly lixed ot rotatable
ffig. a-DB) inlo the beam path. Ser the
rotdable polafla€, to lhe 0'positon

r Wth the Ario tab lor plarizalion push lhe
analrer {45368'l-00fi}000) into lhe 6x20
slider mount. (f rg. 4-12121

r Wrth the Axiolab lor conoscopy swivel the
analrer into the beam path and bting it into a

oossed posilion using the gelting whe€|.
Additionally, insert compensator 6x20 @73704'
0000'000) rnto rhe slder mount 6x20.

o The lield ol view will appear dark due 1o the
cror:ed polatizers.

r Select crlalirll which are orienled in lhe gamma

directron (Fig.4-13)

700

Frg.4.l3 6anmadlrcdion

uD011

I svr{ovtAL FLUTD cRYsrAL tD

43N37-714/.001 91

PAGE:3 OF 9



REFERENCE # 7500.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABOMTORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

CarlZeiss
OPERATION

Lighting and contrasting method in transmitted light tuio lab.Al

Evaluation:

It the crystal needles paralhl to the gamma direction are yellonr and those perpendicular to lhe gamma

direction are blue. they are monosodium urate ctystals (gout).

It the crynal needles parallel to the gamma direction are blue and those perpendicular to the gamma

direclion are yellow, they are calcium pyrophosphate cty,stals (pseudogout)-

ll.1.6.3 De,termining dre direction d ccillation nt

(1) Appllcatlon

The determination of the direction of oscillatbn of n, and n1 (direction of ccillation with the absolutely

or relatively highest refiactive indo<) and no and n.,. (direction of oscillailon with the absolutely or

retatively lorst refiactive indo{ in relation to the motphological directions, e.g. of cryrtal surfaces,

c46tal needles or fibers, provides an importam criterion for recognition- lt is also employed for the
diagnosis of biocrystals (e.9. gout. pseudogput)-

t2I

.4m

fig. +14 DeGminlng tre direGtlon of ordlletion nf uslng a rynlietk fiber as an example

(21 Equipmemconfiguration for Ario lab lortonoecopy

- Eyepiece with crossline retide

- Tension-fieeoblectives

- Rorary stage Pol lfig. +t?1l
- Polarizer D (rotatable or fixed)

- Compensator lamMa or lambda/4 as required

- Alignment specimen f or polarization microscope (453579'0000'000)

I svruovnL FLUTD cRYsrAL tD PAGE:4 OF 9



REFERENCE # 7500.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJEGT: SYNOVIAL FLU]D CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Rodorihon&d{weakptlsfte btafrinq$oe
EklE rfltm praff db ompqsahr lry

REFERENCES:

Urinalysis and Body Fluids: Susan King Strasinger / Marjorie Schaub Di Lorenzo'

Color Atlas of Body Fluids: CAP Hematology and Clinical Microscopy Resource

A Galagan, MD; David Blomberg, MD; P. Joanne Cornbleot,

MD, PhD; Eric F. Glassy, MD.

Henry's Clinical Diagnosis and Management by Laboratory Methods 24th Edition: Richard A.

Operating Manual Axio Lab.Al. Order No. 430037-7L44-001. Versionl-I9 April 2013

Bing.com/images

ATTACHMENTS:
AttachmentANene

I svNovtAL FLUTD cRYsrAL tD PAGE:5 OF 9



REFERENCE # 7500.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL lD
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Attaqhment A:

Fol.ri2tr D. 9f totatablo, switdrable
1frg.2-ul

- Polarizet can be swiveled inlout using handle

Ci[ 2-2U1)

- Polatizer with lepet l9ig 2-22121, 90o

rotatable

Polarizrr, fixed with lembda platc. rutatabh,
(fr9.2.22/a1

- Polarirer can be swi'reled in/oot using handle

ffig.2-22161

- Lambda plate (an be svriveled rry'out using
handle (Fig. 2-22lt)

- tambdd platewnnkl,et ltig.2'228'L totaubh

Jrg.l-Xz Polarizers

lTt whh rh€ oolarizer atlached it can be mounted on lhe luminous-tield diaphragm opetalinq

LU unit, provided lhe polatizel <arrier is shifted as far dovvn as possiblel

z

I svt'tovtAL FLUTD cRYsrAL tD PAGE:6 OF 9



REFERENCE # 7500.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

A(io Lab.Al
OPERATION

Lighting and contrasting method in lransmilled light Carl Zeiss

(3) setting the microecope

. Set the micto$ope as in the transmitted light
brightlield according lo KOHLER (see Section

4.t.1 (3)).

. Cenrer roiary stage Pol (tig. 4'1Alr lsee Seclion

3.1.8.51 and obiectives (se€ Section 3.1.8'6).

o Swivel polarizer (Fig. +12lit, into the light palh

and. if it i5 rotatable. posirion tt at 0'.

. Swr,el lhe analyz€r into lh€ beam palh and
adjusl on the sening wheel until the field of
viclr is daft.lfig, 4-12121

r More the specimen into the lield of viar and
tutn il wilh the roliry suge. As a rule, while
being totated between ctosled polarizec,

birelringent (anisotropic) gpecimens will norv
display lhe varialtone in color and intenrily
described above. Hon6ret. optically anisotropic
subsEnces may also remain dark, il an isotlopic
direction. e.9. of oplically uniarial or biaxal
crFLals, is oriented parallel to the dire<tion of
ob,sewation-

flg. 4.]12 Componenti fot tansmltted light
poltrization on Gonos(opy stsnd

4.1.62 Dencrmindon of gor,rt and
p5€udogout

. Se1 the microi(ope ar in the lransmi[ed lighl
brightfield according lo KOHLER (see Seclion
4. t ,1 (3)).

r Swivel lhe polarizer, rigidly lixed or rotatable

Itig.4-1z31 inlo the beam palh. sel lhe
rotatable polarizer to the 0' position.

r Wilh the Axio lab for polatization push the
analyzer (453581-0000-000) into lhe 6x20

slider mount- (tig. 4-12121

e With the Ax,oLab for conoscopy swivel the
analyzer into the beam path and bting it inlo a

crossed posilion using the s€tting wheel
Additionally, insen compensato r 6t2o (47 37 o4'
00fi).000) rnto the slider mount 6x20.

o The lield of view will appear da* due to the
crossed polatizers

r Selecl crystats which are oriented in the gamma

direction (Fi9" 4-13)"

700

Fg. tt-13 Gamma dltection

0412013

I svr.tovtAl FLUTD cRYsrAL tD

43W37-714/.OO1 91

PAGE:7 OF I



REFERENCE # 7504.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

CarlZeiss
OPERATION

Lighting and contrasting method in uansmined light Axio hb.Al

Evaluatlon:

lf the crystal needles parallel to the gamma direction are yelloru and those perpendicular to the gamma

direction are blue. they ae monoodium urate crystills (gout)'

ll the crystal needles parallel to the gBmma direction are blue and those perpendicular to lhe gamma

drrectron are yellow, they are calciunr pyroplrosphate crystals (pseudogout).

4"1.5.3 DcGmining lfte direction of oedllation nt

(l| Application

The deterrnination of the direction of oscillation of n, and nr, (directron of oscillation wilh the absolutely

or relatively highet refractive inds) and no and n.r.(direction ol oscillation wilh the absolutely or

relatirrely lorest refractive index) in relation to the morphologiol directions. e.g. of crystal surfacet

crystal needles or fiber, provrdes an important criterion for recognition- lt i5 also employed for the
diagnoeis of biocrptals (e.9. gout, pseudogout).

.t100

Rg. tF.l4 Determining ilre direction of oscillation nf wing a eynthGtac fiber a5 an exanple

(2) Equipment Goflfiguralion for Ado lab for conoccopy

- Eyepiece with crosline retide

- Tension-freeobjectives

- Rotary suge Pol (tig. 4-lT1l

- Polarizer D (rotatable or fixed)

- Compensator lamMa or lambdal4 as required

- Alignment specinpn for polarization microscope (453679'0000'000)

t2t

I sytrovtAL FLUID cRYsrAL to PAGE:8 OF 9



REFERENCE # 7500.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

I svttovrAl FLUID cRYsrAL tD PAGE:9 OF 9



REFERENCE # 75A0.24,03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this policy is to establish basic rules for the policies related to performing the Synovial Fluid
Crystal ID procedure at Modoc Medical Center (MMC) Laboratory-

AUDIENCE:
Department Staff

TERMS/DEFINITION:
Monosodium uate crystals (MSU) or gout crystals.

Calcium pyrophosphate dihydrate crystals (CPPD) or pseudogout crystals,

Birefringent (Birefractive): optically anisotropic materials with a refractive index that depends on the

polarization and propagation direction of light.

Polarized light a contrast-enhancing technique that improves the quality of an image obtained with
birefringent materials.

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center that laboratory staff will adhere to the rules described herein

regarding policies and procedures in the Laboratory/Hernatology Department

PROCEDURE:
Test Includes:

r Detertrination of thepresence of crystals in body fluids'
r Expected tumaround time: within one day.

o Use: determine the cause of inflammation.
r Methodology: polarized light

Specimen Requirements:
r Specimen: synovial fluid only.
r Volume: 1mL
r Container:

o No additive preferred.
o ott"I"Effi*T(heparinl 

tube- no ger
. Lavenderaop @DTA) tube.

r Storage: refrigerate (if not testine right away).
r Unstable at room temperature, frozen and during freezelthaw cycles.

causes for ReJection 

"ron"u 
specimen

SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID PAGE: I OF 6



REFERENCE # 7500.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL lD
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

. Frozen specimen
Improper labeling
Gel-barrier tube

Quality Control:

Method:

r Reusable (glass) or disposable hemaclometer (C-Chip).
r CELL-Chex Body Fluid Cell Count Control:

o Open-vial stability 30 days.

o (L1-UC) MSU s-present
o (Ll-CC) CPPD s-present

REFERENCES:

Urinalysis and Body Fluids: Susan King Strasinger / Marjorie Schaub Di Lorenzo.

ColorAtlas of Body Fluids: CAP Hematology and Clinical Microscopy Resource Committee. Katherine A.

Galagan, MD; DavidBlomberg, MD; P. Joanne Cornbleet, MD, PhD; Eric F. Glassy, MD.

Henry's Clinical Diagnosis and Management by Laboratory Methods 24ft Edition: Richard A.

Operating Manual Axio Lab.Al. Order No. 430037-7L44-0A1. Versionl-l9 April 2013

Bing.com/images

ATTACHMENTS:
AttachmentA

a

a

SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID PAGE:2 OF 6



REFERENCE # 7500.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Attachment A:

Polarlt.r D. gtr rotstable, rwittlrable
(Frg.2-xlBl

- Polarizer can be swivehd irvotrt using handle
Gig,z-zAi

- Polariza with leuet lFig 2-22lll, 90P

rotataue

Folarlrer, ffxed with lembda plato, rutatable,
lng.2-22141 I

- Polarizer can be swivehd in/our using handle

{tis.2-22161

- tambda plate can be srveled rryout using
lsndle lfig. 2-22Jll

- tambda plate wilh ler,et fig. 2-27Et, tci'atau,e

i$.2.u1 Pot riBg

fTl wirh rh€ oohrizer attactreij it can be mounted on the luminous-freld diaphraqm operating

LU unit, provided the polarize, cnier is shifted as {ar donln as poEsiblel

2

1

SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID PAGE: 3 OF 6



REFERENCE # 7500.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORYHEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Axio Lab.Al
OPERATION

Lighting and contrasting melhod in t.ansmitted liEhl Carl Zeiss

(3) Setdng the micros<oPe

e Set the microscop€ as in the Itantmitted light
brighrlield according lo KOHLER (see Section
4.1.r (3)).

. Cenrer rotary stage Pol lfig. 4-12lll (s€e Sedion
3.1.8.51 and objectives (see Section 3.1.8.5).

r Swivel polariza ffig. +128, into the light path
and. if it is routable, position at at 0".

. Swivel $e analyzer into lhe beam path and
adjusi on the s€tling wheel unlil the field of
view is dark.lFig. L12l2l

. Move rhe tpecimen inlo the lield ol vietrr and
turn it with the totaiy 

'tage. 
As a rule, wiile

being rotal€d between cros:ed polatizen,
U.efringent (Jnisottopic) specimens will novv

display the varialions in color and interuily
described above. Horyaner. oflically anisolropic
substatrces may also remain datk, il an isotropic
drredion. e.g. of optically uniaxtal or biaral
c,ysrals. is oriented parallel to lhe ditect'lon of
obiewaliofl.

4.1.62 Determinadon of gout and
Pseudogout

. Set lhe micro5(ope as in the tiansmitted light
bnghttield according lo KoHUR (see Secrion
4.r I (3)).

. Swivel the polarizer, rigidly lixed ot rotalable
lrig.4-lzJ3t into the beam palh. Set lhe
.otatable polanzet to the 0' position

o Wth the Axio tab for polarization push the
anatper (453681-0000'000) into the 5x2O
slider mount. (tig. 4-12121

r Wilh the Axiolab for conos(opy lwivel the
analyzer into the beam path and bting il tnto a
crosipd poilion using the selting wheel.
Addilionally, rnsert collpensato t 6tJO (47 37 O 4'
0000-000) into the slider mounl 6x2O-

r The lield of view will appear dalk due lo the
crossed polati?e15.

. Select cr],stals which are orienled in lhe gamma
. direction(Fig. 4-13).

F/g.4-12 f..mFonenlr for Itanrmltted light- poleiizEtion on GonortoPystand

700

fr9.+13 Gamnadlraction

0r',t2013

SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID

43W37-714+OO] 91

PAGE:4 OF 6



REFERENCE # 7540.24.O3 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABOMTORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Carl Zeiss
OPERATION

Lighting and contrasting method in lransmitted light Axio Lab.Al

Evaluation:

lf the crystal needles paralbl to the gamma direction are yelloru and those perpendicular to the gamma

direction are blue, they are monosodium urate crystals (gout).

ll the cry:tal needles parallel to lhe gamma direction are blue and those perpendicular to the gamma

direction are yellow, they are calcium pyrophocphate crysuls (pseudogout).

4.1.6,3 Determining dre direction of orcillation nt

(1) Application

The determination of lhe direction of oscillation o{ n, and n.r' (direction of oscillation wilh the absolutely

or relatively highest relractive inds) and n. and n,..(direction of oscillation wilh the absolutely ot
rehtivety lgtarest refractirre index) in relation to the motphological dilections, e.9. of cr),stal surfaces,

crystal needles or fibers, provides an important criterion for recognition. lt is also employed fot the
diagnosis of biocrpuls (e.9. gout, peeudogout).

150

tlg- +74 Deternining Oe direction of ordllation n7 using a synlieiic, fiber ar an axampte

{2) Equipment configuradon for Atio Lab for conoccopy

- Eyepiece with crosline re{ide

- Tension-fiee objectles

- Rotary stage Pol (tig. -lUll

- Polarizer D (rotauble ot fired)

- Compensator lambda or lambda/4 as required

- Alignment specimen for polarization microrope (453579'0000'000)

32I

SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID PAGE:5 OF 6



REFERENCE # 7500.24.03 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY HEMATOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

SYNOVIAL FLUID CRYSTAL ID PAGE:6 OF 6



REFERENCE# 7500.24.O4 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: KOHPREP(POTASSIUMHYDROXIDEPREP)
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY MICROBIOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS;

PURPOSE:
Thc purposc of this policy is to establish basic guidelincs for performing Poassium Hydroxide (KOH) Prcps

in thc Microbiology Dcpartment at Modoc Medical Centcr (MMC).

AUDIENCE:
Lab Depafiment Staff

TERMS/DEFINITION;
None

POLICY:
It is thc policy of Modoc Mcdical Center that staffwill adhcrc to thc guidclincs dcscribcd hcrcin with regard

to settin! up and reading KOH preps from patient specimens in order to visualize the presence ofyeast and

fungal elements.

PRINCIPLE

The KOH procedure is a method used to examine specimens for yeast or fungal elements. KOH is a stong
alkali. Whin specimens such as skin, hair, nails or sputwn are mixed with 10% ilv KOH, it softens,.digests

and clears the iissues (e.g., keratin present in skins) sunounding the fungi so that the hyphae and conidia

(spores) of fungi can be seen under a microscope.

KOH preparation is recommended in the following suspected conditions (this is not an exclusive list);

Suspected condltions Specimen Diagnostic characteristice

Aspergillus infection Sputum Soptate hyphac with V-shaped branching

Dermatophytes
(Ringworm Fungi)

Blastomycer
dermatitldis (8.
Der n a rid d is ) infection

skin scrapings,
nails or hair

Pus, spu$m or
skin specimens

. Hyaline septate hyphae, arthroconida, or spherical

i yeast cells, depending on the etiologic agents
I involved.

i Yeast celts (large budding yeast cells with distinct

: broad base) of Blastomyces dermatitidis. 8.
i Dermatttidis is a dimorphic fungus with yeast cells
i in tissue,

PROCEDTJRE:

Supplles
l. Personal protective equipment
2. Sharps coiltainer
3. Biological waste container and bag

KOH PREP (POTASSTUM HYDROXIDE PREP) PAGE: 1 OF 7



REFERENCE# 7500.24.04 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDEPREP)
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABoRATORY MICROBIOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

4. Sterile microscope slides
5. Sterile pipettes
6. Glass coverslips
7. Potassium hydroxide (KOH) l0% droppers

Instructlons for Liquid Specimens, such as sputum or vaginal collections:
1. Mix thc specimcn wcll.
2. Using a sierile pipette, remove one drop or l0 microliters of the specimen from thc tube.

3. Plsce one drop (10 pL) ofthe specimen on a clean microscope slide with the patient's

identification number.
4. Without touching the specimen, add one drop (10 pl) of l0% Potassiurn hydroxide (KOH) directly
to the drop ofspecimen on the slide'
5. Place a coverslip on the drops on the slide.
6. As soon as the specimen has cleared (which could take several minutcs), place the slide on a

brightfield microscope, focus using low power ( I 0X), and scan at least I 0 fields using high dry

power (40X).
r Ensure the condenser iris diaphragm is closed sufficiently to give a good contast. Iftoo

intense a light source is used, the confiast will not be adequate, and the unstained fungi will
not be seen.

. Phase microscopy may also be used
7. Examine for budding yeast or yeast with pseudohyphae'

8. Record results in the LIS
r Enler results as "Seen" or "None Seen" for Fungal elements. If the provider wants a culturc

for identification, that will need to be ordered separately.

Instructions for Dry Specimens (Skln or Nall Scrapings or Halr Follicle):
L Add dry specimen to a slide

r Note: To assist in clearing, hairs should not be more than 5 mm long, and skin scales, crusts,

and nail snips should not be more than 2 mm across.

2. Without touching the specimen, add one drop (10 pl) of l0% Potassium hydroxide (KOH) directly

to specimen on the slide.
3. Place a coverslip on the drop on the slide,
4. Ae soon as the ipecimen has cleared (which could take several minutes), place the slide on a

brightfield microscope, focus using low power (l0X), and scan at least l0 fields using high dry

power (40X).
r Ensure the condenser iris diaphragm is close sufliciently to give a good contrast. If too

intense a light source is used, the contrast will not be adequate, and the unstained fungi will
not be seen.

r Phase microscopy may also be used

5. Examine for budding yeast or yeast with pseudohyphae.

6. Record results in the LIS.
. Enter results as "Seen" or "None Seen" for Fungal elements. lf the provider wants a culture

for identification, thst will need to be ordered separately.
pisadvantages:l

KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PREP) PAOE: ? OF 7

conmentud tsFll! eluru.to lcvcl ll hcsd$



REFERENCE# 7600,24.U EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PnEP)
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT IABORATORY MICROBIOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

l, Experionce is required since background artifacts are oftcn confusing'

2. Clearingotrsomc Specimens may rrquire an extended time

ROH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PREP) PAGE:3 OF 7



REFERENCE# 7600,24,04 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDF PREP)
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABOMTORY MIOROBIOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

REFERENCES:

District Laboratory Msuual in Ttopical Countries, Part 2; Cambrldge Univcrsity Pr6ss

Tille, P; Bailey & Scoft's Diagnostic Microbiology, l3m ed.2014

CDC KOH Procedure KoH'Procsdrre-50.qJtdf

Tankoshwarin, Acharyal KOH Mount Principle, Procedure, Results' Useo KOll Mounu Ft{nclple.

Frncsdum. Resulr. Usss . . Mlsrole,Oaliog l,ast Updated Oclober 4,2022

ATTACHMSNTS:
AttaohmentA
AttachnentB

KOH PREP (POTASSIUM NYDROXIDE PREP) PACE:4 OF 7



REFERENCE# 7500,24.04 EFFECTIVE

AUBJECT: KOI{ PRBP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDB PREP)
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT LABORATORY MICROBIOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

AttachmentA

KOTI PREP (POTASSruM HYDROXIDE PREP)

Imager Loft hurgal hphao il a (KOH) preparation of skin soalq as s€€n wi& tho lox objective.

Riglrt Hyphae rnd erthroconidia as se€o with the 40x objective. (Image sourceRefetenco'l)

PAOE:6 Or 7



REFERENCE# 7fi0,24.4 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: KOH PRBP (pOTASSIUM HYDIOXIDB PREP)
REVI8ED

REVIEWED

DSPARTMENT: LABOMTORYMICRoBIOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

Aihnneedlmrgecr
If theoe dimorphio yeasts sr€. s€on or suspoctcd to be seen, inqulro ftom thc pmvidc if we should ssnd tho

sp€cimen to LiUCorp for ID. At MMC, we do not idontif yeast.- Wo only_Iorglt ".S9on" or 'Nono Scon",

iddltional workup rmut bs gubmitted to LabCorp accordlng to ordon frcm the pbyeician.

AttechmentB

KOII rnouot showing two spherulee of Cocctdioides sp'p. filled with ondoeporce.

KOH PRBP (POTASTIIUM HYDROXIDB PREP) PAOE:8 OF 7



REFERENCE# 7AOA,21,U EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT KOH PREP (POTASSITIM HYDROXIDE PREP)
REVISED

REVIEVI'ED

DEPARTMENT: L.ABORAK)RY FRIOR RE:VISIONS:

Pobssium hy&oxide proparation examined in phaee-conrost micmscopy showed a large budding yeast cell
with a distirctbrogd base bud (Blanm*as dermatttldis)

KOH PRBP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PREP) PA€E7 OF 7



REFERENCE# 750024.04 EFFECTIVE

SUAJECT: KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PREP)
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY MICROBIOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

PURPOSE:
Thc purposc of this policy is to establish basic guidclines for pcrforming Potassium Hydroxide (KOH) Preps

in the Microbiology Deparlment at Modoo Medical Center (MMC).

AUDIENCE:
Lab Department Staff

TERMS/DEFINITION:
Nonc

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center that staff will adhere to the guidelines described herein with regard

to setting up and reading KOH preps from patient specimens in order to visualize the presence ofyeast and

fungal elements.

PRINCIPLE

The KOH procedure is a method used 1o examine specimens for yeast or fungal elements. KOH is a strong

alkali. When specimens such as skin, hair, nails or sputum are mixed with 10% wlv KOH, it soffens, digests

and clears the tissues (e.g., keratin present in skins) surrounding the fungi so that the hyphae and conidia
(spores) of fungi can be seen under a microscope.

KOH preparation is recommended in the following suspected conditions (this is not an exclusive list);

Diagnosfi c characteristics

I 
Septate hyphae with V-shaped branching

Hyaline septate hyphae, arthroconida, or spherical
yeast cells, depending on the etiologic agents

involved.

Blaslomyces
dermalitldis (8.
D erm at i ti d is) infection

spufum or
specimens

Pus,
skin

Yeast cells (large budding yeast cells with dislinct
broad base) of Blastomyces dermatitidis. 8.
Dermatittdis is a dimorphic fungus with yeast cells
in tissuc.

PROCEDURE:

Suppltes
l, Personal protective equipment
2. Sharps container

KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PREP) PAGE: 1 OF 5



REFERENCE# 7500.24.04 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PREP)
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY MICROBIOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

3. Biological waste container and bag

4. Sterile microscope slides
5. Sterile pipettes
6. Glass coverslips
7. Potassium hydroxide (KOH) l0% droppers

Instructlons for Llqutd Specimens, such as sputum or veginal collections:

l. Mix the specimen well.
2. Using a sterile pipette, remove one drop or l0 microliters of the specimen from the tube.

3, PlacJone drop (10 prl,) of the specimen on a clean microscope slide with thepatient's identification
number.
4. Without touching the specimen, add one drop (10 pl) of l0% Potassium hydroxide (KOH) directly to the

drop ofspecimcn on the slide.
5. Place a coverslip on the drops on the slide.
6. As soon as the specimen has cleared (which could take several minutes), place dre slide on a brightfield
microscope, focus using low power (l0X), and scan at least l0 {ields using high dry powcr (40X).

r Ensure the condenser iris diaphragm is closed su{Iiciently to give a good contrast. lftoo intense a

light source is used, the contrast will not be adequate, and the unstained fungi will not be seen.

o Phase microscopy may also be used

7. Examine forbudding yeast or yeast with pseudohyphae.

8. Record results in the LIS
o Enter results as "Seen" or "None Seen" for Fungal elements, If the provider wants a culture for

identification, tbat witl nesd to be ordered separately.

Instructlons for Dry Specimens (Skin or Nail Scrapings or Hair Follicle):

l. Add dry specimen to a slide
r Note: To assist in clearing, hairs should not be more than 5 mm long, and skin scales, crusts, and nail

snips should not be more than 2 mm across.

2. Withouitouching the specimen, add one drop (10 pl) of l0% Potassium hydroxide (KOH) directly to the

specimen on the siide.
3. Place a coverslip on the drop on the slide,
4. As soon as thc specimen has cleared (which could take several minutes), place the slide on a bdghtfield

microscope, foous using low power (l0X), and scan at least I 0 fields using high dry power (40X).

r Ensure the condenser iris diaphragm is close enough to give a good contrast. Ifa too intense light

sourcc is used, thc contrast will not be adcquBtcn and thc unstained fungi will not bc secn.

r Phase microscopy may also be used.

5. Examine for budding yeast or yeast with pseudohyphac'

6. Record results in the LIS.
r Enter resultg as "Seen" or "None Seen" for Fungal elements. If the provider wants a culfurc for

identification, that will necd to bc ordered scparatcly.

lDlsadvnntngesj

L Experience is required since background artifacts are often confusing.

KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PREP) PAGE: 2 OF 5

Commenled lSFll: ohlrlgo to lcvel ll hadcr



REFERENCE# 7500.24.04 EFFECTIVE

$UBJECTI KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PREP)
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: LABORATORY MICROBIOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

2. Clearing off some specimens may require an extended time'

REFERENCES:

District Laboratory Manual in Tropical Countries, Part 2; Cambridge University Press

Tille, P; Bailey & Scott's Diagnostic Microbiology, l3th ed' 2014

CDC KOH Procedure KQILP$gedu LcJ 0tl..ptlf,

Tankeshwarin, Acharyo; KOH Mount: Principle, Procedure, Results, Useg KOl l Mounl: Itrinuiple .

Pr<rcsduu. Rcsuhs. Uscs . Miurobe Online Last Updated Oclober 4.2022

ATTACHMENTS:
AttachmentA
Attachment B

KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIOE PREP) PAGE:3 OF 5



REFERENCE# 76OO.U,A EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PREP)
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENTT LABORATORY MICRoBIOLOGY PRIOR REVISIONS:

AttrchmentA

Imogel Left: Fungd $9hae in a (KOH) preporation of skin soales ag slcn with the I Ot objective.

Right Hlphae and srthroconidia as se6n witt the 40x objoctivo. (Image murce'Reference'l)

KOH PREP (POT SSIUM HYIDROX|DE PREPI PAGE:4OF5



REFERENCE# 7500.24.04 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: KOH PREP (POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE PREP)
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: I-ABOMTORYMICROBIOLOOY PRIOR REVISIONS:

AttrchmentB

Advanced Imsges:
If there dimorphic yeasts ar€ seon or suspeoted to be seon, inquire from tho providor if we ehould sfld the

specimen to l^abCorp for lD, At MMC, we do llot identiry y€ast. W€ only rcsult "S@n" o!'None Socn".
Additiond workup must be submitted to LabCorp according to ordon ftom the phycician,

KOH mouut showingtwo spherules of Coecldloides app. fillod with endooporeo,

Potasslum hydroxide preparation examined in phase-contrast microscopy showed a large buddi4g ysast oell
with a distinct broad base bud (Blatomycet dernatitidi*)

KOH PREP (POTASgIUM HYOROXIDE PREP) PAGE: s OF 5



Physical Therapy



REFERENCE # 7770.24.02 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: PtrBI€'Ch]AR€BPTAO.INNEPATIENT DIS9IIABGE PLANNING
REVISED 03lzo24

REVIEWED 30120?4

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHEMPY
PRIOR REVISIONS: 07. OE.

IJ

PTJRPOSE:
The pupose of this policy is 19 inrnrovr:.!hr'trlltisnt's !evel ll-lirn!:tiorrinc sgll:l[tt:.-a!d;!$dg!q!-!Utlg!!i{[
e{.!i&-

AUDIENCE:
Derlartment St.tiT

TERMS/DEFINITIONT
None

POLICY:
It is thc policy of Modoc Msdical Ccnter-g {tre-p'i*rnrvg*t*l*lu$r+ri*rt{$$ffF!'r{q$r*$cfidr'hi
krprtr1.++he-plr+**r*-le+elcf$r*re'tiort*elf:+ur+.level-r'+llndependeru*-rn4qrnlitaef-li{*':Fp'Jirciiil*t*+hit
gui*"iu*l.hegrlie++l-*lrc-physical therapy department to initiat€ discharge planning process€s for all
patients as early in the patient's course ofFeatment as possible.

PROCEDURE:
Through evaluations and continuing assessments ofpatient progtss, discharge plans will be formulated

with the patient and/or the patient's family ulillziag the following guidelines:

o Plans for discharge will be formulated in a collaborative manner with the patienVpatient's family'
. Consideration will be given to age, disability, home envimnment support, and treatment setting

fsctors.
r Participation in planning activities will be solicited from all members of the health care team.

r If needed, an assessment of the patient's home environment will be made to allow for plans of
dischargo,

o Conununication withlJ be olgoing with the patient's physician to facilitate the discharge process.

. All recommended durable medical equipment (DME) will be ananged for the patient prior to
discharge.

. Patient education/teaching related to discharge plans will be instituted throughout the physical

therapy coulse of care.
o The patien/family will be made aware of any revisions to tbc discharge plan.

r Tbe patient/family wil be nradeinlirrnrttl of a tentative discharge ftom service date and will be

informed of any revisionE to that date, according to the patient's progress with the physical therapy

tfeatment plan.
. Discharge from physical therapy services will be based on the treating therapist's assessment. Any

exceptions will be by the order ofthe treating physician'

PT DISCHARGE PLANNING PAGE: 'l OF 2



REFERENCE# 7770.24.02 EFFECTIVE 2OO8

SUBjECT: FFDI$€I4ARgF4AN$INOPATIENT{,I$CHARGEFLAI'lNlltlG
REVISED 0312024

REVIEWED 3sl202+

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHEM,PY
PRIOR REVISION8: 07, 0s.
13

REFERENCESI@
IITTACEMENTS:
None

Gcmtnried FFlli, Full APA olbtlom

PT DISCHARGE PLANNING PAOE: 2 OF 2



REFERENCE # 777A.24.02 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: PATIENT DISCHARGE PLANNING
REVISED 0312024

REVIEWED 3OI2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY
PRIOR REVISIONS: 07, 08,
13

PURPOSE:
The purpose ofthis policy is to improve the patient's level of functioning self-care, independence, and quality
of life.

AUDIENCE:
Department Staff

TERMS/DEFINITION:
None

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center's physical therapy department to initiate discharge planning

processes for all patients as early in the patient's course of treatment as possible.

PROCEDURE:
Through evaluations and continuing assessments of patient progress, discharge plans will be formulated

with the patient and/or the patient's family utilizing the following guidelines:

r Plans for discharge will be formulated in a collaborative manner with the patient/patient's family.
o Consideration will be given to age, disability, home environment support, and treatment setting

factors.
e Participation in plaruring activities will be solicited from all members of the health care team.

r If needed, an assessment of the patient's home environment will be made to allow for plans of
discharge.

r Communication will be ongoing with the patient's physician to facilitate the discharge process.

. All recommended durable medical equipment (DME) will be a:ranged for the patient prior to

discharge.
. Patient education/teaching related to discharge plans will be instituted throughout the physical

therapy course ofcare.
o The patient/family will be made aware of any revisions to the discharge plan.

r The patient/famity will be informed of a tentative discharge from service date and will be informed

of any revisions to that date, according to the patient's progress with the physical therapy treafrnent

plan.
. . Discharge from physical therapy services will be based on the treating therapist's assessment. Any

exceptions will be by the order of the treating physician'

REFERENCES:
None

ATTACHMENTS:
None

PT DISCHARGE PLANNING PAGE: 1 OF 1



SUBJEGT: DTSCHARGE PLANN|NG

PAGE: 1

OF: 2DEPARTMENT: REHAB|L|TAT|ON SERVTCES

BY: REVISED:

I

t

iZ,/ot
POLICY: Lb'sta€A (r e-.1 [tB
As th9 primary.goal of Rehabilibtion Servicgs is to improvethe patient,s level of fundioning, setf-care, independence and quali$ of lffe, all efforts 

"t" 
m"ot to asllst the patient with rpeeting skilland sup-Port requhements for living, learning ano wo'rii iaiilti"s. ro taciftate itris goat, it is thepolicy of the Rehabilitation.services Department to initiate obcrrarge pi;nning'pto*".es for allpatients as early in the patient's treatment course 

"" 
pocticaor".

PROCEDURE:

I Through continuing assessmentrs, functional reassessments and evaluations of patientprogress''discharge plans will be formulated with the patient, utillzinf the rorcwif,gguidelines:

' Plans for discharge will be fonnulated in a collaborative manner with the
patienUfamily.

' Consideration.will be given to age, disability, home environment support and
treatment setting factors.

' Participdtion in planning activities will be solicited from all members of the health
care team.

' lf needed, an assessment of the patient's home and work environment will be made
upon initial admission to allow for formulation of early plans toi OiJcnarge.

' When neoessary the Social Worker and/or Discharge Planner will be requesled toprovide a list of outside community resources for pitient access in the home
environment.

' Communications willbe ongoing with the patient's physician to facilitate the
discharge process.

' All necessary durable medical equipment and/or goods will be arranged forthe
patient prior to discharge.

' Patient education/teaching related to discharge plans willbe instituted as soon as
the discharge plans are formulated and throulhiutthe patient;i r"i of rehabilitation
services.

' The patienUfamily will be made aware of any revisions in the discharge plans.
I

Rehabillffion Seryices
@ ll&dical Consultants Notuork tnc. (SO0) 5g8426{



#3017
SUBJECT: DISCHARGE PIANN|NG

PAGE: 2

OF: 2DEPARTMENT: REHABILITATION SERVICES

BY: REVISED:

I

The patienufamity wil be r"bm
E{

a tentative discharge from servie,e

/4<r(

date,

a Discharge from rehabilitation services will be based on the approved medical staff
written criteria. Any exceptions will be at the order of the treating prrvslcian. 

_- --

and informed in a timely fashion of any revisions in the date, according to the
patient's progression with the rehabilitative services treatment plan

I

I
Rehabilitstion Sarvie @iledlcal GonsoltentB N€twR lna (800) 53S.dlB{



REFERENCE # 7770,24.08 EFFECTIVE 2OOO

SUBJECT: TREATMENTPLAN
REVISED O3I2O24

REVIEWED OU2A24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY
PRIOR REV|sloNs: 07, 08,
13

FunposB:
The purpose ofthie policy is to cnsurc tlrlt lll prrrlcr!$ r!,ho are qlgqlltcd to be candidgles fbr rchabilitations

s*rr*icgs rcccit'e q trl8llllttgnt Olnn.

AUDIENCE:
Fhvsical Tl$raov- litaff

TERMS/DEFINITION:
6{i,ek.rl++61r"lrcr€+*eft t#-t€.t{ti$tttjg

POLICY:
It is ltlodoc f\,tqdicnl C:tjnldr'$ $olic\' !r-11;1lLr&:J-C!I!1.c!SId!C rehabilitation scrviccs trcatmcnt plan'l!$
!L,,.-i{Lrtuli-plt[ will be doveloped and implemented on all patients who, after initial cvaluation, are deemed

to be candidates for rehabilitation services.

PROCEDURE:
-Oncc? a paticnt is cvaluatcd, a rehabilitation s€rvices patient beatncnt plan will bc dcveloped by the

evaluating therapist. The treatment plan will be discussed with the patient and their family ond should

irsbe.rt$&tj$uittci'

ldentifying interventions that address each goal/objective listed in the plan

Coordination and collaboration of intewentions with the patient, family, and other members of the
healthcare team
Recommendations that facilitate patient/family empowermcnt through support systems, resources.

and environmental modifi cations
Provision of information to the patient/family regading potential benefits, risks, and altemative

option to rehabilitation services
Signahre ofinformed consent for treatment from the patient or legal representative as well as the

ordering provider signing the plan ofoare
The treatment plan will be implemented according to the time tiames outlined within the plan.

REFERENCES:
@
ATTACHMENTS:
ef*-e*{tpl+e+e+e-e+rl*+
Norrc

TREATI\/IENT PLAN PAGE:1 OF I

a

a

a

a

a

a

commont d IsFll: Plw



REFERENCE # 7770.24.O9 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: TREATMENT PLAN
REVISED 0312024

REVIEWED O3I2A24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY
PRIOR REVISIONS: 07, 08,
13

PURPOSE:
This policy ensures that all patients who are deemed to be candidates for rehabilitation services receive a

treatment plan.

AUDIENCE:
Physical Therapy Staff

TERMS/DEFINITION:
None

POLICY:
Modoc Medical Center's policy is to provide a comprehensive rehabilitation services treatment plan. The

tfeatment plan will be developed and implemented on all patients who, after initial evaluation, are deemed

to be candidates for rehabilitation services.

PROCEDURE:
Once a patient is evaluated, the evaluating therapist will develop a rehabilitation services patient treatment

plan. The treatment plan will be discussed with the patient and their family and should include the

following:

r ldenti$ing interventions that address each goaVobjective listed in the plan
o Coordination and collaboration of interventions with the patient, family, and other members of the

healthcare team
r Recommendations that facilitate patient/family empowerment through support systems, resources,

and environmental modifications
r Provision of infonnation to the patienUfamily regarding potential benefits, risks, and alternative

option to rehabilitation services
r Signature of informed consent for heatment from the patient or legal representative as well as the

ordering provider signing the plan of oare
e The treatment plan will be implemented according to the time frames outlined within the plan.

REFERENCES:
None

ATTACHMENTS:
None

TREATMENT PLAN PAGE: 1 OF 1



10
SUBJECT: TREATMENT PI.AN

PAGE: 1

OF: 2DEPARTMENT: FT Lc4St*l?'flrt e€-Arf y
APPROVED

t
POLIcY-t

tg.\=:e

A comprehensive rehabilitation services treatnent plan willbe developed and implemented on allpatients who, after initial rehabili&ation services assessment and evaluation, are deemed to becandidates for beneficial outcome from rehabilitation services proviCea--'

PROCEDURE:

o After initial assesement and evaluation, a rehabilitation services Batient treatment plan willbe developgd for._each patient refened bytheir phyaician roiienJuinative seMces. ir,"
treatment plan will include allelements liited in'th6 Rehabilita$on-Srvices lnitialpatient
AssessmenuEvaluation policy. The treatment ptan witib;ldt#;;ted wirh the patient andtheir family. lmplementation iomponents incluie:

r ldentifying interventions to each goaUobjective listed on the plan;

t ' 9oordination 
and collaboration of rehabilitation interventions with the patient, familytt and other members of the health care team;

. Documentation in the medicarrecord of the patienfs:

r Treatment choices;

r Response to interuentions;

. progress toward goarand objective accomprishment;

r Changes in the patient's condition.

' Recommendations that facilitate patienUfamily empowerment of:

r Use of social support systems and resources;

r Creation of new support systems;

r Facilitationofenvironmentalmodifications;

' Provision of information to the patientlfamily regarding potential benefits, risks and- alternative options to rehabilitalive services.I . Signature of informed consentwillbe documented bythe patient or legal

,ff^^ ^t r {tr

representative on the treafnent plan.
Rehabilllstion Saruices

@ Medlcal Gonsultants Networ* tnc. (800) 53S€264



RENCE 0
SUBJECT: TREATMENT PIAN

PAGE: 2

OF: 2DEPARTMENT: REF|AB|L|TAT|ON SERV|GES

BY: REVISED:

I
& &q

a

a

All members of the health care team, collaborating in the development andimplementation of the treatment planwilloocumeit-inuotu"it"nt on the treatmentplan.

Lhe treatTent plan wlll be implernented according to the time frames ouflined withinthe plan- Documentation of oontinuous imptemenLuon *ilib" noted on the DailyTreatnent and Functional Assessment foim.

t

I
R€habilitiBfl on Serviceg

@ Medlcal ConEufiants Netwo* lnc. (800) S}8f;?:04.



REFERENCE # 7?70.24,07 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: PATIENTANDFAMILYEDUCATIoN
REVISED a3'2024

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRTOR REVISIONS: 07.08. 1 3

Funpo$u:
I Tho purposc ofthis policy is tcr cnsurc tlre nhvsic*l thcmqlst nrovidc's rhellroncr cduc&

AUDIENCE:
I lthvsicntThL.r8Dist"r

TERMS/DEFIIITITION:

POLICY:
I It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center th4! .ljlhe physical therapist is responsible for educating patients

and their family on physical th€rapy treatment techniques, equipment, and issues pertinent to each

individual patient.

PROCEDURE:
. The therapist shall meet informally or in a structured meeting, as needed, with the patient and his/her

family to assist them in the educational pmcess.

r The leaming needs of the patient and family will be assessed. including any barriers to leaming and

noted desire and motivation to leam.
r Visual aids or hands-on leaming techniques may be employed to assist with the learning process.

o Education will be providcd as a collaborative effort with all members of the heoltlr-$relrgg!&galg
teem.

nprennr*crs:

ATTACHMENTS:
None

PATIENT ANO FAMILY EDUCATION POUCY PAGE: 1 OF 1

l.lonr' Conrmoilcd [SFlll @Micheb woltb Plcarc corplctc
thmfields

Comnrnted lSFa[ (d]Michclo wolfe pbas? LB! ftll
mfmncg



REFERENCE# 7770,24.O7 EFFECTIVE 2OO8

SUBJECT: PATIENTANDFAMILYEDUCATION
REVISED og2u4
REVIEWED OU2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS: 07,08,13

punrosn:
Thc purpose ofthis policy is to ensurc thc physical thcrapist providcs thc propcr cducation to thc paticnt.

AUDIENCE:
Physical Thenpists

TERMS/DEFINITION:
hvon"

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center that the physical therapist is responsible for educating patients and

their family on physical therapy trestment techniques, equipment, and issues pertinent to cach individual
patient.

PROCEDURE:
o The therapist shall meet informally or in a struchued meeting, as neEded, with the patient and hiVher

family to cssist them in the educational process.
r The leaming needs of the patient and family will be assessed, including any baniers to leaming and

noted desire and motivation to learn.
. Visual aids or hands-on leaming techniques may be employed to assist with the leaming process.

r Education will be provided as a collaborative elfort with all members of the healthcare team.

nlnrnnnncns:
None I

ATTA.CHMENTS:
None

PATIENT AND FAMILY EOUCATION POLICY PAGEI 1 OF 1

i-r:trtrrrr'utrri I5f: ll
l:

(:!.ltrncnlL {i i5f ;:11



FAMILY EDUCATION.SUBJECT: PATIENT AND

THERAPY
1

1

PAGE:

OF:REHABILITATION SERVICESDEPARTMENf:o

o

zt pbt
POLICY: tSAa=\ Jdrr^s.^^ tccJ,,.^e^ f< ert\rg
The Physical rherapht-is responsible for e.ducating patients and their significant ottrers on thedisease prooess ln ietauon to-ne prrl,ri""in;;;;t"t#ffi;nt techniques, equipmenr and issuespedinent to each 

individual 
patieni. '

PROCEDURE: i

o The thenaplst shall meet informally or in a structured meeting, as needed, with the patientand his/herlsignificant ottrerisito isstst thfil;ih;i.educationat process.
Ir The learning neSP 9f the patient andfamily will be assessed, including any baniers totearning and noted desire ind motivatiJn io'reairi-'

' ffi;[id",1"" 
app,opriate, such as physical demonsharions wiil be emptoyed as an aid to

I

' ##:fJl#[ins techniques willbe utilized forrhose parienrs using equipment in the

I An treraplsJ
educariona' f#f#ilg 

"glgtr*T*glevduate 

the effectiveness of their

ff.xfitgH1fe, 
education will be provided as a collaborarive effort wilh ail members of the

o

a

Rehqbilitaton Seryloec
@ Medical Consultants Nstnorft lnc. (g00) 59S620{



REFERENCE # f770.24,05 EFFECTIVE s4vn429A7

SUBJECT: IONTOPHORESIS
REVISED s4t2s249!,!W!
REVIEWED 03412024

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS: 144+2

FuRposnt
The purpose of this policy is toJrur.line ilrc prscr{iu( l"ur $bt{inilq thc nrcdicoli[n lbr iqnloDhofl.rsis lttt{,l tltc
nlcthod uscd tbr rt<lrtns ntrd adrninislcrinr thc tnedictrtion.

AUDIENCE:
Ucrul!o$u-Sla-[!]

TERMS/DNFINITION:
Iontophorcsis is a therapcutic tcchnique that involves thc inhoduction of ions transdcrmally into thc body
tissues by@lqg a direct electrical cunent. It is a noninvasive technique for introducing specific

ions (medications) into tissue to improve healing.

For,tc*
It is the policy of Modoo Medical Ccnter Click or tap here to enter tcxl.l

PROCEDUREI
r ,llcdrart*t*xls*rd,teFlhtrrurr{+t{]-le,k!*nt+*l-heirresr'ribetlh,+a-pd!|;t*tr**,1]ltysiclans nrrrst nrr:scrihr:

1rrsdis1gqu\Utlqr tlnr:-usfic-:ruidrvith dosage and frequency. The patient is responsible for filling
the prescription at the pharmacy and bringing the medication to the physical therapy clinic.

r The labeled medication will be kept in a locked cabinet. The container will be dated witb the date the

medication wa^s opened.
r When the course of treatment is completed, the unused medication will be retumed to the patient or

discarded according to MMC policy.
. The patient will be asked ifthey have any known allergies to the compound that is selected for

treatment. The procedure will be explained to the patient,
r Thc skin in the area t$fl$i'.{r,.&e++er*ed*hgultll*-lh++Sapt-nrdl+rxi+rr}'+$!s"est+Frdd*t{}r

le+iol+;-The-sLinto bc trcated should bc tice of rnr'disniaorr. oil. crciln. r[shcs. or [.riirrns, ll is to b€

cleaned with+rrbbinpnlt+rhakgggg
o The medication is applied to the drug delivery electrode and is allowed m{lronrrq$llabrot$-ltckxe

aBp+ic€+i{rn@. The electrode is then placed directly over the

area to be treatcd. A dispersive electrode is rtr*.placed at an appropriate distance from the drug
delivery electrode (approximately 3-6 inches apart).

o lfan electronic iontophoresis unit is to be used, the unit is turned on, and the milliamps (mA)
delivered number is set (typically betwecn 40-60 mA delivercd). The ourrent is {he+r-set betwecn 1.5

-4 mA. depending on th€ patient's comfort level. The treatment is then initiated,
o Ifan iontophoresis parch is used, the medication is applied to the appropriate polarity pad while

saline is applied to the other pad until they are both saturated. The medication pad is placed directly
over the treatment area, The dispersive pad is attached to the medication pad and is adhered kr in an

area that is comfortable for the patient. The patient will wear the patch for up to 24 hours before the
patch is removed and discarded at home.

. The skin should be checkcd for an1.i*ilarior-*tle*+he-*ri|nlf,rc{*.is*{rnri+ll:te{illjlgliollilllgllll!
tredtmellt,

IONTOPHORESIS POLICY PAGF: t OF 2

conm.ntrd lsFll:

Commcnicd IsFZls Plruc @mplctc



REFERENCE# 7770,24.06 EFFECTIVE $II9p'?r''afII

SUBJECT: IONTOPHORESIS
RE\/ISED ut3sp/&3l292L
REVTEWED 091t2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHEMPY PRIOR REVISIONS: 14ld#3

R$T'ERENCES:
ffi
ATTACHMENTS:
€l islrcr-t€f hereto€nt€Ft€r*.None

IONTOPTIOREEIg FOLICY PAOE:2 OFA



REFERENCE # 7770.24.05 EFFECTIVE 2OO7

SUBJECT: IONTOPHORESIS
REVISED ou2024

REVIEWED O3NO24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS:14

Funrosn:
Tho purpose ofthis policy is to outline the procedure for obtaining thc medication for iontophoresis and the

mcthod used for storiog and administering the medication.

AUDIENCE:
D€paftrnent Qraffi

TERMS/DEFINITION;
Nonc

poucv:
It is the policy ofModoc Mcdical Center lontophoresis ir a thorapeutic technique that introduces ions
transderirailj into body tiseues using a direct clecricel curent, It is 8 noninvasive technique for introducing
speciflc ioni(mcdications) into tissue to improvc healing. i

PROCEDURE:
. Physicians must prescribe medications other than acetic scid with dosage and frequency. The patient

is responsible for filling the prescription at the pharmacy and bringing the medication to the physical

therapy clinic.
o The labeled medication will be kept in a locked cabinet. The container will be dated with the date the

medication was oPened.
r When the coursE of treatment is completed, the unused medication will be retumed to the patient or

discrrded according to MMC policy.
r The patient will be asked ifthey have any known allergies to the compound that is selected for

treatment. Thc procedure will be explained to thc paticnt.
r The skin in the area to be treated should be ftee of medication, oil, cream, rashes, or lesions. lt is to

be cleaned with water.
. The medication is applied to the drug delivery elechode and is allowed to absorb thoroughly before

application, The elecfiode is then placed directly over the area to be treated. A dispersive electrode is

placed at ar apprcpriate distance fiom the drug dclivery electrode (approximately 3-6 inches

apart).
r If an electronic iontophoresis unit is to be used, the unit is tumed on, and the milliamps (mA)

delivered nurnber is set (typicatly between 40-60 mA delivered). Depending on the patient's comfort
level, the current is set between 1.5 - 4 mA. The treatment is then initiated.

o Ifan iontophoresis patch is used, the medication is applied to the appropriate polarity pad while
saline is applied to the other pad until they are both saturated. The medication pad is placed directly
over the ir€atment rrea, The disporsive pad is attached to the medication pad and is adhqred to in an

area that is comforlablc for the patient. Thc patient will wear the patch for up to 24 hours before the

patch is removed and discarded at home.
r The skin should be checked for irritation after the reatment.

IONTOPHORESIS POLICY PAGE: '1 OF 2

Commam.d lSFa: Plcuc complctu

PIceComIneni.d



REFERENCE# N7O.U,W EFFECTIVE 2OO7

SUBJECT: IONTOPHORESIS
RE\/ISED asnoz4
REVIEWED O3ir2fl4

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS:14

XEFERENCES:
Nono

ATTACHMENTS:
None

IONTOPHORESIT' POLICY PAGB2OF2



SUBJECT: IONTOPHORESIS
PAGE: 1

OF: 2

REF RENCE:

EFFECTIVE:12107
)enanrnnENT: 

PHYScIAL THERAPY

REVISED: 08114APPROVED BY:

o

PURPOSE

This policy outlines the procedure for obtaining the medication for iontophoresis and the

method used for storing and administering the medication.

POLICY

Iontophoresis is a therapeutic technique that involves the intoduction of ions

fansdennally into the body tissues by means of a direct elecbical current. Iontophoresis
is a noninvasive technique for introducing specific ions (medioations) into the tissue that
have been dernonshated to have a positive effect on the healing process. Transdermal

Iontophoresis delivers rnedication at a constant rate so that the effective plasma

soncentration remains within a therapeutic level for an extended period of time.

PROCEDTIRE

Medications used for lontophoresis must be prescribed by a physician with dosage and

frequency. The patient must fill the prescription at a pharmacy and bring it to the

Physical Therapy office.

The labeled medication will be kept in a locked cabinet. The container will be dated with
the date opened.

When the course of treafinent is completed the unused medication will be rehlrned to the
patient or wasted according to MMC policy.

All patients who are to receive Iontophoresis must first fill out a Physical Therapy

Deparfinent lontophoresis Medication Intake Form to assess any possible allergies to
iontophoresis compounds.

Thempist selects the most appropriate compound for treating the patient's specific
condition. Therapist also must select appropriate ion (positive or negative) with which
the compound will bind for delivery thnt the tissues.

Patient is asked if they have any known allergies to the compound that is selected for
treatnent. Procedure is explained to patient.

Skin over the area that is to be treated should be clean and free of any medication, oil,
crearns, mshes or lesions. Skin is cleansed with an alcohol prep pad,o
IONTOPHORESIS Rsvised:08/14



SUBJEGT: IONTOPHORESIS REFERENGE:

PAGE 2

2OFf nnnruENT: PHYScIAL THERAPY

EFFECTIVE:12107

APPROVED BY: REVISED: AglM

o

Selected medication is applied to appropriate size drug delivery elechode and is allowed

to thoroughly absorb into electrode. Elecftode is then applied directly over area to be

6eated. The dispersive electrode is.then placed an appropriate distance from the dnrg

delivery elechode, approximately 3-6 inches apart.

Iontophoresis unit is tumed on and the milliamps delivered number is set, t1'pical setting

is between 40-60 rnA delivered. The cunent is then set between 1.5-4mA depending on
patients comfort level. The treafinent is then started.

When treafnent has been completed, unit is ttmed offthen electodes are removed. The

skin is then checked for any irritation and the treatment is documented in the patient's

chart.

o
IONTOPHORESIS Revised: 08/14



REFERENCE# 7770.24.04 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: INITIATIONPHYSICALTHERAPYSERVICES
REVISED ag2p24

REVIEWED A3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY
PRIOR REVISIONS: 9z.gg.
'13

Funposn:
The purpose ofthis policy is !o inftrrru nhv$jcal thuropisu of'the ruqgircmenti. lbr initirtinx nlrvsicnl drcr&nv

services.

AUDIENCE:
Departmcnl Staff

TERMS/DET'INITION:
I C$el*"0{*,phere-re-enrur-$*+lNuu,: Commantad Plcrlc

Commcnted lSl3l: Full APA Clbdons

POLICY:
It is thc policy of Modoc Mcdical Ccntcr to rcccivc refcnals from liccnscd hcalthcarc providcrs prior to

ldfilrlio! of physical therapy services, *rillJr+rveernrpli$*d-hv-pr.inrHo*i€estir*r++lt+*F-b+ii*++t$"f.v
deprr{r}ie$+.

PROCEDURE:
. Initiating physical thornpy scrvices for outpatients:

o Therefeningfihysician's[o$!_ceglll seq{agrittenordwforphysical therapyevaluationand
treatment.

o The written order will include {lc patient's name, date of birth, diagnosis with ICD-10 code,
pstient's contact information, specific orderr for treatment, and insurance/reimbursement
information.

o Initiating physical therapy services for inpatients:
o The refening physician will place an evaluation order in the eleet+onle-flrgdieafrce<lnlePthe

f xrticelonticnt'$ ulUqllarj(Jmslligglrl:cud.
o Tho evaluating thenpist will review the patient's medical record and speak to frc necessary

staff before performing the evaluation.

r tnitiating physical therapy services for skilled nursing facility residents:

o The referring physician will send a written order for a physical therapy evaluation to the

outpatient department.
o The evaluating physical therapist will review the patient's medical record and speak to thc

necessary staff prie++elgfog performing the evaluation.

[nrnnnncnsr
$4edier*abn*ol*rn++l+et*,sdrjft c.l

ATTACHMENTS
I Ug1" giitk*Hap+"*-{"*"1€--{"xL

INITIATION PHYSICAL THERAPY SERVICES PAGE: t OF 1

Corfllnentod [SFzl: chlngc phylisim lo hsllhsrc



REFERENCE # 777A,24,04 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: INITIATIONPHYSICALTHERAPYSERVICES
REVISED 03t2CI24

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICAL THERAPY
PRIOR REVISIONS: 07, 08,
13

PURPOSE:
The puqpose of this policy is to inform physical therapists of the requirements for initiating physical therapy

servlces.

AUDIENCE:
Department Staff

TERMS/DEF'INITION:
None

POLICY:
It is the poticy of Modoc Medical Center to receive referrals from licensed healthcare providers prior to

initiation ofphysical therapy services. .

PROCEDURE:
r Initiating physical therapy services for outpatients:

o The refening health care providels office will send a written order for physical therapy

evaluation and treatment.
o The written order will include the patient's name? date of birth, diagnosis with ICD-10 code,

patient's contact information, specific orders for treatment, and insurance/reimbursement

information.

Initiating physical therapy services for inpatients:
o itri refening physician will place an evaluation order in the patient's electronic medical

record.
o The evaluating therapist will review the patient's medical record and speak to the necessary

staff before performing the evaluation'

a

a

REF'ERENCES:
None

ATTACHMENTS:
None

Initiating physicat therapy services for skilled nursing facility residents:

o Th" referring physician will send a written order for a physical therapy evaluation to the

outpatient dePartment.
o Thi evaluating physical therapist will review the patient's medical record and speak to the

necessary staff before performing the evaluation.

INITIATION PHYSICAL THERAPY SERVICES PAGE: 1 OF 1



REFERENCE #3003SUBJECT: INITIATING REHABIL|TAT|ON THERAPY
SERVICES 1

1

PAGE:

OFDEPARTMENT:
O)*ae";a.t nexa'a1t EFFECTIVE: a./c.o,.-

APPRoVED BY: #fu/Eue REVISED:

o

POLICY:

,E/l$*) 2.nt /{at
*._G_csr*,,..-GJc'9.^{ e+,lz,ov>

r The physician's offie will contact the Rehabilitation Services tleparEneniby
telephone, fax or written order received via mail or hand delivery.

r Prior notification of intent for neoessary services will include the same
infurmation as lisbd above for outpatients.

For those hospital inpatients requiring seryices, notification to the Rehabilitation
Services Deparfrnent may be performed by an elec{ronic requisition or requisition
slip.

I The therapist oovering the requested discipline will review the patient's chart
and obtain necessary lnformation.

a

lnitiation of rehabilitation therapy services will be accomplished by prior notification to tre
Rehabilitation Services Department.

PROgEDURE;

r lnitiating rehabilitation services for outpatients:

. The physician's o,ffice willcontact the Rehabilltation services Department by
telephone, fax orwdtten oder received via mail or hand delivery.

. Prior notification of intent for necessary services will include:

r Patienfs name, age, sex
r Diagnosis
r Secondary diagnosis impacting treatment (i.e., diabetes, pulmonary vascular

disease)
r Patienfs address and telephone number
r Speciftc orders fortreaffnent
r Insurance/reimbursement information

a Initiating rehabilitation servioes for inpatients:

Forthose inpatientrs who will be transfened to a skilled unit or to the home
environment:

a

I

I

Rahab'rliHion S€rvi€o @ Medlcal Consuhants Netrrcrt !nc. (800) 538-828{



REFERENCE # 7770.24.06 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: MEETINGS
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICAL THERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS:

PURPOSE:
The purpose ofthis policy is to keen regularly scheduled meetinss.

AUDIENCE:
Department Stalf

TERMS/DEFINITION
None

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center The following meetings shall be scheduled:

PROCEDURE:
. Monthly department meetings
. Daily or weekly patient care conferences
. Department head meelings

Monthly Department Meetings:

. Monthly department meetings will be attended by the rehabilitation staff

. The meetings can be utilized,to discuss departmental.concems, bhanges, updates, accolades, and

patient cases
. A record ofthe medting must be kept includiqg attendance, iunent issues discussed, and follow-up

on old business lrom previous meetings.
:

Patient Care Conferences:
. Multidisciplinary meetings with tbe staff involved in patient care in both the acute and skilled

nursing settings to discuss plan ofcare as well as discharge plans.

Department Head Meetiugs:
. These meetings are an opportuiiity to interact with all disciplines within the facility, to discuss

interdepartmental concerns, and to increase awareness oforganizational operations.
. Information received during these meetings can be taken back to the individual departments as

appropriate.

RrrgnrNcns:
None

ATTACHMENTS:
None

Formatted: lndent: Left: 0.31"

Formatted: lndent: Left: 0.25", Hanging: O.25",Iab

stops: 0.5", Left

Formatted: lndent: Left: 0.25", Hanging: 0.25"

Commented [SFll:

MEETINGS PAGE: 1 OF 1



REFERENCE#2A32SUBJECT MEETINGS
PAGE: 1

OF: 3

EFFECTIVE: u./n*z
DEPARTMENT: REHABILITATION SERVICES

REVISED:APPROVED BY lklLad fity'l* F/oz
o

{- /ilcl
POLICY: Lgr^-r ldr r* la^c\*tt- k

The following meetings shallbe scheduled:

F,acllitv iileetinog:

The sucoess of the Hospital is dependent on the overallsuooess of the facility and therefore
encourages the team approach in the work environment. The department manager and/or

therapists should participate in scheduled meetings, including:

r MonthlyPerhrmancelmprovemenUUtilizationManagementlvleetings
r Weekly Department Meetings
. Daily or Weekly Plan of Patbnt Care ConGrcnoes

r Department Head Meetings, as appropriate.

Performanc, e lmorovemenUUtilizalion lfreneoament If ee0nqg:

O . A[ Part A Medicare patients seen during the preceding month are reviewed for approval or
denial of services by the Department Medical Dircctor and the Utilization Management
Coordinator.

r The Director of Rehabilitation Services and designated staff shall attend these meetings

and participate regarding patients who reoeived br continue to receive services under their
part A Uen-efrts. litormJtibn should include pdor level of func{ion, cunent functional level,
goals and projected length of treatment.

r A quarterly PUUM meeting is conduc'ted wtth all ancillary services in attendance' A written
quirterty report is required. The Rehabilitation Services Department may re-port on

tititization aird trends, inservices given, operational programs, such as exercise groups, and

restorative Programs.

I An annual PlruM program evaluation will be held to assess the benefits of these programs.

Weeklv Deoartme[t llileetnss :

r The purpose of the Rehabilitation Services Departne$ meetings is-to provide for a
coilaborative approach to patient care planning. The following are focus areas:

Patient goals (long and short term)
lnterdisciplinary goals

&.

a

a

o
Rehabllltetlon Sewices G iiedlcal Consultants N€tu,o* lnc. (800) 538€2O{



REFERENCE#2032SUBJECT: MEETINGS

PAGE: 2
OF: 3

EFFECTIVE: s:A-'
DEPARTMENT: REHABILITATION SERVICES

AppRovED By: #^-HZ!*L *.4,o* to/oz RH/ISED:
o

kPv
Estimated duration of therapy
Patient progrcss
Planning for family conferences and educatircnal sessions
Discharge planning
Durable Medical Equipment needs

The Rehabilitation Sewices Departnent meetings are to be held nteekly

Meetings should be chaired by the Director of Rehabilitation Services.

The Director of Rehabilitation SeMces has the rcsponsibility of scheduling and
coordinating the meetings.

a The Rehabilitation Services D'epartment meetings willbe attended by:

Director of Rehabilitation Servims
Physical Therapists
Occupational Therapists
Speech/Language Therapist
PI/UM Coordinator
Otherteam members that may be included are:

Nursing professionals
Home Health Liaison, Discharge Planner, Social Service Worker
Admissions Goodinator
Other health care professionals, as appropriate

a A record of the meeting must be kept in the form of minutes and should indude (a list of)
patients discussed, proposed ac{ion plans, attendance and followup of old business from
previous meetings. These minutes are kept by a designee of the Director of Rehabilitation
SeMces.

Plan of Patient Garc Gonftrrnces:

Plans for Patient Care are to be completed by each discipline within 48 hours of formal
evaluation.

The entries should identify measurable and objective problems, goals and interventions.

a

a

I
a

a

o

a

a

o

I
I
t
r

a

o
Rehebilit don Services @ Medical Consultants Network lnc, (800) 538€264



REFERENCE#2032SUBJEGT: MEETINGS

PAGE: 3
OF: 3

EFFECTIVE: oz,/o...t
DEPARTMENT: REHABILITATION SERVICES

RH/ISED:APPRoVEDBY: MA-u^t #{J*- 18ft/
t

a

a

a

El r/a,
These Plans for Patient Care are reviewed after admission and weekly thereafter, in the
Plan of Patient Care conferen@s.

Family members, as well as the patient, are advised when the plans will be reviewed and
are enoouraged to actively participate in the prooess.

The Plan of Patient Care conferen@s are beneficial in identfiing patients who might be
appropriate for rehabilitation under their Part B benefits, secondary to decline in functional
status.

Daoattnent Head llleetinqs:

The Direc-tor of Rehabilitration Services is designated to atbnd Departrnent Head meetings.
ln the absence of the Director, the lead therapist will attend.

a

a

I These meetings are an opportunity to interact with alldisciplines of the facility, to discuss
interdepartrnental concerns and to increase aurareness of organizational operations.

o
Rehabilitation Seryices @ Medlcal ConsulbntB Networfi lnc, (800) 538€264



REFERENCE # 7770,24.10 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: REHABILITATION SERVICES FOR SKILLED NURSING
REVISED 0312024

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS: 07,08,13

PI]RPOSE:
I fn" pupose of rhis policy is to Fror,rdc ::rriiilncc lirr lhc duycloUrncnl rr[,sttscir!lj?]q!!.-Igr'r,ic]i,s ltrllltg
I r'clralrilitation and functional needs ihr tltlr rqsidcnti of'ihr'$kiJlcd nursing lhpililv.

AUDIENCE:
CHOOSEAN ITEM.

TERMS/DEF'INTTION:
Click or tap herc to enter text.

POLICY:
It is the policy ofModoc Medicat Center glensuresl that specialized seryices, such as physical therapy, meet

tlre rehabilitation and functional needs of all residents and are readily available'

PROCEDURE:
Sewices shall be provided in accordance with accepted professional practices by licensed therapists-eilry
qnd.i*ie#l*i***.r-tr.,rtl**cBpo*ivt".per*errnehnd+t-{tc*lireet. ouuliJ'icd assistlnts. or ollrcr.\trnrtiuliv{
ncrliontlrI un.ll.r tlirccl supervision.
Fhcf*$lx{+]x-reritten*nhtnrirpr*iv+qntkcnir lillilr {nd
lcsidsnr errr. nlrli!:ir.'s irnd pnrccrlurss.!r,ill-blldeveloped for each rehabilitation service provided.

o Each resident with physician orders for rehabilitation servic$ shall receive an evaluation. The

purpose of this evaluation is to ensure that the swiccs provided are appropriate to tbe needi-eF{he

r+*idcnr*ertdenh''llkelft+rg€-Fl*$FlttlF'+ittbe-€{tl*tdcr+cau+ingar+-t{*ti+|-tr:tie,*snrr'*+sswol{
nsrcsitlsntll tL,:qdt. I)ilichitruc n in each

teassessment,
. Each resident receiving rohabilitation servises shall have a curr€nt plan ofcarc. Thc rcsident plan of

care rhn{Twill include resident rehabilitation services specific to the resident's needs and goals. The

residont's plan ofcare should include treatment, objectives, rehabilitation potential, precautions,

frequency and duration, and procedures and modalities to be applied'
.' Reassessments will include the resident's response to rehabilitation interventions, changes in the

regidgnt's cotrdition, choices for altemative interventions, and progress Rr*';lt*;-1g5ig-tl-rneeting
goals and objectives.

REFERENCES:
Nonq

ATTACHMENTS:
Norrc'Clir*leor'+aphere.ttretlter'texr.'

I REHAt3tLrrATroN SERVTCES FoR SK|LLED NURSING PAoE;1 OF 1

Cdrrtil!tt!(l l5Flj:'.'..,:,:rr,r'; .-' r::. rl,r. ! r':i.:f .r:i



REFERENCE# 7770.24.'10 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: REHABILITATION SERVICES FOR SKITLEO NURSING
REVISED 0312024

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICAL THERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS: 07,08,13

PURPOSE:
Thc purposc of this policy is to provide guidance for thc dcvclopmcnt of spccializcd scrviccs for thc
rehabilitation and firnctional needs ofthe residents ofthe skilled nursing facility.

AUDIENCE:
Department Staff

TERMS/DEFINITIONT
Click or tap here to enter text.

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center to lensur! that specialized sewices, such as physical therapy, meet
the rehabilitation and functional needs ofall residents and are readily available.

PROCEDURE:
Services shall be provided in accordance with accepted professional practices by licensed therapists,
qualified assistants, or other supportive personnel under direct supervision.
Written administrative and resident care policies and procedures will be developed for each rehabilitation
servicc providcd.

Each resident with physician orders for rehabiliatioo services shall receive an evaluation. This
evaluation ensures that the services provided are appropriate to the residents' needs, Discharge
planning will be considered during the initial assessment and each reassessment.

Each resident receiving rehabilitation services shall have a current plan of care. The plan will lnclude
rehabilitation services specific to the resident's needs and goals. The plan should also include
trcatment, objec,tives, rehabilitation potential, precautions, frequency and duration, and procedures

and modalities to be applied.
Reassessmenb will include the resident's response to rehabilitation intewentions, changes in the
resident's condition, ohoices for alteroative interventions, and progress toward meeting goals and
objectives.

REFERDNCES:
None

ATTACHMENTSI
None

REHABIUTATION SERVICES FOR SKILLED NURSING PAGE:1 OF 1

(,rrrrr:;r.lrtorl[5Flj:l rJr,! r :. rl . r ;,i.r

t

t

t



#3007aSUBJECT: REHABIL|TAT|ON SERVTCES

PAGE: 1

OF: 3DEPARTMENT: SKILLED NURSING

EFFECTIVE: d€A';rr
to/07APPROVED REVISED:

I

POLICY:
ts..\-:A aaz- /4b'

Le-c,\^-rt -'t - ft ?/)j
a This Fadlity ensures that specialized selips such aq Fhwicalthenapy, speecfr therapy

and occupational therapy meetthe rehabilitation anc fdnciional neeO! otifireeid*nb and
are readily available.

' Physical Therapy Services shall be anilable br residents, and shall be provided in
agreement with qualifi ed cdntracted resources.

' Speectr Therapy shall be provirled in an agreement with qualified contracted
resources.

' Occupational Therapy shallbe provided by qualified contracted resources.

' $ervices shall be provided in accordance.with accepted professionalpracticeo byqualified.professionals, such as psychiatrists, phl6icaltnlrapiite, rp"lcrr-rangu"i"
pathologists, audiologists, occupational therapist! and psyctioddisfi;uy quEmil
assistants or other supportive parsonnel under the direit iupe*Ijlon of such
q ualified profu ssionals.

' There shall be witbn administrative and resident care policies and procedures
developed for each rehabilitation servioe provided. Tdse pJfiges-dno ptoo"outo
shall be devetope-d.by the appropriate professionals in coofierti;;ith'
representatives of the medical, administrative and nursing btaf ano shall speciff the
types of rehabilitation services that are available.

The policies and procedurcs shall cover the following arcas:

. ConEuflation;

. Responsibilities of attending physicians;

. Coordination of services;

. Priorities in the use of available services, when applicable;

. Reporting mechanism to communicate with attending physicians;

. Detrails of an effecilive follow-up program;

. Parliclpation in inservioe education programs for staff.

I

a

I
Rehabifibtion Seruies

@ lbdical Consulbnts Nehrcrl( tnc. (800) 53A€A64



#3007a
REI-|iAB|L|TAT|ON SERVTCESSUBJECT:

PAGE: 2
OF:3

DEPARTMENT SKILLED NURSING

ROVED BY:
REVISED:

I
& t46

a Each resident with verified physician o1d9rs for rehabiritation services shall receive afunctional rehabilitation as.*slm"ni. -ierraoitii"tim;eil|ils 
wiil be provided ln a mannerconeistentwith professional liaenirte i"trw, regulations, registnation and certilication. Thepurpose of the rehabilitation services assessrnent is to 

"rrure 
that rehabilitration servicesprovided are apprcp{ate to ttre resldent'r nJ"oi"ni r"il?iv of disease, condition,impairment or disability- 

Pr.Tng ilrilnitiar"*r*ni*il;;o the rcs1Jenfs anticipateddisclrarye placement {includininon+iJch"rg" from irJi,;;g brm ca€ facitity) wi' beconsidered; with provisions mide in the reniritnative prai'or"re for meeting objectives

'ffi 
'ff :?':::*ffi t;p,?11#f 

;;;ig',9ffiffi ";ningwi,,u"co#iEei"toineach

Each resident receiving rehabilitation seruices shall have a cunent written plan of caredeveloped bythe cothborative tt""tttt.iF team.induding, but not limited to, rehabilitationservices shff, nursing eervlces, the reEidenrs pnvsutnZnl offre, approprhte healthcareprofessionals' Residents.are encouraled to ni"irJJrtdJs auout their participation inrehabilitation and to develop a *ente6rachievenne"ia.-J,;g*"s. Therefio*, the residentPlan of care, when lRRroniiate, straitincluae teslo"nt tJrt"iilitation services specific to theresldent's needs and goa6, inctuoint ipecialized 6h;6ititIion services when appropriate.The resident's pran oicare shail incTucL tni torrowin;'.-'-'

a

I
I

a

a

c

Teatment

Objectives

Rehabilitation potential

Precautions

a

. Type, amount, frequencyand dur:ation of treatrnents, procedures and modalities tobe apptied

'r lnclueion of the resident, his/her family, social network or support system in thedevelopment and implementation of ttte pt;;G;;
ln accordance with the resid.gnfs plal of cTe, progress and changes in clinicalcondition,
ll||T[Tffi;r:Lfis*rs win ue ierrorm"d ;;;;;s"in'i]""ir. -n""rr"lrilents 

incrude,

' The residenfs response to rehabiritration intrerventions;I
Rehabilitation Serylces

O Medlcel Consuttants Netilork tnc. (800) S3e{264



7a
REFIABILITATION SERVICESSUBJECT

PAGE: 3
OF: 3

DEPARTMENT: SKILLED NURSING

REVISED:

a
z( /40t

a

O

o

. Changes in the resident's condition;

. Choices for altemative interventions;

. Progress toward meeting rehabiritation goals and objectives.

The rehabititation :SJgi:Fl$ ?.parr of the coordinated residenr ptan of care.Thenapy shall be provided only ontr,'riti"n receipt oi ordel. t om the attending physician. Areport of the resident's progreis shall be glven io irre'prt]ii"ian within two weeks of theinitiation of rehabilitatioir s;rvioes. itrJ resiaent'sprograss shallbe re-evaluated at teastevery 30 days by the physician and other mponsi'tl"irot&sional* 
"" 

n""e*sary (and asdetennined by state authorities.)

The physician's orderc,$e plan of rehabilihtion care, Eeruices rendered, evaluations ofprogress and other pertinent information strall oe ledtcdln the resident,s medical record.Entries shallbe OatiO and signed

This.Facility shall provide space.and equipment commensurate with the rehabilitationservices rendered.
o

I
Rehabilitation Seruices

@ Medical Consuttants Netlvork lnc. (B0O) S3A€AB4



REFERENCE # 7770.24.12 EFFECTIVE A1]W+2006

SUBJECT; PATIENTTREATMENT PROCESS
REVISED 911?4'/.0312024

REVIEWED 811's%03t2024

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICAL THERAPY
PRIOR R SIONS: +4+207-

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this policy is tu nror,ide a ltroccss ibr duC!,[]S!tillg1li]11-g!li-Usitl jlr rvriLing'

AUDIENCE:
t'trvus[llreritpl$i,ll-

TERMS/DEFINITION:
Nonc

POLICY:
It is rhe-p+lk+-ol-NlerleF+Hi.b.tlGenter--gl.l-+a*e-r+ntl+e (]entg''s-no!icy

that all carc ancl services will bg provided according to the principles of rehabilitation services medicine.

All patient visits will be documented in writing in the patient's record. Proper documentation of
communication with the referring physician should be maintained in the medical record and will include the

physician's signature when possible.

Each patient should be assessed within the capabilities and knowledge of the treating therapist, +t"i+lr-+hese

obl@ie*Fs,ilss.ig+tc+*{qeffiFi.it.h*the+^-spen.'*i1i.t1ist-'..lpq].rilbl-c-lQll"'L:q!rLd[,!g-I.fu$!:
observations, The perticrrt's nssiglrerl thq,ljrpt:t-.6-ff'fpq5l-b1-lS for determining the overall effectiveness of the

established treatment plan.

PROCEDURE:
D{)€ U M E N T, \ T l g lt{-t+E Q U l Rl.rl\l EN*tr$l Doc r r nrc n t er t i o n R t:q u i rt: t tt c t t t s

. Any cancellations of missed appointments will be documented and v*r"ll-include the reason for the missed

treatmentr if provided._
. When call bells or remote stop switches are given to the patient, documentation should state such and

address that instructions were given to the patient regarding the correct uxqe-t+l'+Iie-elevieeclc'.'ice usiisc.-
r Patients will be given access to their permanent medical reeexlrcggd;,according to facility policy and

state regulations._

@
+-l#htrryg+bnrH'ng.grr.r.utr.ini+r@+trRt+lr*{-t.lis=]*eieedu+t'*t,i+.*1**1+N+Hetlut.i-lii+ittg
f 
xE"er-+$+ft1i+f-{eeh+nrl++es+nt{tppr+pr"it*rr'*#bt'vJ*l* ;
r Documentation will include any testing of sensation in relation to **r+l+red*li+i{}*t-+h*t|+{.$H'tek+qr+i+e{l+e

llj rrrrrzl,rl r1 ir.s I lr:tl rr;rrt tlrl ,.,',rttir.' tlr,r nrrfir.rrl trr h,- ablc trt rtr.l'r rr:rlr.lrr fr.l I ,-r. thr.ir'"L'in rrrr< lrnitr,r

a l'lccled []Y tclnnL-raturc to tcll whcllrcr lheir skilt ,uvits bcinrr ;rlter-terl bl lclnncl'illufc ltccltntlcI v

{J+retm*"nt-a{it*-..J**t+*l.se-i i

t+x++l+i.n-ci+^lor-slii*.jl*{e!i'l+,v.4$r}-a*.*s+gn-ol'*lr't#i*+ct-ntg=-
r ll+i.ll**tiar+e4f rcp,,"+d.r,ap.i+rg.*el+r+iryre$-ffiMil*tlw-a'skrll'nrentbere+l'thc sanrcls*d*'a*+hc-p*lien+
*fi *J+r+se*t-r++d*t{re<[ee$*]er+tet+

PATIENT TREATMENT PROCESS PAGE:1 OF2



REFERENCE # 7770.24.12 EFFECTIVE O+IW2OO6

SUBJECT: PATIENTTREATMENT PROCESS
REVTSED 0112e240312024

REVIEWED g1+MO3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY
PRIOR REVISIONS; +WgL
08,13

IN ITI4 t, i\$SE$$h{ EN'[ A NO ts\rAtUil'l'l0N
of thc Patient
r An initial evaluation of every patient will be performed by a licensed therapist to determine a treatment

plan that is based on the prescription of the refening physician and the specific individual needs of the

patient.
o The patient's current clinical condition will be noted in each assessment. The patient's current clinical
condition.i@allpresentingproblemsthatdirectlyrelatetothepatient'sprimary
dysfunction as identified by the therapist. This will determine appropriate treafitlent procedures to be

utilized and dictate the short-term objectives of the patient's individualized treatment program.

r Short-term objectives are achievable within a matter of days or weeks, depending on the patient's current

clinical condition. Long-term objectives are achievable as the final functional outcome. When short-term
objectives are achieved, either the list will be reduced; or new short-term objectives will be established. If
theshort.termobjectivesarenotattainedwithinthedesiredtimeframe,the@
@therapist ruust reasseilthe treatnrenl plan to determine if changes or
modifi cations are necessary._
o €{+an

thcrapist will r:hansc or rnoclily otricctives. Patients will participate in establishing their own objectives for
treatment. If a patient has unreasonably high expectations, the evaluating therapist must explain what-ft

@a reasonablc exper:tation and document this conversation in the medical
record.
r The treatment plan will identiff specific modalities or procedures that will be used in-ereer+elq reduce or
eliminate the presenting problems and facilitate achieving the long-term objectives. The patient will
participate in rge-propre+ftfit"e{,c*sedcvcloDins Ihe t:

plan. ancl thr"- proposcd carc plun will be agreed upon.

REFERENCES:

ATTACHMENTS:
Nane

PATIENT TREATMENT PROCESS PAGE:2 OF 2



REFERENCE # 7770.24,12 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: PATIENTTREATMENT PROCESS
REVISED 0312024

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICAL THERAPY
PRIOR REVISIONS:07,
08.13

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this policy is to provide a process for documenting patient visits in writing.

AUDIENCE:
Physical Therapy Staff

TNRMSIDEFINITION:
None

POLICY:
It is Modoc Medical Center's policy that all care and services will be provided according to the principles of
rehabilitation services medicine.

All patient visits will be documented in writing in the patient's record. Proper documentation of
communication with the referring physician should be maintained in the medical record and will include the

physician's signature when possible.

Each patient should be assessed within the capabilities and knowledge of the treating therapist, is responsible

for recording those observations. The patient's assigned therapist is responsible for determining the overall
effectiveness of the established ffeatment plan.

PROCEDURE:

Documentation Requirements
. Any cancellations of missed appointments will be documented and include the reason for the missed

treatment if provided.
r When call bells or remote stop switches are given to the patient, documentation should state such and

address that instructions were given to the patient regarding the correct device usage.

r Patients will be given access to their permanent medical records according to facility policy and state

regulations.
. Documentation will include any testing of sensation in relation to temperature the use of modalities that
, would require the patient to be able to accurately teli whether their skin was being affected by

temperature to tell whether their skin was being affected by temperature accurately. tl

Initial Assessment and Evaluation of the Patient
r A licensed therapist will perform an initial evaluation of every patient to determine a treatment plan that

is based on the prescription of the referring physician and the specific individual needs of the patient.

. Each assessment will note the patient's current clinical condition, which summarizes all presenting

problems that directly relate to the patient's primary dysfunction as identified by the therapist. This will
determine appropriate treatment procedures and dictate the short-term objectives of the patient's
individualized treatment program.

r Short-term objectives are achievable within a matter of days or weeks, depending on the patient's

current clinical condition. Long-term objectives are achievable as the final functional outcome.

PATIENT TREATMENT PROCESS PAGE: 1 OF 2



REFERENCE # 7770.24.12 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: PATIENTTREATMENT PROCESS
REVISED 03t2024

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYS]CALTHERAPY
PRIOR REVISIONS:07,
08.13

a

a

a

When short-term objectives are achieved, either the list will be reduced or new short-term objectives
will be established. If the short-term objectives are not attained within the desired timeframe, the
therapist must reassess the treatment plan to determine if changes or modifications are necessary.-

Only the ffeatingtherapist will change or modiff objectives. Patients will participate in establishing their
own objectives for treatment. If a patient has unreasonably high expectations, the evaluating therapist
must explain a reasonable expectation and document this conversation in the medical record.

The ffeatment plan will identi$r specific modalities or procedures that will be used to reduce or
eliminate the presenting problems and facilitate achieving the long-term objectives. The patient will
participate in developing the treatment plan, and the proposed care plan will be agreed upon.

REtr'ERENCES:
None

ATTACHMENTS:
None

PATIENT TREATMENT PROCESS PAGet2OF2



REFERENCE #3007SUBJECT: PATIENTTREATMENTPROCESS

PAGE: 1

OF: IDEPARTMENT: REFIABILITAT|ON SERVTCES

EFFECTIVE: at6'x:
APPROVED BY:

qA
REVISED:

o

I

"v/

a

a

/-vy
POLICY:

L:*>aeA \d\rrlo* oqtrB

All cale and services provided to the patient will be provided according to the principals of
rehabilitation servioes medicine.

All patient visits will be documented in writing in the patient's record. Proper documentation
of communications with the refening physician should be maintained in the patient's
permanent medical record and will include the physician's signature when possible.

Each Rehabilitation Services outpatient will have a medical record of care and treatment
wfiich includes subsequent refenals, copies of progrcss notes and beaunent plans.
lnpaffent documentration will be oontained in fte patienfs medical record.

a Each patient should be assessed within the capabilities and knowledge of the treating
thenapist, and those obsermtions recorded. The patienfs assigned Rehabilitation Services
Therapist has the responsibiltty for determining the overalleffec'tiveness of the established
treatment plan.

DOCUilIENTATIOI{ REQUIREiIENTS:

Any cancellations or missed appointments will be documented and will include the reason
for the miesed treatment, if provided.

When call bells or remote stop switclres are given to the patient, documentration should
state such and also address that instrucfions urere given to the patient regarding the
conect usage of the device.

Patbnts will be given a@ess to their permanent medical record according to
departmenUfacility policy, hospital policy and strate regulations.

lf a wheelchair was utilized during treatment, it will be documented whether the device was
locked and whetherthe integdty of the lod<suras che*ed while the patientwas receMng
treatment.

a When performing gait training, document that the procedure rnes performed utilizing proper
guarding techniques and apprcprhte saE$ belts. Docunrentation will include any testing of
sensation. Additionally, it will include a statement that The treated area was inspected
before and after treatment for skin color, integn$ and/or any sign of rash or blisteringi.

I

a

o

a

a

I
R.hrbilitrtion Selvie3 @ illodical ConsuhanilE l.letrot* lnc. (800) 568446t1



REFERENCE #3007SUBJECT: PATIENTTREATMENTPROCESS

2

I
PAGE

OFDEPARTMENT: REHABILITATION SERVICES

EFFECTIVE: *1t-,,:
By: #**#.Zp"e 'Et{J^*

/o/d7 REVISED:

I
tVasq3aa\ Lc<,tt^+.^-k cc!(t3o Utilization of proper draping techniques and whether a straff member of the same gender as

the patientwas present or in the immediate area must be documented.

. lf the patient has restraints, document the removal and reapplication of the restraints
during the treatment session. Since most patients who are being restrained are confused
or exhibit other similar symptoms, it should be documented that a staff member uras in
attendance during the entire treatment session.

l]{lTlAL ASSE$,$lf,EtrlTAND EI/ALUATION OF THE PATIENTT

a An initialevaluation of every patientwillbe performed by a licensed/registered
Rehabilitation Services Therapist to determine a treatment plan that is based upon the
prescription of the refening physician and the specific individualneeds of the patient as
they present.

I o

O

The patienfs cunent clinical condition willbe noted in each assessment, including a
functionalor rehabilitation service dhgnosis. The patienfs cunent clinicalcondilion is a
_s-ummary of all presenting problems that directly relate to the patient's primary dysfunction
(functional diagnosls) which is ldentified by the therapist. This llst of problems wiit atso
determine the choice of apprcpriate treatment procedures to be utilized and dictate the
short term objectives of the patient's individualized treatment program.

Short-term objectives are achievable within a matter of days oru/seks, depending on the
patient's cunent clinicalcondition. Long-term goals are achievable as the finalfunctional
outcome. When shortterm objeotives are achieved, eitherthe listwillbe reduced or new
shortterm objectives will be established. Additionally, if short-term objec{ives are not
attained within the desired time frame, the treatment plan must be reassessed by the
therapist to determine if changes or modificatione are neoessary. The therapist will indicate
the reason objectfues were not met.

o Changes to or modification of objectives will be performed only by the treating therapist.
Patients will participate in establishing their own objectives for tre-atment. lf a patieni has
unrea€onably high expectations, the evaluating therapist is required to orplain and clarifu
what is a reasonable expectation or the limitatione of rehabilitation therapy. Appropriate
documentation of this conversation should also be made in the pailent'$ medical record.

. The treatnent plan will identifu the specific modalities, prrocedures or events that will be
utilized in order to reduce or eliminate the presenting problems and facilitate aohievlng the
identified long term tundional objectivee. The patient will participate in the development of
the treaffnent plan, and the proposed plan of care will be mutually agreeable to the patient

Rehabifitauon Sqvices @ lrledical Consultanb Netpd( tnc, (9(x)) 5gg'6264

I



REFERENCE # 7770.24,03 EFFECTIVE ?ooE

SUBJECT: COLLABORATIVEEFFORTSPOLICY
REVI€ED 03t2024

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICAL THERAPY
PRIOR REVISIONS: 07. 08.
13

lpunposnt
| 'fhis_rollcy providcr lrlidarrcc tbr rmhgfcniile ostients $'ho no lonlcr nccd rchnbiliUrtiglr serviccs lo rhe

I Dcporuncnt of Nuninp. I

ATJDIENCE:

I ocusrtmonr-5efl"

TNRMS/DEFINITION:
I :,Nuu"

Cotllmmtcd lAvlll Misin* iofo.

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medicd Centerj$lvllj and thc tphysicol $hcrapyl$) dopadment to value the

collaborative process betwcen rlre-+lsiltf1sd|MM! departmehts. Any plrpi*rLtA*ropyP! patient no longet

requiring skilled plFiea{+hcn}Fyt_!_ trertmcnt will be endorscd to the nufsingldgprrtrnsnl

PROCEDTJRE:
When patients receivirg Fhynk{*+lrutoF.+gl reach an optirunl lcvel of funclioning the tar+ng*t+#l l\'!s-tl

Sl1g dcpartment can supewise their care:

o Thcprticnt's physician will be infonnetl of'tho plan to discontidue Ekd'l++4erapyPT and initiate

nursing care.
r The nuning staff, pnticnt, und.potienr's lhmily (ns opprupriote) rvill bc informed of the plan.

r A phy*icr+ltl+e*4ryJ]f discharge sunrmory rvill ba written outlining the patient's levcl offunction

upon dischargg qnd nrty necessary dlscharge recommcndetion$'

lnr:rnnnxces:

ATTACt{MENTS:i
I None

Click or tap here to entor t€xt.

Comrmntrd lsFqr Flo$* cornplolc

Commaniad lAvtt Mltkingirfrttrudon orrlw it jtut
n!3d to b0 |tmolld bdclu$ lhrm 0rr $ol llril$?

conmrrtod lAv5l3 Nfcdr info.

Commantld [EF6] Pls!6t comDlsts

Gommentsd lAVTl: Renow $it 6q1ion if no! spnlioibls.

PAGE:1 OF I



REFERENCE # 7770.24.03 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: COLLABOMTIVE EFFORTS POLICY
REVISED 0312024

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY
PRIOR REVISIONS: 07, 08,
13

PURPOSE:
This policy provides guidance for transferring patients who no longer need rehabilitation services to the

Department of Nursing.

AT]DIENCE:
Department Staff

TERMS/DEFINITION:
None

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center (MMC) and the Physigal Therapy (PT) department to value the

collaborative process between all MMC departments. Any PT patient no longer requiring skilled PT

treatment will be endorsed to the nursing department.

PROCEDURE:
When patients receiving PT, reach an optimal level of firnctioning, the Med Surg department can supervise

their care:

r The patient's physician will be informed of the plan to discontinue PT and initiate nursing care.

r The nursing staff, patient, and patient's family (as appropriate) will be informed of the plan.

o A PT discharge summary will be written outlining the patient's level of function upon discharge and

any necessary discharge recommendations.

REFERENCES:
None

ATTACIIMENTS:
None

COLLABORATIVE EFFORTS POLICY PAGE: 1 OF 1



REFERENCE #3019SUBJECT: COLLABORATME EFFORTS
1

1

PAGE:

OF:

i6n^AEFFECTIVE:
DEPARTMENT: REHABILITATION SERVICES

7 REVI$ED:APPROVED BY: Y4* W<

I

a

Er'OT

POUCY: lYh-l( k o'+t,l

The Rehabilitation Services Department values the collaborative prooess throughout the facility'

Any Rehabilitation Services Department patient-no longer requiring specific rehabilitative

treitmentwill be endorsed to the Department of Nursing-

PROGEDURE:

. When patients receiving rehabiliftation therapy reach an optimum levelof functioning and

Nursing Services can supervise their care:

. Call patient's physician for appropriate orderc to discontinue skilled therapy and
initiate routine theraPY;

. Compbtethefunc'tionalassessmentform;

. lnform the patient, Nursing Services and the patienfs family as appropriate;

. Complete Rehabilitation Services Departnent progress notes.

r When a Rehabilitation Services Department'therapist's assessment reveals skilled services

are not indicated, but patient vrould beneft from superv'rsion and monitoring:

. Discuss re@mmendation with the patient's physician and obtain orders;

. lnbrm patient, Nursing and patienfs family as appropriate;

. Complete the functional assessment form.

I
Rehebilihtlon Senies @ ibdical Conguhante Nstflott lnc' (AD) fr38'filBf



REFERENCE # 7770,24.01 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: INITIAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION
REVISED

REVIEWED 93!&A
DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS: 07,08,1 3

rpunposE:
The purposc ofthis policy is lrr cnsurt lrc:rtnrcnt nli:ni iuc dclrlon'rd nn.J li)llo\Ycd Lr! illorlo( lllrtlicll ( cnt\'r

IX$ttqlTlglqLj!-li6liek*r-up{*tcl+H t*eFl+ri{'

AUDIENCE:
f)+pnrrgrsrt-{!!ql}l)h)'stcal Thtrlrrv St:lJ

TERMS/DIiF-INITION';
None

POLICY:
It is the policy of lvlsdsi-$tDdie$t+€rite+-lniti$l-parir*l-s5ss{$ilsh{qtv,.}l*$ti*r*+4}!'buyerlix*rorlb.v-*
|isp$-pfry#ei+l+h++.'rpir;t tulorioc Mgdicnl egnrql'l;{lvltutC) $?li,qy{lrt a lic$sg!ijiu{gqL[E!!.Li{-:-Ui]!
llurllbnrr arr liniriul paticut ori$cssnrcnt/evuluotion on all patients rcfened to the physical therapy dePsttment

by an ondering physician. Treatmcnt plans will be developed for all paticnts who arc determined to be

candidates for physical therapy treatment.

PROCEDURE:
llaqed-opx11-i+irr*l-*vef uilti$rp{rl{rearxie*+;jh-+ritah+*Fr+ivr.;+**rqat*ren*t+ta*n;+phytietl-tlir'ep,v
t+**grellplt*rri{l-b*dr'+el*ped+*n*4oe*nre*+.xi-ir*+hrrpofi+ntii+redir'{*+.re$*li nhvsicttl therup}

tr,.:tlrrrcnt Fljlll rvjll b! dcvclr:trd I|
*vulunrrurr rrl lltr:[ir!Cqts-Ub311!g{-cr)r:"itivd- :ttl4l'llrlotiollllls .

The physical therapy treatnent plan includes the following components:
o Current clinical condition ofthe paticnt, including a curcnt dirt$s{}s*diuurlrsis-
o Pasr medical and surgical history, medicetions, and previous thcrapics r'€eeivcdr:llcivgd:
. Reason for physical therapy rcfenal
. Patient's physical therapy goals and expectations
. Objective tegts and measures appropriate for the refening di*Ert*rhr!tttg!.9$t!,
. Physical therapy goals for activities of daily liviag, home, and/or work tasks

o Attainable timeframes and measurements for goal accomplishment
. Short-term goals will be achievable within days or weeksr d.Ir'rodrn*uFrtr4xtet**nxliliut-ltr'

litrrsr+er*Cl.v-lelixe4-;nnl'+leveleperlrvir&-inp*i*irom-tl+*fisliet*{gglI|i-Sfcggdlgjglg11j
llgUdiliorr. 'l'lrrylqllll:glurg.!ronullv trliltcd arrd dt'vqlottcd *'ith rnnut f{Dnr thr ltt{.itlrl!-lltl(l fsmily.

. Long-term gogls will be achievable in terms of final outcomes within weeks or months, be

functionally relatcd, and dcveloped with input fiom tbe patienVfamily.
. Support issues and barriers to goal *ei*rnqrli*hrrlentactltrnlrlishru-r'tJ"t
. Recommendations
. Frequency and duration ofteatment plln**dp!g4g{

The physical therapy plau ofcare:
r For long-term car€ patients, the Plan of Patient Care (PPC) is an individualized plan of care for each

patient. Other disciplines may use these problems to collaborate on the patienl status. Each PPC

INITIAL PATIENTASSESSMENTAND EVALUATION PAGE: ,I OF 2

Comment€d [SFll: (r!Michclc Wolfc Plasc co$Dlctc
thcse sccllons



REFERENCE # 777A.24,01 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: INITIALPATIENTASsESSMENTANDWALUATION
REVISED

REVIEWEO 0312024

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS: 07.08.'13

should lncludo the *neti with specific, objectlvg
and memurablc,clinicol problens documcnted, The PFC nllows for identl{ioatio! of pationt

problornr and interuentions to atch the statod goals.
. For outpctienh. a typedplan of care will be sont lo thc refening physicion lo sigrr; dbte, End sod

bock to the outpationt deparrnont.
. For tsute osre/swing pationts, ths plsn ofcsre will be documented iu tbe initisl cvoluation.

REFERENCDS:
Modied€srxul*nte-ll€t$rlxl{Fl+te

ATTACHMENTS:
None.llone

I tNmALpATtEMAssEasMEr,rrANDEv LUAT|oN

Commantod

PAOE: 2 OF2



REFERENCE # 7770.24.01 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBJECT: INITIAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION
REVISED

REVIEWED O3IZO24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS: 07,08, 13

lpunposs:
The purposc of this policy is to ensurc treatmcnt plans are developed and followed by Modoc Medical Center

Physical Therapy staff

A,UDIENCE;
Physical Therapy Staff

.T'ERI}IS/DETII 
N ITION;

None

POLICY!
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center(MMC) that a liconsed physical therapist will perform an initial
paticnt assescmont/evaluetion on all patients roferred to the physical therapy deparunent by an ordering
physician. Treabnent plans will be developed for all patients who are determined to be candidates for
physical therapy treatrnent.

PROCEDUREI
A physical 0rorapy Eeatment plan will be developed and documented in thc patient's medical rccord based

on an initial evaluation ofthc patient's physical, cognitive, and emotional statu8.

Thc physical &erapy trsatnetrt plan includes the following components:
. Current clinical condition ofthe patient, including a current diagnosis
r Past medical and surgical history, medicetions, and previous therapies received
. Reason for physioal therapy refenal
r Patient'spbyeicaltherapygoals andorpcctatiom
r Objective rcsB and measures appropriate for the refening diagtosis'
. Physical thorapy goals for activities of daily living homg and/or work tasks
. Attabsble timsframes aod me.sureraents for goal accomplisbment
r Short-term goals will be achievable within days or weokg, depending upon the patient's condition.

They will bo functionally retated and developed with input from the patient and family'
. Long-term goalg will be achievable in terms of final outcomes within weeks or montlrs, functionally

rolated, and developed with input from the patientfamily'
e Support issues 8nd barriers to goal accomplishment.
. Reoommcndations
r Frequency and duration oftreatnent planned'

The physicol therapy plan ofcue:
. For long-term carc paticnts, tho Plan of Patient Care (PPC) is an individualized plan of care for each

patient. Other disciplines may usc these problerns to collaboratc on thc patient status. Erch PPC

ehould include the patient's firnctional status with specific, objective, and measurable clinical
problems documented" The PPC allows for identification of patient problems and intewentions to

reacb the stated goals.

INITIAL PATIENT ASSEsSMENT AND EVALUATION PAGE: I OF 2

Commontsd [SFll3 @Michclc Wolfe Plcrio cnmplctc
istlons



REFERENCE# N70.24,O1 EFFECTIVE 2006

SUBIECT; INITIALPATIENTASSESSMENTANDEVALUATION
REVISED

REVIEWED OSI2O24

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS| 07.0E.13

r For outpatlenni I rypedolan of crre will be s€nt to the refenlngpbysician to rign, drte' and icrid
bnskro &e outpstisnt dsparbront.

. Foracute csrd$rring podenr, $e plan of care will bg docurnsnted in the initial evalulution,

Nono

ITTTACHMEITITS:
None

INITIAL PATIENT ASgESSMENT ANO E r'ALUATION

Frll APA

PAGE: 2 OF 2



SUBJECT: INIT'AL PATIENTAS$ESSMENT/EVALUATION

PAGE: 1

OF: 5DEPARTMENT: REHAB|L|TAT|ON SERVTCES

APPROVED BY:

t
$dt

FOLICY: -Lr:a\.*o - k 7 13

Inithl patient assessment and evaluation for benefits of rehabilitation services will be performed
on all patients referred to the Rehabilitation Services Departrnent nV an orUJring ptrysician. An
assessmentsi/enaluatlonswillbe perbrmed bya licensad/regisered rehallti6tiin servicee
probssional. Treatment plans will be develop-ed for all patiei6 who are determined to be
candidates for benefi cial outcome from rehabifhtion sirvices.

t

I

PROGEDURE:

r Based on an initialassessment and evaluation of the patient's physical, cognitive,
emotionaland eocialstatug, a rehabilitation treatment plan will'badeveiope? ana'
documented in the patienfs medical ecord.

. The rehabilitation treatment plan includes the following components:

r Current clinicaloondition of the patient, including admitting and cunent
diagnosis;

r fast medical/surgical history, including medications and previous forms of
therapy;

r ldentified reason for rehabilitation services refenar;

r Patient's personal rehabilitration goals and expectations;

r Rehabilitation gdqls and objec'tives in relationship to activities of daily living,
learning and working;

r Realistic, attainable time frames and measurements for goaUobjec{ive
accomplishment;

r Conhibuting factors related to use of rehabilitation services and goal/objective
accomplishment;

r Development of short-brm objectives:

o Defined as achievable within days or weeks, dependent upon patient
condition;

o Functionally related;

Rehabilfialion Seryicos @ Modlcel Coneultsnts Network lno (8(X)) Sg8€2At



REFERENCE #3009SUBJECT: INIT|AL PAT|ENTASSESSMENT/EVALUATTON

PAGE: 2
OF: 5DEPARTMENT: REHAB|LITAT|ON SERVtcEs

EFFEgTtuE: a/^ /
BY: REVISED

I
tJ/ot

\5'sae\ -VA,*t"^(nlG'
o Developed with participation from patienUfamily;

t Developed-with participation from other members of health care team,
as appropriate.

r Development of long-term goals:

o Defined as achievable in terms of finalfunctionaloutcomes;

. Functionally related;

I Developed with participation from patient/family;

. Developed with participation from other members of health care team,
as appropriate;

t Patient skilland support requirements forfunctioning with optimal
independence and choice.

r ldentification of individuals assisting the patient to achieve goals and
objec{ives:

r Determination of progress monitoring (when, who, how often);

r Measurement of patient accomplishments, failures, performance and level of
functioning;

r Support issues, clinical, physicaland psychosocial;

r Barriers to goal/objective accomplishment;

r Progression criteria.

lnitial assessment and evaluation information willbe documented in the patient,s medicalrecod. The Rehabilitation Services lnitial Patient Assessment and Evaluatlon form will be
completed !,y tne indMdual performing the assessment with assistanoe from other
members of the health care team, as appropriate.

I synopsis of the treatment plan will be documented on the lnitial AssessmenUEvaluation
form, and will include:

Z(

I

o

l
Rehebllilatlon Se?vies

@ iledlcal Consultants l,t6tm* tnc. (900) 596:6A64



E
SUBJEGT: lNtilAL PAT|ENTA$SE$SMENT/EVALUATTON

PAGE: 3
OF: 5DEPARTMENT: REFiAB|L|TATION SERVTCES

EFFECTIVE:
BY:

t
/p/ot

I

. Equipment recommended for use;

. Frequency and duration of treatment planned;

. Rehabilitation potential;

. Suggestions for further care.

Treatment Orders:

' Call-the physician to obtain a telephone order (fo) for treatment and wite thetreatment ord9r9 onJhe physician s order srreet. tr,talqe rd; 6u iililJe type,freguency and duration of treatment.

' The treatment orders written in the chart must be reprcduoed exactly on theTelephone order form. separate the copies rno oi"triuute as noted on the bottomof the form,

Plan of Patient Care (ppc):

' The Plan of Patient Care is an individualized plan of care for each patient. ln thePPC, problems are identified and conesponoing goals oevebd. Giietdisciptines
utilize these problemswitha plan of ac'tiin to drlioorate regarding diient status.The PPC must be kept up-b'date with regad to cunent treirneni-ahu goals.

' Each Plan of Patient Care should include the functional etatus of the patient wph
fPegfic' objective, measurable clinicalproblems documented. Shortlterm goats can
be discharge goals which decreases revisions of goals ,ni"ss g,"-p"6rnt,s condition
changes. Any tno-week goals require identificafidn or new s€is-ffin th* 

"r"reached.

' The section marked "dateo addresses whan the PPC ehould be reevaluated. The
date is to conespond with the time the treatment duration is compf*eO.'

' The Plan of Patient Gare allours for identification of patient problems and
interventions !opach stated goals. Fortherapy seruic"s, wite *t" i*"tment plan,
frequency and duration.

Progress Notes:

al^ - I x"l',r',o+Voz{tB

o
a

?
Rehabilitatlon Serylces

I

G Medacal Coneultanb Netuork tnc. (AO0) S38€2At



#300e
INITIAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT/EVALUATIONSUBJECT:

PAGE: 5
OF: 5DEPARTMENT: REHAB|LITAT|ON SERVTCES

TIVE:
APP BY: REVISED:

I
:

/u/t Lg\a*.t \arJ,*uxk
6z( r;Complete the RNA assessment sheet and notify the restorative nursing aidethat a new patient has been added.

o

r ln the progress notes, write thatthe "patient is being discharged from
Rehabilitation services Department, indicating .pdin" orcii'rane rir- pr,
oT, sT).

r colplete changes section on the evaluation form, which should reflect thepatient's cunent status at the time of discharge. '

I Resolve the Plan of Patient Care by putting the discharge date in the "dateresolved" column. Enter the restoritlve pr6Unmi ano g:oats in gre pp[. nsthe treatment changes, new problems rb"t oJ 
"nt"r"o 

on the ppc.

From the Facility:

I No docto/s ordem are reguired fortherapy discharge, if the patient leaves thefacility during the course of treatment.

r Resolve the progress notes and Plan of Patient Care with discharge date.

t
Rehabilitation Sericee 6 Medical Congultants Network tne (900) 5O86264



Physical Therapy
Archive



REFERENCE# 7770.24.8 EFFECTIVE

SURIECT: ENZYMATIC DEBRIDING AGENTS
REVISED

REVIEI^/ED

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS:

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this polioy is the ussc of enrymatic debriding
the chemical debridement ofnecrotic tissuc and the separation

huureNce:
CHOOSEAN ITEM,

agents such as Santyl, Elasg and Travase for
ofnon-viable tiesue ftom viable tissue.

TENM$/DET?INITIONI
Click or tap hore to onter lext,l

POLICY:
It ia the policy of Modoc Medical Center Click or tap hero to snler tcxl.

PROCEDURE:
r l.Clean the wound.
o I Apply the debridiag agent to the wound, rerqoving sny cxccss,
r LThe debridiry agent should be applicd with each dresolng changc when approprialo.
r {-Cross hatching thick eschar with a scalpcl will allow tho debriding agcnt to have morc surface contact
with the eschar.
r !*Contraindications include local or systcmic hypcrsensitivity to collagcnase and a clean, granulated
wound bed.

REFERANCESI
I Medleal Consultmte Nctworki Inc, I

ATTACHMENTS:
Nonc

ENZYMATIC OEBRIDING AGENTS PAOE: I OF 1

Commented l5Ftl: lirrvmolir l)tbridirtu Ancntr
Plfirr-dog

tltm *csdoru



REFERENCE # 777A.24.11 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: WOTIND CARE _ SHARP DEBRIDEMENT
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICAL THERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS:

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures for sharp debridement of patient wounds in the Physical

Therapy Department of wounds.

AUDIENCE:
CHOOSE AN ITEM.

TERMS/DEF'INITION:
Sharp Debridement -This is a medical procedure that uses scissors and other sharp instruments to cut away

or remove infected or nonviable tissue. It improves the wound's appearance and promotes enhanced healing

POLICV:
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center to to provide wound care for patients by Physical Therapists (PT)

within the scope of PT practice.

PROCEDURE:
1. The procedure may be performed in an operating room, at a patient's bedside or in a clinic. (hand hygiene
procedures shall be included.)

Identifi cation of patient

Instruct thc patient as to the procedure and how long it will take.

Gather necessary equipment: sterile barriers, debridement kits, gloves and dressings.

clean techn

wo_r!nd. lesion. and sunounding area with an appropriate cleansing agent.

Open dressings-mtl{ebr.kler*er*+ie*sete-&+-prepa+ing all ol'thene itt advtrnee, il ledtreeri the ri'ik ol'
erc*;-ermtan+ir+ntit+lc.-H++t*s-i:iit-see*Htl-{rF. delridcn:eu le,ltt.,glLlllgpqrillg illl ollhese i

rcrJuces thc risk of cross-qontaminattsn.lf-a Jecond PT is available, have them assist.

Initially-trse-ri*ti*lc{rr*denrent tee hnir}ue tei lili4t+neerotir' 'i*sr}r' l"€nrt rhe rveunC }*,' r'!'etii+e! st€rile

a

a

a

ilsc l'OtlL: ttssue

.f!C_rdt:-.&Uaq 44dgp! from the center outwards to remove any loose tissue.

If sharp debridement is necessary, use an appropriate sharp instrument from a non-expired autoclave

kit or disposable kit.

Repeatedly irrigate rhq_wound with a sterile agent during rhe-tlel+ri*lement-preees,$'del:ridetttenl to

wash away pathogens.

After debridement is done, +'ain-eieanse-wenneqbaLs.g-waUnfuUCI!. Cover thc-wound with
appropriate agents, covers, and dressings.

a

a

a

a

S

a

WOUND CARE - DEBRIDEMENT PAGE: 1 OF 2



REFERENCE# N70.24,11 EFFECTIVE.

SUBJECT: W.OI,ND CARE _ SHARP DEBRIDEMENT
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHEMPY PRIOR REVISIONS:

a

a

Instnrct patient in
dres$inss caru and advisc patient of follow-up care with the Clinic,

Hand hygiene protocol

REFERENCES:

Cliclc or tap bere to enter text

ATTACIIMENTSI
CLICK OR TAP I{ERE TO ENTER TEXT.

WOUND CARE - DEBRIDEMENT PAGE:2 OF 2



REFERENCE# T170.24.1'I EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: WOUND CARE. DEBRIDEMENT
REVISED

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHERAPY PRIOR REVISIONS:

PURPOSE:
The purposc ofthis policy is to cstablish proccdurcs for dcbridcmcnt ofwounds.

AUDIENCE:
CHOOSEA}IITEM.

TERMS/DEFINITIONT
Click or tap here to enter text.

POLICY:
tt is the policy of Modoc Mcdical Center to establish procedurcs for debridemcnt of wounds.

PROCEDURE:
l. Gather necessary equipm€nt such as debridcment tools, gloves, sterile gauze pads, wound

cleaners, etc.

2. Utilizing clean technique, cleanse the open wound with an lppropriate womd cleanser.

3, Drape or prepare the area surrounding the wound or losion to be debrided.

4. Educate the patient on the debridement procedure.

5. Open dressing and debridement tools in advance using r clean technique.

6. lnitially+*e*olldsbrrdc$rc&!$hniq{e+t}. non ddrridcmgr@ts-cd to lift the

necrotic tissue from the wound by wetting a sterile gauze pad and wiping the lesion from the eenter

outward to remove any loose tissue,

l.l-*ha+pd*l+r'*dornenr.imer*i'fery.me-lbrerry"*lnrp*ei{.ioeh-*.€u'et{i,r6r-ss**Fsl-licr*++N,ar**prr*i

ru tru*+ve*lehrithrne*rl{iil-++r+-ditpr r

glrriu*djrulgululg dqbridrnrent Lil or a {lislosnblc kit il'shmr rlcl:ridcmcnt i{ nr:scsslry.

7. Remove only 0re necrotic tissue that comes off easily and dispose of lhs rcmoved tissue in an

appropriate manner.

When appropriate, lift necrotic tissue with forceps, and snip lifted tissue with scissors as close to

viable tissue as possible,

8, Rcpcatedly irrigate thc arcas of lesions with wound clcanser or salinc during thc dsbridement

process.

9. With a wet sterile gauze pad, wipe from the center of the wound outward to remove any remaining

tissue. The wound may bleed easily at this point.

WOUND CARE . DEBRIDEMENT PAGE: 1 OF 2



REFERENCE# 7770.2t+.11 EFFECTIVE

8UB,ECT: WOUNDCARE-DEBRIDEMENT
REVI$S
REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: PHYSICALTHEM,PY PRIOR REVISIONS:

10. A{4€r}rFleti€n-$+Alg1 the debridemcnt prccess, pr€pate the open areas for drassing'

I 1. Following procedures for dressing and debridernent ofwounds, dispose ofthe infec.ted materiel

(drersings, linen, equipmcnt) pcr thc hfcction contol proceduro.

REF.ERENCES!
Medical Consultents Networlq Inc, I

ATTACHMENTS:
CLICK OR TAP HERE TO ENTER TEXT.

WOUND CARE. DEBRIDEMENT PAge 2 0F 2

comfi cnt d tSf lt! Provldr the.efoutoo ln ApA



Dietary-SNF



REFERENCE # 8340.24,01 EFFECTIVE g1|2g24

BARE HAND CONTACT WITH FOOD AND USE OF
PLASTIC GLOVESSUBJECT:

REVISED s112024

REVIEWED A4MW
DEPARTMENT: DIETARY -SKILLED NURSING FAC1LITY PRIOR REVISIONS: 11'12

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this policy is thai single t$;e gleves r.rill lre werrFwhen lt*$dlirlgi f'sftLtt**sstrr#r}$fl-i$-+n*
rran*tUr.ieA trern -hr*ndres' hanC te any t'eed pretl+re+ro outline propcr &ocl hanclling progqtb!9..84rc

h"r*t+o@

AUDIENCE:
Departrnenl Stall

TERMS/DEFINITION:
Contamination: The action or state of making or being made impure by polluting or poisoning: "the risk of
contamination by dangerous bacteria".

Ready-to-eat-foods: Made for purchase and immediate use.

POLICY:
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center that bare hand contact with food is n++prohibited. Single;use

gloves *+l+ry1$ be-always be wom when preparing or cooking food products thal are to bei*g served.

PROCEDURE:
Staff will use good hygienic practices and techniques with access to proper hand:-washing facilities
(a+ai|rblesoup, hot wut"., and disposable towels r.vill bc ava'ilable.) Antimicrobial or antiseptic gel

(sanitizer) will not be used in place of proper hand washing techniques.

Hands rvillmust be washed when entering the kitchen" an&before putting on +he-single:-use gloves (before

beginning work with food), and after removing single;-use gloves.

Gloved hands are considered a food:-contact surface that can get contaminated or soiled. Single;-use gloves

shall be used for only one task (such as working with ready-to-eat food or with raw animal food), rx;e+{er

11a'64|g+furpose.' and discarded when damaged or soiled, or when intemrptions occur in the operation;.

Clean barriers such as single-use gloves are to be used when:

e Handling ready-to-eat foods,
r Handling raw meat, poultry, raw eggs, fish, and shellfish.
r Preparing foods such as meatloaf or meals-rBeat salads.

r Hand tossing salag[s, mixing coleslaw, potato, or macaroni salad.

. Bagging bread or cookies.
r Anytime hands would otherwise touch food directly.
r (}lerres-fl.tqis$+-ti]te-l+afi{*i'+h€}'€€++o{i4 Anytime a contaminated surface is touched,+he gloves

must be changed; and hands must be washed:

I annE HAND coNTAcr wtrH FooD AND usE oF PLAsrlc GLovES PAGE: 'l OF 2



REFERENCE # 8340.24,01 EFFECTIVE WN%
BARE HAND CONTACT WITH FOOD AND USE OF
PLASTIC GLOVESSUBJECT:

REVISED e4EA24

REVTEWED A1120240312024

DEPARTMENT: DIETARY -SKILLED NURSING FACILITY PRIOR REVISIONS: 11,12

o After coughing or sneezing into hands, using a handkerchief or tissue, using tobacco, or
touching hair or face.

o After handling garbage or garbage cans.

o After handling soiled trays or dishesglighgl
o After handling anything soiled.
o After handling boxes, crates" or packages. t
o After picking up any item from the floor.
o During food preparation, as often as necessary to remove soil and contamination and prevent

cross contamination when changing taskq.

o When switching between working with raw foods and working with ready-to-eat foods.

o After engaging in other activities that may-pes+ibly contaminate the hands with bodily
fluids.

o After using the res++'eemlgg!9q31.
o After caring for{+tn*l}ir+g services animals or aquatic animals.

":**Any time a contaminated surface is touched.
*-*Vrrn*h$*rrg**gg{.{grm€+.in€€ l$1€tir

REFERENCES:
Dorner, (2019). A Comprehensive Care Guide. Domer & Associates

I WWW"lvlelria+n \ltebe+itr$r*x+r$,ww.Merriam-Webester.com

ATTACHMENTS:
None

I anne HAND coNTAcrwtrH FooDANDusE oF PLAslccLovEs PAGE: 2 OF 2



REFERENCE # 8344.24.01 EFFECTIVE

BARE HAND CONTACT WITH FOOD AND USE OF PLASTIC
GLOVESSUBJECT:

REVISED

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: DIETARY -SKILLED NURSING FAC|Llw PRIOR REVISIONS:

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this policy is tto outline proper food handling procedure.

AUDIENCE:
Deparlment Staff

TERMS/DEFINITION:
Contamination: The action or state of making or being made impure by polluting or poisoning: "the risk of
contamination by dangerous bacteria".

Ready-to-eat-foods: Made for purchase and immediate use.

POLICY:

It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center that bare-hand contact with food is prohibited. Single-use gloves
must always be worn when preparing or cooking food products that are to be served.

PROCEDURE:
Staff will use good hygienic practices and techniques with access to proper hand-washing facilities (soap,

hot water, and disposable towels will be available.) Antimicrobial or antiseptic gel (sanitizer) will not be
used in place ofproper hand washing techniques.

Staff will use clean barriers such as single-use gloves, tongs, deli paper, and spatulas when handling food.

Hands must be washed when entering the kitchen, before putting on single-use gloves (before beginning
work with food), and after remsving single-use gloves.

Gloved hands are considered a food-contact surface that can become contaminated or soiled. Single-use
gloves shall be used for only one task (such as working with ready-to-eat food or raw animal food) and
discarded when damaged or soiled or when the operation is intenupted.

Clean barriers such as single-use gloves are to be used when:
o Handling ready-to-eat foods,
r Handling raw meat, poultry, raw eggs, fish, and shellfish.
. Preparing foods such as meatloaf or meat salads.

. Hand tossing salads, mixing coleslaw, potato, or macaroni salad.
o Bagging bread or cookies.
r Anytime hands would otherwise touch food directly.
r Anytime a contaminated surface is touched, gloves must be changed, and hands must be washed:

o After coughing or sneezing into hands, using a handkerchief or tissue, using tobacco, or
touching hair or face.

BARE HAND CONTACT WITH FOOD AND UgE OF PLASTIC GLOVES PAGE: 1 OF 2



REFERENCE # 83/lO,24.0"1 EFFECTIVE

BARE HAND CONTACT WITH FOOD AND USE OF PLASTIC
GLOVESSUBJECT:

REVISED

REVIEWED O3I2O24

DEPARTMENT: DIETARY -SKILLED NURSING FAC|Llry PRIOR REV]SIONS

o After handling garbage or garbage cans.

o After handling soiled trays or dishes.

o After handling anything soiled.
o After handling boxes, crates, or packages.

o After picking up any item from the floor.
o During food preparation, as often as necessary, soil and contamination must be removed, and

cross-contamination must be prevented when changing tasks.

o When switching between working with raw foods and working with ready-to-eat foods.

o After engaging in other activities that may contaminate the hands with bodily fluids.
o After using the restroom.
o After caring for service animals or aquatic animals.
o Any time a contaminated surface is touched.

REFERENCES:
Dorner. (2019). A Comprehensive Care Guide. Dorner & Associates

www. Merriam-Webester.com

ATTACHMENTS:
None

BARE HAND CONTACT WITH FOOD AND USE OF PLASTIC GLOVES PAGE: 2 OF 2



REFERENCE# 834,0.24.02 EFFECTIVE

SUBJECT: WASTE DISPOSAL
REVISED 0312024

REVIEWED

DEPARTMENT: DIETARY -SKILLED NURSING FACILITY PRIOR REVISIONS:

PURPOSET
Thc purposc of this policy is to outlinc propsr disposal ofgarbagc.

huomncn:
Departnont Stafil

TERMS/DEFINTTION:
lnvert: to tum somedring upside down or change the order oftwo thiags.

POLICYI
It is the policy of Modoc Medical Center Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF) Dietary Deparfiient to dispose of
garbage 0rroughout the day atrd at the end of cach day.

PROCEDUREI
r Before disposal, all waste will be kept in leak-pmof, non-absorbent, fireproof containers that are kept

covercd whcn not in use.
o Containers will be emptied as often and as necessary throughout lhe day.
. Trash bags will be sealed before being removed from the facilig.
r Tiash will be deposited into a sealed container outside the SNF.
e Each container will be cleaned inside and out at 0re end ofthe day as follows:

a. Rinse the can and lid with cold water,
b. Wash the san and lid with cold water.
c. Rinso the can and lid again with cold water.
d, Sanitize the can aud lid with a prepared sanitizing solution.
e. lnvert the lid to drain and air dry.
f, Fit each can with a clean plastic lincr and refitm !o the kitchen.
g. Report any leaks, cracks, or dente in the can or to the lid to the Dietary Manager.

REFERENCES:
Domer, B. (2019). A Comprehensive Care Guide, Dorner & Associates.
Attachments; None

WASTE DISPOSAL PAGE:1 OF 1

Commlntld [sFlI! comptd!



a
WASIT DISFOSAL

FOLICYT

AII garbage wilt be dispoeed of daily.

DROCEDI'RE

1. Prior to dispo6al, dt waste shall be ke1rt in leak-proof, non-absorbent, fireproof
containers that are kept covmd.

2. Tlrese containers are errpded as often as necessary throughout the day. Trash bags

shalt be seded prior to removing from fmility. Trash wiII be depoeited into the
sealed container outside ths pr€lnises.

3. Eachcontainsshall be deaned afEr errptying ae needed widra doth soaked in
soapy water.

4. Each container wilt be cleaned thorougtrly once a week as follows:
. Rinse thecanand lid incold water.
. Wash/scrub the can and li4 inside and out with hot ampy waler-
. Rinse the can and the lid with wahr.
. Sanitize tlre canand tid withpreParcd sanitizing solution.

' Invert to drain and ai" dry.
. Fitwith clean plasHc liners and returnto kitchen
. Report any leaks, cracke or derrts in ttre canor lid to $e food eervice dilector.

Policy utd Rtadtt'r. lvtollaal t47
ezIE Ecctry ttffir€r & Al'o.iae+ Inc. (Eq' 3{aes

I

I



   
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment H  
 



$f,uc4{

C(.e f"fu,-

DtrTE:
ro:
FROM:
$UBIEGIT

MEMORAIIDUM

o4llolzoz4
Board of Directors
Amber M. Vucina, CHRO
Review of Departmental Policy Manual

The following manual is submitted for your review and approval:
Human Resources Manual.

This year's revisions/accomplishments:
No revisions have been made to this manual or any policies it retains within it in the past
year.

Follow-up actions to be completed by:
N/A

Respectful ly Su bmitted,

t

Amber M. Vucina
Chief Human Resources Officer

tttt.lV.Magfe Strect .Afturar, C.A gdtot .iio-zo8-88oo o ryyrv..Aldrc-4le{fuafCcntenorg



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment I 
 



Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Modoc Medical Center 
Financial Narrative 

For the Month of March 2024 
 

 
 

Prepared by Patrick Fields, CFO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Summary 
 
During the month of March, Modoc Medical Center reported net income from operations of $2,743,844 
representing stronger than was budgeted, $82,212. Inpatient revenue and outpatient revenues were 
both up from the prior month. Total patient revenue was $4,805,043 up from $4,046,749. Net income, 
including Non-Operating Activity, of $2,669,324 is stronger than budgeted.  

 
 
Patient Volumes 
 
Combined Acute Days were under budget for the month by 5. The SNF Patient Days increased to 1,550 
over budget by 14 days. Overall Inpatient Days were over budget by 9 (1,697 actual vs. 1,688 budget).  
Outpatient volumes saw all reporting departments over budget.  

 

 

(1,000,000)

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Net Income/(Loss) - Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year

0

50

100

150

200

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Acute/Swing Patient Days - Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

SNF Patient Days - Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year



Page 3 of 4 
 

Revenues 
 
Gross Patient Revenues were $4.805 million, over budget of $4.633 million.  Of this, the Inpatient 
Revenue was under budget by ($19K) and Outpatient Revenue over budget by $191K. Net Patient 
Revenue is $5.688 million.    

 

 
Expenses 
Total Operating Expenses were $2.982 million this month, compared to a budget of $3.378 million. 
Operating expenses were down $281K from the prior month. The largest declines were in salaries and 
professional fees.        

 
 

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Gross Patient Revenue Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year

800,000

1,800,000

2,800,000

3,800,000

4,800,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Net Patient Revenue - Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

4,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Total Expenses - Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year



Page 4 of 4 
 

Non-Operating Activity 
 
Non-Operating expense for the month was ($74.5K). Interest income for the month was $5K coupled 
with Retail Pharmacy net income of $9K, offset by district vouchers of ($7.7K) and interest expense of 
($81K). Net income for the month was $2,669,324.     
 
 
Balance Sheet 
 
Cash increased during the month by $1.7 million to $24.333 million. The increase in cash was due to the  
net income during the month. Total assets increased by $2.783 million during the month, while total 
liabilities increased by $147K. Days in Cash increased to 234. Days in AP remained stable at 12.  Net AR 
as a percent of Gross AR increased to 44.9%.  Current ratio improved to 15.62 times.  
 



Modoc Medical Center

Income Statement

For the month of March 2024

Prior Year Prior Year

Month Budget Variance Month YTD Budget Variance YTD

Revenues

Room & Board - Acute 549,163 602,686 (53,523) 571,544 4,736,217 5,135,465 (399,248) 4,946,347

Room & Board - SNF 842,883 808,728 34,155 808,062 7,204,267 7,148,112 56,155 6,518,099

Ancillary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Inpatient Revenue 1,392,046 1,411,414 (19,368) 1,379,606 11,940,484 12,283,577 (343,093) 11,464,446

Outpatient Revenue 3,412,997 3,221,549 191,448 2,967,342 25,931,517 27,266,125 (1,334,608) 25,660,331

Total Patient Revenue 4,805,043 4,632,963 172,080 4,346,948 37,872,001 39,549,702 (1,677,701) 37,124,777

Bad Debts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Contractuals Adjs (883,180) 1,195,040 (2,078,220) 2,864,249 4,517,464 14,638,210 (10,120,746) 11,855,752

Admin Adjs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Revenue Deductions (883,180) 1,195,040 (2,078,220) 2,864,249 4,517,464 14,638,210 (10,120,746) 11,855,752

Net Patient Revenue 5,688,223 3,437,923 2,250,300 1,482,699 33,354,537 24,911,492 8,443,045 25,269,025
% of Charges 118.4% 74.2% 44.2% 34.1% 88.1% 63.0% 25.1% 68.1%

Other Revenue 37,903 22,525 15,378 111,808 477,644 395,225 82,419 561,905

Total Net Revenue 5,726,126 3,460,448 2,265,678 1,594,507 33,832,181 25,306,717 8,525,464 25,830,930

Expenses

Salaries 1,306,164 1,502,873 (196,709) 1,230,039 12,045,586 13,107,903 (1,062,317) 11,009,140

Benefits and Taxes 293,158 289,996 3,162 270,060 2,644,535 2,563,763 80,772 2,304,448

Registry 235,556 347,318 (111,762) 261,269 2,292,619 3,125,859 (833,240) 3,163,751

Professional Fees 356,722 363,907 (7,185) 434,761 4,172,782 3,265,878 906,904 4,252,698

Purchased Services 138,116 144,291 (6,175) 186,667 1,245,959 1,463,586 (217,627) 1,276,210

Supplies 280,800 347,258 (66,458) 310,744 2,550,654 3,052,873 (502,219) 2,799,859

Repairs and Maint 41,881 23,782 18,099 31,266 242,023 222,178 19,845 220,471

Lease and Rental 424 4,311 (3,887) 3,128 31,953 38,799 (6,846) 32,867

Utilities 49,590 48,581 1,009 105,130 424,370 447,534 (23,164) 511,140

Insurance 37,133 35,261 1,872 34,228 353,732 317,349 36,383 297,787

Depreciation 178,743 175,485 3,258 177,216 1,569,596 1,579,369 (9,773) 1,569,305

Other 63,995 95,173 (31,178) 105,419 739,722 936,975 (197,253) 837,228

Total Operating Expenses 2,982,282 3,378,236 (395,954) 3,149,927 28,313,531 30,122,066 (1,808,535) 28,274,904

Income from Operations 2,743,844 82,212 2,661,632 (1,555,420) 5,518,650 (4,815,349) 10,333,999 (2,443,974)

Property Tax Revenue (7,712) (4,293) (3,419) (10,342) 1,367,924 1,360,244 7,680 1,362,174

Interest Income 5,175 261,900 (256,725) 251 436,469 882,014 (445,545) 330,128

Interest Expense (81,093) (79,809) (1,284) (85,488) (734,887) (705,410) (29,477) (757,302)

Gain/Loss on Asset Disposal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Retail Pharmacy Net Activity 9,110 12,655 (3,545) 17,130 (42,317) (99,062) 56,745 (23,080)

Other Non-Operating Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non-Operating Revenue (74,520) 190,453 (264,973) (78,449) 1,027,189 1,437,786 (410,597) 911,920

Net Income/(Loss) 2,669,324 272,665 2,396,659 (1,633,869) 6,545,839 (3,377,563) 9,923,402 (1,532,054)

EBIDA 2,929,160 527,959 2,401,201 (1,371,165) 8,850,322 (1,092,784) 9,943,106 794,5530

Operating Margin % 47.9% 2.4% 45.5% -97.5% 16.3% -19.0% 35.3% -9.5%

Net Margin % 46.6% 7.9% 38.7% -102.5% 19.3% -13.3% 32.7% -5.9%

EBIDA Margin % 51.2% 15.3% 35.9% -86.0% 26.2% -4.3% 30.5% 3.1%



Modoc Medical Center
Income Statement Trend

Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24
Revenues

Room & Board - Acute 373,497 258,082 285,397 345,492 317,987 318,575 283,531 415,085 664,737 499,792 553,307 549,163
Room & Board - SNF 826,436 812,353 776,912 812,447 827,207 802,683 697,273 677,650 488,064 1,157,655 764,705 842,883
Ancillary 227,048 209,219 144,062 195,932 165,072 211,691 148,162 0 0 0 0 01 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Total Inpatient Revenue 1,426,982 1,279,654 1,206,370 1,353,871 1,310,266 1,332,949 1,128,966 1,092,735 1,152,801 1,657,447 1,318,012 1,392,046

Outpatient Revenue 2,590,567 2,910,583 3,108,815 2,797,167 3,047,136 3,094,016 2,802,183 2,526,547 2,469,484 2,738,174 2,728,737 3,412,997

Total Patient Revenue 4,017,549 4,190,236 4,315,185 4,151,039 4,357,402 4,426,965 3,931,149 3,619,282 3,622,285 4,395,621 4,046,749 4,805,043

Bad Debts 164,006 17,816 105,322 26,790 0 1,651,547 1,681,616 2,133,435 3,148,346 (6,160,026) (883,180)
Contractual Adjs (1,121,332) (1,048,724) 1,803,158 231,127 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Admin Ajds 51,613 186,220 108,655 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Revenue Deductions (905,712) (844,688) 2,017,135 878,097 257,916 1,821,473 1,651,547 1,681,616 2,133,435 3,148,346 (6,160,026) (883,180)

Net Patient Revenue 4,923,261 5,034,924 2,298,050 3,272,942 4,099,486 2,605,493 2,279,602 1,937,666 1,488,850 1,247,275 10,206,775 5,688,223
% of Charges 122.5% 120.2% 53.3% 78.8% 94.1% 58.9% 58.0% 53.5% 41.1% 28.4% 252.2% 118.4%

Other Revenue 289,173 16,174 53,076 22,979 214,711 17,954 71,790 12,419 29,432 37,745 44,470 37,903

Total Net Revenue 5,212,434 5,051,098 2,351,126 3,295,921 4,314,197 2,623,447 2,351,392 1,950,085 1,518,282 1,285,020 10,251,245 5,726,126

Expenses

Salaries 1,458,966 1,296,573 1,240,847 1,312,653 1,410,174 1,228,267 1,460,794 1,279,200 1,373,596 1,265,139 1,411,704 1,306,164
Benefits and Taxes 281,587 271,203 292,984 283,231 288,143 279,753 333,123 272,727 273,225 316,350 304,824 293,158
Registry 181,748 468,831 363,046 164,005 200,472 428,038 174,694 285,542 293,475 230,303 280,535 235,556
Professional Fees 472,249 444,073 668,384 245,148 326,918 695,436 622,160 589,686 410,893 383,307 542,012 356,722
Purchased Services 143,256 72,378 198,164 226,663 143,964 179,246 74,621 127,831 149,184 129,986 59,929 138,116
Supplies 254,664 229,957 363,878 111,164 208,947 338,443 423,168 286,055 267,874 296,116 311,210 280,800
Repairs and Maint 29,615 15,302 22,401 20,972 32,333 23,527 45,479 17,795 13,553 8,822 16,264 41,881
Lease and Rental 3,592 3,444 3,258 3,649 3,465 4,183 3,671 3,556 3,238 3,251 3,311 424
Utilities 54,444 46,241 38,496 52,947 48,744 44,880 45,139 44,798 31,404 53,090 31,027 49,590
Insurance 31,918 31,918 31,917 1,973 16,578 66,324 82,154 35,169 40,135 37,133 37,133 37,133
Depreciation 175,485 175,157 175,157 176,246 175,544 169,494 174,984 172,539 178,607 177,445 165,997 178,743
Other 73,531 76,133 73,933 54,308 79,770 100,372 84,434 75,019 90,835 86,173 99,600 63,995

Total Operating Expenses 3,161,055 3,131,210 3,472,465 2,652,959 2,935,052 3,557,963 3,524,421 3,189,917 3,126,019 2,987,115 3,263,546 2,982,282

Income from Operations 2,051,379 1,919,889 (1,121,339) 642,962 1,379,145 (934,516) (1,173,029) (1,239,832) (1,607,737) (1,702,095) 6,987,699 2,743,844

Property Tax Revenue 551,706 (5,268) (4,776) (2,516) (2,453) (455) (3,619) (952) 1,393,396 (3,936) (3,829) (7,711)
Interest Income 94,654 38,824 44,459 38,542 282,246 15,214 38,584 10,648 7,060 32,885 6,115 5,174
Interest Expense (84,509) (86,354) (88,732) (84,271) (85,120) (82,022) (83,356) (81,855) (82,298) (78,661) (76,212) (81,093)
Gain/Loss on Asset Disposal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Retail Pharmacy Net Activity (26,137) 17,157 25,598 (20,671) (23,391) (21,787) (27,899) (15,980) 25,754 (20,371) 60,250 9,110
Other Non-Operating Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non-Operating Revenue 535,714 (35,641) (23,451) (68,916) 171,282 (89,050) (76,290) (88,139) 1,343,912 (70,083) (13,676) (74,520)

Net Income 2,587,092 1,884,248 (1,144,791) 574,046 1,550,427 (1,023,566) (1,249,319) (1,327,971) (263,825) (1,772,178) 6,974,023 2,669,324

EBIDA 2,847,086 2,145,759 (880,902) 834,563 1,811,091 (772,050) (990,979) (1,073,577) (2,920) (1,516,072) 7,216,232 2,929,160

Operating Margin % 39.4% 38.0% -47.7% 19.5% 32.0% -35.6% -49.9% -63.6% -105.9% -132.5% 68.2% 47.9%
Net Margin % 49.6% 37.3% -48.7% 17.4% 35.9% -39.0% -53.1% -68.1% -17.4% -137.9% 68.0% 46.6%
EBIDA Margin % 54.6% 42.5% -37.5% 25.3% 42.0% -29.4% -42.1% -55.1% -0.2% -118.0% 70.4% 51.2%



Modoc Medical Center

Balance Sheet

For the month of January

Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Audited

24-Mar 24-Feb 24-Jan 23-Dec 23-Nov 23-Oct 23-Sep 23-Aug Jun-22

Cash 2,171,875 325,542 769,336 1,044,727 -26,508 622,845 132,427 522,024 2,096,800

Investments 21,243,070 21,388,138 29,232,741 31,000,105 33,143,312 32,782,925 34,948,612 35,533,663 34,157,685

Designated Funds 917,895 918,356 917,902 913,758 914,608 912,213 912,258 921,230 310,150

Total Cash 24,332,840               22,632,036               30,919,979               32,958,590               34,031,412               34,317,983               35,993,297               36,976,917               36,564,635

Gross Patient AR 21,462,750 21,483,874 19,994,543 17,853,215 16,099,413 14,979,874 14,885,666 13,923,853 11,647,858

Allowances (11,817,801) (12,011,197) (12,996,585) (11,056,271) (9,739,700) (8,733,136) (8,144,092) (7,682,452) (5,026,989)

Net Patient AR 9,644,949                 9,472,677                 6,997,958                 6,796,944                 6,359,713                 6,246,738                 6,741,574                 6,241,401                 6,620,869
% of Gross 44.9% 44.1% 35.0% 38.1% 39.5% 41.7% 45.3% 44.8% 56.8%

Third Party Receivable 14,455,834 13,462,306 1,042,374 1,042,374 1,042,374 2,050,334 1,042,374 1,042,374 1,712,857

Other AR 302,188 352,866 273,260 337,118 226,006 291,914 243,707 266,758 398,875

Inventory 492,819 441,543 419,193 455,575 462,036 466,093 486,438 278,325 486,845

Prepaids 522,783 507,211 532,847 573,266 569,995 526,592 560,300 525,313 559,880

Total Current Assets 49,751,413 46,868,639 40,185,611 42,163,867 42,691,536 43,899,654 45,067,690 45,331,088 46,343,961

Land 713,540 713,540 713,540 713,540 713,540 713,540 713,540 713,540 713,540

Bldg & Improvements 47,326,806 47,326,806 47,326,806 47,326,806 47,326,806 47,326,806 47,326,806 47,326,806 47,162,430

Equipment 12,927,245 12,814,345 12,814,345 12,814,345 12,814,345 12,618,550 12,618,550 12,618,550 12,134,101

Construction In Progress 9,194,159 9,227,542 8,459,503 8,439,529 7,932,196 8,096,946 8,013,355 7,312,893 3,055,521

Fixed Assets 70,161,750               70,082,233               69,314,194               69,294,220               68,786,887               68,755,841               68,672,251               67,971,789               63,065,592

Accum Depreciation (18,314,480) (18,135,539) (17,969,358) (17,791,715) (17,612,910) (17,440,180) (17,264,998) (17,095,313) (14,647,890)

Net Fixed Assets 51,847,270               51,946,694               51,344,836               51,502,505               51,173,977               51,315,661               51,407,253               50,876,476               48,417,701

Other Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Assets 101,598,683 98,815,333 91,530,447 93,666,372 93,865,513 95,215,315 96,474,943 96,207,564 94,761,662

Accounts Payable 1,353,514 1,333,327 1,232,650 1,223,192 1,363,102 1,361,317 1,679,325 460,386 1,757,386

Accrued Payroll 1,097,308 1,051,172 892,433 850,738 723,886 1,341,553 1,114,489 1,091,523 734,088

Patient Trust Accounts 8,133 7,712 7,422 7,367 7,220 6,778 7,014 17,492 5,313

Third Party Payables 480,000 480,000 480,000 480,000 480,000 480,000 480,000 480,000 510,000

Accrued Interest 238,355 158,556 82,917 485,158 405,474 325,443 244,572 165,029 490,978

Other Current Liabilities 6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873 8,962 0 0 0 5,479

Total Current Liabilities 3,184,183                 3,037,640                 2,702,295                 3,053,328                 2,988,644                 3,515,091                 3,525,400                 2,214,430                 3,503,244

Long Term Liabilities 32,640,000 32,640,000 32,640,000 32,640,000 32,640,000 32,640,000 32,640,000 32,640,000 33,645,000

Total Liabilities 35,824,183               35,677,640               35,342,295               35,693,328               35,628,644               36,155,091               36,165,400               34,854,430               37,148,244

Fund Balance 59,228,661 59,228,661 59,228,661 59,228,661 59,228,661 59,228,661 59,228,661 59,228,661 56,312,050

Current Year Income/(Loss) 6,545,839 3,909,032 -3,040,509 -1,255,617 -991,792 -168,437 1,080,882 2,124,473 1,301,368

Total Equity 65,774,500 63,137,693 56,188,152 57,973,044 58,236,869 59,060,224 60,309,543 61,353,134 57,613,418

Total Liabilities and Equity 101,598,683 98,815,333 91,530,447 93,666,372 93,865,513 95,215,315 96,474,943 96,207,564 94,761,662

Days in Cash 234 217 297 316 327 329 345 355 351

Days in AR (Gross) 154 154 143 128 115 107 107 100 83

Days in AP 12 12 11 11 13 12 15 4 41

Current Ratio 15.62 15.43 14.87 13.81 14.28 12.49 12.78 20.47 13.23



March-24

CURRENT MONTH FISCAL YEAR

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET INCOME 2,669,324 6,545,839

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 178,941 1,571,351

CHANGE IN PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -204,789 -3,943,189

CHANGE IN OTHER RECEIVABLES -942,850 -13,057,060

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES -51,276 -11,211

CHANGE IN PREPAID EXPENSES -15,572 -131,088

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 20,187 229,194

CHANGE IN ACCURED EXPENSES PAYABLE 79,799 -241,580

CHANGE IN ACCRUED SALARIES AND RELATED TAXES 46,136 316,783

CHANGE IN OTHER PAYABLES 0 0

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES -889,424 -15,266,799

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT/CIP -79,517 -2,728,086

CUSTODIAL HOLDINGS 421 -7,347

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES -79,096 -2,735,433

CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

0 -525,000

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0 -525,000

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 22,632,036 36,314,233

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 1,700,804 -11,981,393

CASH AT END OF PERIOD 24,332,840 24,332,840

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS







FY 24 YTD FY 23 YTD 12 Mos.

Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud. Act. Bud.

Patient-Days
   Adults/Peds 63           100         68           70           72           76           89           126         46           126         62           111         89           119         72           58           92           144         64           66           81           66           98           94           100         103         653         918         896                 
   Swing 84           52           82           41           43           17           63           47           62           47           88           35           48           15           70           15           53           42           58           18           26           18           49           34           52           50           593         292         726                 
   SNF 1,550      1,536      1,413      1,339      1,464      1,494      1,469      1,240      1,437      1,240      1,534      1,256      1,466      1,241      1,522      1,332      1,495      1,191      1,430      1,208      1,495      1,208      1,472      1,192      1,536      1,248      13,350   12,045   17,747           

1,697     1,688     1,563     1,450     1,579     1,587     1,621     1,413     1,545     1,413     1,684     1,402     1,603     1,375     1,664     1,405     1,640     1,377     1,552     1,292     1,602     1,292     1,619     1,320     1,688     1,401     14,596   13,255   19,369           

ADC
   Adults/Peds 2.03        3.23        2.34        2.26        2.32        2.45        2.87        4.06        1.53        4.20        2.00        3.58        2.97        3.97        2.32        1.87        2.97        4.65        2.13        2.13        2.61        2.13        3.27        3.03        3.23        3.32        2.37        3.35        2.45                
   Swing 2.71        1.68        2.83        1.32        1.39        0.55        2.03        1.52        2.07        1.57        2.84        1.13        1.60        0.50        2.26        0.48        1.71        1.35        1.93        0.58        0.84        0.58        1.63        1.10        1.68        1.61        2.16        1.07        1.98                
   SNF 50.00      49.55      48.72      43.19      47.23      48.19      47.39      40.00      47.90      41.33      49.48      40.52      48.87      41.37      49.10      42.97      48.23      38.42      47.67      38.97      48.23      38.97      49.07      38.45      49.55      40.26      48.55     43.96     48.49             

54.74     54.45     53.90     46.77     50.94     51.19     52.29     45.58     51.50     47.10     54.32     45.23     53.43     45.83     53.68     45.32     52.90     44.42     51.73     41.68     51.68     41.68     53.97     42.58     54.45     45.19     53.08     48.38     52.92             

ALOS
   Adults/Peds 3.32        3.78        4.00        3.71        5.75        3.44        4.94        3.60        5.11        3.37        5.06        4.08        4.00        4.06        5.31        4.07                
   Swing 8.40        8.20        5.38        15.75      6.20        44.00      6.86        70.00      5.30        7.25        4.33        16.33      13.00      9.56        9.13        9.19                

Admissions
   Adults/Peds 19           25           18           18           18           14           24           25           8              25           18           17           18           18           20           15           18           14           19           22           16           13           24           21           25           24           161         173         220                 
   Swing 10           4              10           7              8              3              4              6              10           6              2              2              7              3              1              1              10           3              8              3              6              2              3              2              4              4              62           32           79                   
   SNF -          2              2              3              -          4              1              9              2              9              3              1              1              3              2              6              4              4              1              1              2              2              2              1              2              3              15           38           20                   

29          31          30          28          26          21          29          40          20          40          23          20          26          24          23          22          32          21          28          26          24          17          29          24          31          31          238         243         319                 

Discharges
   SNF 1              -          1              1              3              2              2              2              2              1              5              1              1              14           27           21                   

-          -          -                  
Days in Period 31           29           31           31           30           31           30           31           31           30           31           30           31           275         274         366                 

Amulatory Service Statistics
   Emergency Visits 516         473         676         417         803         460         812         537         668         537         448         527         475         512         520         470         529         528         468         500         439         500         428         497         473         448         5,447     4,491     6,782             
   Ambulance Runs Visits 92           64           79           83           83           50           82           79           76           73           57           87           60           81           48           77           48           68           64           92           60           289         696         515                 
   Clinic Visits 1,016      1,007      1,156      1,062      1,134      1,160      854         935         991         935         950         981         908         941         1,063      1,022      855         756         1,021      890         1,054      890         895         831         1,007      1,025      8,927     8,755     11,897           
Canby Clinic Visits 207         195         239         171         171         221         206         204         102         269         187         218         162         208         210         227         210         185         228         207         251         912         1,643     1,532             
Canby Dental 200         96           123         170         194         238         189         189         200         211         256         180         203         193         180         57           249         40           205         96           211         920         1,695     1,017             
   Observation Admits 4              7              2              5              3              4              5              3              4              3              5              4              5              3              2              8              6              1              2              3              8              3              5              1              7              2              36           38           51                   
   Observation Care Hours 143.2      152         53.9        113.8      157         249.1      177         132.1      177         274.8      131.5      177         89.3        369         145.0      37.7        68           334.2      136         298.0      46           151.9      84           1,333     949         2,003             

-          -          -          -                  
Ancillary Services Statistics -          -          -          -                  
   Surgeries 3              5              14           1              3              2              5              1              -          1              3              6              12           7              1              15           4              9              2              12           12           12           3              15           5              15           45           56           62                   
   Endoscopies 26           13           14           20           23           23           13           17           21           17           22           23           39           26           16           9              25           9              14           24           22           24           21           20           13           26           199         147         256                 
   Surgery & RecoveryMinutes 611         993         666         538         696         774         434         413         462         413         518         809         923         1,099      297         695         779         368         474         641         498         641         535         691         993         833         5,386     6,245     6,893             
   Anesthesia Minutes 943         1,349      1,047      871         1,052      1,088      612         618         745         618         941         842         1,579      2,192      760         1,527      1,531      915         905         1,693      1,103      1,693      1,040      1,780      1,349      2,269      9,210     10,392   12,258           
   Laboratory Tests 5,336      4,355      4,730      5,194      6,454      5,194      4,005      5,437      5,042      5,492      3,917      5,987      3,822      6,835      3,928      6,322      4,554      6,322      4,992      5,309      5,336      5,860      23,240   48,633   36,714           
   EKG Tests-Acute Proc 128         116         109         133         133         94           118         141         124         105         119         139         114         135         90           132         90           122         110         128         109         479         1,092     868                 
   EKG Tests-Clinic Proc 9              2              5              5              5              1              5              5              8              7              7              2              8              2              7              3              7              1              7              9              11           15           54           21                   
   Radiology-DiagnosticProc 254         260         249         298         275         285         253         314         255         314         290         332         273         278         278         285         258         236         322         268         289         268         260         270         260         273         2,385     2,567     3,256             
   Ultrasounds Proc 61           132         102         104         95           71           58           110         52           110         109         47           133         104         88           126         100         99           111         111         119         111         121         97           132         126         798         902         1,149             
   CT Scans Proc 130         147         163         122         126         112         148         130         133         130         172         182         128         107         149         126         119         128         146         129         140         129         127         123         147         135         1,268     1,189     1,681             
MRI Proc 30           11           18           32           17           14           13           13           15           13           25           17           25           9              18           42           26           9              12           31           23           31           30           10           11           13           187         157         252                 
   Physical Therapy Sessions 497         597         351         575         601         601         438         536         536         745         615         528         367         613         455         840         455         729         614         497         637         2,160     4,802     4,342             
Retail Pharmacy-Scripts 2,548      2,665      2,463      2,239      2,639      2,700      2,767      2,767      2,518      2,580      2,343      2,645      2,755      2,323      2,486      2,628      2,612      2,521      2,612      2,234      2,531      2,665      2,846      14,834   23,538   22,217           
   Dietician Consults 1              -          -          -                  

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER
"KEY STATISTICS"

Twelve Months Ending, March 24, 2024

Mar-24 Jan-24 Dec-23 Nov-23 Oct-23 Sep-23 Aug-23 Jul-23 Jun-23 May-23 Apr-23 Mar-23

Total "Patient Days"

Total "Average Daily Census"

Total "Admissions"

Feb-24



As of April 15, 2024

Maturity Item Amount Term Rate

06/27/24 Tbill $11,800,000 3 mos 4.600%

07/18/24 Tbill $8,200,000 3 mos 4.650%

N/A PB MM $3,711,734 4.240%

N/A LAIF $651,811 4.200%

Total $24,363,545 4.55%

Modoc Investment Portfolio



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment J 
 



 
 

LAST FRONTIER HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
A Public Entity 

 
 

Summary of Large Account Write Off 
 

I am requesting permission to write off three deceased patient accounts, 80946, 94060 and 37696 for a total of 
$33,165.03 ($10,268.00, $15,269.72, $7,627.31) . All policies have been followed in attempts to collect, the patients 
have no estates to cure the balances. 

 
Patrick Fields 
April 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
228 W. McDowell Avenue • Alturas, CA 96101  • 530-233-5131  • www.ModocMedicalCenter.org 

http://www.modocmedicalcenter.org/


  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment K 
 



Page 1 of 2 

Swinerton Builders, Inc. CHANGE ORDER # 0006 

15 Business Park Way, Suite 101 

Sacramento, CA  95828 

DATED: April 19,2024 

 

  

 

To: Last Frontier Healthcare District 

Project Name:  Modoc Medical Center Skilled Nursing Facility and Hospital Addition 

 

 

All Change Orders are subject to the terms and conditions set forth in Article 10 of the Agreement.  

Defined terms are set forth in Exhibit 1 to the Agreement.    

 

Identify event(s) giving rise to this Change Order: 

 

X District Elected Changes 

  Adverse Weather 

  Force Majeure 

  Unforeseen and Differing Site Conditions 

  Suspension of the Work by District per §16.1 of the Agreement 

  Pre-permit delays 

  Post permit Changes by AHJ 

  Field Work Order per §10.6 of the Agreement 

  Unusual Material Escalation per Section 7.1.1(d) 

  Change in Applicable Law that modifies taxes and fees identified in Section 6.6 

  Cost neutral Change Orders for use of contingency, line item transfers, scope swaps, etc. 

  Adjustment in the Contract Price after procurement of all Subcontractors, inclusive of 

reconciliation of the material escalation allowance per Section 7.1.1(d) above, and in accordance 

with the terms set forth in Section 7.1.1(c)(iii) above 

 

   PCI#          Description             Total Amount

  

031 All Trades Escalation Greater than 12% $858,074.00 

   

   

   

   
 

Total $858,074.00 

 

Original Contract Price was......................................................................................... $49,616,662.00 

Previously Approved Changes..................................................................................... $128,867.00 

Contract Price Before This Change Order was............................................................. $49,745,528.00 

Contract Price will increase (decrease) by ................................................................. $858, 074.00 

New Contract Price Including This Change Order........................................................ $50,603,602.00 

Original Contract Time…………………………………............................................................. 05/03/2025 

Time Changes Before this Change Order was.............................................................. 0 Calendar Days 

Revised Contract Time Before this Change…………................................. 05/03/2025 

Contract Time Adjusted By…....................................................................................... 0 Calendar Days 

Revised Contract Time including this Change               ........................... .................... 05/03/2025 

Project Final Completion Date…………………………………………………………………………. June 03, 2025 

 



Page 2 of 2 

The obligations of Contractor's surety are not reduced, waived, or adversely affected by the issuance of 

this Change Order regardless of whether Design Builder notified surety of the Change Order. 

 

 

 

Reviewed and Recommended By:  ___________________________ 

Richard S Kasa, Sr. Project Manager 

 

Execution of this Change Order constitutes full and final settlement of any and all claims Contractor, 

its Consultants, Subcontractors, suppliers, and equipment vendors have, or may have, for additional 

compensation or time arising from or related to the Work included herein.   

 

Swinerton Builders, Inc. 

 

 

 

By: ____________________________ 

D. Scott Grubb, Vice President 

Date:_______________________ 

Last Frontier Healthcare District 

 

 

 

By: ____________________________ 

Kevin Kramer, Chief Executive Officer 

Date:_______________________ 

 



USDA Rural Development  
Attachment Contract Change Order    

Project: ___________________________________________________  

Change Order Number: _______   Change Order Amount:___________ 

The Referenced Change Order is not valid until signed by the Owner, Architect, Contractor and Agency.  

Requested by: ______________________________________    Date: _________________________________  
(Owner) 

Recommended by: ___________________________________   Date: _________________________________ 
(Owner’s Architect / Engineer)

Accepted by: ________________________________________   Date: _________________________________ 
(Contractor)

Agency Concurrence: __________________________________  Date: _________________________________ 



Last Frontier Healthcare District
1111 N. Nagle Street
Alturas, CA, 96101

Attn: Kevin Kramer

Subject: Swinerton Builders Job 22044005 - Modoc Med Center Skilled Nursing Facility
PCI No. 0035

Dear Mr. Kramer,

We request a Change Order to our contract for the following:

All Trades Escalation Greater Than 12%.

Reference Design Build Agreement Article 7.1.1(d)

Escalation above 12% for all buyout scopes (RS Means 2021 vs Actual).  Any escalation between 0-9% to be 
submitted in separate PCI 31 allowance transfer.

$11,369,744  Total Material Value

$1,023,277  Current Allowance in GMP (9%) (See PCI 31 allowance transfer)
$341,092         Dead Ban per Contract (3%)
$1,364,369 Escalation (Up to 12%)

$2,160,124  Total Escalation difference between RS Means 2021 and Actual (See backup Spreadsheet)

$795,755  Total Change to Owner for Escalation above 12%

Exclusions:

1. Dead-ban escalation
2. Cost escalation for remaining buyout items such as, but not limited to, site concrete, landscaping, and Division 
10 items (except for wall protection, FRP, Window Coverings/Shades, Cubical Curtain Tracks)

Phase Category Description Subcontractor Quote

901000 71190 Escalation Above 12% 795,755.00

Subtotal 795,755.00

007480 71160 Subcontractor Default Insurance % 9,151.00

999999 79999 Contractor Fee % 33,003.00

007510 71160 Payment and Performance Bond 0.9% 7,723.00



007420 71160 General Liability Insurance 1.45% 12,442.00

Markup Subtotal 62,319.00

PCI Total 858,074.00

    TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS CHANGE ORDER REQUEST:  858,074.00.

Please NOTE:
» The incorporation of this revision in to the contractual scope of work may have an impact on our 

schedule, which is yet to be finalized. Once determined, the job schedule will be adjusted accordingly to 
show the effect of this revision on the final project completion date.. 

» The terms (cost and schedule impact) of this change order request are subject to review and a requote if 
not accepted within  days of its issuance.

» This request does not include additional cost or delay due to late approval.

    X       We HAVE proceeded with this revised work per your instructions. Please issue a change order.

Upon acceptance of this change order request, a formal change order will be issued. Acceptance also 
acknowledges that Swinerton Builders has proceeded with the above change in scope.

If you have any questions or comments pertaining to this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely, Quotation accepted by:
Swinerton Builders Last Frontier Healthcare District

Shawn Lee By:     ____________________________
Assistant Project Manager
Date: ____________________________ Date: ____________________________



Costs based on RSMeans data COST ESTIMATE REPORT

DATE: 11/29/2023

Estimate Name:  MMC SNF HA - Escalation Analysis

Client Name: Modoc Medical Center Notes: Escalation analysis for increase in unit cost of materials from RS Means 2021 to 2023 and actual cost.

Estimate Address: 1111 North Nagle Street Alturas, CA 96101

Estimate Summary: Catalog:

Material 2021 Actual 2023 Total Difference Format:

Base Total 4,406,038.11$                $                                                      6,566,162.27  $              2,160,124.16 Release:

Labor Type: Standard Union

City Cost Index:
CALIFORNIA / 

SUSANVILLE (961)

Quantity Line Number (2021) Description  Actual Material Name SubContracted Ind. Unit
RSM Material 

(Q1 2021)
 Quantity Mat. (2021) RSM Material (2023) Quantity Mat. (2023) Material (Actual) Quantity Mat. (Actual)

RS Means % Increase 

2021 vs. Actual

182,037.22$                    

7.00 233433103246

Air curtains, environmental separation, unheated, 

heights up to 10', 72" wide, incl. motor starters, 

transformers and door switches

DAC-1, DAC-2 FM Booth Ea. 1,637.85$                      11,464.95$                    1,673.00$                      11,711.00$                    1,657.00$                      11,599.00$                    1.17%

2.00 238219101040

Fan coil A.C., direct expansion for use w/air 

cooled condensing unit, 10 ton cooling, includes 

filters and controls

SOU-1,2 / SIU-1,2 FM Booth Ea. 2,335.95$                      4,671.90$                      2,447.55$                      4,895.10$                      3,910.00$                      7,820.00$                      67.38%

2.00 331113201040

Public water supply wells, wells pumps, water 

system, deep well, jet, 42 gallon galvanized tank, 

3/4 HP, with pressure control

ET-1, ET-2 FM Booth Ea. 1,260.00$                      2,520.00$                      1,525.00$                      3,050.00$                      1,768.00$                      3,536.00$                      40.32%

2.00 232120100100
Air control, air separator, 3" diameter, includes 

strainer
AS-1, AS-2 FM Booth Ea. 2,643.20$                      5,286.40$                      2,799.90$                      5,599.80$                      1,981.50$                      3,963.00$                      -25.03%

2.00 236513104100 Cooling tower, cooling water chemical feeder CF-1,2 FM Booth Ea. 472.56$                         945.12$                         479.52$                         959.04$                         708.00$                         1,416.00$                      49.82%

272.00 233713301100 Grille, steel, air return, 12" x 12" S3 and S4 FM Booth Ea. 37.59$                           10,224.48$                    38.46$                           10,461.12$                    46.37$                           12,612.64$                    23.36%

39.00 212116504000
Automatic fire suppression system, pneumatic 

damper release
Fire/Smoke Dampers FM Booth Ea. 179.74$                         7,009.86$                      336.90$                         13,139.10$                    607.64$                         23,697.96$                    238.07%

1.00

233416107160

233416107180

233416105120

233723105640

233723105680

Fans,utility set, 1,045 CFM 

Fans,utility set, 2,050 CFM 

Fans,utility set, 4,250 CFM

Ventilator, Intake/exhaust,1,000 CFM

Ventilator, Intake/exhaust,3,000 CFM

Exhaust Fan, Utiltiy Set 

and Roof Vents
FM Booth Ea. 17,237.70$                    17,237.70$                    19,755.23$                    19,755.23$                    22,649.00$                    22,649.00$                    31.39%

1.00 223530101040

Heat transfer package, complete, hot water, 

180Deg. F enter, 200Deg. F leaving, 15 psi 

steam, one pump system, 55 GPM, includes 

controls, expansion tank, converter, air separator

Heat Exchanger HX-1

and the Plumbing
FM Booth Ea. 26,998.40$                    26,998.40$                    28,182.00$                    28,182.00$                    28,218.00$                    28,218.00$                    4.52%

2.00 235513161180

Duct furnace, gas fired, stainless steel heat 

exchanger, electric ignition, outdoor installation, 

450 MBH output, includes burner, controls and 

power venter

HX-2, HX3 FM Booth Ea. 7,036.60$                      14,073.20$                    6,232.00$                      12,464.00$                    7,771.00$                      15,542.00$                    10.44%

5.00 237433102100

Rooftop air conditioner, multizone, electric cool, 

gas heat, 15 ton cooling, 360 MBH heating, 

includes, standard controls, curb and economizer

RTU-1 -5 FM Booth Ea. 75,180.00$                    375,900.00$                  70,929.00$                    354,645.00$                  86,302.60$                    431,513.00$                  14.79%

1.00 237433102120

Rooftop air conditioner, multizone, electric cool, 

gas heat, 20 ton cooling, 360 MBH heating, 

includes, standard controls, curb and economizer

MAU-1 FM Booth Ea. 67,662.00$                    67,662.00$                    63,936.00$                    63,936.00$                    69,932.00$                    69,932.00$                    3.35%

1.00 237313100920

Air-handling unit, built-up, horizontal/vertical, 

constant volume, single zone, 5,000 CFM, with 

cooling/heating coil section, filters, mixing box

AHU-3 FM Booth Ea. 68,950.00$                    68,950.00$                    17,282.70$                    17,282.70$                    105,741.00$                  105,741.00$                  53.36%

Commercial New Construction

MasterFormat 2018

Q1 RSMeans 2021 vs. Actual 2023

ESTIMATE INFORMATION

COST DATA

ESTIMATE

FM Booth



2.00 235213101380
Boiler, electric, steam, 518 KW, 1,768 MBH, 

ASME, includes standard controls and trim

Cleaver Brooks Boiler + 

Startup and shipping
FM Booth Ea. 30,290.00$                    60,580.00$                    27,729.60$                    55,459.20$                    43,156.00$                    92,072.00$                    51.98%

2.00 232123132140
Pump, circulating, cast iron, heated or chilled 

water application, 1/6 H.P., 2" size
HWPP-1 FM Booth Ea. 896.80$                         1,793.60$                      1,101.60$                      2,203.20$                      2,643.00$                      5,286.00$                      194.71%

2.00 232123132180
Pump, circulating, cast iron, heated or chilled 

water application, 1/6 H.P., 2-1/2" size
HWSP-1, HWSP-2 FM Booth Ea. 1,085.50$                      2,171.00$                      1,055.70$                      2,111.40$                      3,358.00$                      6,716.00$                      209.35%

4.00 232123132101
Pump, circulating, cast iron, heated or chilled 

water application, 1/3 H.P., 3/4" to 1-1/2" size

HWTP-1, HWTP-2, GSP-

1, GSP-2,
FM Booth Ea. 967.60$                         3,870.40$                      1,216.35$                      4,865.40$                      2,308.00$                      9,232.00$                      138.53%

2.00 238143101080
Outside condensing unit only, 7.5 ton cooling, 33 

MBH heat @ 0
SOU-1,2 / SIU-1,2 FM Booth Ea. 3,923.75$                      7,847.50$                      3,875.00$                      7,750.00$                      5,182.00$                      10,364.00$                    32.07%

1.00 223530101080

Heat transfer package, complete, hot water, 

180Deg. F enter, 200Deg. F leaving, 15 psi 

steam, one pump system, 255 GPM, includes 

controls, expansion tank, converter, air separator

DBP-1 FM Booth Ea. 44,934.00$                    44,934.00$                    46,818.00$                    46,818.00$                    39,951.00$                    39,951.00$                    -11.09%

1.00 235716100160

Heat exchanger, shell & tube type, cast iron 

heads, cast iron tube sheet, steel shell, 2 or 4 

pass, hot water 40Deg.F to 180Deg.F, by steam 

at 10 psi, 40 GPM, 3/4" copper tubes

DHX-1 FM Booth Ea. 6,104.60$                      6,104.60$                      5,978.40$                      5,978.40$                      6,333.00$                      6,333.00$                      3.74%

1.00 223116106400
Water softener, softener systems, 900,000 grains, 

185 GPM continuous, 270 GPM peak
DHX-1 FM Booth Ea. 19,446.00$                    19,446.00$                    16,799.00$                    16,799.00$                    25,086.58$                    25,086.58$                    29.01%

1.00 224713106800

Drinking fountain, wall mounted, fully recessed, 

stainless steel, single bubbler, for connection to 

cold water supply

DF-1 FM Booth Ea. 1,274.40$                      1,274.40$                      1,652.40$                      1,652.40$                      2,485.87$                      2,485.87$                      95.06%

1.00 223333104136

Water heater, commercial, electric, 100 Deg. rise, 

36 kW, 148 GPH, 208 V, 40 gallon, note: for each 

size tank a range of heaters between the ones 

shown are available

GWH-1 & 2 FM Booth Ea. 10,478.40$                    10,478.40$                    9,730.80$                      9,730.80$                      12,966.44$                    12,966.44$                    23.74%

1.00 223333104130

Water heater, commercial, electric, 100 Deg. rise, 

24 kW, 98 GPH, 208 V, 30 gallon, note: for each 

size tank a range of heaters between the ones 

shown are available

GWH-3 FM Booth Ea. 6,914.80$                      6,914.80$                      7,642.35$                      7,642.35$                      11,663.44$                    11,663.44$                    68.67%

522,237.72$                    

29329.00 260533135020

Electric metallic tubing (EMT), 3/4" diameter, to 

10' high, incl 2 terminations, 2 field bend elbows, 

11 beam clamps, and 11 couplings per 100 LF

3/4" EMT Berg Electric Count 0.99$                             29,035.71$                    2.05$                             60,124.45$                    1.73$                             50,739.17$                    74.75%

8524.00 260533135040

Electric metallic tubing (EMT), 1" diameter, to 10' 

high, incl 2 terminations, 2 elbows, 11 beam 

clamps, and 11 couplings per 100 LF

1" EMT Berg Electric Count 1.65$                             14,064.60$                    3.47$                             29,578.28$                    2.77$                             23,611.48$                    67.88%

2875.00 260533135060

Electric metallic tubing (EMT), 1 1/4" diameter, to 

10' high, incl 2 terminations, 2 elbows, 11 beam 

clamps, and 11 couplings per 100 LF

1 1/4" EMT Berg Electric Count 2.64$                             7,590.00$                      5.72$                             16,445.00$                    4.37$                             12,563.75$                    65.53%

Berg Electric



95.00 260533131900

Rigid galvanized steel conduit, 2-1/2" diameter, to 

10' H, incl 2 terminations, 2 elbows, 11 beam 

clamps, and 11 couplings per 100 LF

2 1/2" GRC Berg Electric Count 15.09$                           1,433.55$                      28.52$                           2,709.40$                      26.81$                           2,546.95$                      77.67%

36.00 221113481900

Pipe, fittings & valves, steel, galvanized, grooved 

joint, 3" diameter, schedule 40, incl coupling & 

clevis type hanger 10' OC

3" NIPPLE Berg Electric Count 19.82$                           713.52$                         24.33$                           875.88$                         72.58$                           2,612.88$                      266.20%

761.00 221113741910
Pipe, plastic, PVC, 2" diameter, schedule 40, 

includes couplings 10' OC, and hangers 3 per 10'
2" PVC SCH 40 Berg Electric Count 4.58$                             3,485.38$                      7.39$                             5,623.79$                      6.56$                             4,992.16$                      43.23%

77.00 260519900560

Wire, aluminum, stranded, 600 volt, #4, type 

THHN, normal installation conditions in wireway, 

conduit, cable tray

#4 THHN Berg Electric C.L.F. 20.09$                           1,546.93$                      59.84$                           4,607.68$                      66.00$                           5,082.00$                      228.52%

59.00 260519900580

Wire, aluminum, stranded, 600 volt, #2, type 

THHN, normal installation conditions in wireway, 

conduit, cable tray

#2 THHN Berg Electric C.L.F. 27.44$                           1,618.96$                      75.25$                           4,439.75$                      104.00$                         6,136.00$                      279.01%

101.00 260519900600

Wire, aluminum, stranded, 600 volt, #1, type 

THHN, normal installation conditions in wireway, 

conduit, cable tray

#1 THHN Berg Electric C.L.F. 38.22$                           3,860.22$                      103.79$                         10,482.79$                    92.00$                           9,292.00$                      140.71%

115.00 260519900620

Wire, aluminum, stranded, 600 volt, 1/0, type 

THHN, normal installation conditions in wireway, 

conduit, cable tray

#1/0 THHN Berg Electric C.L.F. 42.63$                           4,902.45$                      114.07$                         13,118.05$                    84.00$                           9,660.00$                      97.04%

67.00 260519900640

Wire, aluminum, stranded, 600 volt, 2/0, type 

THHN, normal installation conditions in wireway, 

conduit, cable tray

#2/0 THHN Berg Electric C.L.F. 51.94$                           3,479.98$                      135.58$                         9,083.86$                      104.00$                         6,968.00$                      100.23%

50.00 260519900680

Wire, aluminum, stranded, 600 volt, 3/0, type 

THHN, normal installation conditions in wireway, 

conduit, cable tray

#3/0 THHN Berg Electric C.L.F. 64.19$                           3,209.50$                      169.20$                         8,460.00$                      131.00$                         6,550.00$                      104.08%

100.00 260519900700

Wire, aluminum, stranded, 600 volt, 4/0, type 

THHN, normal installation conditions in wireway, 

conduit, cable tray

#4/0 THHN Berg Electric C.L.F. 68.60$                           6,860.00$                      187.00$                         18,700.00$                    164.00$                         16,400.00$                    139.07%

205.00 260519900760

Wire, aluminum, stranded, 600 volt, 350 kcmil, 

type THHN, normal installation conditions in 

wireway, conduit, cable tray

#350MCM THHN Berg Electric C.L.F. 118.58$                         24,308.90$                    331.93$                         68,045.65$                    266.00$                         54,530.00$                    124.32%

188.00 260519900780

Wire, aluminum, stranded, 600 volt, 400 kcmil, 

type THHN, normal installation conditions in 

wireway, conduit, cable tray

#400MCM THHN Berg Electric C.L.F. 143.08$                         26,899.04$                    369.33$                         69,434.04$                    303.20$                         57,001.60$                    111.91%

409.00 260519200150
Armored cable, copper, solid, 600 V, 2 conductor, 

#12, BX, exposed

  #12/2C HCF CABLE 

600V
Berg Electric C.L.F. 39.69$                           16,233.21$                    42.54$                           17,398.86$                    34.00$                           13,906.00$                    -14.34%

938.00 260533160150 Boxes, electrical systems, Square, 4"
4" SQ BOX 1-1/8 D 

COMBO
Berg Electric C 2.16$                             2,026.08$                      3.05$                             2,860.90$                      4.73$                             4,436.74$                      118.98%

52.00 260533161100
Outlet boxes, pressed steel, concrete, floor, 1 

gang
 4G MULTI GANG BOX Berg Electric C 115.64$                         6,013.28$                      201.96$                         10,501.92$                    82.22$                           4,275.44$                      -28.90%



2632.00 260533160300 Boxes, electrical systems, Extension rings 4" SQ 1G SW-RING 5/8 Berg Electric C 1.63$                             4,290.16$                      2.68$                             7,053.76$                      1.84$                             4,842.88$                      12.88%

1613.00 260533160150 Outlet boxes, pressed steel, 4" square
ERC TSGB16 OUTLET 

BOX BRACKET
Berg Electric C 1.63$                             2,629.19$                      3.05$                             4,919.65$                      3.30$                             5,322.90$                      102.45%

652.00 262726202470 Duplex receptacle, grounded, 120 volt, 20 amp
20A DUPLEX RECEPT 

N5-20R
Berg Electric C 10.78$                           7,028.56$                      12.06$                           7,863.12$                      8.52$                             5,555.04$                      -20.96%

5.00 262816200400
Safety switches, general duty, 3 pole, fusible, 240 

volt, 200 amp, NEMA 1
100A/3P/600V/F/N3/HD Berg Electric C 406.70$                         2,033.50$                      490.88$                         2,454.40$                      566.85$                         2,834.25$                      39.38%

28.00 262419400080
Motor starter, magnetic, FVNR, size 00, 480 volt, 

2 HP, NEMA 1, incl enclosure & heater

1PH MOTOR SWITCH 

N3*
Berg Electric C 117.60$                         3,292.80$                      141.19$                         3,953.32$                      126.00$                         3,528.00$                      7.14%

1.00

265113500900

265113554020 

265113502950

265113554070

265213160080

265113550120

260923100100

Multiple Line Item Lighting Package Berg Electric Ea. 285,866.00$                  318,772.00$                  362,978.00$                  26.97%

2.00 263213133200

Generator set, diesel, 3 phase 4 wire, 277/480 V, 

500 kW, incl battery, charger, muffler, & day tank, 

excl conduit, wiring, & concrete

Generator #1 and #2 Berg Electric Ea. 95,550.00$                    191,100.00$                  80,410.00$                    160,820.00$                  249,697.00$                  499,394.00$                  161.33%

5,761.68$                        

224.00 221113441290

Pipe, steel, galvanized, threaded, 1/4", schedule 

40, Spec. A-53, includes coupling and clevis 

hanger assembly sized for covering, 10' OC

1-1/4" SCH40 Cosco Fire Protection Ea. 10.24$                           2,293.76$                      12.39$                           2,775.36$                      14.40$                           3,225.60$                      40.63%

558.00 221113441360

Pipe, steel, galvanized, threaded, 2", schedule 

40, Spec. A-53, includes coupling and clevis 

hanger assembly sized for covering, 10' OC

2" SCH10 Cosco Fire Protection Ea. 8.68$                             4,843.44$                      22.03$                           12,292.74$                    16.28$                           9,084.24$                      87.56%

148.00 221113441400

Pipe, steel, galvanized, threaded, 4", schedule 

40, Spec. A-53, includes coupling and clevis 

hanger assembly sized for covering, 10' OC

4" SCH10 Cosco Fire Protection Ea. 30.68$                           4,540.64$                      69.77$                           10,325.96$                    34.66$                           5,129.68$                      12.97%

161,927.68$                    

56.00 085113300130
Windows, aluminum, single-hung, impact 

resistant, 4'-0" x 5'-0", incl. frame and glazing
Windows U.S. Glass Ea. 2,230.00$                      124,880.00$                  2,307.33$                      129,210.48$                  2,311.80$                      129,460.80$                  3.67%

15.00 083213104060 Float glass, tempered, clear, 1/4" thick Glass Door U.S. Glass Ea. 1,591.33$                      23,869.95$                    6,396.50$                      95,947.50$                    9,593.00$                      143,895.00$                  502.83%

3087.00 088110100800 Float glass, tempered, clear, 1/4" thick 1/4" Tempered Glass U.S. Glass Ea. 9.10$                             28,091.70$                    16.09$                           49,669.83$                    21.19$                           65,413.53$                    132.86%

Cosco Fire Protection

U.S. Glass



71,492.01$                      

5000.00 321123230300

Base course drainage layers, aggregate base 

course for roadways and large paved areas, 

stone base, compacted, 3/4" stone base

3/4" Class 2 Base Liberty Engineer Ton 12.11$                           60,550.00$                    19.72$                           98,600.00$                    14.00$                           70,000.00$                    15.61%

1200.00 030513250450
Aggregate, stone, 3/4" to 1-1/2", prices per ton, 

includes material only
3/4" - 1/2" Aggregate Liberty Engineer Ton 24.20$                           29,040.00$                    18.27$                           21,924.00$                    21.00$                           25,200.00$                    -13.22%

1100.00 321216130810

Plant-mix asphalt paving, for highways and large 

paved areas, binder course, alternate method for 

developing paving costs, 1-1/2" thick, no hauling 

included

1/2" HMA Liberty Engineer Ton 82.95$                           91,245.00$                    93.67$                           103,037.00$                  90.00$                           99,000.00$                    8.50%

3.00 330561100400

manholes, frames and covers, concrete block, 

radial, 4' deep, 4' inside diameter, excludes 

footing, excavation, backfill, frame and cover

48" SSMH Liberty Engineer Ea. 564.59$                         1,693.77$                      679.20$                         2,037.60$                      860.00$                         2,580.00$                      52.32%

12.00 334233132100

Utility area drain, catch basins or manholes 

frames and covers, cast iron, heavy traffic, 24" 

diameter, 400 lb., excluding footing & excavation

Catch Basin 24" x 24" Liberty Engineer Ea. 325.92$                         3,911.04$                      961.07$                         11,532.84$                    1,250.00$                      15,000.00$                    283.53%

1.00 334233132000

Utility area drain, catch basins or manholes 

frames and covers, cast iron, light traffic, 36" 

diameter, 900 lb., excluding footing & excavation

#3 Curb Inlet Liberty Engineer Ea. 806.40$                         806.40$                         1,449.23$                      1,449.23$                      1,875.00$                      1,875.00$                      132.51%

39.00 334233131800

Utility area drain, catch basins or manholes 

frames and covers, cast iron, light traffic, 18" 

diameter, 100 lb., excluding footing & excavation

12" Heavy Duty Drain Liberty Engineer Ea. 241.92$                         9,434.88$                      910.00$                         35,490.00$                    843.00$                         32,877.00$                    248.46%

120.00 221426196820

Drain, trench, fiberglass for cement concrete 

encasement, 8" internal width, with medium duty 

galvanized grate, not including trenching or 

concrete

Trench Drain Liberty Engineer Ea. 106.67$                         12,800.40$                    119.34$                         14,320.80$                    165.00$                         19,800.00$                    54.68%

336.00 221113741940
Pipe, plastic, PVC, 4" diameter, schedule 40, 

includes couplings 10' OC, and hangers 3 per 10'
8x14 PVC SDR26 Liberty Engineer LF 12.27$                           4,122.72$                      10.37$                           3,484.32$                      16.01$                           5,379.36$                      30.48%

780.00 221113741960
Pipe, plastic, PVC, 6" diameter, schedule 40, 

includes couplings 10' OC, and hangers 3 per 10'
8" Water PVC Liberty Engineer LF 23.60$                           18,408.00$                    34.43$                           26,855.40$                    25.51$                           19,897.80$                    8.09%

1.00 221119425080

Backflow preventer, reduced pressure principle, 

bronze, automatic operation, OS&Y valves, 

flanged, 3" pipe size, includes valves and four test 

cocks

3" BFP Assembly Liberty Engineer Ea. 5,404.40$                      5,404.40$                      4,750.65$                      4,750.65$                      6,429.00$                      6,429.00$                      18.96%

3.00 331419301300

Water utility distribution fire hydrant, two way, 7'-

0" depth, 4-1/2" valve, includes mechanical joints, 

excludes excavation and backfill

Fire Hydrant Assembly Liberty Engineer Ea. 4,116.00$                      12,348.00$                    3,737.00$                      11,211.00$                    6,630.00$                      19,890.00$                    61.08%

1.00 221119425120

Backflow preventer, reduced pressure principle, 

bronze, automatic operation, OS&Y valves, 

flanged, 6" pipe size, includes valves and four test 

cocks

6" DCDA Liberty Engineer Ea. 9,817.00$                      9,817.00$                      10,291.80$                    10,291.80$                    11,675.00$                    11,675.00$                    18.93%

1.00 328423101500
Underground sprinklers irrigation system, for 

lawns, brass, 15 - 150 psi, 1-1/2"
1.5" Irrigation Liberty Engineer Ea. 755.54$                         755.54$                         1,047.10$                      1,047.10$                      2,226.00$                      2,226.00$                      194.62%

Liberty Engineer



202,568.94$                    

153.00 081416091780 Plastic Laminate 1-3/8", 3'0 x 6'8" Smooth Wood Doors Swinerton DFH Ea. 372.30$                         56,961.90$                    685.00$                         104,805.00$                  897.64$                         137,338.92$                  141.11%

153.00 087120152250 Single Interior, regualr use,lever included Hardware Swinerton DFH Ea. 722.21$                         110,498.13$                  988.32$                         151,212.70$                  1,520.85$                      232,690.05$                  110.58%

65,965.60$                      

730.00 033053403850

Structural concrete, in place, spread footing (3000 

psi), over 5 C.Y., includes forms(4 uses), Grade 

60 rebar, concrete (Portland cement Type I), 

placing and finishing

4000 psi Concrete Slab Swinerton Concrete C.Y. 260.68$                         190,296.40$                  376.74$                         275,020.20$                  321.50$                         234,695.00$                  23.33%

420.00 033053401000

Structural concrete, in place, column (4000 psi), 

square, up to 1% reinforcing by area, 36" x 36", 

includes forms(4 uses), Grade 60 rebar, concrete 

(Portland cement Type I), placing and finishing

4000 psi Concrete 

Column
Swinerton Concrete C.Y. 285.15$                         119,763.00$                  400.66$                         168,277.20$                  336.50$                         141,330.00$                  18.01%

307,146.29$                    

18.84 054213050130

Bracing strap, continuous horizontal row top & 

bottom for CF metal joists, galvanized steel, joists 

16" OC, 16 ga x 2" W

3" Flat Strap 16ga Swinerton Drywall L.F. 61.44$                           1,157.47$                      152.59$                         2,874.64$                      649.00$                         12,226.51$                    956.32%

3531.00 054113104200

Bridging, continuous galvanized angle through 

load bearing studs, per row, studs 12" OC, 16 ga 

x 2" x 2"

Anlge Clip 16ga Swinerton Drywall L.F. 105.47$                         372,414.57$                  96.40$                           340,388.40$                  129.00$                         455,499.00$                  22.31%

1463.00 060523601170
connectors, clip anchor plates, 18 gauge, 12" x 1-

1/8"
Ancho Clip Swinerton Drywall Ea. 2.54$                             3,716.02$                      4.19$                             6,129.97$                      4.54$                             6,642.02$                      78.74%

39248.00 092910500272
Gypsum board, 1-hour rating, 5/8" thick, on roof 

sheathing
5/8" Dens-Glass Swinerton Drywall L.F. 0.98$                             38,463.04$                    1.20$                             47,097.60$                    0.72$                             28,101.57$                    -26.94%

26902.00 092910304050
Gypsum wallboard, fireproofing, beams or 

columns, 5/8" thick, incl. finish
Quietrock Ez Snap Swinerton Drywall L.F. 1.05$                             28,247.10$                    1.02$                             27,440.04$                    1.83$                             49,230.66$                    74.29%

6883.00 092216131780
Non-load bearing, galv., 8' high, 25 ga., 16" OC, 

6" wide
SCAFCO Stud 6" Swinerton Drywall L.F. 1.12$                             7,708.96$                      1.27$                             8,741.41$                      2.53 17,393.34$                    125.63%

10214.00 092216133350
Non-load bearing, galv., 16' high, 25 ga., 3-5/8" 

wide, 12" OC
Track 3" Swinerton Drywall L.F. 0.94$                             9,601.16$                      1.80$                             18,385.20$                    1.27$                             12,971.78$                    35.11%

669.00 054113304110

Partition, galvanized LB studs, 18 ga x 2-1/2" W 

studs 16" OC x 8' H, incl galvanized top & bottom 

track, excl openings, headers, beams, bracing & 

bridging

SCAFCO Stud 3-5/8" 

Curved Track
Swinerton Drywall L.F. 7.01$                             4,689.69$                      16.70$                           11,172.30$                    11.06$                           7,399.14$                      57.77%

Swinerton DFH

Swinerton Concrete

Swinerton Framing and Drywall



2073.00 092213133020 Non-load bearing, walls, 1-1/2" deep, 24" OC Track 12" Swinerton Drywall L.F. 1.98$                             4,104.54$                      2.26$                             4,684.98$                      3.07$                             6,364.11$                      55.05%

25022.00 092216131770
Non-load bearing, galv., 10' high, 25 ga., 16" OC, 

6" wide
Notch Backing 16 O/C Swinerton Drywall L.F. 1.57$                             39,304.56$                    2.00$                             50,044.00$                    2.04$                             51,044.88$                    29.87%

75424.00 092216131780
Non-load bearing, galv., 8' high, 25 ga., 16" OC, 

6" wide
Stud 6" 54 MIL Swinerton Drywall L.F. 1.64$                             123,325.78$                  2.00$                             150,848.00$                  1.97$                             148,585.28$                  20.48%

40518.00 092216133350
Non-load bearing, galv., 16' high, 25 ga., 3-5/8" 

wide, 12" OC
Stud 3" Swinerton Drywall L.F. 1.14$                             46,352.59$                    1.19$                             48,216.42$                    1.43$                             57,940.74$                    25.00%

19521.00 092213133020 Non-load bearing, walls, 1-1/2" deep, 24" OC Stud 12" Swinerton Drywall L.F. 3.40$                             66,312.84$                    4.09$                             79,840.89$                    4.30$                             83,940.30$                    26.58%

11201.00 092213133010
Non-load bearing, galv., 8' high, 25 ga., 16" OC, 

6" wide
Stud 8" Swinerton Drywall L.F. 1.92$                             21,550.72$                    1.99$                             22,289.99$                    2.41$                             26,938.41$                    25.00%

45576.00
092813100070

092116333000

Cementitious backerboard, on floor, 3' x 4' x 1/2" 

sheets

Partition wall, interior, fire & water resistant, 2 

layers, 1 1/2 hour, taped both sides, metal studs, 

1/2" gypsum drywall

5/8" Sure Board Swinerton Drywall L.F. 3.85 175,467.60$                  3.95$                             180,025.20$                  5.89$                             268,442.64$                  52.99%

3391.00 092213133020 Non-load bearing, walls, 1-1/2" deep, 24" OC Track 12" Swinerton Drywall L.F. 1.98$                             6,714.18$                      2.60$                             8,816.60$                      4.03$                             13,665.73$                    103.54%

14130.00 092216131780
Non-load bearing, galv., 8' high, 25 ga., 16" OC, 

6" wide
Track 6" Swinerton Drywall L.F. 1.12$                             15,825.60$                    1.27$                             17,945.10$                    1.82$                             25,716.60$                    62.50%

36,758.92$                      

317.00
096519197450

096513232100

Flooring, vinyl composition tile, conductive

Vinyl, molded tread, 12" wide, colors, 1/8" thick
SV-1 Welker Bros SY 10.56$                           3,347.52$                      18.05$                           5,721.85$                      34.06$                           10,797.02$                    222.54%

1000.00
096519197450

096513232100

Flooring, vinyl composition tile, conductive

Vinyl, molded tread, 12" wide, colors, 1/8" thick
SV-2 and SV-3 Welker Bros SY 10.56$                           10,560.00$                    18.05$                           18,050.00$                    38.96$                           38,960.00$                    268.94%

90.67 096816100720
Sheet Carpet, Nylon, level loop, 28 oz., medium 

traffic
Patina Welker Bros SY 28.96$                           2,625.80$                      23.14$                           2,098.10$                      38.99$                           3,535.22$                      34.63%

38,408.32$                      

2400.00 092116339200

Partition wall, exterior, 1/2" gypsum sheathing, 

1/2" gypsum finished, interior, incl. foil faced 

insulation, metal studs, 20 ga., 16" OC, 3-5/8" 

wide

EIFS Sheet Metal VPI N/A 2.50$                             6,000.00$                      3.29$                             7,896.00$                      3.50$                             8,400.00$                      40.00%

EIFS and Plaster

Welker Bros



22679.60 074646100045
Fiber cement siding, lap siding, rough sawn 

texture, 5/16" thick x 8" wide, 6-3/4" exposure
Hardie Plank VPI S.F. 1.53$                             34,699.79$                    1.11$                             25,174.36$                    2.40$                             54,431.04$                    56.86%

15195.00 SMARTci VPI N/A 6.00$                             91,170.00$                    -$                               6.97$                             105,909.15$                  16.17%

2848.00 062516102420
Plywood paneling, prefinished, with vertical 

grooves, birch faced, average
V-Groove VPI N/A 1.67$                             4,756.16$                      2.03$                             5,781.44$                      2.21$                             6,294.08$                      32.34%

4,556.52$                        

518.00 042210260250
Concrete Blcok Foundation Wall, Normal-weight, 

cut joints, horiz joint reinf, no vert reinf.
MW Perc JGM Count 2.90$                             1,502.20$                      3.51$                             1,818.18$                      3.80$                             1,968.40$                      31.03%

1794.00 047220100310

Cultured stone veneer, random shaped flats, field 

stones, on concrete or CMU substrate, includes 

mortar, excludes scaffolding

Hewn Stone JGM SF 5.07$                             9,095.58$                      12.62$                           22,640.28$                    7.35$                             13,185.90$                    44.97%

127,304.90$                    

5731.00 095123300810

Complete suspended ceilings, mineral fiber, lay-in 

board, 2' x 4' x 5/8", on 15/16" T bar suspension, 

include standard suspension system, excl. 1-1/2" 

carrier channels

Dx26 Mians

Dx422 Tee

Dx216 Tee

Wall Angel

Tile - Olympia Micro

CBG N/A 3.70$                             21,204.70$                    6.23$                             35,704.13$                    4.92$                             28,197.60$                    32.97%

1800.00 095323303260
Compression posts, telescopic, attached to 

structure above
ACM7 Clips CBG Ea. 108.16$                         194,688.00$                  99.24$                           178,632.00$                  175.00$                         315,000.00$                  61.80%

230,511.56$                    

1.00

102613200100

102613200600

102623102200

102623102200

102623102200

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

102623130140

Corner Guards No. 1 - 240 x 25.50

Corner Guards No. 2 - 15 x 25.50

Chair Rails 1260 lf x 24.99

Hand Rails 800 lf x 24.99

Crash Rails 850 LF x 24.99

Wall Paneling No.1 - 3,552 SF x 19.48

Wall Paneling No. 2 - 1,152 x 19.48

Wall Paneling No. 3 -  3,600 x 19.48

Wall Paneling No. 4 - 400 SF x 19.48

Wall Paneling No. 5 - 512 SF x 19.48

Wall Paneling No. 6 - 680 SF x 19.48

Wall Paneling No. 7 - 480 SF x 19.48

Wall Paneling No. 8 - 600 SF x 19.48

Wall Paneling No. 9 - 704 SF x 19.48

Wall Covering 1.1 - 118 x 19.48

Wall Covering 1.2 - 90 x 19.48

Wall Covering 1.3 - 120 x 19.48

Wall Covering 1.4 - 105 x 19.48

Wall Covering 2 - 111 x 19.48

Wall Covering 3 - 274 x 19.48

 

Specialties TBD Ea. -$                               322,684$                       -$                               318,731.00$                  470,604.00$                  470,604.00$                  45.84%

15000.00

102623130110 FRP x 11.93

Specialties TBD SF 178,950.00$                  12.10$                           181,500.00$                  224,000.00$                  25.17%

Wall Protection

Coffey Building Group

J Ginger Masonry



1.00

102613200100

102623101700

102623101700

102623102200

102623102200

102623130110

102623130140

Corner Guards - 31 x 25.50

Bumper Guards 1 - 64 Lf x 39.27

Bumper Guards 2 - 36 LF x 39.27

Chair Rails 150 LF x 24.99

Hand Rails 120 LF x 24.99

Wall Paneling 1 - 608 SF x 11.93

Wall Paneling 2 -192 SF x 19.48

Specialties TBD Ea. -$                               22,458.00$                    -$                               22,929.00$                    60,000.00$                    167.17%

42,986.00$                      

1.00

122216104080

122216104260

Single Man. Operated Roller Shade (14) 81.60

Double Man. Operated Roller Shade (32) 94.35

Window Shades Cutting Edge Drapery Ea. -$                               4,161.60$                      -$                               5,105.20$                      -$                               34,740.00$                    734.78%

60.00 102123160840 Cubical Curtain Tracks Cubicle Track and HW Cutting Edge Drapery Ea. 175.44$                         10,526.40$                    137.00$                         8,220.00$                      382.23$                         22,934.00$                    117.87%

160,460.80$                    

2.00 224216408980
Sink, service, wall, rough-in, supply, waste and 

vent
Hand Sink Avanti Ea. 1,982.40$                      3,964.80$                      3,350.70$                      6,701.40$                      3,933.00$                      7,866.00$                      98.40%

3.00 224216408980
Sink, service, wall, rough-in, supply, waste and 

vent
Hand Sink Avanti Ea. 1,982.40$                      5,947.20$                      3,350.70$                      10,052.10$                    5,512.00$                      16,536.00$                    178.05%

1.00 114113204660
Freezers, commercial kitchen equipment, pre-fab, 

8' x 20', with refrigeration (Doouble Cost)
Walk-in Freezer Avanti Ea. 43,044.00$                    43,044.00$                    41,000.00$                    41,000.00$                    50,202.00$                    50,202.00$                    16.63%

1.00 114210103800
Food mixers, commercial kitchen equipment, 20 

quarts, bench type
Mixer 12 Quarter Avanti Ea. 3,136.00$                      3,136.00$                      8,250.00$                      8,250.00$                      8,232.00$                      8,232.00$                      162.50%

1.00 114813102960
Exhaust hood, commercial kitchen equipment, 

pant leg type
Exhaust Hood Avanti Ea. 8,211.00$                      8,211.00$                      10,500.00$                    10,500.00$                    9,942.00$                      9,942.00$                      21.08%

1.00 114813102800
Dishwasher, commercial kitchen equipment, 

automatic, 190 to 230 racks/hour
Dishwasher Avanti Ea. 16,932.00$                    16,932.00$                    31,600.00$                    31,600.00$                    40,556.00$                    40,556.00$                    139.52%

1.00 212216502540

Automatic fire suppression systems, extinguisher, 

FM200 system, filled, 196 lb container, incl. 

mounting bracket

Fire Suppression 

System
Avanti Ea. 6,538.00$                      6,538.00$                      7,176.33$                      7,176.33$                      14,569.00$                    14,569.00$                    122.84%

1.00 114413101550
Broiler, commercial kitchen equipment, without 

oven, infrared
Charbbroiler Avanti Ea. 5,406.00$                      5,406.00$                      8,175.00$                      8,175.00$                      9,493.00$                      9,493.00$                      75.60%

1.00 114413107750
Range, commercial kitchen equipment, heavy 

duty, convection oven, griddle top, single 34"
Griddle 36" Avanti Ea. 3,493.50$                      3,493.50$                      11,500.00$                    11,500.00$                    12,225.00$                    12,225.00$                    249.94%

Avanti

Cutting Edge Drapery 



1.00 114413106950
Range, commercial kitchen equipment, restaurant 

type, 6 burners & 1 convection oven, 36" wide
Open Burners Avanti Ea. 5,253.00$                      5,253.00$                      7,375.00$                      7,375.00$                      11,147.00$                    11,147.00$                    112.20%

1.00 114413107200

Range, commercial kitchen equipment, restaurant 

type, 6 burners & 1 standard & 1 convection oven, 

60" wide

Convection Oven Avanti Ea. 9,307.50$                      9,307.50$                      18,700.00$                    18,700.00$                    20,796.00$                    20,796.00$                    123.43%

1.00 Combi Oven Avanti Ea. 25,000.00$                    25,000.00$                    38,000.00$                    38,000.00$                    41,396.00$                    41,396.00$                    65.58%

1.00 412123160700

Conveyors, material handling, inclined belt, 10' 

rise with horizontal loader and end idler 

assembly, 24" belt, 27.5' length (Double the cost)

Conveyor Avanti Ea. 20,400.00$                    20,400.00$                    19,350.00$                    19,350.00$                    27,914.00$                    27,914.00$                    36.83%

1.00 114113208400
Refrigerators, commercial kitchen equipment, 

pass-thru/roll-in, 2 compartment
Roll‐in Refrigerators Avanti Ea. 5,635.50$                      5,635.50$                      7,450.00$                      7,450.00$                      12,165.00$                    12,165.00$                    115.86%

3.00 114313109180
Tray & silver dispenser, commercial kitchen 

equipment, mobile
Tray Cart Avanti Ea. 708.90$                         2,126.70$                      6,150.00$                      18,450.00$                    13,939.00$                    41,817.00$                    1866.29%

Grand 

Total
680,213.15$                 4,406,038.11$              680,098.64$                 5,020,207.61$              6,566,162.27$              2,160,124.16$              2,160,124$                 check

11,369,744$               Total Material Value

1,023,277$                 Current Allowance in GMP (9%)

341,092$                    Dead Ban per Contract (3%)

1,364,369.33$           Total Escalation (Up to 12%)

2,160,124$                 

795,755$                    

Total Escalation difference between RS 

Means and Actual

Total Change for Escalation



MMC Skilled Nursing Facility and Hospital Addition
1111 N. Nagle Street
Alturas CA 96101

1
Qty.

$73,035.00 $73,035.00
Amount

JOB LOCATION:

PROPOSAL

A)  Supply and Install ( 14 ) Single Manually operated roller shades and (32) Dual Manually
operated roller shades.  Shades are Draper, Inc.  No fascia.  No side or sill channel.  Sheer
fabric is Verona Daylight 0000RI 1% Orion and Blackout fabric is Verona Twilight 0000R1
0% Orion.  Recessed pocket and bottom closure included.  Regular hour installation.  Hold
downs will be installed per manufacturers requirements.
Material $34,740
Labor     $38,295
B)  Supply and Install ( 60 ) Privacy curtain tracks. Priced as Kirsch 9600 privacy track. Clear
anodized color. Almost all track is 90 degree custom curved.
Draperies to be supplied by others.    Backing by others.
No carriers or other hardware included.
Material $22,934.13
Labor    $31,475
C)  Supply and install ( 27 ) Shower Curtain Tracks.
Curtain fabric to be supplied by others. Backing by others.
Priced as Kirsch 9600 privacy track. Clear anodized color.
No carriers or other hardware included.
Material $8,542.25
Labor      $18,335
*A), B) and C) should be ready to measure at the same time. Orders will be placed for all
material at the same time.

Unit Cost

Description:

Contact:
Phone:

1

1

$52,119.13

$24,587.25

$52,119.13

$24,587.25

Description

Status:Proposal

Swinerton Builders
260 Townsend Street
San Francisco CA

Brian Giambastiani
Need

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO:

Contact:
Phone:
Fax:

Brian.Giambastiani@swinerton.comEmail:

149,741.38One Hundred Forty-Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Forty-One Dollars and Thirty-Eight Cents
We propose hereby to furnish material and labor - complete and in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

Dollars  $
Payment to be made as follows:

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.   All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to
standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed
only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contin-
gent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary
insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.

Authorized
Signature
Note:  This proposal may be
withdrawn by us if not accepted within days.

Acceptance of Proposal
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are
hereby accepted.  You are authorized to to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above. Date of Acceptance Signature

30

50% deposit due upon acceptance, balance due upon completion.

PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN

Add $750 or 4%, whichever is greater, for all contracts requiring a Performance Bond.
Proposal reflects 3% discount for cash or check payment. Additional 3% charge will be added for credit card payments.
Add $200 for all contracts requiring Specific Additional Insured Endorsements.
Add $500, or 2%, whichever is greater, for all jobs requiring certified payroll or CCIP.
Discount for early payment not included in this proposal, and are not accepted unless added to contract value.

LIC # 753141

74082 SProposal #:
Job #:

3/5/24Date:

Customer Req #:



Quote MoDoc Medical Center

All products are covered by WolfGordon's five-year Limited and Exclusive Warranty. Details available at wolfgordon.com

Wolf-Gordon Inc | 333 Seventh Avenue | New York, NY 10001 | (212) 255 3300 | wolfgordon.com 
1 of 3

Quoted:
4/9/2024

Valid Through:
7/8/2024

Ship Via:
FedEx Ground

Account Exec:
Wolf Gordon

Contact:
Dreylon Pree | 415-225-2609 
Swinerton Builders
260 Townsend St
San Francisco CA 94107-1719

Ship To:
Swinerton Builders
260 Townsend St
San Francisco CA 94107-1719

WG Quote ID:
QT1355959

Mark For:
MoDoc Medical Center

ORDER DETAILS

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

GOH 32332018
LUXOR LINEN

222 LY $44.75 $9,934.50

33 oz PVC Free Impact Resistant Wall Protection with a random match.
This item is 52" wide and packaged in 27yard bolts. There is an additional $6.00 cut 
charge per yard for any amount under the first 27 yards.

Availability: 274 LY. Stock subject to prior sales.
Lead-Time is 4 weeks for production if not available when credit released.

FOB: IN

GOH 32470617
SPARTA CORNFLOWER

33 LY $44.75 $1,476.75

35 oz Vinyl Impact Resistant Wall Protection with a random match.
This item is 52" wide and packaged in 27yard bolts. There is an additional $6.00 cut 
charge per yard for any amount under the first 27 yards.

Availability: 297 LY. Stock subject to prior sales.
Lead-Time is 4 weeks for production if not available when credit released.

FOB: NC

http://www.wolfgordon.com
DPree
Snapshot

DPree
Snapshot



Quote MoDoc Medical Center

All products are covered by WolfGordon's five-year Limited and Exclusive Warranty. Details available at wolfgordon.com

Wolf-Gordon Inc | 333 Seventh Avenue | New York, NY 10001 | (212) 255 3300 | wolfgordon.com 
2 of 3

Quoted:
4/9/2024

Valid Through:
7/8/2024

Ship Via:
FedEx Ground

Account Exec:
Wolf Gordon

Contact:
Dreylon Pree | 415-225-2609 
Swinerton Builders
260 Townsend St
San Francisco CA 94107-1719

Ship To:
Swinerton Builders
260 Townsend St
San Francisco CA 94107-1719

WG Quote ID:
QT1355959

Mark For:
MoDoc Medical Center

ORDER DETAILS

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

GOH 32540321
SPARTA CARBON FIBER

31 LY $44.75 $1,387.25

35 oz Vinyl Impact Resistant Wall Protection with a random match.
This item is 52" wide and packaged in 27yard bolts. There is an additional $6.00 cut 
charge per yard for any amount under the first 27 yards.

Availability: 0 LY. Stock subject to prior sales.
Lead-Time is 4 weeks for production if not available when credit released.

FOB: NC

GOH 32525772
SPARTA EUROTAS RIVER

33 LY $44.75 $1,476.75

35 oz Vinyl Impact Resistant Wall Protection with a random match.
This item is 52" wide and packaged in 27yard bolts. There is an additional $6.00 cut 
charge per yard for any amount under the first 27 yards.

Availability: 105 LY. Stock subject to prior sales.
Lead-Time is 4 weeks for production if not available when credit released.

FOB: NC

GOH 32569750
PANACHE PLAID GLAMOROUS MINK

24 LY $33.75 $810.00

http://www.wolfgordon.com
DPree
Snapshot

DPree
Snapshot

DPree
Snapshot



Quote MoDoc Medical Center

All products are covered by WolfGordon's five-year Limited and Exclusive Warranty. Details available at wolfgordon.com

Wolf-Gordon Inc | 333 Seventh Avenue | New York, NY 10001 | (212) 255 3300 | wolfgordon.com 
3 of 3

Quoted:
4/9/2024

Valid Through:
7/8/2024

Ship Via:
FedEx Ground

Account Exec:
Wolf Gordon

Contact:
Dreylon Pree | 415-225-2609 
Swinerton Builders
260 Townsend St
San Francisco CA 94107-1719

Ship To:
Swinerton Builders
260 Townsend St
San Francisco CA 94107-1719

WG Quote ID:
QT1355959

Mark For:
MoDoc Medical Center

ORDER DETAILS

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Cutting Charges 24 LY $6.00 $144.00

20 oz Type II Vinyl wlcg with randon match.
This item is 52" wide and packaged in 30 yard bolts. There is an additional $6.00 cut 
charge per yard for any amount under the first 30 yards.

Availability: 0 LY. This pattern has been dropped from the line; there is no stock left.
Please advised if we may look for comparable alternates for you.

This quotation does not include freight charges. Freight charges and any applicable 
sales tax will be added to the invoice.

Thank you for the opportunity to quote. We look forward to working with you on this 
project.

 
 

 Merchandise Total $15,229.25

 Estimated Shipping $1,754.87

 Tax Total (8.63%) $1,313.56

 Total $18,297.68

http://www.wolfgordon.com


 
 
 

1309 Tradewinds Circle | West Sacramento, CA 95691 
P:  916-572-0742 | F: 916-572-0076 

bids@prowestwall.com 
                                                        CA License # 1014800 (C61 / D12) ▪NV License #0089678 (C-20A) 

DIR # 1000041721 ▪ SBE Certified # 2008225 

FRP Paneling - Stainless Steel Panels - Laminate Paneling - Door and Wall Protection – Toilet Partitions 
 

PROPOSAL & CONTRACT 

Pro West Wall Products is an authorized Crane distributor.  All FRP listed above to be Crane unless otherwise stated. 
 
PAYMENT & TERMS:   Net 30 Days.  (There will be a 1.5% additional charge per month on all unpaid balances 30 days from the date of invoice.) 
                                       On contracts $10,000 or less we exclude the cost of a City Business license.  
Submitted By:  Kristen Dachtler – Estimator  
 
Any Alteration or deviation from the above specified types and quantities; involving extra labor, material costs, and fees; will become an extra charge 
over and above the sum listed above.  In the event that it becomes necessary to hire an attorney or file suit to collect any payment or payments due by 
the undersigned party for the work stated above, all court fees and attorney fees are to be paid the undersigned party. 
NOTE:  This proposal may become void if not accepted within 30 days. 
ACCEPTANCE:  You are hereby authorized to furnish all the material(s) and labor in a good workmanlike manner according to the industry standards in 
the above mentioned proposal.  We also agree to pay the amount listed above in accordance with these terms. 
 
Signature:   _______________________________________________________________  Date:  _______________________ 
 
Print Name:  ______________________________________________________________  Title:  _______________________ 

 

 

JOB:  Modoc Medical Center 
          1111 N Nagle St 
          Alturas, CA 

NAME:  Contractor  

Proposal Date:  3/6/2024 

Plan Date:  10/17/2023 

Spec(s): 104416, 097730, 102600 

Addendum(s):   

We agree to furnish labor and material in accordance with the following types, quantities, and specifications: 

 
Notes:  
Exclusions:    

 

Spec 104416 – Supply Only:           $6,000.00 

(4 QTY) FE05C Cosmic 5E (10914) UL 3A-40BC 

(7 QTY) FE10C Cosmic 10E (11340) UL 4A-80BC 

(1 QTY) FK15C Saturn 15 (500006) 

(12 QTY) Extinguisher Tagging, CA 

(6 QTY) C1016F18 FE CABINET, AMBASSADOR, 1-1/2" SQ TRIM, FULL VIEW, LAMI SFTY GLS, ALL CRS, ALL WHT, 10 SERIES 

(5 QTY) C1016F18FX2 FE FX2 CABINET, AMBASSADOR, 1-1/2" SQ TRIM, FULL VIEW, LAMI SFTY GLS, ALL CRS, ALL WHT, 10 

SERIES 

(1 QTY) ZMC C2016F18FX2 

 

mailto:bids@prowestwall.com


 
 
 

1309 Tradewinds Circle | West Sacramento, CA 95691 
P:  916-572-0742 | F: 916-572-0076 

bids@prowestwall.com 
                                                        CA License # 1014800 (C61 / D12) ▪NV License #0089678 (C-20A) 

DIR # 1000041721 ▪ SBE Certified # 2008225 

FRP Paneling - Stainless Steel Panels - Laminate Paneling - Door and Wall Protection – Toilet Partitions 
 

PROPOSAL & CONTRACT 

Pro West Wall Products is an authorized Crane distributor.  All FRP listed above to be Crane unless otherwise stated. 
 
PAYMENT & TERMS:   Net 30 Days.  (There will be a 1.5% additional charge per month on all unpaid balances 30 days from the date of invoice.) 
                                       On contracts $10,000 or less we exclude the cost of a City Business license.  
Submitted By:  Kristen Dachtler – Estimator  
 
Any Alteration or deviation from the above specified types and quantities; involving extra labor, material costs, and fees; will become an extra charge 
over and above the sum listed above.  In the event that it becomes necessary to hire an attorney or file suit to collect any payment or payments due by 
the undersigned party for the work stated above, all court fees and attorney fees are to be paid the undersigned party. 
NOTE:  This proposal may become void if not accepted within 30 days. 
ACCEPTANCE:  You are hereby authorized to furnish all the material(s) and labor in a good workmanlike manner according to the industry standards in 
the above mentioned proposal.  We also agree to pay the amount listed above in accordance with these terms. 
 
Signature:   _______________________________________________________________  Date:  _______________________ 
 
Print Name:  ______________________________________________________________  Title:  _______________________ 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Spec 097730:            $320,000.00 

Hospital Addition - $20,000.00 (1000SF) 

FRP to 4’ in Rooms PS101A, PS102A, PS110, PS115. 

FRP to 8’ in Rooms PS111, PS114. 

FRP to be CRANE 0.090” thick, Class III/C fire rating, white pebble texture with matching PVC Trims.  
 

Skilled Nursing: $300,000.00 (14000SF) 

FRP to 4’ in Rooms DS102, EM101A, EM102A, PT102, SN112. 

FRP to 9’ in Rooms BS101, CS100A, CS103, DS101, DS103, DS106, DS107, DS109, LS100, LS101, LS102, LS103, DS104, DS104a, SN104, 

SN107, SN108, SN112, SN113, SN114, SN126, SN146, SN154, SN155, SN161, SN133, SN136, SN136, SN141, SN142. 

FRP to be CRANE 0.090” thick, Class III/C fire rating, white pebble texture with matching PVC Trims.  
 

 

Exclude: FRL (not shown) 

mailto:bids@prowestwall.com


 
 
 

1309 Tradewinds Circle | West Sacramento, CA 95691 
P:  916-572-0742 | F: 916-572-0076 

bids@prowestwall.com 
                                                        CA License # 1014800 (C61 / D12) ▪NV License #0089678 (C-20A) 

DIR # 1000041721 ▪ SBE Certified # 2008225 

FRP Paneling - Stainless Steel Panels - Laminate Paneling - Door and Wall Protection – Toilet Partitions 
 

PROPOSAL & CONTRACT 

Pro West Wall Products is an authorized Crane distributor.  All FRP listed above to be Crane unless otherwise stated. 
 
PAYMENT & TERMS:   Net 30 Days.  (There will be a 1.5% additional charge per month on all unpaid balances 30 days from the date of invoice.) 
                                       On contracts $10,000 or less we exclude the cost of a City Business license.  
Submitted By:  Kristen Dachtler – Estimator  
 
Any Alteration or deviation from the above specified types and quantities; involving extra labor, material costs, and fees; will become an extra charge 
over and above the sum listed above.  In the event that it becomes necessary to hire an attorney or file suit to collect any payment or payments due by 
the undersigned party for the work stated above, all court fees and attorney fees are to be paid the undersigned party. 
NOTE:  This proposal may become void if not accepted within 30 days. 
ACCEPTANCE:  You are hereby authorized to furnish all the material(s) and labor in a good workmanlike manner according to the industry standards in 
the above mentioned proposal.  We also agree to pay the amount listed above in accordance with these terms. 
 
Signature:   _______________________________________________________________  Date:  _______________________ 
 
Print Name:  ______________________________________________________________  Title:  _______________________ 

 

 

 
 

Notes: Wall protection has 12-week lead time 

Spec 102600:            $810,000.00 

Hospital Addition: $60,000.00 

(608 SF) WP1 InPro Palladium Rigid Sheet, 0.040” thick sheets to 2’ in Room PS101, PS102 per plans and specs 

WP1 InPro Palladium Rigid Sheet, 0.040” thick sheets to 4’ in Room PS108 per plans and specs 

(192 SF) WP2 InPro Palladium Rigid Sheet, 0.040” thick sheets to 2’4” in Room PS107 per plans and specs 

WP2 InPro Palladium Rigid Sheet, 0.040” thick sheets to 4’ in Rooms PS104, PS105, PS106 per plans and specs 

CG-1 (31 QTY) InPro 130BN, 150BN, 160BN White Sand to 4’ per plans and specs 

BG-1 (64 LF) InPro 700 Series Wall Guard per plans and specs 

BG-2 (36 LF) InPro 500 Series Wall Guard per plans and specs  

CHR-1 (150 LF) Johnsonite Rampart Chair Rail, CHR-283-C, Toast 

HR-1 (120 LF) InPro 1200 Handrail per plans and specs 

 

Skilled Nursing: $750,000.00 

CG-1 (240 QTY) InPro 130BN, 150BN, 160BN Corner Guard to 4’ per plans and specs 

CG-2 (15 QTY) Stainless Steel Corner Guards, Type 304, No. 4 Finish 3 ½” wings to 10’ 

CHR-1 (1260 LF) Johnsonite Rampart Chair Rail, Moon Rock 

CR-1 (850 LF) InPro 700 Wall Guard per plans and specs 

HR-1 (800 LF) InPro 3100 Handrail per plans and specs 

WP-1 (3552 SF) InPro 0.040” thick sheets with Dimensional Moldings at top, bottom, insides and dividers. per plans and specs 

WP2 (1152 SF) InPro 0.040” thick sheets, Wainscot Beadboard with standard matching vinyl trims. per plans and specs 

WP3 (3600 SF) Wolf Gordon Rampart Resolve, Linen with standard solid color top cap trim per plans and specs 

WP4 (400 SF) Wolf Gordon Rampart Sparta Cornflower with standard solid color top cap trim per plans and specs 

WP5 (512 SF) Wolf Gordon Rampart Sparta Carbon Fiber with standard solid color top cap trim per plans and specs 

WP6 (680 SF) Wolf Gordon Rampart Sparta, Eurotas River with standard solid color top cap trim per plans and specs 

WP7 (480 SF) – InPro 0.040” thick sheets, Wainscot Beadboard with standard matching vinyl trims. per plans and specs  

WP8 (600 SF) Marlite Symmetrix, Rectangle 12" x 6", white with gray grout with vinyl moldings (6 MONTH LEAD TIME) 

WP9 (704 SF) InPro, 0.040 thick sheets, standard solid trims per plans and specs 

WC1.1, WC1.2, WC1.3, WC1.4 (760 SF) InPro Aspex Flat Sheet, clear caulking  

mailto:bids@prowestwall.com


 
 
 

1309 Tradewinds Circle | West Sacramento, CA 95691 
P:  916-572-0742 | F: 916-572-0076 

bids@prowestwall.com 
                                                        CA License # 1014800 (C61 / D12) ▪NV License #0089678 (C-20A) 

DIR # 1000041721 ▪ SBE Certified # 2008225 

FRP Paneling - Stainless Steel Panels - Laminate Paneling - Door and Wall Protection – Toilet Partitions 
 

PROPOSAL & CONTRACT 

Pro West Wall Products is an authorized Crane distributor.  All FRP listed above to be Crane unless otherwise stated. 
 
PAYMENT & TERMS:   Net 30 Days.  (There will be a 1.5% additional charge per month on all unpaid balances 30 days from the date of invoice.) 
                                       On contracts $10,000 or less we exclude the cost of a City Business license.  
Submitted By:  Kristen Dachtler – Estimator  
 
Any Alteration or deviation from the above specified types and quantities; involving extra labor, material costs, and fees; will become an extra charge 
over and above the sum listed above.  In the event that it becomes necessary to hire an attorney or file suit to collect any payment or payments due by 
the undersigned party for the work stated above, all court fees and attorney fees are to be paid the undersigned party. 
NOTE:  This proposal may become void if not accepted within 30 days. 
ACCEPTANCE:  You are hereby authorized to furnish all the material(s) and labor in a good workmanlike manner according to the industry standards in 
the above mentioned proposal.  We also agree to pay the amount listed above in accordance with these terms. 
 
Signature:   _______________________________________________________________  Date:  _______________________ 
 
Print Name:  ______________________________________________________________  Title:  _______________________ 

 

 

 

Spec 102600 Qualifications: 

- Discrepancy on wall guard locations in Hospital Addition Semi-Private Patient Rooms. A700 Finish Schedule identifies BG-

1 in Patient Rooms; however, A700 Finish Schedule Legend identifies BG-2 for head walls in these rooms. This bid furnishes 

BG-2 in Semi-Private Patient Rooms. Contractor to verify prior to placing order. 

- Unclear on grain direction required for WP-2 in Hospital Addition Finish Legend A700. This bid furnishes a horizontal grain 

wainscot application. Contractor to verify grain direction prior to placing order. 

- Manufacturer does not recommend the use of InPro products at stairways or ramps. 

- Installation requirements were not provided for handrails or wall guards at inside and outside corners on this project. This 

bid includes standard end caps terminating prior to all corner conditions. Contractor must verify prior to placing order. 

- Exclude inside corner trim pieces at angles other than 90 degrees for sheet material. This bid includes matching Vinyl seal 

for these conditions. 

- Unclear on retainer required for Nursing Facility CG-1 as identified on A700. This bid furnishes vinyl retainers for CG-1. 

Contractor to verify prior to placing order. 

- Exclude WP-1 trim thicknesses as identified on Nurse Facility Wall Finishes and Protection A980 details 16, 17, and 18. 

IPC’s Palladium 3D system requires that thinner boards terminate into thicker boards in order to hide unfinished edges. This 

bid utilizes 3/8” vertical boards and corners, ½” horizontal boards to accommodate the identified layout. Contractor must 

verify required board thicknesses and layout prior to placing order. 

- Exclude WP-1 full height vertical corner trim as identified on Nurse Facility Wall Finishes and Protection A980 detail 16. 

IPC’s Palladium 3D system corners are only manufactured in 4ft lengths. This bid still furnishes partial height inside and 

outside corners. Contactor to verify prior to placing order. 

- IPC does not manufacture Palladium 3D inside or outside corners at angles other than 90° and 135°. This bid furnishes two 

vertical boards to be mitered in the field at these conditions. 

- IPC does not recommend use of Palladium 3D at radius conditions. IPC’s Palladium 3D boards are manufactured only as 

straight conditions. Any field applications to meet radius conditions are not the responsibility of Inpro. IPC will still furnish 

product at radius conditions. Contractor to verify prior to placing order. 

- Exclude inside and outside corners at angles other than 90 and 135 for handrail. IPC does not manufacture corner conditions 

other than 90 and 135 degrees. Rails will return to walls prior to corner conditions in these locations. 

- Exclude inside and outside corners at angles other than 90 for wall guards. IPC does not manufacture corner conditions other 

than 90 degrees. Rails will return to walls prior to corner conditions in these locations. 

mailto:bids@prowestwall.com


Page 1 of 6 
  
  

 

  QUOTATION 
 Norman S. Wright Mech. Equip. Corp.  
 2374 Gold River Rd  
 Rancho Cordova CA 95670-4555 
 Phone: 916-381-6666  Fax: 916-381-8057  
 Certified Minority Business Enterprise (NMSDC) 

 

 Quotation is Subject to Acceptance Within 30 Days and Subject to Manufacturer’s Escalation Cost at the Time of the Order. 
 
 

To: Frank Booth Design Build Co. - Eric Durbin 
 
Project: Modoc Skilled Nursing  
Location:   
Bid Date: 10/31/2023  Plan Date: 08/27/2021  Addendum:   
Project: 54140  Plan #:   Plan Status: Prelim Design  
Engineer: Frank Booth Design Build Co.  Proposal: 001627  Revision: 12  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
TERMS:  Net 30                              FOB:  FACTORY                              FRT. ALLOW: FFA 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
This Quotation Subject To Acceptance Within 30 Days. 
To the prices and terms quoted, add any manufacturers’ gross receipts, sales or use tax, either Federal, State or City, payable on the transaction under any affecting statue.  
Orders will be invoiced at price in effect at time of shipping, unless otherwise specified. Ship times are estimates only and not guaranteed. All orders subject to factory 
acceptance. No material will be accepted for return without permission. Orders may not be canceled without written permission from the manufacturers. Cancellation charges 
may apply. No warranty is offered or implied, other than the standard warranty of the manufacturer. Written copies available on request. Unless otherwise stated, we do not 
include seismic calculations, disconnect switches, starters, controls, thermostats, damper motors, internal wiring, drives, belt guards, filters, gauges, vibration isolators, and 
start-up service or supervision. Programming of DDC controls is not included in this quotation. Subject to attached terms and conditions.  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 272 Price Air Outlets 
  OBD’s for S3 & S4 only.   
 
   

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ......................................................................................  $ 12,614.00   
 
 50 Price VAV Terminal Units 

 All with CRAF1 1” foil faced fiberglass board w/ cleanroom angles, 3-row hot water coil, bottom access panel 
and controls enclosure. 

  NOTE: VAV-04-07 for cooling only, no coil. 
  EXCLUDES:  Controls, mounting of controls and seismic certification. 
 
   

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ......................................................................................  $ 26,128.00   
 
 39 Greenheck Combination Fire/Smoke Dampers 

  - (38) Class 2 Leakage with 120v 2-position Belimo actuator, OCI blade indication switch, 

  GTS-4 remote test switch and two-sided mounting angles. 

  - (1) Class 1 Stainless Steel with 120v 2-position Belimo actuator, OCI blade indication switch, 

  Momentary test switch and two-sided mounting angles. 

  EXCLUDES:  Auxiliary switch (in actuator) and ductmate connections 
 
   

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ......................................................................................  $ 23,698.00   

EricD
Cloud

EricD
Cloud

EricD
Cloud

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
230923103266only price with the O&P



Page 2 of 6 
  
  

 
 6 Greenheck Downblast Roof Exhaust Fans: TAG REF-1 thru REF-6 
  Basis of Design: Model G 

 Aluminum Housing 

 Motor - Vari-Green EC Motor 

 Control - 0-10 VDC Input (Includes Dial for Balancing) 

 Voltage - 115V/1Ph 

 UL/cUL 705 Listed - "Power Ventilators" 

 NEMA-1 Toggle Disconnect Switch (Shipped Loose) 

 Birdscreen: Galvanized 

 18" Roof Curb for Flat, Non-Metal Roof 

 Backdraft Damper (Shipped Loose) 

 Unit Warranty: 1 Yr (Standard) 
  Excludes: Seismic, Stainless Steel Hardware, Hinged Curb Cap, Curb Seal, Controls Not Stated, Extended 

Warranty, Owner Training, Special Coatings, Any Item not Stated Above 
   
  1 Greenheck Upblast Roof Exhaust Fan: TAG DEF-1 
  Basis of Design: Model CUE 

 Aluminum Housing 

 Motor - Vari-Green EC Motor 

 Control - 0-10 VDC Input (Includes Dial for Balancing) 

 UL/cUL 705 Listed - "Power Ventilators" 

 NEMA-1 Toggle Disconnect Switch (Shipped Loose) 

 18" Roof Curb for Flat, Non-Metal Roof 

 Birdscreen: Galvanized 

 Backdraft Damper (Shipped Loose) 
  Excludes: Seismic, Stainless Steel Hardware, Windband Extensions, Curb Seal, Spare Belts, Shaft Grounding, 

VFD, Controls Not Stated, Extended Warranty, Owner Training, Special Coatings, Any Item not Stated Above 
   
  1 Greenheck Grease Rated Utility Set Fan: TAG KEF-1 
  Basis of Design: Model USGF 

 Steel Construction 

 Coated with Permatector, Concrete Gray-RAL 7023, Fan And Attached Accessories 

 UL/cUL 762 Listed - "Power Ventilators for Rest. Exh. Appliances" 

 Switch, NEMA-3R, Toggle, Shipped with Unit 

 Hinged Base (Attached) 

 Grease Trap 

 Heat Baffle (Attached) 

 Clean-out Port - Factory Installed 

 20" Vented Roof Curb for Flat, Non-Metal Roof 

 Unit Warranty: 1 Yr (Standard) 
  Excludes: Seismic, Stainless Steel Hardware, Windband Extensions, Curb Seal, Spare Belts, Shaft Grounding, 

VFD, Controls Not Stated, Extended Warranty, Owner Training, Special Coatings, Any Item not Stated Above 
   
  2 Greenheck Roof Vents: TAG RV-1 and RV-2 
  Basis of Design: Model FGI and GRSI 

 Galvanized Housing 

 Birdscreen: Galvanized 

 24" Roof Curb for Flat, Non-Metal Roof 
  Excludes: Seismic, Stainless Steel Hardware, Hinged Curb Cap, Curb Seal, Controls, Extended Warranty, 

Owner Training, Special Coatings, Any Item not Stated Above 
   

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ......................................................................................  $ 22,649.00   

EricD
Cloud



Page 3 of 6 
  
  

 
 2 ABB Variable Frequency Drives Tags: HWSP-1 and HWSP-2 

 Model ACH580-PCR 

 Rated for 12 Amps (7.5 HP) Each 

 460v/3ph Electrical 

 UL Listed NEMA-1 Enclosure 

 Main Input Circuit Breaker 

 Integral 5% Input Line Reactors and EMI/RFI Filters 

 Direct Serial Communications Interface: BACnet, N2 – Johnson Control, FLN – Siemens (GP-1), Allerton 
BACtalk DDC & Modbus RTU 

 Drives Rated at 100kA SCCR 

 Bluetooth Control Panel 
  Excludes: Startup, Bypass, LonWorks Communication Protocol, Extended Warranty, Owner Trainings, Additional 

AC Line Reactor, Output LC or DVDT filters, Isolation Transformers, BMS integration, Motor Shaft Grounding, 
Installation or Wiring of Controls, Conduit, Power, Compliance with IEEE Standard 519, and Ultra Low Harmonics. 

   
  4 ABB Variable Frequency Drives Tags: HWTP-1, HWTP-2, GSP-1 and GSP-2 

 Model ACH580-PCR 

 Rated for 3 Amps (1.5 HP) Each 

 460v/3ph Electrical 

 UL Listed NEMA-1 Enclosure 

 Main Input Circuit Breaker 

 Integral 5% Input Line Reactors and EMI/RFI Filters 

 Direct Serial Communications Interface: BACnet, N2 – Johnson Control, FLN – Siemens (GP-1), Allerton 
BACtalk DDC & Modbus RTU 

 Drives Rated at 100kA SCCR 

 Bluetooth Control Panel 
  Excludes: Startup, Bypass, LonWorks Communication Protocol, Extended Warranty, Owner Trainings, Additional 

AC Line Reactor, Output LC or DVDT filters, Isolation Transformers, BMS integration, Motor Shaft Grounding, 
Installation or Wiring of Controls, Conduit, Power, Compliance with IEEE Standard 519, and Ultra Low Harmonics. 

   
 
  2 ABB Variable Frequency Drives Tags: HWPP-1 and HWPP-2 

 Model ACH580-PCR 

 Rated for 3.5 Amps (2.0 HP) Each 

 460v/3ph Electrical 

 UL Listed NEMA-1 Enclosure 

 Main Input Circuit Breaker 

 Integral 5% Input Line Reactors and EMI/RFI Filters 

 Direct Serial Communications Interface: BACnet, N2 – Johnson Control, FLN – Siemens (GP-1), Allerton 
BACtalk DDC & Modbus RTU 

 Drives Rated at 100kA SCCR 

 Bluetooth Control Panel 
  Excludes: Startup, Bypass, LonWorks Communication Protocol, Extended Warranty, Owner Trainings, Additional 

AC Line Reactor, Output LC or DVDT filters, Isolation Transformers, BMS integration, Motor Shaft Grounding, 
Installation or Wiring of Controls, Conduit, Power, Compliance with IEEE Standard 519, and Ultra Low Harmonics. 

   
 

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ......................................................................................  $ 13,125.00   
 
 1 Danfoss Plate & Frame Heat Exchanger: TAG HX-1 

 Model A64-IG10-60-TL 

 Stainless steel plates 

 Studded port inlet and outlet connections 

 Polyurethane coated carbon steel frame 

 OSHA approved protective shroud 

 ASME construction and AHRI certified thermal performance 
   

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ......................................................................................  $ 13,664.00   
 

EricD
Cloud

EricD
Cloud

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
Plus the Plumbing



Page 4 of 6 
  
  

 2 Danfoss Plate & Frame Heat Exchanger: TAG HX-2 &HX-3 

 Model A55SE-IG10-32-TL 

 Stainless steel plates 

 Studded port inlet and outlet connections 

 Polyurethane coated carbon steel frame 

 OSHA approved protective shroud 

 ASME construction and AHRI certified thermal performance 
   

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ......................................................................................  $ 15,542.00   
 
 1 Danfoss Plate & Frame Heat Exchanger: TAG DHX-1 

 Model ADW31A-IG10 

 Double Wall Construction 

 Stainless steel plates 

 Studded port inlet and outlet connections 

 Polyurethane coated carbon steel frame 

 OSHA approved protective shroud 

 ASME construction and AHRI certified thermal performance 
   

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ......................................................................................  $ 14,554.00   
 
 5 Daikin Applied Rebel Outdoor Package Rooftop A/C Unit  Tag:  RTU-1 thru 5  

 Bottom return air duct connection  

 Power exhaust fan with premium direct drive ECM motor  

 0-100% economizer with ultra low leak dampers and actuator  

 2” MERV 8 pleated TA pre-filters  

 DX coil with electronic expansion valve and stainless steel drain pan  

 SWSI AF plenum supply air fan with 1” seismic spring isolation and premium ECM motor  

 Hot water heating coil with modulating valve  

 Side horizontal supply air duct connection  

 Aluminum microchannel condenser coils with built in hail guards  

 High efficiency rotary scroll compressor -  variable speed circuit #1, fixed speed circuit #2   

 Factory charged with R410A refrigerant  

 EER’s meet or exceed California Codes  

 Low ambient controls to 25° F  

 Ebtron OA airflow measuring station with CO2 sensor  

 Double wall construction with painted outer casing and solid galvanized inner liners  

 Microtech III microprocessor controls with discharge air temperature sensor  

 BACnet MSTP communication module for BAS interface  

 VAV space control system, controlled through cooling demand  

 Single point power connection with factory mounted and wired non-fused disconnect  

 GFI service receptacle (120v by others)  

 26” spring isolated flat roof curb (shipped knocked down for field assembly)  

 1 year factory parts warranty on entire unit (labor warranty by others)  

  Excludes: Seismic cals, seismic curbs, rigging, setting, start-up, owner training, and labor warranty 
   
   

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ....................................................................................  $ 431,513.00   

EricD
Cloud

EricD
Cloud+

EricD
Cloud+
PLMB

EricD
Cloud

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
Calculated with the HX-1



Page 5 of 6 
  
  

 
 1 DAIKIN APPLIED ROOFTOP PACKAGE MAU  Tag: MAU-1  

 100% OA dampers with actuator and hoods  

 Bottom RA duct connection  

 4” MERV 13 filters  

 DX coil with expansion valve  

 SWSI direct drive supply air fan premium ODP motor and shaft grounding  

 Hot gas re-heat coil  

 Hot water coil  

 Bottom vertical SA duct connection  

 Aluminum microchannel condenser coil  

 High efficiency rotary variable speed compressor  

 Direct drive variable speed condenser fans  

 Double wall construction with R7 injected foam insulation  

 Microtech III microprocessor for discharge air temperature control  

 BACnet MSTP communication card for BAS interface  

 Single point power connection with factory mounted and wired non-fused disconnect  

 switch  

 Phase monitor with over/under voltage protection  

 Field powered GFI service receptacle (120v by others)  

 26” spring isolated flat roof curb (ships loose for field assembly)  

 1 year factory parts warranty on entire unit (labor warranty by others) 

  Excludes: Seismic Calcs, Seismic Curbs, rigging, setting, start-up, owner training, and labor warranty 

   

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ......................................................................................  $ 69,932.00   
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Norman S. Wright Mechanical Equipment Corporation 
 
Travis Pereira 
 
 
 
A) Exclusions: 
 
Construction phase IAQ, Commissioning, Seismic bracing / seismic certification for equipment other than mentioned 
above, Anchorage calculations, Equipment ID tags, Labor warranty, All warranties other than manufacturer's warranty, 
Field Testing, Special means of transportation for equipment, Storage fees for equipment, Motor shaft grounding 
protection for VFD-driven electric motors. Use of VFD-driven electric, motors without motor shaft grounding protection is 
at Buyer's own risk and may, void the warranty. Pricing for motor shaft grounding is available upon request.  Mounting, 
wiring, anchorage, conduit 
Anything mentioned above is not included 

EricD
Cloud



Page 6 of 6 
  
  

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1.  These terms and conditions apply to all purchases by Buyer (as referenced on the first page) from Norman S. Wright Mechanical Equipment Corp., a California 

corporation (hereafter “Seller”). Seller’s offer to sell equipment to Buyer expressly limits acceptance to the terms and conditions set forth herein. Notification of 

objection is hereby given to any term in any response to this offer that does not exactly match the terms of this offer. 
2.  To the extent Buyer has or had a balance due to, credit application with, or account with Seller, these terms and conditions shall supersede and control any terms 

governing the Buyer’s previous or other account, except that any personal guarantees shall continue in full force and effect unless specifically revoked in writing. The 

terms set forth herein, and on any Credit Agreement, quotation, order acknowledgement from Seller to Buyer or invoices presented to Buyer for payment are the entire 
agreement between the parties. 

3.  Payment shall be due NET 30 DAYS from the date of invoice. Discount of 1% is allowed for payment in full received by Seller before the tenth (10th) of the month 

following invoces.  If Buyer’s Credit Application with Seller is not approved, Buyer must deposit 100% of the purchase price with Seller before the order will be 
released. Payment for merchandise received shall be made as per these terms and shall not be dependent upon receipt of payment by Buyer from third parties. Service 

charges shall accrue on amounts not paid by the 25th of the month following invoice at the rate of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month (18% per annum). 

4.  If Buyer’s account balance remains unpaid 45 days following the date of the purchase, Seller, at its sole discretion, may determine the account to be in default and 
may immediately cease extending further credit to Buyer. 

5.  When reasonable grounds for insecurity arise with respect to Buyer’s ability to pay, Seller may in writing demand adequate assurance of due performance. Buyer’s 

failure to provide such assurance of due performance as is adequate under the circumstances of the particular case within five (5) calendar days of the demand is a 
default under this Agreement. Adequate assurances may include providing a bond or bonds, in the Seller’s sole discretion. 

6.  In the event of default, Seller shall have no obligation to deliver or order materials subject to an outstanding purchase order unless and until Seller receives payment 

in full for those materials and all outstanding balances. Seller may apply the payments made by Buyer in any manner that Seller, in its sole discretion, deems 
appropriate, including application of payment to service charges first, and then principal. 

7.  Seller may change the terms of this agreement, including the rate of service charge, at any time upon 30 days notice of such change. Seller may cancel Buyer’s 

credit account at any time, without notice, and with or without cause. In such event, Buyer agrees to immediately pay the outstanding balance. 
8.  In the event Seller incurs any legal fees in connection with collecting monies due, Seller shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees, expert’s fees, costs of suit 

and/or collection agency fees.  If more than one person or entity signs this application, it is understood and agreed that all entities and persons are jointly and severally 

liable for payment. In the event of litigation, Buyer and Seller agree to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of California for all disputes arising 
out of or concerning this Agreement. 

9.  In the event Buyer believes, or has reason to believe, that Seller has provided materials, equipment, or other products which are damaged or are in any way incorrect 

or unsuitable (”defective”), Buyer shall provide Seller with written notice of the same within twenty-four hours of discovery of the defect, or when Buyer should have 
discovered the defect. 

10.  EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION OF WARRANTIES. Seller’s liability for defective equipment shall be limited to any warranty provided by the 

manufacturer. THE EXPRESS WARRANTY CONTAINED HEREIN IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 

INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Buyer waives all warranties, express or 

implied, except for those furnished by the manufacturer who furnished the material to Seller.  In no event shall Seller’s liability exceed 250% of the amount 

paid to Seller for providing such materials. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the foregoing sentence is an express, negotiated agreement allocating and 

limiting liability in accordance with applicable law, including without limitation, section 2782.5 of the California Civil Code. 
11.  WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES AND LIMITATION OF REMEDIES. By accepting shipment, Buyer waives any and all special or 

consequential damages arising out of or any way related to all purchases by Buyer from Seller. Buyer specifically waives any and all damages for delay, 

including reimbursement of liquidated damages that may be imposed on Buyer. 
12.  Delivery of products, title and risk of loss pass to Buyer FOB place of manufacture. All shipping dates are approximate and are not guaranteed. 
13.  Buyer’s delivery of notice or revocation of these terms and conditions shall in no way relieve Buyer from any liability or for any indebtedness incurred prior to 

Seller’s actual receipt of such notice.  To the extent that materials or products furnished by Seller are intended by Buyer to be incorporated into a construction work of 

improvement, Buyer shall fully and promptly furnish to Seller any and all project information necessary for Seller to perfect any actual or potential mechanic’s liens, 

stop notice or bond rights. 

14.  The terms and conditions set forth herein shall apply to all equipment and/or materials furnished to Buyer by Seller. To the extent that a current or subsequent 

Purchase Order expressly incorporates by reference the terms of any contract documents, the terms set forth herein shall amend and modify the Purchase Order and any 
contract documents, and shall supersede and control any conflicting language in the Purchase Order or any of the contract documents. Terms in a subsequent Purchase 

Order that are inconsistent with the Terms and Conditions set forth herein shall apply if and only if the specific inconsistent terms have been initialed by a Seller’s 

authorized representative. Seller hereby expressly rejects any terms in the contract documents or in the Purchase Order that are inconsistent with the Terms and 
Conditions set forth herein. Seller’s obligations, if any, to supply equipment and/or materials on credit are expressly made conditional on Buyer’s assent to the terms 

and conditions herein. 

15.  Buyer shall assign to Seller any and all mechanic’s lien, stop notice, bond claims or rights that Buyer has or may have with respect to the project under the 
Mechanic’s Lien, Stop Notice and/or Bond Laws pertaining to public or private construction, or against contract proceeds or retainages payable to Buyer with respect to 

such project. In no event shall the assignment release Buyer of the underlying obligation to pay Seller the entire debt owed to Seller. Further, Buyer’s assignment to 

Seller of the claims or rights as discussed in this paragraph is in addition to any other security given to Seller or that Seller may have received from Buyer. Buyer shall 
hold all payments received in connection with materials furnished to it by Seller in trust for Seller. 

16.  Any and all returned items are subject to a minimum 25% restocking charge. A copy of the invoice must accompany returned goods. There will be no return on 

special order material. All claims for shortages must be noted on delivery tickets and reported within five days after receipt of the order. All returns must be in resalable 
condition. No returns will be accepted on custom manufactured equipment. 

17.  To the fullest extent allowed by law, Buyer agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Seller harmless from any claims, demands, liabilities, damages, causes of action, 

expenses, including attorneys’ and expert’s fees (”claims”) arising out of or in connection with any of the materials, supplies or equipment provided by Seller, 

notwithstanding any active or passive negligence on the part of Seller.  This indemnification shall not apply to claims directly resulting from Seller’s sole negligence or 

willful misconduct of Seller. 

18.  Seller shall have no liability for non-performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war (declared or undeclared); terrorism or other criminal conduct; fire, flood, 
weather; sabotage; strikes, labor or civil disturbances; governmental requests, restrictions, laws, regulations, orders, omissions or actions; unavailability of, or delays in 

utilities or transportation; default of suppliers or inability to obtain necessary equipment or materials through no fault of its own; embargoes or any other events or 

causes beyond Seller’s reasonable control (each a ”Force Majeure Event”). Deliveries or other performance may be suspended or canceled by Seller upon notice to 
Buyer of a Force Majeure event. 

19.  In the event any portion of these terms are declared by a court or arbitrator of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable as written, Buyer agrees 

that the Court or arbitrator shall modify and reform such provision to permit enforcement to the greatest extent permitted by law, and that the enforceability of the 
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall in no way be affected or impaired. 

 



Page 1 of 4 
  
  

 

  QUOTATION 
 Norman S. Wright Mech. Equip. Corp.  
 2374 Gold River Rd  
 Rancho Cordova CA 95670-4555 
 Phone: 916-381-6666  Fax: 916-381-8057  
 Certified Minority Business Enterprise (NMSDC) 

 

 Quotation is Subject to Acceptance Within 30 Days and Subject to Manufacturer’s Escalation Cost at the Time of the Order. 
 
 

To: Frank Booth Design Build Co. - Eric Durbin 
 
Project: Modoc Medical Center Hospital Add  
Location:   
Bid Date: 10/06/2023  Plan Date:             Addendum:   
Project: 64528  Plan #:   Plan Status:   
Engineer: Frank Booth Design Build Co.  Proposal: 001758  Revision: 01  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
TERMS:  Net 30                              FOB:  FACTORY                              FRT. ALLOW: FFA 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
This Quotation Subject To Acceptance Within 30 Days. 
To the prices and terms quoted, add any manufacturers’ gross receipts, sales or use tax, either Federal, State or City, payable on the transaction under any affecting statue.  
Orders will be invoiced at price in effect at time of shipping, unless otherwise specified. Ship times are estimates only and not guaranteed. All orders subject to factory 
acceptance. No material will be accepted for return without permission. Orders may not be canceled without written permission from the manufacturers. Cancellation charges 
may apply. No warranty is offered or implied, other than the standard warranty of the manufacturer. Written copies available on request. Unless otherwise stated, we do not 
include seismic calculations, disconnect switches, starters, controls, thermostats, damper motors, internal wiring, drives, belt guards, filters, gauges, vibration isolators, and 
start-up service or supervision. Programming of DDC controls is not included in this quotation. Subject to attached terms and conditions.  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 27 Price Air Outlets: TAGS E2, R1, S1, S2 
  Proposed Models: SMCD, 80 

 Standard White Finish 
  Excludes: Special Finishes, MRI Rated Construction, Dampers, Transitions 
   
 6 Price Model SDV Terminal Units: TAGS 3-01 thru 05 
  (Qty.4) - 8"Ø, (Qty.2) - 10"Ø,  

 FB1 - 1" Non-Porous Foil Faced Fiberglass Board Insulation 

 2-Row Hot Water Coil 

 Insulated Access Door 

 Controls Enclosure 
  EXCLUDES: Controls, Disconnects, Mounting of Controls, Removable Sensor, Piping Package, Hose Kits, 

Special Packaging 
   
 5 Ruskin Model FSD36 Combination Fire/Smoke Dampers: TAGS 1-01 thru 1-05 
        (Qty.1)- 6"x6", (Qty.1)- 8"x8", (Qty.1)- 24"x16", (Qty.1)- 14"x14", (Qty.1)- 10"x10" 

 120V Non-Modulating 2-position Actuator with Auxillary Switches 

 SP100 Switch Package 

 MCP4 Control Panels Which Include Position Indication Lights and Push Button Test Switch 

 Two-Sided Mounting Angles 
  Excludes: Side Plates, Smoke Detectors, TS-150 Firestat 
  



Page 2 of 4 
  
  

 
 1 Greenheck G Series Direct Drive Downblast Rooftop Exhaust Fan: TAG REF-5 
        Proposed Model: G-098-VG 

 Aluminum Housing 

 Direct Drive Vari-Green EC motor - 115V/1Ph 

 Control - Dial for balancing 

 UL/cUL 705 Listed - "Power Ventilators" 

 Switch, NEMA-1, Toggle, Shipped with Unit 

 HCAI Seismic Certified, #OSP-0148-10 

 22" Tall Roof Curb for Flat, Non-Metal Roof 

 Birdscreen: Galvanized 

 Unit Warranty: 1 Yr (Standard) 
  Excludes: Controls not Stated, Coatings, Switch or Starter, Interlock Switches, Thermostat, Hangers, Vibration 

Isolators, Start-Up or Supervision, Mechanical ID Tags, Installation, Labor or Labor Warranty 
   
 

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ........................................................................................  $ 9,658.00   
 
 1 Daikin Applied Skyline Outdoor Horizontal Air Handling Units: TAG AHU-3 

 Certified OSHPD construction 

 Inlet plenum with bottom vertical RA duct connection 

 Access section 

 SWSI direct drive plenum return air fan with seismic spring isolation and premium ODP motor 

 0-100% economizer with EA/RA/OA dampers (actuators by others) 

 2” MERV 8 pleated TA pre-filters with filter gauge (1 set) 

 Hot water coil (valve and actuator by others) 

 Chilled water coil with stainless steel drain pan (valve and actuator by others) 

 SWSI direct drive plenum supply air fan with seismic spring isolation and premium ODP motor 

 Access section 

 12” MERV 14 cartridge final filters with filter gauge (1 set) 

 Discharge plenum with bottom vertical SA duct connection 

 Double wall construction with 2” R13 injected foam insulation 

 Painted outer casing  

 Perforated metal liner on fan sections and return air plenum section walls 
       • Solid galvanized inner liners on all other sections 

 Double wall access doors in each component section  

 Curb ready base painted to match outer casing 

 30" Tall Seismic Roof Curb for Flat, Non-Metal Roof 

 Factory mounted and wired supply and return air VFD’s (dual power connections) 

 Supply and return fan airflow measuring stations with transducers 

 Unit ships in multiple sections with patented splice joints 

 Dual-Point Power Connection - 460V/3Ph 

 Marine Style LED Service Light with Switch and GFI Service Receptical - 120V By others 

 1 year factory parts warranty on entire unit (labor warranty by others) 
  Excludes: temperature controls, thermostats, valves/actuators, damper actuators, rigging, setting, startup and 

labor warranty 
   

 Net Price (Excludes Sales Tax) ....................................................................................  $ 105,741.00   
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Norman S. Wright Mechanical Equipment Corporation 
 
Chris Stewart 
 
 
 
A) Exclusions: 

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

EricD
Cloud

EricD
Cloud

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
4000 CFMThe RSMeanThere is no match of this on RSMeans the price is 17K ? 

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
233416107300 we found this



Page 3 of 4 
  
  

 
Construction phase IAQ, Commissioning, Seismic bracing / seismic certification for equipment other than mentioned 
above, Anchorage calculations, Equipment ID tags, Labor warranty, All warranties other than manufacturer's warranty, 
Field Testing, Special means of transportation for equipment, Storage fees for equipment, Motor shaft grounding 
protection for VFD-driven electric motors. Use of VFD-driven electric, motors without motor shaft grounding protection is 
at Buyer's own risk and may, void the warranty. Pricing for motor shaft grounding is available upon request.  Mounting, 
wiring, anchorage, conduit 
Anything mentioned above is not included 



Page 4 of 4 
  
  

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1.  These terms and conditions apply to all purchases by Buyer (as referenced on the first page) from Norman S. Wright Mechanical Equipment Corp., a California 

corporation (hereafter “Seller”). Seller’s offer to sell equipment to Buyer expressly limits acceptance to the terms and conditions set forth herein. Notification of 

objection is hereby given to any term in any response to this offer that does not exactly match the terms of this offer. 
2.  To the extent Buyer has or had a balance due to, credit application with, or account with Seller, these terms and conditions shall supersede and control any terms 

governing the Buyer’s previous or other account, except that any personal guarantees shall continue in full force and effect unless specifically revoked in writing. The 

terms set forth herein, and on any Credit Agreement, quotation, order acknowledgement from Seller to Buyer or invoices presented to Buyer for payment are the entire 
agreement between the parties. 

3.  Payment shall be due NET 30 DAYS from the date of invoice. Discount of 1% is allowed for payment in full received by Seller before the tenth (10th) of the month 

following invoces.  If Buyer’s Credit Application with Seller is not approved, Buyer must deposit 100% of the purchase price with Seller before the order will be 
released. Payment for merchandise received shall be made as per these terms and shall not be dependent upon receipt of payment by Buyer from third parties. Service 

charges shall accrue on amounts not paid by the 25th of the month following invoice at the rate of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month (18% per annum). 

4.  If Buyer’s account balance remains unpaid 45 days following the date of the purchase, Seller, at its sole discretion, may determine the account to be in default and 
may immediately cease extending further credit to Buyer. 

5.  When reasonable grounds for insecurity arise with respect to Buyer’s ability to pay, Seller may in writing demand adequate assurance of due performance. Buyer’s 

failure to provide such assurance of due performance as is adequate under the circumstances of the particular case within five (5) calendar days of the demand is a 
default under this Agreement. Adequate assurances may include providing a bond or bonds, in the Seller’s sole discretion. 

6.  In the event of default, Seller shall have no obligation to deliver or order materials subject to an outstanding purchase order unless and until Seller receives payment 

in full for those materials and all outstanding balances. Seller may apply the payments made by Buyer in any manner that Seller, in its sole discretion, deems 
appropriate, including application of payment to service charges first, and then principal. 

7.  Seller may change the terms of this agreement, including the rate of service charge, at any time upon 30 days notice of such change. Seller may cancel Buyer’s 

credit account at any time, without notice, and with or without cause. In such event, Buyer agrees to immediately pay the outstanding balance. 
8.  In the event Seller incurs any legal fees in connection with collecting monies due, Seller shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees, expert’s fees, costs of suit 

and/or collection agency fees.  If more than one person or entity signs this application, it is understood and agreed that all entities and persons are jointly and severally 

liable for payment. In the event of litigation, Buyer and Seller agree to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of California for all disputes arising 
out of or concerning this Agreement. 

9.  In the event Buyer believes, or has reason to believe, that Seller has provided materials, equipment, or other products which are damaged or are in any way incorrect 

or unsuitable (”defective”), Buyer shall provide Seller with written notice of the same within twenty-four hours of discovery of the defect, or when Buyer should have 
discovered the defect. 

10.  EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION OF WARRANTIES. Seller’s liability for defective equipment shall be limited to any warranty provided by the 

manufacturer. THE EXPRESS WARRANTY CONTAINED HEREIN IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 

INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Buyer waives all warranties, express or 

implied, except for those furnished by the manufacturer who furnished the material to Seller.  In no event shall Seller’s liability exceed 250% of the amount 

paid to Seller for providing such materials. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the foregoing sentence is an express, negotiated agreement allocating and 

limiting liability in accordance with applicable law, including without limitation, section 2782.5 of the California Civil Code. 
11.  WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES AND LIMITATION OF REMEDIES. By accepting shipment, Buyer waives any and all special or 

consequential damages arising out of or any way related to all purchases by Buyer from Seller. Buyer specifically waives any and all damages for delay, 

including reimbursement of liquidated damages that may be imposed on Buyer. 
12.  Delivery of products, title and risk of loss pass to Buyer FOB place of manufacture. All shipping dates are approximate and are not guaranteed. 
13.  Buyer’s delivery of notice or revocation of these terms and conditions shall in no way relieve Buyer from any liability or for any indebtedness incurred prior to 

Seller’s actual receipt of such notice.  To the extent that materials or products furnished by Seller are intended by Buyer to be incorporated into a construction work of 

improvement, Buyer shall fully and promptly furnish to Seller any and all project information necessary for Seller to perfect any actual or potential mechanic’s liens, 

stop notice or bond rights. 

14.  The terms and conditions set forth herein shall apply to all equipment and/or materials furnished to Buyer by Seller. To the extent that a current or subsequent 

Purchase Order expressly incorporates by reference the terms of any contract documents, the terms set forth herein shall amend and modify the Purchase Order and any 
contract documents, and shall supersede and control any conflicting language in the Purchase Order or any of the contract documents. Terms in a subsequent Purchase 

Order that are inconsistent with the Terms and Conditions set forth herein shall apply if and only if the specific inconsistent terms have been initialed by a Seller’s 

authorized representative. Seller hereby expressly rejects any terms in the contract documents or in the Purchase Order that are inconsistent with the Terms and 
Conditions set forth herein. Seller’s obligations, if any, to supply equipment and/or materials on credit are expressly made conditional on Buyer’s assent to the terms 

and conditions herein. 

15.  Buyer shall assign to Seller any and all mechanic’s lien, stop notice, bond claims or rights that Buyer has or may have with respect to the project under the 
Mechanic’s Lien, Stop Notice and/or Bond Laws pertaining to public or private construction, or against contract proceeds or retainages payable to Buyer with respect to 

such project. In no event shall the assignment release Buyer of the underlying obligation to pay Seller the entire debt owed to Seller. Further, Buyer’s assignment to 

Seller of the claims or rights as discussed in this paragraph is in addition to any other security given to Seller or that Seller may have received from Buyer. Buyer shall 
hold all payments received in connection with materials furnished to it by Seller in trust for Seller. 

16.  Any and all returned items are subject to a minimum 25% restocking charge. A copy of the invoice must accompany returned goods. There will be no return on 

special order material. All claims for shortages must be noted on delivery tickets and reported within five days after receipt of the order. All returns must be in resalable 
condition. No returns will be accepted on custom manufactured equipment. 

17.  To the fullest extent allowed by law, Buyer agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Seller harmless from any claims, demands, liabilities, damages, causes of action, 

expenses, including attorneys’ and expert’s fees (”claims”) arising out of or in connection with any of the materials, supplies or equipment provided by Seller, 

notwithstanding any active or passive negligence on the part of Seller.  This indemnification shall not apply to claims directly resulting from Seller’s sole negligence or 

willful misconduct of Seller. 

18.  Seller shall have no liability for non-performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war (declared or undeclared); terrorism or other criminal conduct; fire, flood, 
weather; sabotage; strikes, labor or civil disturbances; governmental requests, restrictions, laws, regulations, orders, omissions or actions; unavailability of, or delays in 

utilities or transportation; default of suppliers or inability to obtain necessary equipment or materials through no fault of its own; embargoes or any other events or 

causes beyond Seller’s reasonable control (each a ”Force Majeure Event”). Deliveries or other performance may be suspended or canceled by Seller upon notice to 
Buyer of a Force Majeure event. 

19.  In the event any portion of these terms are declared by a court or arbitrator of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable as written, Buyer agrees 

that the Court or arbitrator shall modify and reform such provision to permit enforcement to the greatest extent permitted by law, and that the enforceability of the 
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall in no way be affected or impaired. 

 



25920 Eden Landing Road 
Hayward, CA, 94545 

Phone: 510-784-0110 
Fax: 510-784-1004 

www.rfmacdonald.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

October 11, 2023 
 
 
Frank M. Booth Inc. - Granite Bay 
222 3rd Street 
Marysville, CA, 95901-5948 
 
 
Attn: Eric Durbin 
 
Re: Warnerview Skilled Nursing Facility Replacement 
 Quotation:  QUO-135809-W4P3M0 

Revision:    4  
 
  
Hello Eric, 
 
In response to your request we are pleased to offer our proposal for the equipment described in the 
attachments. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to quote on your requirements.  We trust that we will be able to review this 
proposal with you at your convenience. In the meantime if you have any questions or require additional 
information please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ashraf Qader 
Boiler Sales Engineer 
R.F. MacDonald Co. 
Phone 209-595-5780 
Ashraf.Qader@RFMacDonald.com 
 
  



  
October 11, 2023 

                               
QUO-102398-H4Q0Q7

 

 2 

 
BOILERS 
 
Two (2) Cleaver-Brooks ClearFire Model CFCE700-2000-125HW 
High-mass Condensing Firetube Boilers 
2,000,000 BTU/HR Maximum Inputs 
95.5% AHRI-Certified Thermal Efficiency 
5:1 Turndown 
125 PSIG MAWP 
ASME Section IV “H” stamp 
Duplex Stainless Steel Tubes, Tube Sheets, and Combustion Chamber  
Falcon Computerized Boiler Burner control  
Sub 20 PPM NOx 
Electrical: 120V/1Ph/60Hz 
Gas Pressure: 7” W.C. to 14” W.C. @ 2,000 CFH 
 
BOILER TRIM (MOUNTED) 

• Probe Type Low Water Cutoff control, manual reset. 

• High Water Temperature Cutoff, manual reset. 
 
BOILER TRIM (SHIPPED LOOSE FOR FIELD INSTALLATION) 

• ASME rated pressure relief valve(s) 

• Combination pressure/temperature gauge 

• Lead lag kit with supply header temperature sensor. 

• Drain valve 

• Air filter kit 

• Alarm kit 

• Condensate treatment kit 

• Air vent 
 
 

Qty DESCRIPTION Net Each Extended 

2 Cleaver Brooks CFCE700-2000-125HW Boiler $43,156.00 $86,312.00 

1 RFM Start-Up $2,760.00 $2,760.00 

1 Estimated Freight $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
2000 MBH



  
October 11, 2023 

                               
QUO-102398-H4Q0Q7

 

 

HEAT EXCHANGERS 

 

(HX-1) 

 

 
 

 

 

Qty DESCRIPTION Net Each Extended 

1 Taco PF 112-167-4-NH Heat Exchanger $41,405.00 $41,405.00 

EricD
Rectangle



  
October 11, 2023 

                               
QUO-102398-H4Q0Q7

 

 

 2 

 

 

(HX-2, HX-3) 

 

 
 

  

Qty DESCRIPTION Net Each Extended 

2 Taco PF 71‐95‐4‐NH Heat Exchanger $18,588.00 $37,176.00 

EricD
Rectangle



  
October 11, 2023 

                               
QUO-102398-H4Q0Q7

 

 

 3 

 
PUMPS 
 
(HWPP-1) 
 
Manufacturer:   Taco Comfort Solutions 
Model:                                  KV2007 
Type:                                     Vertical In-Line Pump   
Suction / Discharge:              2” /2” – Class 125 Flanges 
Construction:                        Cast Iron, with AEGIS Shaft Grounding, Ceramic Seat, Carbon Rotor, EPT 

Rubber, 250 Deg F 
Motor Rating:                      1.5 HP, ODP 
Electrical:                             460V/3PH, 1750 RPM 
Duty Point:                           75 gpm at 30 ft  
 

 
(HWSP-1, HWSP-2) 
 
Manufacturer:   Taco Comfort Solutions 
Model:                                  FI1506 
Type:                                     Frame Mounted End Suction Pump 
Suction / Discharge:              2.5” /1.5” – Class 125 Flanges 
Construction:                        Cast Iron, with AEGIS Shaft Grounding, Ceramic Seat, Carbon Rotor, EPT 

Rubber, 250 Deg F 
Motor Rating:                      7.5 HP, ODP 
Electrical:                             460V/3PH, 3450 RPM 
Duty Point:                           125 gpm at 90 ft  
 

 
 
  

Qty DESCRIPTION Net Each Extended 

2 Taco KV2007 Vertical In-Line Pumps $2,643.00 $5,286.00 

Qty DESCRIPTION Net Each Extended 

2 Taco FI1506 Frame Mounted End Suction Pumps $2,961.00 $5,922.00 

2 Taco SD025025-5 Suction Diffusers, 2.5x2.5, 125#, Flanged $397.00 $794.00 

EricD
Cloud+

EricD
Cloud+
added pumps

EricD
Cloud+

EricD
Cloud+
re-sized pumps



  
October 11, 2023 

                               
QUO-102398-H4Q0Q7

 

 

 4 

(HWTP-1, HWTP-2) 
 
Manufacturer:   Taco Comfort Solutions 
Model:                                  KV1506 
Type:                                     Vertical In-Line Pump   
Suction / Discharge:              1.5” /1.5” – Class 125 Flanges 
Construction:                        Cast Iron, with AEGIS Shaft Grounding, Ceramic Seat, Carbon Rotor, EPT 

Rubber, 250 Deg F 
Motor Rating:                      1 HP, ODP 
Electrical:                             460V/3PH, 1750 RPM 
Duty Point:                           30 gpm at 30 ft  
 

 
(GSP-1, GSP-2) 
 
Manufacturer:   Grundfos 
Model:                                  CR 10-2 
Type:                                     Vertical Multistage Centrifugal Pump   
Construction:                        Cast Iron, Silicon Carbide Seat, EPDM Rubber, 250 Deg F 
Motor Rating:                      1.5 HP, TEFC 
Electrical:                             460V/3PH, 3520 RPM 
Duty Point:                           53 gpm at 73 ft  
 

 
  

Qty DESCRIPTION Net Each Extended 

2 Taco KV1506 Vertical In-Line Pumps $2,308.00 $4,616.00 

Qty DESCRIPTION Net Each Extended 

2 Grundfos CR10-2 Vertical Multistage Centrifugal Pumps   $2,254.00 $4,508.00 

EricD
Cloud+

EricD
Cloud+
added pumps

EricD
Cloud+

EricD
Cloud+
re-sized pumps

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
Assumed the same as above



  
October 11, 2023 

                               
QUO-102398-H4Q0Q7

 

 

 5 

EXPANSION TANKS 
 
(ET-1, ET-2) 
 

 
AIR SEPARATORS 
 
(AS-1, AS-2) 
 

 
*Base ring and anchor clips are only available on 3” connections or larger. 
 
CHEMICAL POT FEEDER 
 
(CF-1, CF-2) 
 

  

Qty DESCRIPTION Net Each Extended 

1 Taco CA215-125B Expansion Tank, 57 Gallons, 125#, Sight 
Glass 

$3,120.00 $3,120.00 

1 Taco CA90-125B Expansion Tank, 23 Gallons, 125#, Sight Glass $2,430.00 $2,430.00 

Qty DESCRIPTION Net Each Extended 

1 Taco AC06-125AR Air Separator, 125PSI, 6"Flanged, Base Ring, 
Anchor Clips 

$2,514.00 $2,514.00 

1 Taco AC025-125AR Air Separator, 125PSI, 2.5"Flanged* $639.00 $639.00 

Qty DESCRIPTION Net Each Extended 

2 J.L. Wingert DB-5HD Dome Bottom Feeder, with Fill Funnel, 
Valve Package, 5 Gallons 

$764.00 $1,528.00 

EricD
Rectangle



  
October 11, 2023 

                               
QUO-102398-H4Q0Q7

 

 

 6 

Freight 
Ex-works Factory with freight allowed to jobsite, offloading and installation by others.  
 
Taxes 
No sales tax included.   
 
Warranty 
Standard manufacturer’s warranty to include parts only, labor is not included.  Standard manufacturer’s 
warranty to cover twelve (12) months from date of startup or eighteen (18) months from date of shipment, 
whichever occurs first. 
 
Notes 
 

1. Any required air pollution permits are to be obtained by others.  
2. Full boiler load as necessary will be required to perform required start-up. 
3. Pricing is for equipment only and does not include installation. 
4. VFDs to be provided by others. 
5. Mechanical schedules were reviewed in preparation of this proposal.  No specifications were 

reviewed in preparation of this proposal.  R.F. MacDonald reserves the right to revise and re-quote 
once specifications are made available. 

6. Boiler flue not included.  R.F. MacDonald can provide a flue quotation on receipt of a flue 
layout/detail. 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to quote on your requirements.  We trust that we will be able to review this 
proposal with you at your convenience. 
  



  
October 11, 2023 

                               
QUO-102398-H4Q0Q7

 

 

 7 

SALE AND PAYMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
The following sets forth the sale and payment terms and condition policies of R.F. MacDonald Co. It constitutes the general 
agreement between R.F. MacDonald Co. (“R.F. MacDonald Co.”, the “Company” or “we”) and you, its customer, under which 
products, service and parts are sold, credit is extended and payments are expected. 
 
This policy supersedes all previous sales and credit, payment terms and conditions, and finance policies issued by R.F. MacDonald 
Co. and shall remain in effect until further notice. The company reserves the right to change this policy and agreement at any time. 
 
EXTENSION OF CREDIT 
Credit is one of the most important services R.F. MacDonald Co. offers to you as a customer. An open line of credit is established for 
you based upon your needs, financial strength, and history of meeting your credit obligations. 
 
In order to insure you the best possible prices and service, we must enforce a credit and collections policy based upon sound 
business principles and good judgment. 
 
INVOICING AND PAYMENT TERMS 
Payment Terms are 25% down payment, balance Net 30 (upon approval of credit) on all invoices unless other arrangements are 
made in advance of shipment. When opening a new account with an order, the Company may require payment with the initial order 
so as not to delay shipments while credit references and financial information are being reviewed. We reserve the right to suspend 
or terminate any further performance under this agreement or otherwise in the event payment is not made when due. Quotes are 
valid for 30 days. Equipment will not be started up unless 90% of the purchase price of the equipment has been paid. 
 
Shipment Terms Unless otherwise specified in writing signed by an authorized representative of the Company, all shipments are Ex 
Works the manufacturer’s factory or R.F. MacDonald Co. warehouse as applicable. Title to the merchandise shall pass to the buyer 
upon delivery to the carrier and thereafter all risk of loss or damage shall be the buyer’s. 
 
Service Charges We reserve the right to take action to collect any invoice which is not paid when due. We also assess a late payment 
SERVICE CHARGE on the day following the due date and monthly thereafter against all amounts remaining unpaid on each such date. 
Subject to any limitations that may be imposed by applicable law, the amount of this charge is 1½% of the amount remaining unpaid 
on each such date. 
 
This policy will be applied to customers who permit their account to become delinquent. It is your responsibility to notify R.F. 
MacDonald Co. of any extenuating circumstances that may affect your payment and work out a solution. Please know that our 
interest lies not in collecting a service charge, but in receiving timely payments of your invoice. 
 
Warranty on Equipment and Material Provided by Manufacturer:  
You will rely solely on the warranty provided by the manufacturer. Your sole and exclusive remedy for breach of warranty shall be as 
provided in the manufacturer’s standard warranty.  
 
R.F. MacDonald Co. makes no warranty express or implied of any kind. We make no claim of fitness or merchantability or any other 
warranty, express or implied, nor is anyone else, whether employed by R.F. MacDonald Co., or not, authorized to do so on our 
behalf. We specifically disclaim the warranty of merchantability and the warranty of fitness. 
 
You will be invoiced in the regular manner for all materials and parts even though it may be an in-warranty transaction. Credit will be 
issued promptly on our receipt of proof of return, and, as long as the return is within the prescribed time limit and has been properly 
authorized. Please note that withholding payment of any invoice in anticipation of an in-warranty credit is not allowed with our 
terms of sale. 
 
For any items or components proposed as a substitute to specified items, it is understood that seller makes no guarantee that the 
products submitted will be accepted by the approving authority. 
 
In no event shall R.F. MacDonald Co. be liable to you or any person, corporation or other type of legal entity for any special, direct, 
indirect, incidental, liquidated or consequential damage of any kind, including but not limited to, loss of products, loss of time, loss 
of use, loss of production, loss of savings or revenues, cost of replacement goods, labor costs or other charges in connection with 
product use or malfunction, the repair or replacement of defective parts whether such claims are alleged in strict liability, 
negligence, tort, contract or otherwise and even if R.F. MacDonald Co. is informed in advance of the possibility of such damages. 
Limited Warranty on R.F. MacDonald Labor (If Applicable):  



  
October 11, 2023 

                               
QUO-102398-H4Q0Q7

 

 

 8 

If you are retaining the services of R.F. MacDonald Co.’s service department, R.F. MacDonald Co. warrants that labor performed will 
be free from defect for a period of one year from the completion of work. This limited warranty excludes remedy for damage or 
defect caused by accident, misuse, abuse, modifications not executed by R.F. MacDonald Co., improper or insufficient maintenance, 
or improper operation. Installation, operation, and maintenance shall be in accordance with the product manuals provided by the 
equipment manufacturer. R.F. MacDonald Co. shall be notified within ten (10) business days of first knowledge of defect by owner or 
its agent. R.F. MacDonald Co. shall be given first opportunity to make any repairs, replacements, or corrections to the defect within a 
reasonable period of time. R.F. MacDonald Co. makes no implied warranty of any kind. In no event shall R.F. MacDonald Co. be liable 
by virtue of this limited warranty or otherwise to you or any person, corporation or other type of legal entity for any special, indirect, 
incidental, liquidated or consequential damage of any kind. 
 
CLAIMS 
You are responsible for inspecting merchandise on receipt and for filing claims with the carriers for damage or loss. All claims for 
shortages and damages must be made in writing to the carriers within ten (10) days of receipt. We suggest you call the carrier 
immediately upon noticing any possible freight related damage and arrange for inspection before proceeding with unpacking. 
Photographs taken while the delivery truck is still on sight are recommended if possible. 
 
Under no circumstances may you withhold payment or charge the Company for freight or warranty related claims. 
 
No claim for expenses incurred for corrective work done on merchandise provided by the Company will be considered or accepted 
unless specifically agreed to in writing, in advance of the work being done, by an authorized manager of the Company. 
 
INFORMATION AND ASSISTANCE 
If at any time you have a question on an invoice from the Company, a call or note to our accounting department will bring prompt 
action toward getting the problem resolved. 
 
If it becomes necessary, at R.F. MacDonald Co.’s discretion, to take legal action in order to collect your account, R.F. MacDonald Co. 
shall be entitled to recover, in addition to any other recovery, its court costs, reasonable attorney’s fees and all other collection 
expenses. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this policy, please contact our office. 
 
We appreciate your business and look forward to providing you with reliable equipment, parts and service. 
 
Please acknowledge below your receipt and agreement to the provisions of this policy statement.   
Return the original to: 
 
R.F. MacDonald Co. 
1016 N Market Blvd, Ste 10 
Sacramento 
Phone 209-595-5780 
Fax 209-576-1312 
 
APPLICABLE LAW: This agreement shall be governed by the substantive laws of the State of California 
 
Acknowledged and Agreed To: 
Company Name:          
Signature:          
Name/Title:          
Date:           
 



© 2023 Trane Technologies     All rights reserved

    Proposal
 

Proposal is valid for 15 days.

Customer must obtain credit approval and release order to production within 60 days of proposal date.

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF Trane U.S. Inc.

DISTRIBUTION TO OTHER THAN THE NAMED RECIPIENT IS PROHIBITED

Prepared For:
All Bidders

Date: November 6, 2023 R1 November 13th, 2023

Job Name:
Modoc SNF

Engineer:   

Delivery Terms:
Freight Allowed and Prepaid - F.O.B. Factory

Payment Terms:
Net 30 Days

___________________________________________________________________________________________
Trane U.S. Inc. is pleased to provide the following proposal for your review and approval.

Documents Reviewed: Image of Split System Schedule Only
Item: A   Qty: 1   Trane/Mitsubishi Heat Pump Ductless Split System
Tag: SOU-1 / SIU-1

Including:
TRUZA0361KA70NA Outdoor Unit with Model TPKA0A0361KA80A Wall Mount Fan Coil – 3 Ton
Wired Controller (Field Installed)
Wind Baffles (Field Installed) – **Required for Low Ambient Cooling
Washable Filter
5 Year Parts Only Warranty / 7 Year Compressor Parts Only Warranty
208-230/60/1 Power Supply for Condensing Unit, Fan Coil Powered by Outdoor Unit

Not Including:
Disconnects, Line Sets, Extra Refrigerant Charging, Isolation, Extra Filters/Motors, Smoke Detectors, 
Secondary Drain Pans, Condensate Switches, Condensate Pump, Roof Curbs, Any and All Mounting 
Accessories, Start Up, Labor Warranty, Owner Training, Field Testing, Commissioning Assistance.

Item: B   Qty: 1   Trane/Mitsubishi Heat Pump Ductless Split-System
Tag: SOU-2 / SIU-2

Including:
TRUZA0241HA70NA Outdoor Unit with Model TPKA0A0241KA80A Wall Mount Fan Coil – 2 Ton
Wired Controller (Field Installed)
Wind Baffles (Field Installed) - **Required for Low Ambient Cooling
Washable Filter
5 Year Parts Only Warranty / 7 Year Compressor Parts Only Warranty
208-230/60/1 Power Supply for Condensing Unit, Fan Coil Powered by Outdoor Unit

Not Including:
Disconnects, Line Sets, Extra Refrigerant Charging, Isolation, Extra Filters/Motors, Smoke Detectors, 
Secondary Drain Pans, Condensate Switches, Condensate Pump, Roof Curbs, Any and All Mounting 
Accessories, Start Up, Labor Warranty, Owner Training, Field Testing, Commissioning Assistance.

Total Net Price Per System (Excluding Sales Tax) ................................…………................... $ 10,024.00 

ADD Price Per Condensate Pump (Excluding Sales Tax) ……………………………. $ 170.00 Per

This proposal is subject to your acceptance of the attached Trane terms and conditions.



Equipment Proposal  Page 2 of 5 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS - COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT
“Company” shall mean Trane U.S. Inc. for sales in the United States and Trane Canada ULC for sales in Canada.
1.  Acceptance.  These terms and conditions are an integral part of Company’s offer and form the basis of any agreement (the “Agreement”) 
resulting from Company’s proposal (the “Proposal”) for the sale of the described commercial equipment and any ancillary services (the 
“Equipment”).  COMPANY’S TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND EQUIPMENT PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO PERIODIC CHANGE OR AMENDMENT. 
The Proposal is subject to acceptance in writing by the party to whom this offer is made or an authorized agent (“Customer”) delivered to Company 
within 15 days from the date of the Proposal. Prices in the Proposal are subject to change at any time upon notice to Customer. If Customer accepts 
the Proposal by placing an order, without the addition of any other terms and conditions of sale or any other modification, Customer’s order shall be 
deemed acceptance of the Proposal subject to Company’s terms and conditions. If Customer’s order is expressly conditioned upon Company’s 
acceptance or assent to terms and/or conditions other than those expressed herein, return of such order by Company with Company’s terms and 
conditions attached or referenced serves as Company’s notice of objection to Customer’s terms and as Company’s counteroffer to provide Equipment 
in accordance with the Proposal and the Company’s terms and conditions.  If Customer does not reject or object in writing to Company within 10 
days, Company’s counteroffer will be deemed accepted. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Customer’s acceptance of the Equipment 
will in any event constitute an acceptance by Customer of Company’s terms and conditions.  This Agreement is subject to credit approval by Company.  
Upon disapproval of credit, Company may delay or suspend performance or, at its option, renegotiate prices and/or terms and conditions with 
Customer.  If Company and Customer are unable to agree on such revisions, this Agreement shall be cancelled without any liability.
2.  Connected Services.  In addition to these terms and conditions, the Connected Services Terms of Service (“Connected Services Terms”), 
available at https://www.trane.com/TraneConnectedServicesTerms, as updated from time to time, are incorporated herein by reference and shall 
apply to the extent that Company provides Customer with Connected Services, as defined in the Connected Services Terms.
3.  Title and Risk of Loss.  All Equipment sales with destinations to Canada or the U.S. shall be made as follows: FOB Company’s U.S. manufacturing 
facility or warehouse (full freight allowed). Title and risk of loss or damage to Equipment will pass to Customer upon tender of delivery of such to 
carrier at Company’s U.S. manufacturing facility or warehouse.
4.  Pricing and Taxes., Within forty-five (45) days following Customer acceptance of the Proposal without addition of any other terms and conditions 
of sale or any modification, Customer shall provide notification of release for immediate production at Company’s factory. Prices for Equipment are 
subject to change at any time prior to shipment to reflect any cost increases related to the manufacture, supply, and shipping of Equipment.  This 
includes, but is not limited to, cost increases in raw materials, supplier components, labor, utilities, freight, logistics, wages and benefits, regulatory 
compliance, or any other event beyond Company’s control. If shipment is delayed due to Customer's actions, Company may also charge Customer 
with storage fees. If a release is not received within 6 months following order acceptance, Company reserves the right to cancel any order. Company 
shall be entitled to equitable adjustments in the contract price to reflect any cost increases as set forth above and will provide notice to Customer 
prior to the date for which the increased price is to be in effect for the applicable customer contract.  In no event will prices be decreased.  The price 
of Equipment does not include any present or future foreign, federal, state, or local property, license, privilege, sales, use, excise, value added, gross 
receipts or other like taxes or assessments. Such amounts will be itemized separately to Customer, who will make prompt payment to Company.  
Company will accept valid exemption documentation for such taxes and assessments from Customer, if applicable. All prices include packaging in 
accordance with Company’s standard procedures.  Charges for special packaging, crating or packing are the responsibility of Customer.
5.  Delivery and Delays.  Delivery dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to deliver the 
Equipment on or before the estimated delivery date, will notify Customer if the estimated delivery dates cannot be honored, and will deliver the 
Equipment and services as soon as practicable thereafter. In no event will Company be liable for any damages or expenses caused by delays in 
delivery.
6.  Performance.  Company shall be obligated to furnish only the Equipment described in the Proposal and in submittal data (if such data is issued 
in connection with the order). Company may rely on the acceptance of the Proposal and submittal data as acceptance of the suitability of the 
Equipment for the particular project or location.    Unless specifically stated in the Proposal, compliance with any local building codes or other laws 
or regulations relating to specifications or the location, use or operation of the Equipment is the sole responsibility of Customer. If Equipment is 
tendered that does not fully comply with the provisions of this Agreement and Equipment is rejected by Customer, Company will have the right to 
cure within a reasonable time after notice thereof by substituting a conforming tender whether or not the time for performance has passed.
7. Force Majeure.  Company’s duty to perform under this Agreement and the Equipment prices are contingent upon the non-occurrence of an Event 
of Force Majeure.  If the Company shall be unable to carry out any material obligation under this Agreement due to an Event of Force Majeure, this 
Agreement shall at Company’s election (i) remain in effect but Company’s obligations shall be suspended until the uncontrollable event terminates or 
(ii) be terminated upon 10 days’ notice to Customer, in which event Customer shall pay Company for all parts of the Work furnished to the date of 
termination.  An "Event of Force Majeure" shall mean any cause or event beyond the control of Company.  Without limiting the foregoing, “Event of 
Force Majeure” includes: acts of God; acts of terrorism, war or the public enemy; flood; earthquake; tornado; storm; fire; civil disobedience; pandemic 
insurrections; riots; labor/labour disputes; labor/labour or material shortages; sabotage; restraint by court order or public authority (whether valid or 
invalid); and action or non-action by or inability to obtain or keep in force the necessary governmental authorizations, permits, licenses, certificates 
or approvals if not caused by Company; and the requirements of any applicable government in any manner that diverts either the material or the 
finished product to the direct or indirect benefit of the government.
8.  Limited Warranty.  Company warrants the Equipment manufactured by Company for a period of the lesser of 12 months from initial start-up or 
18 months from date of shipment, whichever is less, against failure due to defects in material and manufacture and that it has the capacities and 
ratings set forth in Company's catalogs and bulletins ("Warranty").  Equipment manufactured by Company that includes required start-up and 
sold in North America will not be warranted by Company unless Company performs the Equipment startup. Exclusions from this Warranty 
include damage or failure arising from: wear and tear; corrosion, erosion, deterioration; modifications made by others to the Equipment; repairs or 
alterations by a party other than Company that adversely affects the stability or reliability of the Equipment; vandalism; neglect; accident; adverse 
weather or environmental conditions; abuse or improper use; improper installation; commissioning by a party other than Company; unusual physical 
or electrical or mechanical stress; operation with any accessory, equipment or part not specifically approved by Company; refrigerant not supplied by 
Company; and/or lack of proper maintenance as recommended by Company. Company shall not be obligated to pay for the cost of lost refrigerant or 
lost product.  Company's obligations and liabilities under this Warranty are limited to furnishing replacement equipment or parts, at its option,  FCA 
(Incoterms 2000) factory or warehouse (f.o.b. factory or warehouse for US domestic purposes) at Company-designated shipping point, freight-allowed 
to Company's warranty agent's stock location, for all non-conforming Company-manufactured Equipment (which have been returned by Customer to 
Company).  Returns must have prior written approval by Company and are subject to restocking charge where applicable. Equipment, material and/or 
parts that are not manufactured by Company (“Third-Party Product(s)”) are not warranted by Company and have such warranties as may be extended 
by the respective manufacturer. CUSTOMER UNDERSTANDS THAT COMPANY IS NOT THE MANUFACTURER OF ANY THIRD-PARTY 
PRODUCT(S) AND ANY WARRANTIES, CLAIMS, STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS, OR SPECIFICATIONS ARE THOSE OF THE THIRD-
PARTY MANUFACTURER, NOT COMPANY AND CUSTOMER IS NOT RELYING ON ANY WARRANTIES, CLAIMS, STATEMENTS, 
REPRESENTATIONS, OR SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING THE THIRD-PARTY PRODUCT THAT MAY BE PROVIDED BY COMPANY OR ITS 
AFFILIATES, WHETHER ORAL OR WRITTEN. COMPANY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE.ADDITIONALLY, COMPANY MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND REGARDING PREVENTING., ELIMINATING, REDUCING OR INHIBITING ANY MOLD, 
FUNGUS, BACTERIA, VIRUS, MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR ANY OTHER CONTAMINANTS (INCLUDING COVID-19 OR ANY SIMILAR VIRUS) 



Equipment Proposal  Page 3 of 5 

(COLLECTIVELY, “CONTAMINANTS”), WHETHER INVOLVING OR IN CONNECTION WITH EQUIPMENT, ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, 
SERVICES OR OTHERWISE. IN NO EVENT SHALL COMPANY HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR THE PREVENTION, ELIMINATION, REDUCTION 
OR INHIBITION OF THE GROWTH OR SPREAD OF SUCH CONTAMINANTS INVOLVING OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY EQUIPMENT, 
THIRD-PARTY PRODUCT, OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, SERVICES OR OTHERWISE AND CUSTOMER HEREBY SPECIFICALLY 
ACKNOWLDGES AND AGREES THERETO.  No warranty liability whatsoever shall attach to Company until Customer’s complete order has been 
paid for in full and Company's liability under this Warranty shall be limited to the purchase price of the Equipment shown to be defective.  Additional 
warranty protection is available on an extra-cost basis and must be in writing and agreed to by an authorized signatory of the Company.    EXCEPT 
FOR COMPANY’S WARRANTY EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN, COMPANY DOES NOT MAKE, AND HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS, 
ANY WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED CONCERNING ITS PRODUCTS, EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY OF DESIGN, MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR OTHERS THAT ARE 
ALLEGED TO ARISE FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR TRADE.
9.  Indemnity.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Company and Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless each other from any and 
all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, resulting from death or bodily injury or damage to 
real or personal property, to the extent caused by the negligence or misconduct of their respective employees or other authorized agents in connection 
with their activities within the scope of this Agreement.  Neither party shall indemnify the other against claims, damages, expenses or liabilities to the 
extent attributable to the acts or omissions of the other party. If the parties are both at fault, the obligation to indemnify shall be proportional to their 
relative fault. The duty to indemnify will continue in full force and effect, notwithstanding the expiration or early termination hereof, with respect to any 
claims based on facts or conditions that occurred prior to expiration or termination.
10.  Insurance.  Upon request, Company will furnish evidence of its standard insurance coverage.  If Customer has requested to be named as an 
additional insured under Company’s insurance policy, Company will do so but only subject to Company’s manuscript additional insured endorsement 
under its primary Commercial General Liability policies.  In no event does Company waive any rights of subrogation. 
11.  Customer Breach. Each of the following events or conditions shall constitute a breach by Customer and shall give Company the right, without 
an election of remedies, to terminate this Agreement, require payment prior to shipping, or suspend performance by delivery of written notice: (1) Any 
failure by Customer to pay amounts when due; (2) any general assignment by Customer for the benefit of its creditors, or if Customer becomes 
bankrupt or insolvent or takes the benefit of any statute for bankrupt or insolvent debtors, or makes or proposes to make any proposal or arrangement 
with creditors, or if any steps are taken for the winding up or other termination of Customer or the liquidation of its assets, or if a trustee, receiver, or 
similar person is appointed over any of the assets or interests of Customer; (3) Any representation or warranty furnished by Customer in connection 
with this Agreement is false or misleading in any material respect when made; or (4) Any failure by Customer to perform or comply with any material 
provision of this Agreement.   Customer shall be liable to the Company for all Equipment furnished and all damages sustained by Company (including 
lost profit and overhead).
12.  Limitation of Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, IN NO EVENT SHALL COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR ANY  
SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE,  EXEMPLARY DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION 
REFRIGERANT LOSS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOST DATA, LOST REVENUE, LOST PROFITS),OR CONTAMINANTS LIABILITIES, EVEN 
IF A PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF SUCH POSSIBLE DAMAGES OR IF SAME WERE REASONABLY FORESEEABLE AND REGARDLESS 
OF WHETHER THE CAUSE OF ACTION IS FRAMED IN CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, ANY OTHER TORT, WARRANTY, STRICT LIABILITY, OR 
PRODUCT LIABILITY.  In no event will Company’s liability in connection with the provision of products or services or otherwise under this 
Agreement exceed the entire amount paid to Company by Customer under this Agreement.  
13.   CONTAMINANTS LIABILITY
The transmission of COVID-19 may occur in a variety of ways and circumstances, many of the aspects of which are currently not known.  HVAC 
systems, products, services and other offerings have not been tested for their effectiveness in reducing the spread of COVID-19, including through 
the air in closed environments.   IN NO EVENT WILL  COMPANY BE LIABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR OTHERWISE FOR ANY 
INDEMNIFICATION, ACTION, OR CLAIM, WHETHER BASED ON WARRANTY, CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, FOR ANY BODILY 
INJURY (INCLUDING DEATH), DAMAGE TO PROPERTY, OR ANY OTHER LIABILITIES, DAMAGES OR COSTS RELATED TO 
CONTAMINANTS (INCLUCING THE SPREAD, TRANSMISSION, MITIGATION, ELIMINATION, OR CONTAMINATION THEREOF) 
(COLLECTIVELY, “CONTAMINANTS LIABILITIES”) AND CUSTOMER HEREBY EXPRESSLY RELEASES  COMPANY FROM ANY SUCH 
CONTAMINANTS LIABILITIES.
14.  Nuclear Liability. In the event that the Equipment sold hereunder is to be used in a nuclear facility, Customer will, prior to such use, arrange for 
insurance or governmental indemnity protecting Company against all liability and hereby releases and agrees to indemnify Company and its suppliers 
for any nuclear damage, including loss of use, in any manner arising out of a nuclear incident, whether alleged to be due, in whole or in part to the 
negligence or otherwise of Company or its suppliers.
15.  Intellectual Property; Patent Indemnity.  Company retains all ownership, license and other rights to all patents, trademarks, copyrights, trade 
secrets and other intellectual property rights related to the Equipment, and, except for the right to use the Equipment sold, Customer obtains no rights 
to use any such intellectual property. Company agrees to defend any suit or proceeding brought against Customer so far as such suit or proceeding 
is solely based upon a claim that the use of the Equipment provided by Company constitutes infringement of any patent of the United States of 
America, provided Company is promptly notified in writing and given authority, information and assistance for defense of same. Company will, at its 
option, procure for Customer the right to continue to use said Equipment, or modify it so that it becomes non-infringing, or replace same with non-
infringing Equipment, or to remove said Equipment and to refund the purchase price.  The foregoing will not be construed to include any Agreement 
by Company to accept any liability whatsoever in respect to patents for inventions including more than the Equipment furnished hereunder, or in 
respect of patents for methods and processes to be carried out with the aid of said Equipment. The provision of Equipment by Company does not 
convey any license, by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, under patent claims covering combinations of said Equipment with other devices or 
elements. The foregoing states the entire liability of Company with regard to patent infringement. Notwithstanding the provisions of this paragraph, 
Customer will hold Company harmless against any expense or loss resulting from infringement of patents or trademarks arising from compliance with 
Customer’s designs or specifications or instructions.  
16.  Cancellation.  Equipment is specially manufactured in response to orders. An order placed with and accepted by Company cannot be delayed, 
canceled, suspended, or extended except with Company's written consent and upon written terms accepted by Company that will reimburse Company 
for and indemnify Company against loss and provide Company with a reasonable profit for its materials, time, labor, services, use of facilities and 
otherwise. Customer will be obligated to accept any Equipment shipped, tendered for delivery or delivered by Company pursuant to the order prior 
to any agreed delay, cancellation, suspension or extension of the order.  Any attempt by Customer to unilaterally revoke, delay or suspend acceptance 
for any reason whatever after it has agreed to delivery of or accepted any shipment shall constitute a breach of this Agreement.  For purposes of this 
paragraph, acceptance occurs by any waiver of inspection, use or possession of Equipment, payment of the invoice, or any indication of exclusive 
control exercised by Customer.
17.  Invoicing and Payment.  Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by Company, equipment shall be invoiced to Customer upon tender of delivery 
thereof to the carrier. Customer shall pay Company’s invoices within net 30 days of shipment date.  Company reserves the right to add to any account 
outstanding for more than 30 days a service charge equal to the lesser of the maximum allowable legal interest rate or 1.5% of the principal amount 
due at the end of each month.  Customer shall pay all costs (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by Company in attempting to collect amounts due 
and otherwise enforcing these terms and conditions.  If requested, Company will provide appropriate lien waivers upon receipt of payment.  Company 
may at any time decline to ship, make delivery or perform work except upon receipt of cash payment, letter of credit, or security, or upon other terms 



Equipment Proposal  Page 4 of 5 

and conditions satisfactory to Company. Customer agrees that, unless Customer makes payment in advance, Company will have a purchase money 
security interest in all Equipment to secure payment in full of all amounts due Company and its order for the Equipment, together with these terms 
and conditions, form a security agreement (as defined by the UCC in the United States and as defined in the Personal Property Security Act in 
Canada). Customer shall keep the Equipment free of all taxes and encumbrances, shall not remove the Equipment from its original installation point 
and shall not assign or transfer any interest in the Equipment until all payments due Company have been made. The purchase money security interest 
granted herein attaches upon Company’s acceptance of Customer’s order and on receipt of the Equipment described in the accepted Proposal but 
prior to its installation.  The parties have no agreement to postpone the time for attachment unless specifically noted in writing on the accepted order. 
Customer will have no rights of set off against any amounts, which become payable to Company under this Agreement or otherwise.
18. Claims.  Company will consider claims for concealed shortages in shipments or rejections due to failure to conform to an order only if such claims 
or rejections are made in writing within 15 days of delivery and are accompanied by the packing list and, if applicable, the reasons in detail why the 
Equipment does not conform to Customer’s order.  Upon receiving authorization and shipping instructions from authorized personnel of Company, 
Customer may return rejected Equipment, transportation charges prepaid, for replacement.  Company may charge Customer any costs resulting from 
the testing, handling, and disposition of any Equipment returned by Customer which are not found by Company to be nonconforming. All Equipment 
damaged during shipment and all claims relating thereto must be made with the freight carrier in accordance with such carrier’s policies and 
procedures. Claims for Equipment damaged during shipment are not covered under the warranty provision stated herein.
19. Export Laws.  The obligation of Company to supply Equipment under this Agreement is subject to the ability of Company to supply such items 
consistent with applicable laws and regulations of the United States and other governments.  Company reserves the right to refuse to enter into or 
perform any order, and to cancel any order, under this Agreement if Company in its sole discretion determines that performance of the transaction to 
which such order relates would violate any such applicable law or regulation.  Customer will pay all handling and other similar costs from Company’s 
factories including the costs of freight, insurance, export clearances, import duties and taxes. Customer will be “exporter of record” with respect to 
any export from the United States of America and will perform all compliance and logistics functions in connection therewith and will also comply with 
all applicable laws, rules and regulations. Customer understands that Company and/or the Equipment are subject to laws and regulations of the 
United States of America which may require licensing or authorization for and/or prohibit export, re-export or diversion of Company’s Equipment to 
certain countries, and agrees it will not knowingly assist or participate in any such diversion or other violation of applicable United States of America 
laws and regulations. Customer agrees to hold harmless and indemnify Company for any damages resulting to Customer or Company from a breach 
of this paragraph by Customer.
20.  General.  Except as provided below, to the maximum extent provided by law, this Agreement is made and shall be interpreted and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the state of New York for Equipment shipped to a U.S. location and the laws of the province to which Equipment is 
shipped within Canada, without regard to its conflict of law principles that might otherwise call for the application of a different state’s or province’s 
law, and not including the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods.  Any action or suit arising out of or related to 
this Agreement must be commenced within one year after the cause of action has accrued. To the extent the Equipment is being used at a site owned 
and/or operated by any agency of the Federal Government, determination of any substantive issue of law shall be according to the Federal common 
law of Government contracts as enunciated and applied by Federal judicial bodies and boards of contract appeals of the Federal Government.  This 
Agreement contains all of the agreements, representations and understandings of the parties and supersedes all previous understandings, 
commitments or agreements, oral or written, related to the subject matter hereof.  This Agreement may not be amended, modified or terminated 
except by a writing signed by the parties hereto.  No documents shall be incorporated herein by reference except to the extent Company is a signatory 
thereon. If any term or condition of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any rule of law, all other terms and conditions 
of this Agreement will nevertheless remain in full force and effect as long as the economic or legal substance of the transaction contemplated hereby 
is not affected in a manner adverse to any party hereto. Customer may not assign, transfer, or convey this Agreement, or any part hereof, or its right, 
title or interest herein, without the written consent of the Company.  Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of Customer’s permitted successors and assigns. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which when executed 
shall be deemed to be an original, but all together shall constitute but one and the same Agreement.  A fully executed facsimile copy hereof or the 
several counterparts shall suffice as an original. 
21. Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Clause.  Company is a federal contractor that complies fully with Executive Order 11246, 
as amended, and the applicable regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Parts 60-1 through 60-60, 29 U.S.C. Section 793 and the applicable regulations 
contained in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-741; and 38 U.S.C. Section 4212 and the applicable regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-250 Executive Order 
13496 and Section 29 CFR 471, appendix A to subpart A, regarding the notice of employee rights  in the United States and with Canadian Charter 
of Rights and Freedoms Schedule B to the Canada Act 1982 (U.K.) 1982, c. 11 and applicable Provincial Human Rights Codes and employment law 
in Canada.  
22.  U.S. Government Work. 
The following provision applies only to direct sales by Company to the US Government.  The Parties acknowledge that Equipment ordered 
and delivered under this Agreement are Commercial Items as defined under Part 12 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR). In particular, 
Company agrees to be bound only by those Federal contracting clauses that apply to “commercial” suppliers and that are contained in FAR 52.212-
5(e)(1).  
The following provision applies only to indirect sales by Company to the US Government.  As a Commercial Item Subcontractor, Company 
accepts only the following mandatory flow down provisions:  52.219-8; 52.222-26; 52.222-35; 52.222-36; 52.222-39; 52.247-64.  If the sale of the 
Equipment is in connection with a U.S. Government contract, Customer certifies that it has provided and will provide current, accurate, and complete 
information, representations and certifications to all government officials, including but not limited to the contracting officer and officials of the Small 
Business Administration, on all matters related to the prime contract, including but not limited to all aspects of its ownership, eligibility, and performance.  
Anything herein notwithstanding, Company will have no obligations to Customer unless and until Customer provides Company with a true, correct 
and complete executed copy of the prime contract.  Upon request, Customer will provide copies to Company of all requested written communications 
with any government official related to the prime contract prior to or concurrent with the execution thereof, including but not limited to any 
communications related to Customer's ownership, eligibility or performance of the prime contract.  Customer will obtain written authorization and 
approval from Company prior to providing any government official any information about Company's performance of the work that is the subject of 
the Proposal or this Agreement, other than the Proposal or this Agreement.
23. Limited Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  If Customer is an Indian tribe (in the U.S.) or a First Nation or Band Council (in Canada), Customer, 
whether acting in its capacity as a government, governmental entity, a duly organized corporate entity or otherwise, for itself and for its agents, 
successors, and assigns: (1) hereby provides this limited waiver of its sovereign immunity as to any damages, claims, lawsuit, or cause of action 
(herein “Action”) brought against Customer by Company and arising or alleged to arise out of the furnishing by Company of any product or service 
under this Agreement, whether such Action is based in contract, tort, strict liability, civil liability or any other legal theory; (2) agrees that jurisdiction 
and venue for any such Action shall be proper and valid (a) if Customer is in the U.S., in any state or United States court located in the state in which 
Company is performing this Agreement or (b) if Customer is in Canada, in the superior court of the province or territory in which the work was 
performed; (3) expressly consents to such Action, and waives any objection to jurisdiction or venue; (4) waives any requirement of exhaustion of tribal 
court or administrative remedies for any Action arising out of or related to this Agreement; and (5) expressly acknowledges and agrees that Company 
is not subject to the jurisdiction of Customer’s tribal court or any similar tribal forum, that Customer will not bring any action against Company in tribal 
court, and that Customer will not avail itself of any ruling or direction of the tribal court permitting or directing it to suspend its payment or other 
obligations under this Agreement.  The individual signing on behalf of Customer warrants and represents that such individual is duly authorized to 



Equipment Proposal  Page 5 of 5 

provide this waiver and enter into this Agreement and that this Agreement constitutes the valid and legally binding obligation of Customer, enforceable 
in accordance with its terms.

1-26.130-4 (0622)
Supersedes 1-26.130-4(1221b)



QUOTE    

Q-00184204
VERSION: 4

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

CALIFORNIA HYDRONICS- HAYWARD 
2293 Tripaldi Way
Hayward, CA  94545  
WWW.CHCHYDRO.COM

Attn:   Corina Heier Bid Date:  
                                                                  

We are pleased to offer the following for your consideration based on documents dated 

This quotation is offered pursuant to the Terms and Conditions at end of this document – CHC does not agree to accept other terms and conditions unless noted   within 
this quotation.

 Due to the increasing costs of materials leading to multiple manufacturer price increases with minimal notice, exorbitant 
increases in freight costs (shortage of truckers, labor, containers, port issues, fuel, surcharges) compounded by multiple (rather 
than consolidated) shipments and expedited shipping due to extended lead times, our pricing is subject to change unless we 
receive a purchase order within 30 days of the submission of this proposal with no limitation to hold shipments. Quote values 
based on today’s pricing. For a discussion regarding construction schedules and/or escalation considerations, please contact your 
CHC account representative.

Tag QNTY Description Ship
WT

Net Each Ext. Total

CP-1 1
B&G PL-36B all bronze 1/6 HP/115/1 inline, 4 GPM at 15 'TDH, 
XX” flanges.
This unit is lead free to meet AB1953 compliance.

13.1 $771.00 $771.00

CP-2 1
B&G PL-30B all bronze 1/12 HP/115/1 inline, 1 GPM at 6 'TDH, 
XX” flanges.
This unit is lead free to meet AB1953 compliance.

11.6 $749.00 $749.00

CP-3 1
B&G PL-30B all bronze 1/12 HP/115/1 inline, 1 GPM at 2 'TDH, 
XX” flanges.
This unit is lead free to meet AB1953 compliance.

11.6 $749.00 $749.00

DBP-1 1
FlowTherm Systems multi stage variable speed Duplex pressure 
booster.
Model FMV2.1-9 consisting of 2 equal sized pumps
Approvals: UL Listed, NSF-61 Certified, City of LA Approval RR 
5706

Design Conditions:
• System flow rate: 348 GPM
• Available suction pressure: 8.3 psig
• Design boost pressure: 60 psid
• Design discharge pressure: 68.3 psig
• Maximum operating pressure: 199 psig

Construction Detail

1 $39,951.00 $39,951.00

Job Name Job City, State Job #

Modoc Skilled Nursing Center Alturas, CA 22-00598

Engineer Document Phase Quote Date 

90% CD Jan 31, 2023

http://www.chchydro.com/
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
7.5 HP

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTE    

Q-00184204
VERSION: 4

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

Tag QNTY Description Ship
WT

Net Each Ext. Total

• (2) Xylem Model 33eSV-2/2 stage vertical multi stage 
pumps each sized for 174 GPM at 92.4' TDH using 7.5 
HP, 3500 RPM, TEFC premium efficient VFD-rated 
motors.

• (2) 2.5" silent check valve
• (2) 4" 304SS headers with grooved system 

connections
• (1) Structural steel welded frame per AWS D1.1 

standards
• Suction and discharge headers are 100% supported 

from booster frame
• Isolation butterfly valves with stainless steel discs with 

dead end, shut off, and operating pressure rating of 
250 psig.

• Thermal purge valves for each pump
• Liquid filled pressure gauges on suction and discharge 

headers
• Entire frame, pumps, suction and discharge headers, 

and all supports are primered and painted with 
machine grey enamel.

Control System:
• FlowTherm Systems Aqualogic XL control panel 

includes:
• PID controller with 6" color touchscreen HMI
• Single point power connection with non-fused 

disconnect rated for 460v/3ph/60hz
• NEMA 1 enclosure
• Schnieder Altivar 212 variable frequency drives
• Individual circuit breaker disconnects for each pump
• Hand-Off-Auto selector switches for each pump
• Manual speed control
• Automatic lead/lag pump rotation
• Dynamic Set-Point Adjustment (DSA)
• Header-mounted suction and discharge pressure 

transducers
• Modbus communication
• Remote system enable/disable
• System protections with visual alarms:
• No demand shutdown
• Low suction pressure shutdown + alarm
• Low system pressure alarm
• High system pressure shutdown + alarm
• High temperature shutdown + alarm
• Motor overload
• General alarm contacts for remote monitoring

Notes and Exceptions:
• Scheduled performance exceeds the ability of the 

FMV2.1-9 pressure booster. The FMV2.1-9 can 
provide 174GPM @ 40PSI boost each pump. Will 
need to upsize to an FMV2.1-10 to provide 174GPM 
@ 60PSI boost each.

DBP-1 (see notes) 1
FlowTherm Systems multi stage variable speed Duplex pressure 
booster.
Model FMV2.1-10 consisting of 2 equal sized pumps
Approvals: UL Listed, NSF-61 Certified, City of LA Approval RR 
5706

Design Conditions:
• System flow rate: 348 GPM
• Available suction pressure: 8.3 psig

1 $39,951.00 $39,951.00

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTE    

Q-00184204
VERSION: 4

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

Tag QNTY Description Ship
WT

Net Each Ext. Total

• Design boost pressure: 60 psid
• Design discharge pressure: 68.3 psig
• Maximum operating pressure: 199 psig

Construction Details:
• (2) Xylem Model 33eSV-2 stage vertical multi stage 

pumps each sized for 174 GPM at 140' TDH using 10 
HP, 3500 RPM, TEFC premium efficient VFD-rated 
motors.

• (2) 2.5" silent check valve
• (2) 4" 304SS headers with grooved system 

connections
• (1) Structural steel welded frame per AWS D1.1 

standards
• Suction and discharge headers are 100% supported 

from booster frame
• Isolation butterfly valves with stainless steel discs with 

dead end, shut off, and operating pressure rating of 
250 psig.

• Liquid filled pressure gauges on suction and discharge 
headers

• Entire frame, pumps, suction and discharge headers, 
and all supports are primered and painted with 
machine grey enamel.

Control System:
• FlowTherm Systems Aqualogic XL control panel 

includes:
• PID controller with 6" color touchscreen HMI
• Single point power connection with non-fused 

disconnect rated for 460v/3ph/60hz
• NEMA 1 enclosure
• Schnieder Altivar 212 variable frequency drives
• Individual circuit breaker disconnects for each pump
• Hand-Off-Auto selector switches for each pump
• Manual speed control
• Automatic lead/lag pump rotation
• Dynamic Set-Point Adjustment (DSA)
• Header-mounted suction and discharge pressure 

transducers
• Modbus communication
• Remote system enable/disable
• System protections with visual alarms:
• No demand shutdown
• Low suction pressure shutdown + alarm
• Low system pressure alarm
• High system pressure shutdown + alarm
• High temperature shutdown + alarm
• Motor overload
• General alarm contacts for remote monitoring

Notes and Exceptions:
• FMV2.1-10 will meet the scheduled performance, 

FMV2.1-9 will be short performance.

DBP-1 1
Packaged System Start-Up: Cost for authorized CHC 
technician: Included 

Contractor shall be responsible for, and must confirm, pre start-
up preparation; Site utilities must be purged, tested & connected 
to system load prior to start-up visit. Installing contractor must be 
present and system load available to properly start system. Pre-
start-up forms must be returned to CHC Tech. Services. Prior 
scheduling required for our factory start-up and warranty 

$0.00 $0.00



QUOTE    

Q-00184204
VERSION: 4

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

Tag QNTY Description Ship
WT

Net Each Ext. Total

assistance, we are not a 24/7 service company. Startups 
performed weekdays during normal working hours. 

Notes & Exclusions:
1. Site conditions outside of our control which require a second 
trip or additional day of start-up service will be billed per hour. 
2. Commissioning Services are not provided by CHC. 
3. Excludes any seismic calculations, supports or coatings other 
than factory standard unless stated otherwise. 
4. Transportation of system to mechanical spaces is “by others”. 
5. An approved submittal is required prior to order release. 

Qualifications & Exclusions for this Package. 
1. Our pre-assembled packaged systems are authorized to 
display the “UL” label for 3rd party quality assurance. All 
components are pre-piped and mounted onto a heavy, welded 
structural steel frame and base built to AWS D1.1 
specifications. Operational testing is NOT provided. Our 
completed systems are hydrostatic pressure tested prior to 
shipment.
2. Start-up service is available when system is ready to operate 
and all services are connected and tested. Labor is for one (1) 8-
hour day including travel time. If additional time is required, a fee 
of $180/hour will be charged, plus any additional expenses.
3. Unless otherwise stated, special seismic construction, seismic 
certification, seismic frame calculations, seismic anchorage 
calculations, or seismic testing is NOT included. Please contact 
us for additional cost if required.
4. Unless otherwise stated, our standard gray, water-base 
enamel is applied to all metal frame surfaces, piping, and 
components. If special metal preparation, special paint, or 
coatings are required, please contact us for additional cost.
5. Unless otherwise stated, spring isolators, vibration eliminator 
mounts, or special mounting brackets are NOT included. If 
required, please contact us for additional cost.
6. Unless otherwise stated, insulation for piping and components 
is NOT included. Calcium silicate pipe shields or other insulated 
pipe supports are NOT included. Please call for additional cost 
required.
7. All piping, pipe materials, welding procedures, valves, fittings, 
and hardware are in accordance with ASME B31.9 standards 
unless otherwise noted. If other standards or materials are 
required, please call for additional cost.
8. Any controls and internal wiring to electrical components 
furnished with our skid will be supplied in accordance with our 
quotation. If additional controls, special interface connections, or 
communication protocols are required, please call for additional 
cost. Unless stated above or otherwise listed in this quotation we 
have not provided for building system communications

DHX-1 1
B & G GPX-AP20-DW plate & frame type 316 stainless steel 
plates, nitrile gaskets, 2” 316SS studded ports, 57 # of plates, 
150# ASME, AHRI Certified Std 400, 316L SS safety shroud, 
Double walled

Side A
Fluid: Water
Flow: 101.8GPM
EWT: 150F
LWT: 120F
Pressure Drop: 4.91PSIG

Side B
Fluid: Water
Flow: 50GPM
EWT: 50F

1 $9,525.00 $9,525.00

EricD
Rectangle



QUOTE    

Q-00184204
VERSION: 4

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

Tag QNTY Description Ship
WT

Net Each Ext. Total

LWT: 110F
Pressure Drop: 1.28PSIG

DHX-1 non-AHRI 400 
VE

1
B & G GPX-P20-DW plate & frame type 316 stainless steel 
plates, nitrile gaskets, 2” 316SS studded ports, 26 # of plates, 
150# ASME, 316L Safety Shroud, double walled

Side A
Fluid: Water
Flow: 101.3GPM
EWT: 150F
LWT: 120F
Pressure Drop: 4.8PSIG

Side B
Fluid: Water
Flow: 50GPM
EWT: 50F
LWT: 110F
Pressure Drop: 1.4PSIG

Notes and Exceptions:
• VE option, AHRI 400 is only required for space 

heating/cooling, unless job specific requirement. 
This heat exchanger is not AHRI 400 certified

1 $6,333.00 $6,333.00

HPT-1 1 Wessels FX-300V bladder hydropneumatic tank for potable 
water, vertical mount. Non-ASME. 80 gallon volume/accept

141 $1,363.00 $1,363.00

ET-1 1 T-42V NON-CODE POTABLE TANK 23 $451.00 $451.00

ET-2 1 T-42V NON-CODE POTABLE TANK 23 $451.00 $451.00

GWH-1,2 2 Bock OptiTherm OT-300N-A condensing water heater, up to 97% 
thermal efficiency, modulating, 300 MBH max input, 135 MBH 
min input, 20 ppm LoNOX, 150# ASME rated, 125 Gal. Glass 
lined steel tank w/hand hole clean-out and factory dielectric 
fittings. LCD user interface and automatic anode protection. Incl. 
2 HW/2CW 2” MIPT side tappings and 150# T&P valve installed. 
Gas: 1-1/2” NPT, Air: 4” PVC, Flue: 4” PVC, Refer to IOM for 
air/vent max lengths. Five (5) year tank and heat exchanger 
warranty. 
Elect.: 120 V/60 Hz/5 amps, 5K SCCR rating. Gas pressure 
required: 6-14” WC. 
Shipped loose for contractor install: (1) condensate elbow 
assembly.
Condensate line requires gravity drain field piping; housekeeping 
pad or low profile condensate pump may be required for proper 
drainage, by contractor.

1100 $14,652.00 $29,304.00

GWH-1,2 2 4" x 36" PVC-FGC CONCENTRIC VENT KIT 1 $550.00 $1,100.00

GWH-1,2 1 CBM-226 flue side neutralizing tube designed to neutralize acidic 
condensate produced by high efficiency boiler, raises the PH 
level to a near to neutral level of 6.0 to 7.0 PH. 1500 MBH. 11 
GPH, 1” poly couplings, 3/8" threaded rod bases. Requires 
gravity flow from boiler to drain (or) separate condensate pump 
required.

9 $152.00 $152.00

GWH-3 1
Bock OptiTherm OT-150N condensing water heater, Nat. Gas, 

670 $8,690.00 $8,690.00

CORINAH
Rectangle



QUOTE    

Q-00184204
VERSION: 4

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

Tag QNTY Description Ship
WT

Net Each Ext. Total

up to 99% thermal efficiency, modulating, 150 MBH max input, 
60 MBH min input, 20 ppm LoNOX, 150# NON-ASME rated, 99 
Gal. Glass lined steel tank w/hand hole clean-out and factory 
dielectric fittings. LCD user interface and automatic anode 
protection. Incl. 1.5” MIPT HW/CW & 1” HWR side ports, and 
150# T&P valve installed. Gas: ¾” NPT, Air: 3” PVC, Flue: 3” 
PVC, Refer to IOM for air/vent max lengths. Five (5) year tank 
and heat exchanger warranty. 
Elect.: 120 V/60 Hz/5 amps, 5K SCCR rating. Gas pressure 
required: 6-14” WC. 
Shipped loose for contractor install: (1) condensate elbow 
assembly.
Condensate line requires gravity drain field piping; housekeeping 
pad or low profile condensate pump may be required for proper 
drainage, by contractor.

GWH-3 1
CBM-225 flue side neutralizing tube designed to neutralize acidic 
condensate produced by high efficiency boiler, raises the PH 
level to a near to neutral level of 6.0 to 7.0 PH. 225 MBH max. 
1.7 GPH, 3/4” couplings, 1/2" hose barb fittings. 

Requires gravity flow from boiler to drain or if required a separate 
condensate pump (not included).

2.5 $62.00 $62.00

GWH-3 1 3" x 20" PVC-FGC CONCENTRIC VENT KIT 1 $281.00 $281.00

GWH-1,2,3 Startup 1
Start-up by factory authorized CHC technician Contractor shall 
be responsible for, and must confirm, pre start-up preparation. 
CHC is not responsible for external controls or incoming utilities. 
Site utilities must be purged, tested & connected to system prior 
to start-up visit. Installing contractor must be present and system 
load available to properly fire boiler(s). Pre-start-up forms must 
be returned to CHC Tech Services. Site conditions outside of our 
control which require a second trip or additional day of start-up 
service will be billed at $180.00 per hour. Start-up requires 
combustion/CO2 testing, adjust and documentation by qualified 
technician as per Boiler IOM. Install & Maintenance responsibility 
is by others. Warranty requires written record of start-up testing 
and regular maintenance as outlined within IOM. Start-Up may 
be performed by qualified contractor or is available as stated 
above. 
Boiler Notes & Exclusions:
1. Local air quality regulations may require source testing of 
certain gas fired appliances in order to obtain an operating permit 
and assure compliance with local emission regulations. The 
owners or their representative are responsible for meeting all 
codes and regulations regarding the installation and operation of 
this equipment. CHC is not providing source testing with this 
quotation. 
2. Excludes all combustion air piping, flue venting, fuel piping, 
control and sensor mounting, wiring or connection unless stated 
otherwise. 
3. Price does not include any seismic calculations or supports, 
coatings other than factory standard or Low NOx requirements 
unless stated otherwise. 
4. Gas train sized for 1/2 psi unless stated otherwise. 
5. Burner voltage and site gas pressure to be confirmed at time 
of order. 
6. An approved submittal is required prior to order release. 
7. Exposed piping may require field insulation installed to comply 
with local safety codes. Insulation cannot be factory installed.

$0.00 $0.00

CORINAH
Rectangle



QUOTE    

Q-00184204
VERSION: 4

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

Tag QNTY Description Ship
WT

Net Each Ext. Total

CS-1 (Priced 1ea) 1
B&G CB-3/4S, Circuit Setter, Lead-Free brass body with 3/4" 
sweat ends, cupped by cupped. AB1953/ANSI/NSF-61 Annex G 
compliant.

1.4 $92.00 $92.00

CS-2 (Priced 1ea) 1
B&G CB-1/2S, Circuit Setter, Lead-Free brass body with 1/2" 
sweat ends, cupped by cupped. AB1953/ANSI/NSF-61 Annex G 
compliant.

1.3 $86.00 $86.00

CS-3 (Priced 1ea) 1
B&G CB-1/2S, Circuit Setter, Lead-Free brass body with 1/2" 
sweat ends, cupped by cupped. AB1953/ANSI/NSF-61 Annex G 
compliant.

1.3 $86.00 $86.00

Quote Total $140,147.00

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to give us a call. Terms and Conditions as follows.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this quotation.

Sincerely – Kurt Rapp

Email: krapp@chchydro.com

Direct:  
Line



Rev. 05/10/22 

 

 
 

TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE 
All sales of goods based upon quotations provided by California Hydronics Corporation, 
Columbia Hydronics Company, CHC Pacific or FlowTherm systems (hereinafter referred 
to as CHC) are made subject to the terms and conditions below. 

 
It is mutually agreed between CHC and Buyer that the terms and conditions contained 
herein constitute the entire complete and exclusive agreement and understanding between 
CHC and the Buyer and supersede all other agreements, oral or written heretofore made 
between Buyer and Seller relating to the subject matter contained herein and if Buyer 
presents a Purchase Order with other terms and conditions, the terms and conditions 
expressed herein will control. No understanding, promise or representation, and no waiver 
alteration, addition to, or modification of any provision hereof, shall be binding upon CHC 
unless agreed to in writing by CHC’s Chief Executive Officer or CHC’s Chief Financial 
Officer. The terms set forth herein shall apply to each purchase agreement as if set forth 
separately for each order. In the event that any provision of the Purchase Order is found to 
be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, all remaining provisions of the Purchase 
Order shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
Clarifications & Exclusions on Quotations: For any item on the quote that indicates ‘NO 
SPECS’ CHC reserves the right  to  re-quote the price once written specifications are 
received from Buyer or Buyer’s designated representative. For any items on the quote for 
which ‘ALTERNATES’ are offered for consideration, those alternatives are subject to 
Buyer’s or Buyer’s designated representative’s approval. For any items on the quote that 
includes the statement ‘ALT MFG’ CHC believes, but does not guarantee, the item meets 
the intent of the written specifications; CHC merely offers the item for Buyer’s 
consideration. CHC does not provide, and all quotations exclude the provision of SEISMIC 
certification of equipment, seismic analysis, shake table testing, seismic experience data, 
seismic calculations or supports, and guarantees regarding coatings, other than factory 
standard, unless these items are explicitly included within CHC quote descriptions. 
Quotations exclude all requirements listed under the EXECUTION portion of the 
specifications. 

 
Liability: CHC SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, 
INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OR 
LOSSES WHICH MAY BE SUFFERED BY BUYER WITH RESPECT TO THIS 
AGREEMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF PRESENT OR 
PROSPECTIVE PROFITS, LOSS OF INCOME OR REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, 
INVESTMENTS OR COMMITMENTS, OR LOSS OF BUSINESS OR DATA, 
WHETHER IN AN ACTION IN CONTRACT, EQUITY, NEGLIGENCE, INTENDED 
CONDUCT, TORT, OR OTHERWISE (INCLUDING BREACH OF WARRANTY, 
NEGLIGENCE, AND STRICT LIABILITY IN TORT), EVEN IF SUCH CHC HAS 
BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THE TOTAL 
AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF CHC FOR CLAIMS ASSERTED UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE TOTAL PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
PRICE. CHC WILL NOT ACCEPT INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSES. 

 
Pricing: All prices are valid for 30 days, in United States dollars and are exclusive of tax. 
Buyer agrees to pay and be responsible for payment of any applicable taxes, except for 
taxes based on CHC’s net income. Unless specific pre-payment terms are noted within 
body of quotation, Buyer shall pay all invoices within 30 days of receipt. For all 
commercial projects over $5,000.00, Buyer will provide the address of the contract work, 
and information for pre-lien purposes prior to CHC accepting the Purchase Order. 

 
Shipping & Freight: For project purchase orders valued $10,000.00 or greater, CHC ships 
FFA/FOB origin via common ground carrier to Buyer’s specified location in contiguous 
US-FFA Seattle Dock for AK jobs. Otherwise, orders are shipped PP&CHG/FOB origin 
via common ground carrier to Buyer’s specified location. Buyer will  pay  additional charges 
for any special shipping requirements. The Buyer agrees to inspect all shipments of goods 
in accordance with this agreement upon receipt thereof and to report immediately any 
damage or shortage to the seller and to delivering carrier. Buyer also agrees to 
cooperate with CHC to pursue claims for any damage or shortage against the carrier. 
Unless otherwise so specified, CHC shall not bear the risk of loss of, or damage to, the 
Goods covered by the Purchase Order until delivered to Buyer's plant or to such other 
place as may be designated on the face of the Purchase Order, unless Buyer requires 
special shipping requirements. CHC shall also not bear the risk of loss of, or damage to, 
rejected Goods after receipt of Buyer's notice of rejection; provided, however, that Buyer 
shall bear such risk as to loss or damage caused by willful or negligent acts of its officers, 
agents or employees acting within the scope of their employment. 

 
CHC shall provide an estimate of the date items will arrive at Buyer’s location. This 
will be estimates only and CHC does not guarantee the items will arrive by any specific 
date. CHC does not assume responsibility for costs incurred by the Buyer due to failure 
of delivery of the items on a scheduled date. 

 
Title: Right and title to items purchased from CHC will pass upon payment for said items 
by Buyer, regardless of whether the item has been installed into the Buyer’s project or job 
site. 

 
Returns &/or Cancellations Policy: All custom built and special orders cannot be cancelled 
once the Purchase Order is accepted and are not eligible for return. CHC stock products can 
be returned, if in excellent condition and in original undamaged shipping boxes, but will be 
subject to 25% re-stock charges. Buyer must obtain written permission from CHC prior to 
returning any item, and if that permission is not obtained, CHC will not accept the returned 
item. 

 

Lead Time: All prices offered in this quotation are based on standard factory lead times (or) 
as stated within the quotation. The quoted lead time begins only after Buyer has signed and 
accepted the Purchase Order Terms and Conditions and returned a copy of applicable 
submittals marked “approved and released”. CHC may expedite a shipment upon request, at 
an additional charge. 

 
CHC shall provide an estimate of the date items will arrive, ETA to Buyer’s location. This 
will be estimates only and CHC does not guarantee the items will arrive by any specific date. 
CHC does not assume responsibility for costs incurred by the Buyer due to failure of 
delivery of the items on a scheduled date. 

 
Job Site Assistance: CHC Sales Engineers are available at the Buyer’s job site to answer 
questions regarding commercial engineered equipment purchased from CHC including 
consulting during installation of CHC provided items, to assure quality and satisfaction. 
Assistance is available on site, if requested two weeks prior to the desired date, and via 
telephone. Travel charges may apply, subject to location, contact CHC for specifics. 

 
Start-Up: CHC will provide factory authorized start-up with the purchase of commercial 
equipment. Rates will vary by equipment type and project location. Services are available 
during normal workdays and hours. Projects requiring that specific prevailing wage 
requirements be met may require additional cost and arrangements. Buyer must provide at 
least two weeks’ notice to CHC, prior to the visit, and be on site to coordinate with any other 
third-party staff. If additional jobsite visits are required for circumstances not related to our 
equipment, CHC reserves the right to request a purchase order to cover our additional labor 
costs. 

 
Commissioning: CHC does not provide commissioning services. CHC will provide training 
as outlined in the Purchase Order but will not be responsible for commissioning services. 

 
Warranty: For items provided by CHC, but manufactured by others, CHC extends the 
manufacturer’s warranty to the Buyer. For items manufactured by CHC, CHC provides a 1-
y e a r  warranty that the deliverables hereunder will be free from defects in material 
and workmanship, and that services will be the kind and quality designated or specified in 
the quotation. Warranty requires install, start-up and operation as per manufacturers IOM. 
As a value-added rep firm, we allow pre-approved labor within the warranty coverage period. 

 
If the deliverables do not conform to the above applicable warranty, and if  the Buyer 
promptly notifies CHC, CHC shall thereupon, if it confirms the existence of the defects, 
correct defects, including non-conformance with the specification, either (at CHC’s option) 
by repairing at no charge to Buyer the defective spare part or equipment furnished hereunder, 
or by making available at the Buyer’s location necessary replacement products. 

 
THIS LIMITED WARRANTY DOES NOT COVER LOSS OR DAMAGE WHICH: (I) IS 
DUE TO IMPROPER INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, MISUSE, NEGLECT, OR 
ANY CAUSE OTHER THAN ORDINARY COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL 
APPLICATION BY BUYER OR ITS CUSTOMER OR CONTRACTORS; (II) IS DUE TO 
ADJUSTMENT, REPAIR OR MODIFICATION BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN AS 
AUTHORIZED BY CHC OR MANUFACTURER; OR, (III) IS DUE TO STORAGE OR 
USE IN AN IMPROPER ENVIRONMENT, EXCESSIVE OR INADEQUATE HEATING 
OR AIR CONDITIONING, AND ELECTRICAL POWER FAILURES, SURGES OR 
OTHER IRREGULARITIES WHILE IN THE CUSTODY OR CONTROL OF BUYER OR 
ITS CUSTOMER OR CONTRACTORS. CHC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR PROBLEMS 
CAUSED BY HARDWARE OR COMPUTER OPERATING SYSTEMS WHICH ARE 
NOT COMPATIBLE WITH THE SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS AS SET FORTH IN CHC’S 
TECHNICAL DOCUMENTATION. 

 
CHC SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO DELIVERABLES THAT 
WERE SUBJECTED TO ABUSE, VANDALISM OR MISUSE. THE WARRANTY SET 
FORTH HEREIN IS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTY, IN LIEU OF ALL 
OTHER WARRANTIES, AND NO OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND SHALL 
APPLY, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND FREEDOM FROM THIRD PARTY INFRINGEMENT 
CLAIMS. 

 
Force Majeure: The parties shall not be liable to each other for any loss, damage or other 
claim whatsoever arising out of a delay, failure or inability to perform any obligation(s) 
contained in the purchase agreement which is beyond a party’s reasonable control. Such 
causes may include, but are not limited to, any act of God, fire, flood, lightning, earthquake, 
tornado, labor disputes, transportation delays, war, terrorism, revolution, riot, sabotage, act 
of the public enemy, explosion, embargo, confiscation or act or failure to act of any 
government, agency, board or commission. Lack of finances shall in no event be deemed to 
be a cause beyond a party’s control. 

 
Assignment: Assignment of this Purchase Order or any interest therein, or of any payment 
due or to become due hereunder, without prior written consent of the other Party to this 
Purchase Order is void. 

 
Waiver: No waiver by CHC of any breach of the terms and conditions or performance of this 
Purchase Order shall constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach. 



EricD
Highlight

EricD
Highlight

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
160 to 210 gpm

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

5800 WAREHOUSE WAY
SACRAMENTO, CA  95826-4916

PHONE (916) 381-4661
FAX (916) 381-4732 0067957  3/31/23   1

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23
Quoted To Customer

Bid Due Date  3/31/23
FRANK M BOOTH INC
PO BOX 5
MARYSVILLE, CA  95901-0001

Phone (530) 742-7134 Anthony Delfin
Fax (530) 742-8109 adelfin@sac-windustrial.com

(916) 381-4661

000065 1% 10 PROX NET 30 DAYS Corina Heier JOHN BRUSA S

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Quoted By

Customer Quoted To Salesperson FOBPayment Terms

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

** PLEASE NOTE: THIS
QUOTE IS ONLY VALID UNTIL
THE EXPIRATION DATE LISTED. 
MANUFACTURERS CANNOT
HOLD PRICING LONGER THAN
1 MONTH DUE TO RAW MATERIAL 
COST INCREASING. **

** Please Note **
At time of order freight 
charges will be charged on ALL 
manufacturers unless
FFA is met. **

** Please note: No written 
specs provided. We offer the 
following quote and items 
subject to approval of the 
Owner, Architect, and Engineer 
**

*PLEASE NOTE: INCLUDE
AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE
5%-8% EVERY SIX MONTHS
FOR PRICE ESCALATION INCREASES. 
**

CS-1
  4.3 1 ZURN Z5410-WH WMNT BLOWOUT     591.1000 EA 591.10

SERV.SK ONLY TOP SPUD
  4.4 1 ZURN Z60842AV-BWN CP 6.5GPF     689.0500 EA 689.05

SERV.SK MANUAL BWP FLV
  4.5 1 ZURN Z5410FRG & Z5410-20SRG 64.6500 EA 64.65

RIM GUARDS
  4.6 1 ZURN Z1217-B IN-WALL SERV.SK     503.5500 EA 503.55

CARRIER F/Z5410
SUBTOTAL 1848.35



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

0067957  3/31/23   2

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23

Bid Due Date  3/31/23

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

DF-1
  5.0 1 ELKAY LVRCTL8SC ALL ST.STL    1671.0000 EA 1671.00

VP BI LEVEL DF W/FILT & REFG
  5.1 1 ELKAY MLP200 IN-WALL BI     781.1200 EA 781.12

LEVEL DF CARRIER
  5.2 1 KTCR14X C 1/2CMPX3/8CMP STR ST 14.0000 EA 14.00

1/4 TURN STRAIGHT STOP
  5.3 1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP 19.7500 EA 19.75

SUBTOTAL 2485.87

L-1 LAVATORY
*LAVATORY BY OTHERS*

  7.0 1 6114.120.002 1LVR CSET LAV FCT     107.7000 EA 107.70
SGL HDL .5GPM LAV LESS POP UP

  8.0 1 760-1  1-1/4X6 CAST GRID DRAIN 11.0000 EA 11.00
  9.0 1 704 CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP 19.7500 EA 19.75
  9.1 1 1237 1-1/2 BX PATT FLANGE 1.2500 EA 1.25

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
 10.0 2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP 9.0000 EA 18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
 10.1 2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY 4.0000 EA 8.00

EASTMAN
 10.2 2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG .2200 EA .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
SUBTOTAL 166.14

L-2 LAVATORY
 14.0 1 0955.001EC.020 WHT 1 HOLE LAV     109.9000 EA 109.90

AMERICAN STANDARD MURRO
 15.0 1 605B.165.002 CHR ELEC LAV FCT     240.1500 EA 240.15

1HOLE .5GPM SNSR FCT L/PWR
 15.1 1 PK00.PAC PLUG-IN AC POWER SPLY 38.5000 EA 38.50

KIT AMERICAN STD
 15.2 1 ST70-38 ST70 3/8 TMV LF BRASS 60.0000 EA 60.00

MIXING ACORN 3/8"COMP F/LAVS
 16.0 1 760-1  1-1/4X6 CAST GRID DRAIN 11.0000 EA 11.00
 17.0 1 704 CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP 19.7500 EA 19.75
 18.0 1 1237 1-1/2 BX PATT FLANGE 1.2500 EA 1.25

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
 19.0 2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP 9.0000 EA 18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
 19.1 2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY 4.0000 EA 8.00

EASTMAN
 19.2 2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG .2200 EA .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
 20.0 1 82193 102-EZ P-TRAP INSULATION 40.8500 EA 40.85

EricD
Highlight
*LAVATORY BY OTHERS*

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
water fountain and faucet



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

0067957  3/31/23   3

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23

Bid Due Date  3/31/23

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

102EZ TRAP & 2 SUPPLIES  2003W
SUBTOTAL       547.84

L-3 LAVATORY
 21.3       1 0355.012.020 WHT 4CC WALL LAV      45.6700 EA       45.67

20-1/2X18-1/4 4" CENTER HOLES
 21.4       1 6114.120.002 1LVR CSET LAV FCT     107.7000 EA      107.70

SGL HDL .5GPM LAV LESS POP UP
 21.5       1 760-1  1-1/4X6 CAST GRID DRAIN      11.0000 EA       11.00
 21.6       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
 21.7       1 1237 1-1/2      BX PATT FLANGE       1.2500 EA        1.25

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
 21.8       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
 21.9       2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        8.00

EASTMAN
 22.0       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
 22.1       1 82193 102-EZ P-TRAP INSULATION      40.8500 EA       40.85

102EZ TRAP & 2 SUPPLIES  2003W
SUBTOTAL       252.66

L-4
*LAVATORY BY OTHERS*

 22.6       1 AMERICAN STD 6540.170.002 CP     127.3000 EA      127.30
8"CC GSNK 0.5GPM FCT

 22.7       1 760W-1 1-1/4 17G OFFSET GR DRN      28.0000 EA       28.00
ADA

 22.8       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
 22.9       1 1237 1-1/2      BX PATT FLANGE       1.2500 EA        1.25

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
 23.0       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
 23.1       2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        8.00

EASTMAN
 23.2       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
 23.3       1 82194 103-EZ P-TRAP INSULATION      51.8500 EA       51.85

103EZ TRAP,2SUP,OFFSET STRAIN
SUBTOTAL       254.59

S-1
 24.0       1 KOHLER K2035-8-0 PINOIR WHT     420.5000 EA      420.50

WMNT LAV W/SHROUD 8"CC
 25.0       1 AMERICAN STD 6540.170.002 CP     127.3000 EA      127.30

8"CC GSNK 0.5GPM FCT



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

0067957  3/31/23   4

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23

Bid Due Date  3/31/23

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

 27.0       1 760-1  1-1/4X6 CAST GRID DRAIN      11.0000 EA       11.00
 28.0       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
 29.0       1 1237 1-1/2      BX PATT FLANGE       1.2500 EA        1.25

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
 30.0       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
 30.1       2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        8.00

EASTMAN
 30.2       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
SUBTOTAL       606.24

S-2 SINK
 34.0       1 ELKAY LRADQ191855MR2 SS SGLBWL     436.5000 EA      436.50

ADA SK 19X18X5.5" (2H-MR2
 35.0       1 605B.165.002 CHR ELEC LAV FCT     240.1500 EA      240.15

1HOLE .5GPM SNSR FCT L/PWR
 36.0       1 PK00.PAC PLUG-IN AC POWER SPLY      38.5000 EA       38.50

KIT AMERICAN STD
 37.0       1 ST70-38 ST70 3/8 TMV LF BRASS      60.0000 EA       60.00

MIXING ACORN 3/8"COMP F/LAVS
 38.0       1 3-1/2 BASKET STRAINER W/4 TLPC       9.5000 EA        9.50

EZ FLO 30014 1133E424
 39.0       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
 40.0       1 1237 1-1/2      BX PATT FLANGE       1.2500 EA        1.25

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
 41.0       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
 41.1       2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        8.00

EASTMAN
 41.2       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
SUBTOTAL       832.09

S-3 SINK
 45.0       1 AMERICAN STD 0954.904EC.020     148.8235 EA      148.82

WHT WMNT LAVY 4"CC L/OVFLO
 46.0       1 0059.020EC.020 WHT VC SHROUD      84.5000 EA       84.50

USE WITH 0954.004EC
 47.0       1 605B.165.002 CHR ELEC LAV FCT     240.1500 EA      240.15

1HOLE .5GPM SNSR FCT L/PWR
 48.0       1 PK00.PAC PLUG-IN AC POWER SPLY      38.5000 EA       38.50

KIT AMERICAN STD
 49.0       1 ST70-38 ST70 3/8 TMV LF BRASS      60.0000 EA       60.00

MIXING ACORN 3/8"COMP F/LAVS
 50.0       1 760-1  1-1/4X6 CAST GRID DRAIN      11.0000 EA       11.00
 51.0       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
 52.0       1 1237 1-1/2      BX PATT FLANGE       1.2500 EA        1.25



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

0067957  3/31/23   5

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23

Bid Due Date  3/31/23

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
 53.0       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
 54.0       2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        8.00

EASTMAN
 55.0       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
SUBTOTAL       630.41

S-4 SINK
 59.0       1 ELKAY ECTSRAD25226TBG3 SGL BWL     418.4000 EA      418.40

SS DUAL MNT SK 25"X22"X6" 3H
 60.0       1 AMERICAN STD 6540.170.002 CP     127.3000 EA      127.30

8"CC GSNK 0.5GPM FCT
 61.0       1 3-1/2 BASKET STRAINER W/4 TLPC       9.5000 EA        9.50

EZ FLO 30014 1133E424
 62.0       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
 63.0       1 1237 1-1/2      BX PATT FLANGE       1.2500 EA        1.25

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
 64.0       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
 65.0       2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        8.00

EASTMAN
 66.0       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
SUBTOTAL       602.64

WC-1 WATER CLOSET
*NOTE: MODEL# 2467.100 IS A
*COMBO CODE: THE BOWL & TANK
*MODELS BELOW MAKE THE 2467 **

 70.0       1 3483.001.020 WHT ELG ADA BOWL      69.3500 EA       69.35
FMNT PRESSURE USE/4142 TANK

 71.0       1 4142.100.020 WHT P/A TANK 1.1     165.0000 EA      165.00
1.1GPF PRESSURE BOWL 3483

 72.0       1 5901.100SS.020 WHT EL SEAT /SS      20.2500 EA       20.25
OPEN FRONT LESS COVER OF/LC

 73.0       1 KTCR19B12DL CLOSET SUPPLY KIT      10.2500 EA       10.25
12" COMP CLOSET KIT 1/4 TURN

 74.0       1 90-234        WAX-RING W/BOLTS       4.7500 EA        4.75
DOUBLE NUTS

SUBTOTAL       269.60

WC-2 WATER CLOSET
 78.0       1 3043.001.020 WHT  EL COMP BOWL      79.5600 EA       79.56

ADA L/EC FLRMT TPSPD 1.1-1.6



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

0067957  3/31/23   6

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23

Bid Due Date  3/31/23

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

 79.0       1 AMERICAN STD 606B.121.002 CP     240.1500 EA      240.15
SNR WC FLV 1.28GPF LESS PWR

 80.0       1 PK00.HAC HARD WIRE POWER KIT      61.5000 EA       61.50
ONLY AMERICAN STANDARD

 81.0       1 5901.100SS.020 WHT EL SEAT /SS      20.2500 EA       20.25
OPEN FRONT LESS COVER OF/LC

 82.0       1 90-234        WAX-RING W/BOLTS       4.7500 EA        4.75
DOUBLE NUTS

SUBTOTAL       406.21

SH-1
 84.2       1 BRADLEY 1C-EF-ST-D1-A24-DV     674.1500 EA      674.15

SS BUILT IN SHWR 1.5GPM,GB,DIV

SH-2
 85.4       1 BRADLEY 1C-EF-ST-HW BUILT IN     423.0000 EA      423.00

SHWR W/STOPS,-S30-093WE15 HH

SS-1 JANITOR SINK
 91.0       1 ZURN Z5850-D3-RG CI WHT ARC     711.8000 EA      711.80

CRN MOP SK 28X28X12 W/RIM,3"DR
 92.0       1 ZURN Z843M1-CS CP WALL MNT     149.5000 EA      149.50

SERV.SK FCT 8"CC W/STOPS
SUBTOTAL       861.30

SS-3 JANITOR SINK
 95.3       1 REGENCY 600S12421SB ALL SS     458.0500 EA      458.05

FLMNT SCULLERY SK 24X24X13
 95.4       1 ZURN Z843M1-CS CP WALL MNT     149.5000 EA      149.50

SERV.SK FCT 8"CC W/STOPS
SUBTOTAL       607.55

SS-2 UTILITY SINK (MECHANICAL)
 95.8       1 TRINITY THA-0303 ALL ST.STL     440.0000 EA      440.00

FLMNT UTILITY SK W/FCT & BSK.D
 95.9       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
 96.0       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
 96.1       2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        8.00

EASTMAN
 96.2       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
SUBTOTAL       486.19



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

0067957  3/31/23   7

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23

Bid Due Date  3/31/23

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

UR-1 URINAL
 98.0       1 ZURN Z5755-U WHT WMNT     156.5500 EA      156.55

URN 0.125GPF TOP.SPUD
 99.0       1 SLOAN 8186-0.125 ECOS CP     427.4000 EA      427.40

BATT.PWR UR FV .125GPF 3370453
SUBTOTAL       583.95

S-5 SINK
*LAVATORY BY OTHERS*

105.0       1 605B.165.002 CHR ELEC LAV FCT     240.1500 EA      240.15
1HOLE .5GPM SNSR FCT L/PWR

106.0       1 PK00.PAC PLUG-IN AC POWER SPLY      38.5000 EA       38.50
KIT AMERICAN STD

106.1       1 ST70-38 ST70 3/8 TMV LF BRASS      60.0000 EA       60.00
MIXING ACORN 3/8"COMP F/LAVS

107.0       1 3-1/2 BASKET STRAINER W/4 TLPC       9.5000 EA        9.50
EZ FLO 30014 1133E424

108.0       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
109.0       1 1237 1-1/2      BX PATT FLANGE       1.2500 EA        1.25

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
110.0       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
111.0       2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        8.00

EASTMAN
112.0       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
SUBTOTAL       395.59

S-6
113.3       1 ELKAY ECTSRAD25226TBG2 SGL BWL     418.4000 EA      418.40

SS DUAL MNT SK 25"X22"X6" 2H
113.4       1 KOHLER K647-CP SIMPLICE 2H     279.5100 EA      279.51

GSNK P-DWN KIT.FCT W/SIDE.HDL
113.5       1 3-1/2 BASKET STRAINER W/4 TLPC       9.5000 EA        9.50

EZ FLO 30014 1133E424
113.6       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
113.7       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
113.8       2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        8.00

EASTMAN
113.9       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
SUBTOTAL       753.60



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

0067957  3/31/23   8

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23

Bid Due Date  3/31/23

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

S-12
114.3       1 ELKAY LRAD191855-3 SGL BWL     436.5000 EA      436.50

ADA SS SK 19"X18"X5.5" (3H)
114.4       1 AMERICAN STD 6540.170.002 CP     127.3000 EA      127.30

8"CC GSNK 0.5GPM FCT
114.5       1 3-1/2 BASKET STRAINER W/4 TLPC       9.5000 EA        9.50

EZ FLO 30014 1133E424
114.6       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
114.7       1 1237 1-1/2      BX PATT FLANGE       1.2500 EA        1.25

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
114.8       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
114.9       2 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        8.00

EASTMAN
115.0       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
SUBTOTAL       620.74

S-13
115.4       1 ELKAY LRAD191855-MR2 SGL BWL     436.5000 EA      436.50

ADA SS SK 19"X18"X5.5" (2H)
115.5       1 KOHLER K647-CP SIMPLICE 2H     279.5100 EA      279.51

GSNK P-DWN KIT.FCT W/SIDE.HDL
115.6       1 3-1/2 BASKET STRAINER W/4 TLPC       9.5000 EA        9.50

EZ FLO 30014 1133E424
115.7       1 704       CP 1-1/2 17GA P-TRAP      19.7500 EA       19.75
115.8       2 04456LF 5/8X3/8OD LF ANG STP       9.0000 EA       18.00

LOOSE KEY EASTMAN
115.9       1 48005N 1/2X3/8X20 BRAID SUPPLY       4.0000 EA        4.00

EASTMAN
116.0       2 1230 1/2 CTS CHR SURE GRIP FLG        .2200 EA         .44

NON SPLIT 1/2CTS
116.1       1 1237 1-1/2      BX PATT FLANGE       1.2500 EA        1.25

1-1/2 OD BOX FLANGE (TUBULAR)
SUBTOTAL       768.95

FCO-1 FLOOR CLEANOUTS
125.0       1 4020S02-NS 2 NB FLR CLEANOUT     201.0000 EA      201.00

JR SMITH NO-HUB RD TOP W/PLUG
3" = $212.25 NET EACH
4" = $283 NET EACH

FD-1 & 2 FLOOR DRAIN
130.0       1 JR SMITH 2005Y-A05NB-P 2"-4"NH     154.0000 EA      154.00

CI FD W/5"NB TOP & -TP CONN



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

0067957  3/31/23   9

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23

Bid Due Date  3/31/23

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

FS-1 FLOOR SINK
133.0       1 320-Y02 2  FLR LESS FLG 6 DEEP      50.4000 EA       50.40

JRS PRODUCT 12X12X6 L/GRATE
134.0       1 320-12 HALF GRATE      25.0000 EA       25.00

JRS PRODUCT ONE PIECE WHT ARC
SUBTOTAL        75.40

*IF SINK NEEDS A FLANGE
*USE MODEL# 325-Y02 =$126 *

TD-1
138.2       1 WATTS P-DI DEAD LEVEL POLY TD      92.0000 EA       92.00

W/DI FRAME & SLT GRT
138.3       1 WATTS CB-2424 POLY CATCH     698.0500 EA      698.05

BASIN ONLY W/DI GRATES
SUBTOTAL       790.05

TD-4
138.7       1 JR SMITH 9667T02-36 ALL ST.STL     667.2000 EA      667.20

16GA ADA TD 36"LONG

BFP-1 & 2
*NEED MORE INFO TO QUOTE*

GPR-1, 3 & 4
140.3       1 AMERICAN METER 1813B 1.5" GPR     981.2000 EA      981.20

1/4" ORIFICE & 8.5-14"WC SPRG

GPR-2
140.6       1 AMERICAN METER 1813B 2"GPR     967.7700 EA      967.77

7/8"ORIFICE & 8.5-14"SPRING

SGV
*NEED MORE INFO*

TP-1
141.2       1 P2-500 TRAP PRIMER VALVE      52.8500 EA       52.85

PPP ADJUSTABLE TRAP PRIMER
141.3       1 DU-U TRAP PRIMER DISTRIB UNIT      33.0500 EA       33.05

1/2MPT IN (4)3/8FIP OUT
SUBTOTAL        85.90



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

0067957  3/31/23  10

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23

Bid Due Date  3/31/23

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

TP-2
141.7       1 PPP PRO1-500 PRIME PRO      79.0000 EA       79.00

AUTOMATIC TP 1/2"

TP-3 TRAP PRIMER
146.0       1 PPP MPB-500-115V MINI PRIME     955.3000 EA      955.30

ELECT TP 1/2" NEMA BOX

HB-1 HOSE BIBB
149.0       1 WOODFORD B74P NON FREEZE WALL     407.8000 EA      407.80

HYD W/CP BOX,VB 3/4"FPT

HB-2 HOSE BIBB
152.0       1 24P3/4CH 3/4 RGH CHR WALL FCT      52.0000 EA       52.00

WOODFORD HB W/VB 3/4"FIP

HB-3 ROOF HYDRANT
155.0       1 SRH-MS SANITARY COM ROOF HYDRA     859.3600 EA      859.36

WOODFORD W/MNTING SYS.(2PC)

WHA - WATER HAMMER ARRESTORS
158.0       1 SC500A 1/2"   HAMMER ARRESTOR       9.8000 EA        9.80

THREADED
159.0       1 SC750B 3/4"   HAMMER ARRESTOR      17.0000 EA       17.00

THREADED
160.0       1 SC1000C 1"    HAMMER ARRESTOR      49.3000 EA       49.30

THREADED

EEW-1
160.3       1 BRADLEY S19-274B LF SWING DWN     380.5000 EA      380.50

EMERG EYE WASH
160.4       1 BRADLEY S19-2000 EFX8 EMERG     722.7500 EA      722.75

TMV 1/2"IN/OUTLET
SUBTOTAL      1103.25

EEW-2
160.8       1 BRADLEY S19224PT HALO EMERG     283.6500 EA      283.65

EYEWASH W/PLST BOWL & PTRAP
160.9       1 BRADLEY S19-2000 EFX8 EMERG     722.7500 EA      722.75

TMV 1/2"IN/OUTLET
SUBTOTAL      1006.40



Modoc SNF (Finish) - REV-2

0067957  3/31/23  11

Expiration Date  4/28/23

Revised Date  3/31/23

Bid Due Date  3/31/23

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

RD-1 ROOF DRAIN
163.0       1 JR SMITH 1010Y-RDP 2"-4"NH     366.0000       366.00

CI RD W/DECK PLATE & POLY DOME
6" = $463.75 NET EACH

OF-1 OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN
167.0       1 JR SMITH 1080Y-RDP 2"-4"NH     440.0000 EA      440.00

CI OF/RD W/2"WDC,DECK.P,POLY.D
6" = $537 NET EACH

RR-1 ROOF RECEPTOR
171.0       1 JR SMITH 3970Y-C 2"-6" NH     278.7500 EA      278.75

CI ROOF RECP W/UDC,2"WDC

GWH-1 & 2
172.0       1 AO SMITH BTH-300-A-LP COMM LP   12821.0000 EA    12821.00

ASME WTH 120GAL,300,000 BTU,LP
173.0       1 QS-120 WATER HEATER STRAP      38.5600 EA       38.56

WATTS E-20  0070032
174.0       1 CVENT-3     3 CONCENTRIC VENT      45.0000 EA       45.00

CONC VENT KIT FOR RINNAI
175.0       1 100289339 CONDENSATE NEUTRILZR      61.8800 EA       61.88

KIT AO SMITH CNS-2-3(0-300BTU)
SUBTOTAL     12966.44

GWH-3
175.4       1 BTH150A NG COMM W HTR ASME 300   11518.0000 EA    11518.00

100GAL,150,000BTU ASME NG
175.5       1 QS-120 WATER HEATER STRAP      38.5600 EA       38.56

WATTS E-20  0070032
175.6       1 100289339 CONDENSATE NEUTRILZR      61.8800 EA       61.88

KIT AO SMITH CNS-2-3(0-300BTU)
175.7       1 CVENT-3     3 CONCENTRIC VENT      45.0000 EA       45.00

CONC VENT KIT FOR RINNAI
SUBTOTAL     11663.44

TMV-1
177.0       1 POWERS LFIS100VL LF DIGITAL    3889.0000 EA     3889.00

WATER TEMP CONTROL/MONT SYSTEM



Modoc Heat Trace Quote

5800 WAREHOUSE WAY
SACRAMENTO, CA  95826-4916

PHONE (916) 381-4661
FAX (916) 381-4732 0067064  2/01/23   1

Expiration Date  3/31/23

Revised Date  2/01/23
Quoted To Customer

Bid Due Date  2/01/23
FRANK M BOOTH INC
PO BOX 5
MARYSVILLE, CA  95901-0001

Phone (530) 742-7134 Anthony Delfin
Fax (530) 742-8109 adelfin@sac-windustrial.com

(916) 381-4661

000065 1% 10 PROX NET 30 DAYS Corina Heier JOHN BRUSA S

Job Name

Quote No. Date Page

Quoted By

Customer Quoted To Salesperson FOBPayment Terms

Unit Extended
Line Qty. D e s c r i p t i o n Price UOM Price

** PLEASE NOTE: THIS
QUOTE IS ONLY VALID UNTIL
THE EXPIRATION DATE LISTED. 
MANUFACTURERS CANNOT
HOLD PRICING LONGER THAN
1 MONTH DUE TO RAW MATERIAL 
COST INCREASING. **

*PLEASE NOTE: INCLUDE
AFTER THE EXPIRATION DATE
5%-8% EVERY SIX MONTHS
FOR PRICE ESCALATION INCREASES. 
**

** Please Note **
At time of order freight 
charges will be charged on ALL 
manufacturers unless
FFA is met. **

HEAT TRACE SYSTEM
  5.0 1 RAYCHEM H622 HEAT TRACE SYS   46987.0000 EA    46987.00

WINTERGARD CABLE,CTRL,ASSY

*LEAD TIME IS 5-7 WEEKS ONCE
*ORDER IS PROCESSED **

Tax Area Id Net Sales 46,987.00

050672940 Freight YES

Tax 3,876.43

Quotation Total 50,863.43

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
23 05 33 - Heat Tracing is not part of the RSMeans

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
Brian to check



  
 

 
www.airtreatment.com      Air Treatment Corp – 3213 Ramos Circle.  Sacramento, CA  95827    

Page 1 of 5 

 

 

PROPOSAL 

 
We are pleased to offer the following equipment for your consideration: 
  

ITEM QTY EQUIPMENT TAG MODEL 

C 49 Pottorff Fire/Smoke Dampers FSD 
FSD-151, FSD-151-OP, FSD-

125R 

D 1 Modine Hydronic Heater HUH HSB 

E 6 Mars Air Doors 
DAC-1, DAC-2, DAC-

3, DAC-4 
STD248, STD272, PH1048, 

PH1072 

F 1 Qmark Heaters EUH MUH 

G 2 Samsung Splits SOU-1,2 / SIU-1,2 CAC 

N 8 Flanders Filter Housings FB Misc 

 

ITEM C) POTTORFF DAMPERS 

Qty Tags Description 

41 FSD 

Model: FSD-151 – 1 ½ Hour, UL Class 1, Airfoil Blade, Combination Fire/Smoke Damper 

• 16” Long, 20 GA Sleeve 

• 120V Belimo Power-Open Actuator 

• HS-10 Temperature Closure Device (165˚F) 

• PI-50 Blade Indicator per Actuator 

• Single Sided Picture Frame Mounting Angles 

2 FSD 

Model: FSD-151-OP – 1 ½ Hour, UL Class 1, Airfoil Blade, Out of Partition Fire/Smoke Damper 

• 16” Long, 20 GA Sleeve 

• 120V Belimo Power-Open Actuator 

• HS-10 Temperature Closure Device (165˚F) 

• PI-50 Blade Indicator per Actuator 

• Single Sided Picture Frame Mounting Angles 

6 FSD 

Model: FSD-125R – 1 ½ Hour, UL Class 1, Round Blade, Combination Fire/Smoke Damper 

• 16” Long, 20 GA Sleeve 

• 120V Belimo Power-Open Actuator 

• HS-10 Electronic Fusible Link (165˚F) 

• PI-50 Blade Indicator per Actuator 

EXCLUSIONS: Remote Test Stations, Access Doors, Smoke Detectors, Transitions, Auxiliary Switches, Multiple Releases and anything not listed 
above.   

 

ITEM D) MODINE HYDRONIC UNIT HEATER 

Qty Tags Description 

1 HUH 
Model: HSB 33SB01SA, Horizontal Airflow Steam/Hot Water Unit Heater 

• 115/60/1 - Totally Enclosed with Thermal Overload 

To:                        Frank M Booth Date:    July 24, 2023 

Attention: Estimating Proposal #  2214-0971R1 

Engineer: Frank M Booth Plans Dated: 12/16/22 90%CD 

Project Name: Warnerview Skilled Nursing Facility Replacement- Budget Addendum: N/A 

http://www.airtreatment.com/
SteveS
Highlight
Flanders Filter Housings 

SteveS
Highlight
Mars Air Doors 

SteveS
Highlight
Qmark Heaters 

SteveS
Highlight
Modine Hydronic Heater 

SteveS
Highlight

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Callout
MBH

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Image

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Image



 
 

 

www.airtreatment.com  Air Treatment Corp – 3213 Ramos Circle.  Sacramento, CA  95827      
Page 2 of 5 

 

• Standard Fan Guard 

• Copper Tubes 

• Electrostatically applied baked on grey green corrosion resistant, polyester powder coat 

EXCLUSIONS: Unloading, Rigging, Installation, Storage, Startup, Structural Steel or Concrete Pad, Wiring, Spare Parts, Seismic Calculations or  

Attachments, Training, Labor or Any Accessories/Materials Not Listed Above 

 

ITEM E) MARS AIR DOORS  

Qty Tags Description 

2 DAC-1 

Models: STD248 

• 1 Mtr, 1/2hp, 115/1/60 

• Unheated 

• Door Limit 

• Nema-1 

• Combo Plunger/Roller type 

1 DAC-2 

Models: STD272 

• 2 Mtr, ½hp, 115/1/60 

• Unheated 

• Door Limit 

• Nema-1 

• Combo Plunger/Roller type 

2 DAC-3 

Models: PH1048 

• 1 Mtr, ½hp, 115/1/60 

• Pearl White Finish 

• Aluminum Construction 

1 DAC-4 

Models: PH1072 

• 2 Mtr, ½hp, 115/1/60 

• Pearl White Finish 

• Aluminum Construction 

EXCLUSIONS to MARS: Unloading, Rigging, Installation, Storage, Startup, Wiring, Spare Parts, Training, Labor or Any Accessories/Materials Not 
Listed Above 

 

ITEM F) QMARK UNIT HEATERS 

Qty Tags Description 

1 EUH-1 

Model: MUH 

• 24V Control Transformer 

• Automatic Reset 

• 2-Speed Fan Selector Switch 

• Horizontal or Vertical  

EXCLUSIONS: Thermostats, Mounts, Unloading, Rigging, Installation, Storage, Startup, Structural Steel or Concrete Pad, Wiring, Spare Parts, 
Seismic Calculations or Attachments, Training, Labor or Any Accessories/Materials Not Listed Above 

 

ITEM G) SAMSUNG DX SINGLE ZONE SPLIT HEAT PUMP SYSTEM 

Qty Tag Description 

1 SOU-1 3 Ton Single Zone Heat Pump Condensing Unit, 208/230-1 

1 SIU-1 3 Ton High Wall Mounted Fan Coil Unit, 208/230-1 

1 SOU-2 2 Ton Single Zone Heat Pump Condensing Unit, 208/230-1 

1 SIU-2 2 Ton High Wall Mounted Fan Coil Unit, 208/230-1 

  Includes: 

http://www.airtreatment.com/
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Image

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
Voltage

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Image



 
 

 

www.airtreatment.com  Air Treatment Corp – 3213 Ramos Circle.  Sacramento, CA  95827      
Page 3 of 5 

 

• Gobi II Condensate Pumps for Wall Mounted Units Only Shipped Loose 

• Wired Thermostat  

EXCLUSIONS: Touchscreen Central Controller, BACnet Interface, Controls, Controls Integration, Filter Boxes & Filters, Mixing Boxes/Economizers, 
External Control Dampers, External Condensate Pumps, 2condary Drain and/or Drain Pan, Occupancy Sensors, Smoke Detectors, Disconnects, 
Seismic Supports and External Vibration Isolation, Refrigerant Isolation Ball Valves, Refrigerant Line Sets and/or Refrigerant Piping Specialties, 
Unloading, Rigging, Installation, Storage, Structural Steel, Spare Parts, Seismic Calculation, Start-Up, Commissioning, Labor, Extended Warranties, 
or Any Other Accessories/Materials Not Listed and/or Mentioned Above!  

 
 

ITEM N) FLANDER FILTER HOUSINGS 

 

Tag Housing Model Model Filter Type Filter Depth 

FB-1-1 Sureseal Filter Housing SS-2-20H25W-SP2-GM2 Merv 14 12” 

FB-1-2 Sure Lock Side access Hepa Housing SLB-20H25W-SP2-GM3 HEPA 12” 

FB-2-1 Sureseal Filter Housing SS-2-20H25W-SP2-GM2 Merv 14 12” 

FB-2-2 Sure Lock Side access Hepa Housing SLB-20H25W-SP2-GM3 HEPA 12” 

FB-3-1 Sureseal Filter Housing SS-2-20H20W-SP2-GM2 Merv 14 12” 

FB-3-2 Sure Lock Side access Hepa Housing SLB-20H20W-SP2-GM3 HEPA 12” 

FB-4-1 Sureseal Filter Housing SS-2-25H30W-SP2-GM2 Merv 14 12” 

FB-5-1 Sureseal Filter Housing SS-2-20H25W-SP2-GM2 Merv 14 12” 

 

Sureseal: 

• 16 Ga galvanized steel hosing 

• Z channel support members 

• Fully gasketed 

• Fasteners not required 

 
HEPA Housing 

• 14 GA frame 

• (2) Access doors that are hinged/removable 

• With continuous gasketing 

 
Exclusions : 
Training, or any other materials or services not listed above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.airtreatment.com/


 
 

 

www.airtreatment.com  Air Treatment Corp – 3213 Ramos Circle.  Sacramento, CA  95827      
Page 4 of 5 

 

PRICING 

 

ITEM QTY EQUIPMENT TAG Price 

C 44 Pottorff Fire/Smoke Dampers FSD $35,110.00 

D 1 Modine Hydronic Heater HUH $1,020.00 

E 7 Mars Air Doors DAC-1, DAC-2 $11,600.00 

F 1 Qmark Heaters EUH $1,450.00 

G 2 Samsung Splits SOU-1,2 / SIU-1,2 $7,820.00 

N 8 Flanders Filter Housings FB $42,200.00 

 
Please Note:   

• Freight is FOB Factory (freight allowed to first destination) 
• Taxes are not included in this proposal. 
• Price is valid 30 days from date on proposal. Given commodity escalations we reserve the right to pass along formal 

price increases from the factories. We will communicate this to you as they are issued from any given factory.  
• See attached page for remainder of quotation terms and conditions. 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to offer the equipment and services listed above.  We look forward to working with you on this project.  If 
you should require additional information, please contact us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Air Treatment Corporation   

http://www.airtreatment.com/
EricD
Cloud

EricD
Cloud

EricD
Cloud

EricD
Cloud

EricD
Cloud

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
Brian to verify

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
Hepa filter



 
 

 

www.airtreatment.com  Air Treatment Corp – 3213 Ramos Circle.  Sacramento, CA  95827      
Page 5 of 5 

 

 
TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE 

 

Air Treatment Corporation (hereinafter designated as Seller) hereby accepts your order with the condition that this acceptance by us is expressly made conditional on 
assent by you to all terms and conditions set forth below, notwithstanding that they may be in addition to or different from those contained in your order  or 
acknowledgment .  Acceptance by you of any of the material covered by this order or failure to give notice of objections to any terms set forth herein within ten (10) 
days of the date hereof, shall be deemed to be assent by you to these terms and conditions.  It is understood and agreed that the terms and conditions contained herein 
constitute the complete and exclusive statement of all such terms, and supersedes all prior communications between the parties, oral or written, as relates to the 
equipment described on your purchase order.  Where any terms herein are contrary to or inconsistent with any terms contained in your purchase order, these terms 
and conditions shall control.  If any item in this agreement is deemed unenforceable, all other items shall remain in force and effect.   
 

PAYMENT TERMS:  1% 10 Days/ Net 30 are available upon approval of credit. Acceptance of Purchase Orders does not guarantee payment terms as stated until approved 
by the Credit Dept. We retain the right to revise all credit terms until said equipment has been shipped. Purchaser agrees to accept responsibility for payment of 
equipment whether or not payment has been made to purchaser on the project. Should payment not be made in accordance with Seller’s payment terms, purchaser 
agrees to pay to Seller a one and one-half percent (1 ½%) per month service charge on any unpaid balance due.  Any retention for start-up should reflect the actual cost 
of start-up and not a percentage of the invoice.  Prior consent from the Seller is required.  No other retention shall be acceptable.  No rights of lien are waived. 
  
ACCEPTANCE:  This quotation is offered for acceptance for a period of 30 days, subject to extension on upon written agreement of Seller in writing.  This quotation is 
subject to revision on notice.  In those instances where the Manufacturer reserves order acceptance prerogative, final acceptance shall be so governed.] 
 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS:  All equipment and/or materials are sold in accordance with manufacturers’ specifications and/or approved submittal data and not 
necessarily in accordance with “Plans and Specifications.”  Seller is a vendor only and is not bound to the contractor under any provisions of general contract provisions 
including payment terms, retention “hold,” delay, arbitration and/or cancellations provisions. On plan and specification work, any reference to plans and specifications 
shall pertain alone to the technical portions of such plans and specifications, including the approved submittals, the latter of which shall determine ultimate 
responsibility and scope of Seller’s obligations.  Seller makes no representation as to design, application and/or fitness for a particular purpose. 
 

LEAD TIMES, DELAY: Shipment lead times reflect current production schedules based upon current release to production.  Seller   shall not  be responsible to purchaser 
(or ultimate user) for delays in delivery due to acts of God, strikes, fires, accidents, unavailability of equipment and/or materials, or any other causes beyond  Seller’s 
control.  In the event of any such delay occasioned by such events, the date of delivery shall be extended for a length of time reasonably equivalent to the period of the 
delay, and with no penalty to Seller. 
 

DAMAGES DISCLAIMER: No provision for liquidated, incidental or consequential damages in the event of any breach of this contract by the Seller shall apply to this 
sale, and any provision for liquidated, incidental or consequential damages shall be of no force and effect unless specifically agreed to by the Seller in writing signed 
by an officer of the corporation. Seller will not accept any back charge without its consent. Seller shall not be liable to purchaser for costs, damages, expenses or 
consequential damages arising out of, or resulting from, the purchase or use of equipment and/or materials, or claims made under Manufacturer’s written Limited 
Warranty. 
 

DELIVERY: All shipping information is approximate, and shipping dates are based on prompt receipt of all necessary information at Manufacturers’ plant.  Deliveries 
shall be made FOB manufacturers’ factory.   Title and risk of loss shall pass to the Buyer at FOB point.   Buyer agrees to accept delivery of any part or all of the 
manufactured material upon completion of same and failure of the Buyer to furnish Seller shipping instructions shall in no way alter the terms of the payment of Seller’s 
invoice.  Seller shall not be responsible for any storage for any reason unless agreed to in writing before such action is deemed necessary.  Where an allowance for 
freight is included, only the first destination will be allowed.  In no event shall Seller be liable for special or consequential damages due to delay. 
 

REQUIRED DELIVERY SCHEDULE:   Seller and Purchaser agree that for a “required delivery schedule” to be binding upon Seller or Seller’s source of supply, a separate 
written confirmation to purchaser, confirming the required delivery schedule, must be provided to be binding on either Seller or Seller’s source of supply. 
 

CLAIMS: Buyer shall notify Seller in writing, within (10) days of delivery if equipment is defective or nonconforming.  Seller shall have the option of reinspection before 
allowing or rejecting the Buyer’s claim.  Failure to make such claim within ten (10) days of delivery shall constitute acceptance.  Expenses incurred in connection with 
claims for which the Seller is not liable will be paid by Buyer.  Any claim for corrective work done upon the equipment covered hereunder must be approved beforehand, 
in writing, and signed by an officer of the Seller.  Defects that do not impair the operation or performance of the goods provided shall not be cause for rejection by the 
Buyer. 
 

CHANGES, CANCELLATIONS, RETURNS: Notice from the buyer to suspend work, delay delivery or terminate this order shall entitle Seller to payment from the Buyer for 
all costs, direct and indirect, incurred by the Seller on the balance of the order to the date of receipt of such notice, and which, in the event of cancellation of such 
order, shall result in payment to Seller of an amount not less than 15% of the face amount of the order.  Any return for goods and equipment must be authorized by 
the Seller or Seller’s source of supply and may be subject to restocking and/or other incidental charges.  All orders placed on hold must be the subject of written 
amendment to the purchase order, and must detail the parties’ agreement regarding storage arrangements and costs. 
 

TAXES: Purchaser agrees to pay all sales, excise or other taxes, which may be applicable to the sale of the equipment and/or materials.   
 

WARRANTY: It is understood and agreed that the only warranty the subject of this order shall be the Manufacturer’s written Warranty in effect at the time of 
shipment, and as specifically relates to such equipment the subject of this order, and which Seller shall supply to Buyer.  Buyer acknowledges there are no implied 
or expressed warranties by Seller, other than those of the Manufacturer, and in no case will the amount of the warranty or liability exceed the amount of the order.  
Seller accepts no consequential liability of any nature, and in no case will Seller be liable for damages beyond the purchase price of the defective items.  Further, 
Buyer agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Seller, from and against any and all Claims of Damage(s), Expense(s) Cost(s) or Consequential Damages alleged 
or claimed by virtue of the equipment.  Buyer agrees that in the event of an alleged Warranty Claim made, either through Buyer or Buyer’s customer, or otherwise, 
which in truth and fact turns out to be a Non-Warranty item and is attributable to the acts of others, failure to maintain equipment, or other reasons not the fault 
of the Manufacturer or Seller, that Seller and/or Manufacturer shall be reimbursed in full by Buyer for all expenses incurred in ascertaining the alleged Warranty 
Claim, including all legal costs and fees incurred. 
 

DISPUTES, ATTORNEY’S FEES:  In the event Seller is compelled to bring any action to enforce any part of these Terms and Conditions including, but not limited to, any 
action to collect monies due hereunder, purchaser agrees to pay Seller’s reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.  In any proceeding to enforce these Terms and Conditions, 
the law of the State of California shall control, and venue shall be deemed proper only in any court of competent jurisdiction in the County of Orange, California. 
 

Authorized Customer Initials _____ 

http://www.airtreatment.com/


QUOTE    

Q-00181509
VERSION: 3

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

CALIFORNIA HYDRONICS- HAYWARD 
2293 Tripaldi Way
Hayward, CA  94545  
WWW.CHCHYDRO.COM

Attn:                                                                                Bid Date:  

Job Name Job City, State Job #

Modoc Skilled Nursing Center Alturas, CA 22-00598

We are pleased to offer the following for your consideration based on documents dated 12-16-2022

This quotation is offered pursuant to the Terms and Conditions at end of this document – CHC does not agree to accept other terms and conditions unless noted   within 
this quotation.

 As limited specifications were provided for the following material we reserve the right to requote once written documentation is provided to 
us.
 Due to the increasing costs of materials leading to multiple manufacturer price increases with minimal notice, exorbitant 
increases in freight costs (shortage of truckers, labor, containers, port issues, fuel, surcharges) compounded by multiple (rather 
than consolidated) shipments and expedited shipping due to extended lead times, our pricing is subject to change unless we 
receive a purchase order within 30 days of the submission of this proposal with no limitation to hold shipments. Quote values 
based on today’s pricing. For a discussion regarding construction schedules and/or escalation considerations, please contact your 
CHC account representative.

 Boiler Schedule
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total
B-1 1

Lochinvar Crest Model FB-2501 (L), modulating liquid propane 
fired 2,500 MBH Input, factory-fabricated, assembled and 
factory-tested, 160 psi, 316 L stainless steel fire-tube 
condensing boiler. AHRI 96% Eff., ASME H, CSD1 compliant 
and 75# PRV. Factory installed SMART TOUCH™ Control, 
Modbus and BACnet MSTP Protocessor. Includes 8” touch 
screen display, password security, outdoor air reset, pump 
control, pump delay with freeze protection, pump exercise, 
ramp delay, domestic hot water priority, and local computer PC 
port for programming and trending control system. Provides 
cascade control of up to eight boilers, lead-lag, efficiency 
optimization, front-end loading, and rotation of lead boiler as 
standard. Capable of controlling 0-10 VDC variable speed 
primary pump (or) boiler motorized isolation valves (which 
require a second power strike to power the valve) provided by 
Lochinvar. 

Supply voltage shall be 208 volt / 60 hertz / 3 ph., with neutral, 
5K SCCR rating Gas Req. 4-14" w.c., Direct Vent CAT IV 
Venting, maximum 100 ft. TEL with 8" Air, 9" Vent.

Includes the following, shipped loose with each boiler for field 
installation:
- Supply and return header temperature sensor w/wells
- Outdoor Air Temperature Sensor
- Condensate Traps w/hose and clamps
- Air Intake Cover

-High altitude model, no de-rate up to 5400ft elevation

Additional boiler installation equipment below all provided by 

2017 $63,221.00 $63,221.00

Engineer Document Phase Quote Date 

90% CD Jan 11, 2023

http://www.chchydro.com/
EricD
Rectangle



QUOTE    

Q-00181509
VERSION: 3

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

 Boiler Schedule
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

CHC for field installation by contractor; each will be shipped 
separately.

Exceptions taken:
1. The Lochinvar Crest FBL2501 is only available in 

208V/3PH. 2000MBH input and below units are 
available in 120V/1PH.

2. Remark 8: Concentric Vent Kit unavailable due 
to venting size

B-1 1 K, NEUTRALIZER, 6MIL BTU CN6T 1 $482.00 $482.00

B-1 1 SEISMIC BRACKET KIT (SET OF 4) 12 $138.00 $138.00

B-1 1
Start-up by factory authorized CHC technician Contractor shall 
be responsible for, and must confirm, pre start-up preparation. 
CHC is not responsible for external controls or incoming utilities. 
Site utilities must be purged, tested & connected to system prior 
to start-up visit. Installing contractor must be present and 
system load available to properly fire boiler(s). Pre-start-up 
forms must be returned to CHC Tech Services. Site conditions 
outside of our control which require a second trip or additional 
day of start-up service will be billed at $180.00 per hour. Start-
up requires combustion/CO2 testing, adjust and documentation 
by qualified technician as per Boiler IOM. Install & Maintenance 
responsibility is by others. Warranty requires written record of 
start-up testing and regular maintenance as outlined within IOM. 
Start-Up may be performed by qualified contractor or is 
available as stated above. 
Boiler Notes & Exclusions:
1. Local air quality regulations may require source testing of 
certain gas fired appliances in order to obtain an operating 
permit and assure compliance with local emission regulations. 
The owners or their representative are responsible for meeting 
all codes and regulations regarding the installation and 
operation of this equipment. CHC is not providing source testing 
with this quotation. 
2. Excludes all combustion air piping, flue venting, fuel piping, 
control and sensor mounting, wiring or connection unless stated 
otherwise. 
3. Price does not include any seismic calculations or supports, 
coatings other than factory standard or Low NOx requirements 
unless stated otherwise. 
4. Gas train sized for 1/2 psi unless stated otherwise. 
5. Burner voltage and site gas pressure to be confirmed at time 
of order. 
6. An approved submittal is required prior to order release. 
7. Exposed piping may require field insulation installed to 
comply with local safety codes. Insulation cannot be factory 
installed.

$0.00 $0.00

SubTotal $63,841.00

 Pump Schedule
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

HWP-1,2 2 B&G Base Mounted Pump Series Model e-1531, 3 BD, SS, 15 
HP, 1800 RPM, 254JM Frame with 9.25" Impeller, STD-
Buna/Carbon/Ceramic/SS/Bronze Seal, WEG Motor, ODP, 
NEMA Premium w/Shaft Grounding Rings, Inverter Duty, 
230/460/3/60 Motor, 470 gpm, 75 ft

1 $4,560.00 $9,120.00

SMP-1,2 2 B&G Base Mounted Pump Series Model e-1531, 1.25 BC, SS, 
5 HP, 1800 RPM, 184JM Frame with 8.75" Impeller, STD-
Buna/Carbon/Ceramic/SS/Bronze Seal, WEG Motor, ODP, 
NEMA Premium w/Shaft Grounding Rings, Inverter Duty, 
230/460/3/60 Motor, 43 gpm, 80 ft

1 $2,798.00 $5,596.00

EricD
Line

EricD
Line

EricD
Line

EricD
Rectangle



QUOTE    

Q-00181509
VERSION: 3

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

 Pump Schedule
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

SubTotal $14,716.00

 Variable Frequency Drive Schedule
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

HWP-1,2 VFD 2 B&G VFD, 15HP, 460 VOLT, 3PH, IP21 NEMA 1 w BACKPL, 
DISC, ADV

1 $2,175.00 $4,350.00

HWP-1,2 VFD 1
VFD Cost for start-up of one (1) VFD by authorized technician 
Cost for start-up of each additional VFD by authorized 
technician $ XXXXX Installing contractor must be present. 
Contractor shall be responsible for, and must confirm, pre start-
up preparation. Site utilities must be connected to drives and 
motors prior to start-up visit. Startups to be performed during 
normal working hours. (Special needs requiring weekend or 
“after business hours” work to be re-quoted accordingly.) 
NOTE: Site conditions outside of our control which require a 
second trip or additional day of start-up service will be billed at 
$180.00 per hour. 

Excludes any and all harmonic calculations in accordance 
with IEEE standards.

$1,440.00 $1,440.00

SubTotal $5,790.00

 Heat Exchanger Schedule (195PSIG TEST)
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

HX-1 1
B&G GPX-AP62 plate & frame type 304 stainless steel plates, 
nitrile gaskets, 6” steel studded ports, 93 # of plates, 150# 
ASME, AHRI Certified Std 400 
195PSI TEST

Side A
Fluid: Water
Flow: 353GPM
EWT: 165F
LWT: 125F
Pressure Drop: 5.66PSIG

Side B
Fluid: Water
Flow: 470GPM
EWT: 120F
LWT: 150F
Pressure Drop: 9.75PSIG

Notes and Exceptions:
• Rated for 195PSIG Test, schedule calls for 

230PSIG Test

1 $16,789.00 $16,789.00

HX-2 1
B & G GPX-AP31 plate & frame type 304 stainless steel plates, 
nitrile gaskets, 2.5” NPT steel studded ports, 40 # of plates, 
150# ASME, AHRI Certified Std 400
195PSI TEST

Side A
Fluid: Water
Flow: 40GPM
EWT: 150F
LWT: 120F
Pressure Drop: 1.48PSIG

Side B
Fluid: PG 40%

1 $5,665.00 $5,665.00

EricD
Line

EricD
Line

EricD
Line

EricD
Rectangle



QUOTE    

Q-00181509
VERSION: 3

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

 Heat Exchanger Schedule (195PSIG TEST)
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

Flow: 43GPM
EWT: 110F
LWT: 139.84F
Pressure Drop: 1.90PSIG

Notes and Exceptions:
• Rated for 195PSIG Test, schedule calls for 

230PSIG Test

SubTotal $22,454.00

 Heat Exchanger Schedule (230PSIG TEST)
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

HX-1 230PSI TEST 1
B&G GPX-AP62 plate & frame type 304 stainless steel plates, 
nitrile gaskets, 6” steel studded ports with steel companion 
flange, 102 # of plates, 177# ASME, AHRI Certified Std 400
230PSI TEST

Side A
Fluid: Water
Flow: 353GPM
EWT: 165F
LWT: 125F
Pressure Drop: 5.49PSIG

Side B
Fluid: Water
Flow: 470GPM
EWT: 120F
LWT: 150F
Pressure Drop: 9.15PSIG

Notes and Exceptions:
• Rated for 177PSIG Design/230PSIG TEST

1 $23,545.00 $23,545.00

HX-2 230PSI TEST 1
B & G GPX-AP31 plate & frame type 316 stainless steel plates, 
nitrile gaskets, 2.5” NPT steel studded ports, 34 # of plates, 
177# ASME, AHRI Certified Std 400
230PSI TEST

Side A
Fluid: Water
Flow: 40GPM
EWT: 150F
LWT: 120F
Pressure Drop: 2.37PSIG

Side B
Fluid: PG 40%
Flow: 43GPM
EWT: 110F
LWT: 139.84F
Pressure Drop: 2.97PSIG

Notes and Exceptions:
• Rated for 177PSIG Design/230PSIG TEST

1 $7,484.00 $7,484.00

SubTotal $31,029.00

 Expansion Tank Schedule
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

EricD
Rectangle



QUOTE    

Q-00181509
VERSION: 3

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

 Expansion Tank Schedule
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

ET-1 1 Wessels NLA-200 bladder type 125# ASME tank with Cal Code 
site glass and ring base for vertical mount, 53 gallon volume & 
acceptance

210 $1,768.00 $1,768.00

ET-2 1 Wessels NLA-200 bladder type 125# ASME tank with Cal Code 
site glass and ring base for vertical mount, 53 gallon volume & 
acceptance

210 $1,768.00 $1,768.00

SubTotal $3,536.00

 Air Separator Schedule
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

AS-1 1
B&G RL-6F Rolairtrol air separator, 125# ASME, 6” flanged 
tangential connections, less strainer. Provide with anchor 
clips

Exception taken:
1. Air separator can be supported on base ring skirt, 

but clearance is limited for drain connection 
fittings. Contractor to ensure clearance provided 
below drain for any valves or fittings.

280 $2,516.00 $2,516.00

AS-2 1
B&G RL-3F Rolairtrol air separator, 125# ASME, 3” flanged 
tangential connections, less strainer. Provide with anchor 
clips

Exception taken:
1. Air separator can be supported on base ring skirt, 

but clearance is limited for drain connection 
fittings. Contractor to ensure clearance provided 
below drain for any valves or fittings.

115 $1,447.00 $1,447.00

SubTotal $3,963.00

 Chemical Feeder Schedule
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

CF-1,2 2
GWS FB-5, 5 gallon, less chemicals & fittings

32 $382.00 $764.00

CF-1,2 2 Funnel and valve package. Includes (1) funnel and (1) 3/4" 
valve.

3 $103.00 $206.00

CF-1,2 2 Valve package with 3/4" NPT conn. Includes (2) valves. 2 $137.00 $274.00

CF-1,2 2 Pedestal for FB series pot feeders. 5 $86.00 $172.00

SubTotal $1,416.00

 Coil Kits (1ea)
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

2-way Coil Kit (1ea) 1 .50" NPTXNPT CB COIL KIT X .5" MIP, NPT THREADED 1 $183.00 $183.00

3-way Coil Kit (1ea) 1 .50" NPTXNPT CB COIL KIT X .5" MIP, NPT THREADED 1 $183.00 $183.00

3-way Coil Kit (1ea) 1 117B414 Model MC - 1/2” NPTF 1/2” NPTM Circuit Setter® - 
Calibrated Balance, Commissioning and Shut Off valve with 
Input Side PT Port, Output Side PT Port, Tailpiece, and Union 
End

1.9 $85.00 $85.00

SubTotal $451.00

EricD
Line

EricD
Line

EricD
Line

SteveS
Highlight
ET-1 1 Wessels NLA-200 bladder type 125# ASME tank with Cal Code site glass and ring base for vertical mount, 53 gallon volume & acceptance210 $1,768.00 $1,768.00ET-2 1 Wessels NLA-200 bladder type 125# ASME tank with Cal Code site glass and ring base for vertical mount, 53 gallon volume & acceptance210 $1,768.00 $1,768.00SubTotal $3,536.00

SteveS
Highlight
AS-1 1B&G RL-6F Rolairtrol air separator, 125# ASME, 6” flanged tangential connections, less strainer. Provide with anchor clipsException taken:1. Air separator can be supported on base ring skirt, but clearance is limited for drain connection fittings. Contractor to ensure clearance provided below drain for any valves or fittings.280 $2,516.00 $2,516.00AS-2 1B&G RL-3F Rolairtrol air separator, 125# ASME, 3” flanged tangential connections, less strainer. Provide with anchor clipsException taken:1. Air separator can be supported on base ring skirt, but clearance is limited for drain connection fittings. Contractor to ensure clearance provided below drain for any valves or fittings.115 $1,447.00 $1,447.00SubTotal $3,963.00

SteveS
Highlight
CF-1,2 2GWS FB-5, 5 gallon, less chemicals & fittings32 $382.00 $764.00CF-1,2 2 Funnel and valve package. Includes (1) funnel and (1) 3/4" valve.3 $103.00 $206.00CF-1,2 2 Valve package with 3/4" NPT conn. Includes (2) valves. 2 $137.00 $274.00CF-1,2 2 Pedestal for FB series pot feeders. 5 $86.00 $172.00SubTotal $1,416.00

EricD
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
232120100100

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTE    

Q-00181509
VERSION: 3

                         

 Modoc Skilled Nursing Center 
22-00598 

 

 Hydronic Accessories
Tag QNTY Description WT Net Each Ext. Total

SMP-1,2 Check Valve 2 2-1/2" 9025 GLOBE CK VLV 125# 0 $708.00 $1,416.00

HWP-1,2 Check Valve 2 6" 906 GLOBE CK VLV 125# 0 $1,652.00 $3,304.00

B-1 Check Valve 1 4" 904 GLOBE CK VLV 125# 0 $1,007.00 $1,007.00

HWP-1,2 Suction 
Diffuser

2 B&G GE-3X, 6” FLG x 4” FLG Suction Diffuser 90 $915.00 $1,830.00

SMP-1,2 Suction 
Diffuser

2 B&G BA-3X, 2” FPT x 1.5” FPT Suction Diffuser 13 $285.00 $570.00

HX-1 Strainer 2 Metraflex LPD-Low Pressure Drop, 6” cast iron 125# flg body, st 
steel screen, less blow-off fittings.

154 $735.00 $1,470.00

HX-2 Strainer 2 Metraflex LPD-Low Pressure Drop, 2.5” cast iron 125# flg body, 
st steel screen, less blow-off fittings.

30 $175.00 $350.00

B-1 Strainer 1 Metraflex LPD-Low Pressure Drop, 4” cast iron 125# flg body, st 
steel screen, less blow-off fittings.

75 $350.00 $350.00

SMP-1,2 and HX-2 
Expansion Connector

4
Metraflex Cablesphere MSRCDEE0250, EPDM body, 2-1/2", 
galvanized steel 150# drilled flange

13 $199.00 $796.00

HWP-1,2 Expansion 
Connector

2
Metraflex Cablesphere MSRCDEE0600, EPDM body, 6", 
galvanized steel 150# drilled flange

28 $330.00 $660.00

B-1 Flex Connector 1
Metraflex MMCC0400 (Metra-Mini) 4" stainless steel braided 
hose with 150# flanges. (Import)

18 $127.00 $127.00

SMP-1,2 & HX-2 
Butterfly Valve

8 Metraflex BL03EDINC025, 2.5” cast iron lug pattern butterfly 
valve, bronze disc, stainless steel stem, 10 position lever 
operator

1 $115.00 $920.00

HWP-1,2 & HX-1 
Butterfly Valve

8 Metraflex BL03EDINC06, 6” cast iron lug pattern butterfly valve, 
bronze disc, stainless steel stem, 10 position lever operator

1 $204.00 $1,632.00

B-1 Butterfly Valve 2 Metraflex BL03EDINC04, 4” cast iron lug pattern butterfly valve, 
bronze disc, stainless steel stem, 10 position lever operator

1 $167.00 $334.00

SubTotal $14,766.00

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to give us a call. Terms and Conditions as follows.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this quotation.

Sincerely – Kurt Rapp

Email: krapp@chchydro.com

Direct:  
Line

EricD
Rectangle



Rev. 05/10/22 

 

 
 

TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE 
All sales of goods based upon quotations provided by California Hydronics Corporation, 
Columbia Hydronics Company, CHC Pacific or FlowTherm systems (hereinafter referred 
to as CHC) are made subject to the terms and conditions below. 

 
It is mutually agreed between CHC and Buyer that the terms and conditions contained 
herein constitute the entire complete and exclusive agreement and understanding between 
CHC and the Buyer and supersede all other agreements, oral or written heretofore made 
between Buyer and Seller relating to the subject matter contained herein and if Buyer 
presents a Purchase Order with other terms and conditions, the terms and conditions 
expressed herein will control. No understanding, promise or representation, and no waiver 
alteration, addition to, or modification of any provision hereof, shall be binding upon CHC 
unless agreed to in writing by CHC’s Chief Executive Officer or CHC’s Chief Financial 
Officer. The terms set forth herein shall apply to each purchase agreement as if set forth 
separately for each order. In the event that any provision of the Purchase Order is found to 
be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, all remaining provisions of the Purchase 
Order shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
Clarifications & Exclusions on Quotations: For any item on the quote that indicates ‘NO 
SPECS’ CHC reserves the right  to  re-quote the price once written specifications are 
received from Buyer or Buyer’s designated representative. For any items on the quote for 
which ‘ALTERNATES’ are offered for consideration, those alternatives are subject to 
Buyer’s or Buyer’s designated representative’s approval. For any items on the quote that 
includes the statement ‘ALT MFG’ CHC believes, but does not guarantee, the item meets 
the intent of the written specifications; CHC merely offers the item for Buyer’s 
consideration. CHC does not provide, and all quotations exclude the provision of SEISMIC 
certification of equipment, seismic analysis, shake table testing, seismic experience data, 
seismic calculations or supports, and guarantees regarding coatings, other than factory 
standard, unless these items are explicitly included within CHC quote descriptions. 
Quotations exclude all requirements listed under the EXECUTION portion of the 
specifications. 

 
Liability: CHC SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, 
INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OR 
LOSSES WHICH MAY BE SUFFERED BY BUYER WITH RESPECT TO THIS 
AGREEMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF PRESENT OR 
PROSPECTIVE PROFITS, LOSS OF INCOME OR REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, 
INVESTMENTS OR COMMITMENTS, OR LOSS OF BUSINESS OR DATA, 
WHETHER IN AN ACTION IN CONTRACT, EQUITY, NEGLIGENCE, INTENDED 
CONDUCT, TORT, OR OTHERWISE (INCLUDING BREACH OF WARRANTY, 
NEGLIGENCE, AND STRICT LIABILITY IN TORT), EVEN IF SUCH CHC HAS 
BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THE TOTAL 
AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF CHC FOR CLAIMS ASSERTED UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE TOTAL PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
PRICE. CHC WILL NOT ACCEPT INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSES. 

 
Pricing: All prices are valid for 30 days, in United States dollars and are exclusive of tax. 
Buyer agrees to pay and be responsible for payment of any applicable taxes, except for 
taxes based on CHC’s net income. Unless specific pre-payment terms are noted within 
body of quotation, Buyer shall pay all invoices within 30 days of receipt. For all 
commercial projects over $5,000.00, Buyer will provide the address of the contract work, 
and information for pre-lien purposes prior to CHC accepting the Purchase Order. 

 
Shipping & Freight: For project purchase orders valued $10,000.00 or greater, CHC ships 
FFA/FOB origin via common ground carrier to Buyer’s specified location in contiguous 
US-FFA Seattle Dock for AK jobs. Otherwise, orders are shipped PP&CHG/FOB origin 
via common ground carrier to Buyer’s specified location. Buyer will  pay  additional charges 
for any special shipping requirements. The Buyer agrees to inspect all shipments of goods 
in accordance with this agreement upon receipt thereof and to report immediately any 
damage or shortage to the seller and to delivering carrier. Buyer also agrees to 
cooperate with CHC to pursue claims for any damage or shortage against the carrier. 
Unless otherwise so specified, CHC shall not bear the risk of loss of, or damage to, the 
Goods covered by the Purchase Order until delivered to Buyer's plant or to such other 
place as may be designated on the face of the Purchase Order, unless Buyer requires 
special shipping requirements. CHC shall also not bear the risk of loss of, or damage to, 
rejected Goods after receipt of Buyer's notice of rejection; provided, however, that Buyer 
shall bear such risk as to loss or damage caused by willful or negligent acts of its officers, 
agents or employees acting within the scope of their employment. 

 
CHC shall provide an estimate of the date items will arrive at Buyer’s location. This 
will be estimates only and CHC does not guarantee the items will arrive by any specific 
date. CHC does not assume responsibility for costs incurred by the Buyer due to failure 
of delivery of the items on a scheduled date. 

 
Title: Right and title to items purchased from CHC will pass upon payment for said items 
by Buyer, regardless of whether the item has been installed into the Buyer’s project or job 
site. 

 
Returns &/or Cancellations Policy: All custom built and special orders cannot be cancelled 
once the Purchase Order is accepted and are not eligible for return. CHC stock products can 
be returned, if in excellent condition and in original undamaged shipping boxes, but will be 
subject to 25% re-stock charges. Buyer must obtain written permission from CHC prior to 
returning any item, and if that permission is not obtained, CHC will not accept the returned 
item. 

 

Lead Time: All prices offered in this quotation are based on standard factory lead times (or) 
as stated within the quotation. The quoted lead time begins only after Buyer has signed and 
accepted the Purchase Order Terms and Conditions and returned a copy of applicable 
submittals marked “approved and released”. CHC may expedite a shipment upon request, at 
an additional charge. 

 
CHC shall provide an estimate of the date items will arrive, ETA to Buyer’s location. This 
will be estimates only and CHC does not guarantee the items will arrive by any specific date. 
CHC does not assume responsibility for costs incurred by the Buyer due to failure of 
delivery of the items on a scheduled date. 

 
Job Site Assistance: CHC Sales Engineers are available at the Buyer’s job site to answer 
questions regarding commercial engineered equipment purchased from CHC including 
consulting during installation of CHC provided items, to assure quality and satisfaction. 
Assistance is available on site, if requested two weeks prior to the desired date, and via 
telephone. Travel charges may apply, subject to location, contact CHC for specifics. 

 
Start-Up: CHC will provide factory authorized start-up with the purchase of commercial 
equipment. Rates will vary by equipment type and project location. Services are available 
during normal workdays and hours. Projects requiring that specific prevailing wage 
requirements be met may require additional cost and arrangements. Buyer must provide at 
least two weeks’ notice to CHC, prior to the visit, and be on site to coordinate with any other 
third-party staff. If additional jobsite visits are required for circumstances not related to our 
equipment, CHC reserves the right to request a purchase order to cover our additional labor 
costs. 

 
Commissioning: CHC does not provide commissioning services. CHC will provide training 
as outlined in the Purchase Order but will not be responsible for commissioning services. 

 
Warranty: For items provided by CHC, but manufactured by others, CHC extends the 
manufacturer’s warranty to the Buyer. For items manufactured by CHC, CHC provides a 1-
y e a r  warranty that the deliverables hereunder will be free from defects in material 
and workmanship, and that services will be the kind and quality designated or specified in 
the quotation. Warranty requires install, start-up and operation as per manufacturers IOM. 
As a value-added rep firm, we allow pre-approved labor within the warranty coverage period. 

 
If the deliverables do not conform to the above applicable warranty, and if  the Buyer 
promptly notifies CHC, CHC shall thereupon, if it confirms the existence of the defects, 
correct defects, including non-conformance with the specification, either (at CHC’s option) 
by repairing at no charge to Buyer the defective spare part or equipment furnished hereunder, 
or by making available at the Buyer’s location necessary replacement products. 

 
THIS LIMITED WARRANTY DOES NOT COVER LOSS OR DAMAGE WHICH: (I) IS 
DUE TO IMPROPER INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, MISUSE, NEGLECT, OR 
ANY CAUSE OTHER THAN ORDINARY COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL 
APPLICATION BY BUYER OR ITS CUSTOMER OR CONTRACTORS; (II) IS DUE TO 
ADJUSTMENT, REPAIR OR MODIFICATION BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN AS 
AUTHORIZED BY CHC OR MANUFACTURER; OR, (III) IS DUE TO STORAGE OR 
USE IN AN IMPROPER ENVIRONMENT, EXCESSIVE OR INADEQUATE HEATING 
OR AIR CONDITIONING, AND ELECTRICAL POWER FAILURES, SURGES OR 
OTHER IRREGULARITIES WHILE IN THE CUSTODY OR CONTROL OF BUYER OR 
ITS CUSTOMER OR CONTRACTORS. CHC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR PROBLEMS 
CAUSED BY HARDWARE OR COMPUTER OPERATING SYSTEMS WHICH ARE 
NOT COMPATIBLE WITH THE SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS AS SET FORTH IN CHC’S 
TECHNICAL DOCUMENTATION. 

 
CHC SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO DELIVERABLES THAT 
WERE SUBJECTED TO ABUSE, VANDALISM OR MISUSE. THE WARRANTY SET 
FORTH HEREIN IS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTY, IN LIEU OF ALL 
OTHER WARRANTIES, AND NO OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND SHALL 
APPLY, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND FREEDOM FROM THIRD PARTY INFRINGEMENT 
CLAIMS. 

 
Force Majeure: The parties shall not be liable to each other for any loss, damage or other 
claim whatsoever arising out of a delay, failure or inability to perform any obligation(s) 
contained in the purchase agreement which is beyond a party’s reasonable control. Such 
causes may include, but are not limited to, any act of God, fire, flood, lightning, earthquake, 
tornado, labor disputes, transportation delays, war, terrorism, revolution, riot, sabotage, act 
of the public enemy, explosion, embargo, confiscation or act or failure to act of any 
government, agency, board or commission. Lack of finances shall in no event be deemed to 
be a cause beyond a party’s control. 

 
Assignment: Assignment of this Purchase Order or any interest therein, or of any payment 
due or to become due hereunder, without prior written consent of the other Party to this 
Purchase Order is void. 

 
Waiver: No waiver by CHC of any breach of the terms and conditions or performance of this 
Purchase Order shall constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach. 



Description Quantity Unit Total Material

3/4" EMT 29,328.69 C 26,785.89

1" EMT 8,524.38 C 13,194.04

1 1/4" EMT 2,875.35 C 7,174.00

1 1/2" EMT 64.13 C 197.05

3" EMT 15.39 C 105.59

3/4" EMT STL SS CONN 438 C 96.32

1" EMT STL SS CONN 14 C 5.11

3/4" EMT STL COMP CONN 8 C 7.22

1" EMT STL COMP CONN 145 C 209.89

1 1/2" EMT STL COMP CONN 4 C 14.15

3/4" EMT INS STL SS CONN 1,950.00 C 643.11

1" EMT INS STL SS CONN 445 C 248.4

1 1/4" EMT INS STL SS CONN 187 C 167.25

3" EMT INS STL SS CONN 2 C 19.57

3/4" EMT INS STL CMP CON 5 C 3.87

  3/4" EMT STL SS CPLG 2,837.14 C 694.25

    1" EMT STL SS CPLG 851.45 C 330.53

1 1/4" EMT STL SS CPLG 460.54 C 368.43

1 1/2" EMT STL SS CPLG 8 C 7.74

    3" EMT STL SS CPLG 7.54 C 32.26

  3/4" EMT STL COMP CPLG 31.29 C 34.28

1 1/2" EMT STL COMP CPLG 8.41 C 31.09

1 1/2" EMT LB SET SCREW 1 E 21.41

    3" EMT LB SET SCREW 1 E 116.02

1 1/4" EMT 90 ELBOW 173 C 431.63

1 1/2" EMT 90 ELBOW 5 C 15.36

    3" EMT 90 ELBOW 3 C 148.97

  3/4" EMT STRAP 1-H 1,056.00 C 167.48

    1" EMT STRAP 1-H 863 C 324.4

1 1/2" EMT STRAP 1-H 6 C 5.18

  3/4" EMT STRUT CLAMP 1,789.34 C 2,478.41

    1" EMT STRUT CLAMP 346.45 C 505.19

1 1/4" EMT STRUT CLAMP 114.54 C 215.16

1 1/2" EMT STRUT CLAMP 4.02 C 9.37

    3" EMT STRUT CLAMP 3.08 C 8.83

1 1/4" EMT STRAP 2-H 346 C 102.28

3/4 RIGID COND BUSHING 621 C 107.93

1IN PUSH ON  BUSHING 131 C 68.2

1-1/4 RIGID COND BUSHING 173 C 157.85

1-1/2 RIGID COND BUSHING 2 C 2.48

2 IN PUSH ON  BUSHING 2 C 3.32

Modac Skilled Nursing Extension 2021



3/4" GRC (GALV) 110 C 293.81

1" GRC (GALV) 22 C 93.32

1 1/4" GRC (GALV) 25 C 155.65

1 1/2" GRC (GALV) 53 C 372.33

2" GRC (GALV) 28 C 242.14

2 1/2" GRC (GALV) 95 C 1,537.97

3" GRC (GALV) 8 C 147.62

  3/4" GRC MYERS HUB 1 C 5.83

    1" GRC MYERS HUB 2 C 13.56

1 1/4" GRC MYERS HUB 3 C 24.4

1 1/2" GRC MYERS HUB 3 C 26.69

  3/4" GRC COUPLING 9 C 23.18

    1" GRC COUPLING 28 C 103.83

1 1/4" GRC COUPLING 10 C 51.95

1 1/2" GRC COUPLING 23 C 155.42

    2" GRC COUPLING 39 C 334.94

2 1/2" GRC COUPLING 79 C 1,833.33

    3" GRC COUPLING 40 C 1,112.22

    4" GRC COUPLING 28 C 1,047.85

3/4" GRC LB CONDULET 46 E 716.68

1 1/4" GRC LB CONDULET 5 E 184.85

2 1/2" GRC LB CONDULET 4 E 551.88

  3/4" GRC 90 ELBOW 3 E 24

    1" GRC 90 ELBOW 26 E 325

1 1/4" GRC 90 ELBOW 10 E 174.7

1 1/2" GRC 90 ELBOW 19 E 403.75

    2" GRC 90 ELBOW 16 E 518.88

2 1/2" GRC 90 ELBOW 36 E 2,325.96

    3" GRC 90 ELBOW 33 E 2,881.23

    4" GRC 90 ELBOW 14 E 2,022.72

  3/4" STEEL LOCKNUT 140 C 25.72

    1" STEEL LOCKNUT 24 C 7.24

1 1/4" STEEL LOCKNUT 10 C 4.3

1 1/2" STEEL LOCKNUT 6 C 3.65

    2" STEEL LOCKNUT 36 C 30.11

2 1/2" STEEL LOCKNUT 80 C 164.29

    3" STEEL LOCKNUT 144 C 248.75

    4" STEEL LOCKNUT 80 C 363.62

  3/4" PLASTIC BUSHING 59 C 7.39

1 1/4" PLASTIC BUSHING 5 C 1.52

1 1/2" PLASTIC BUSHING 4 C 1.65

    2" PLASTIC BUSHING 18 C 12.54

2 1/2" PLASTIC BUSHING 16 C 23.04

    3" PLASTIC BUSHING 74 C 98.83

    4" PLASTIC BUSHING 40 C 73.31

1" STL GND BUSHING 4 C 21.31

1 1/4" STL GND BUSHING 6 C 30.63



1 1/2" STL GND BUSHING 6 C 31.95

2" STL GND BUSHING 7 C 66.5

3" STL GND BUSHING 2 C 33.9

  3/4" 1-H MALL STRAP 2 C 0.43

    1" 1-H MALL STRAP 4 C 1.66

1 1/4" 1-H MALL STRAP 6 C 36.08

1 1/2" 1-H MALL STRAP 10 C 8.64

2 1/2" 1-H MALL STRAP 38 C 1,356.89

    1" NIPPLE - 6" 2 E 10.42

    2" NIPPLE - 12" 9 E 201.42

2 1/2" NIPPLE - 12" 20 E 833.8

    3" NIPPLE - 12" 36 E 1,887.48

    4" NIPPLE - 12" 20 E 1,387.20

3/4" PVC SCH 40 1,508.79 C 1,364.55

1" PVC SCH 40 159.71 C 232.84

1 1/4" PVC SCH 40 91.19 C 174.15

1 1/2" PVC SCH 40 1,118.19 C 2,473.66

2" PVC SCH 40 761.56 C 2,102.67

2 1/2" PVC SCH 40 350.62 C 1,518.92

3" PVC SCH 40 31.24 C 165.12

2 1/2" PVC SCH 40 - DUCT BANK 130.94 C 567.25

    3" PVC SCH 40 - DUCT BANK 1,328.07 C 7,019.38

    4" PVC SCH 40 - DUCT BANK 2,146.08 C 15,424.74

  3/4" PVC T.A. 46 C 17.65

    1" PVC T.A. 16 C 7.7

1 1/4" PVC T.A. 4 C 2.44

1 1/2" PVC T.A. 1 C 0.74

2 1/2" PVC T.A. 11 C 19.11

3/4" PVC F.A. 16 C 6.27

1" PVC F.A. 12 C 6.55

1 1/4" PVC F.A. 10 C 7.13

1 1/2" PVC F.A. 17 C 13.11

2" PVC F.A. 7 C 7.29

2 1/2" PVC F.A. 19 C 37.03

3" PVC F.A. 2 C 5.82

  3/4" PVC COUPLING 73 C 14.88

    1" PVC COUPLING 24 C 7.54

1 1/4" PVC COUPLING 6 C 2.51

1 1/2" PVC COUPLING 14 C 8.18

    2" PVC COUPLING 4 C 3.04

2 1/2" PVC COUPLING 12 C 16.15

    3" PVC COUPLING 48 C 106.33

    4" PVC COUPLING 32 C 109.86

  3/4" PVC 90 ELBOW 51 C 63.72

    1" PVC 90 ELBOW 4 C 7.57

    1 1/4" PVC 90 ELBOW 3 C 8.77

1 1/2" PVC 90 ELBOW 7 C 26.42



    2" PVC 90 ELBOW 2 C 10.18

    3" PVC 90 ELBOW 12 C 184.2

    4" PVC 90 ELBOW 16 C 390.04

  3/4" PVC/CTD 90 ELB (U/G) 6 C 212.19

    1" PVC/CTD 90 ELB (U/G) 2 C 79.37

3" BASE SPACER 301.48 C 1,100.31

4" BASE SPACER 429.22 C 1,615.88

3/4" LT FLEX 255 C 437.5

1" LT FLEX 3 C 5.65

1 1/4" LT FLEX 21 C 88.28

  3/4" LT STRAIGHT CONN 85 C 276.08

    1" LT STRAIGHT CONN 1 C 5.08

1 1/4" LT STRAIGHT CONN 12 C 116.72

  3/4" LT 90DEG CONN 85 C 506.4

    1" LT 90DEG CONN 1 C 11.77

1 1/4" LT 90DEG CONN 2 C 33.76

1/2" STEEL FLEX 1,371.00 C 1,008.37

3/4" STEEL FLEX 147 C 145.9

1" STEEL FLEX 9 C 16.27

1 1/2" STEEL FLEX 3 C 11.43

2" STEEL FLEX 21 C 97.88

2 1/2" STEEL FLEX 30 C 170.13

3" STEEL FLEX 27 C 265.08

  1/2" STL FLEX CONN 126 E 220.5

  3/4" STL FLEX CONN 46 E 139.84

    1" STL FLEX CONN 3 E 13.26

1 1/2" STL FLEX CONN 1 E 9.85

    2" STL FLEX CONN 7 E 98

2 1/2" STL FLEX CONN 10 E 267.8

    3" STL FLEX CONN 9 E 334.26

  3/4" STL 90 FLEX CONN 46 C 165.57

    1" STL 90 FLEX CONN 3 C 21.06

1 1/2" STL 90 FLEX CONN 1 C 14.32

    2" STL 90 FLEX CONN 7 C 167.89

2 1/2" STL 90 FLEX CONN 10 E 575.3

    3" STL 90 FLEX CONN 9 E 685.89

  3/4" INS STL FLEX CONN 3 E 36.42

  3/4" INS STL 90 FLEX CONN 3 C 14.32

  1/2" DC FLEX CONN 394 C 252.87

     #14 THHN STRANDED 15,936.62 M 1,539.48

     #12 THHN STRANDED 19,923.36 M 2,844.46

     #10 THHN STRANDED 112,045.03 M 24,462.79

     #12 THHN SOLID 180 M 23.99

     #10 THHN SOLID 5 M 1.05

      #8 THHN 7,349.43 M 3,034.58

      #6 THHN 1,260.24 M 834.62

      #4 THHN 2,353.00 M 2,390.22



      #3 THHN 977.62 M 1,182.09

      #2 THHN 1,791.60 M 2,859.91

      #1 THHN 3,081.80 M 5,279.31

    #1/0 THHN 3,492.88 M 7,045.03

    #2/0 THHN 2,048.96 M 4,718.28

    #3/0 THHN 1,513.88 M 4,445.18

    #4/0 THHN 3,034.16 M 11,004.23

 #250MCM THHN 232.08 M 1,052.58

 #300MCM THHN 366.52 M 1,866.48

 #350MCM THHN 6,257.28 M 37,310.53

 #400MCM THHN 5,735.52 M 41,551.95

      #2 BARE-CU (U/G) 40 M 60.81

    #3/0 BARE-CU (U/G) 100 M 269.13

    #4/0 BARE-CU (U/G) 160 M 586.89

  #12/2C HCF CABLE 600V 12,482.01 M 12,842.74

  #10/2C HCF CABLE 600V 1,091.75 M 1,844.42

  3/8" BX DC SS CONN 2,692.00 C 2,531.83

1/2" MC CONN T&B#302 26 C 88.29

 1/2" 2-H CABLE STRAP 2,277.20 C 201.3

  #2 MECH-LUG 5 C 14.54

#3/0 MECH-LUG 9 C 133.38

1-H CRIMP LUG #1/0 PNK 3 C 13.85

4/0 HY 1-HOLE LUG 8 E 242.64

(#16-#14) SPADE  STA-KON 388 C 421.83

COND MEASURING TAPE (M) 5,921.89 E 710.63

1/4" POLYROPE (M) 8,332.02 E 916.52

4" SQ BOX 1-1/2 D COMBO 2,225.00 C 2,277.07

4" SQ BOX 2-1/8 D COMBO 938 C 1,179.82

4-11/16" SQ BOX DEEP 1 1/4 KO 48 C 643.58

4-11/16" SQ BOX DEEP COMBO 274 C 633.02

4" OCTAGON 3" CONC RING 8 C 147.28

 3G MULTI GANG BOX 4 C 43.38

 4G MULTI GANG BOX 52 C 2,600.00

4" SQ 1G SW-RING 5/8 2,632.00 C 1,649.47

4" SQ 2G SW-RING 5/8 531 C 1,810.39

4" SQ 2G 1-1/4D SW RING 85 C 146.52

4" OCT PLAS RING 5/8" 8 C 11.99

4-11/16" BLANK COVER 51 C 72.8

4-11/16" 1G PL-RING 5/8 43 C 75.93

4-11/16" 2G PL-RING 1/2 173 C 245.94

4-11/16" 2G PL-RING 5/8 55 C 97.11

 3G MULTI GANG RING 4 C 18.53

 4G MULTI GANG RING 52 C 383.21

10X10X 4" SCPB NEMA 1 13 E 736.84

1G BELL BOX  3-3/4" HUBS 22 E 75.02

1G BELL BOX 3-1" HUBS 31 C 254.79

1G WP SIMPLEX COVER 5 C 232.55



1G WP SWITCH COVER 35 E 541.45

1G WP IN-USE COVER (MULTIPLE CONFIGURATIONS) 13 C 113.13

2G STL FLR BOX 2 E 177.68

2G BRASS CARPET FLANGE 2 E 241.3

RECTANGULAR BRASS DPLX COVER 2 E 120.5

RECTANGULAR BRASS COMM COVER 2 E 125.18

ROUND STL FLR BOX 9 E 547.11

ROUND BRASS DPLX COVER 9 E 680.22

P1000 1 5/8" STRUT 1,317.81 C 4,623.80

P1067 EG 4 HOLE FLAT SPLICE PLATE 4 C 24.96

P1325 EG 4 HOLE 90 DEGREE CORNER ANGLE 4 C 24.63

P1546 EG 2 HOLE 45 DEGREE ANGLE FITTING 8 C 158.08

K-12 KON CLIP (3/4") 629.09 C 336.44

KX  KON CLIP (MC CABLE) 1,944.84 C 1,051.19

4-Z-3-4 KON CLIP BOX TO CEILING WIRE 849 C 525.62

PENCIL ROD SUPPORT 930.8 E 1,144.88

2" CABLE SUPPORT "J" HOOK 837.68 E 3,350.72

J HOOK SUPPORT BRACKET (ANGLE HNGR BRKT) 444.97 C 1,145.13

ERC TSGB16 OUTLET BOX BRACKET 1,613.00 C 4,975.94

512 T-BAR BOX HNGR 24" 601 C 5,287.42

T-BAR TWIST CLIP * 186 C 669.15

FIG-100 36"  STIFFY STRAIGHT ROD 2,471.84 E 3,707.76

FIG 381 24" STIFFY CAST-IN PLACE STRAIGHT ROD 20.29 E 46.06

20A SP SWITCH 14 C 53.73

20A 3-WAY SWITCH 4 C 18.4

20A DUPLEX RECEPT N5-20R 652 C 3,045.49

20A GFI DUPLEX RECEPT (SL) 169 E 1,992.51

L5-20R (20A 125V 3WIRE 1PH TL REC) 3 E 28.59

L6-20R (20A 250V 3WIRE 1PH TL REC) 2 E 19.06

60A 600V 5WIRE 3PH TL REC 3 E 764.04

(1)DUPLEX 302 SS PLATE 644 C 938.31

(2)DUPLEX 302 SS PLATE 85 C 284.66

(1)TELE 302 SS PLATE 166 C 437.41

(1)DECORA 302 SS PLATE 148 C 243.02

(3)DECORA 302 SS PLATE 4 C 22.36

1G WP DUPLEX COVER 6 E 100.62

1G WP SIMPLEX COVER 20 C 930.19

1G WP GFI COVER 17 E 112.03

1G WP SWITCH COVER 7 E 108.29

1G 10 GA. SECUR. DUPLEX PLATE 6 E 195.6

30A/3P/250V/F/N1/HD 3 E 324.81

30A/3P/250V/F/N3/HD 1 E 191.36

30A/3P/600V/F/N3/HD 4 E 1,109.52

60A/3P/600V/F/N1/HD 1 E 190.88

60A/3P/600V/F/N3/HD 2 E 650

100A/3P/600V/F/N3/HD 5 E 2,560.65

SMALL EXO SUPPORT (30-100 AMP) 16 E 320



 30A/250V-FRN FUSE 12 E 95.76

 30A/600V-FRS FUSE 12 E 188.4

 60A/600V-FRS FUSE 9 E 245.79

100A/600V-FRS FUSE 15 E 748.95

1PH MOTOR SWITCH OPEN* 16 E 699.84

1PH MOTOR SWITCH N3* 28 E 1,814.40

3/4"x10' CU CLAD GRD ROD 9 E 466.2

CADWELD CABLE TO ROD 4 E 48

CADWELD CABLE TO COLUMN 10 E 120

CADWELD CABLE TO CABLE 1 E 12

    1" C/W GRD CLAMP 5 E 15.95

DEAD END TERM. HUB 10 E 766.5



Description Quantity Unit Total Material

3/4" EMT 29,328.69 C 50,642.20 1.726712 260539304400 EMT aluminium

1" EMT 8,524.38 C 23,579.29 2.7661 260539304450

1 1/4" EMT 2,875.35 C 12,546.73 4.36355 260539304500

1 1/2" EMT 64.13 C 348.27

3" EMT 15.39 C 183.86

3/4" EMT STL SS CONN 438 C 310.98

1" EMT STL SS CONN 14 C 16.87

3/4" EMT STL COMP CONN 8 C 52.86

1" EMT STL COMP CONN 145 C 1,418.72

1 1/2" EMT STL COMP CONN 4 C 117.17

3/4" EMT INS STL SS CONN 1,950.00 C 1,823.25

1" EMT INS STL SS CONN 445 C 694.20

1 1/4" EMT INS STL SS CONN 187 C 523.60

3" EMT INS STL SS CONN 2 C 61.78

3/4" EMT INS STL CMP CON 5 C 37.18

  3/4" EMT STL SS CPLG 2,837.14 C 2,496.68 fitting

    1" EMT STL SS CPLG 851.45 C 1,157.97

1 1/4" EMT STL SS CPLG 460.54 C 1,248.06

1 1/2" EMT STL SS CPLG 8 C 31.60

    3" EMT STL SS CPLG 7.54 C 101.30

  3/4" EMT STL COMP CPLG 31.29 C 242.63

1 1/2" EMT STL COMP CPLG 8.41 C 266.16

1 1/2" EMT LB SET SCREW 1 E 58.10

    3" EMT LB SET SCREW 1 E 207.19

1 1/4" EMT 90 ELBOW 173 C 2,780.98 fitting 

1 1/2" EMT 90 ELBOW 5 C 93.48

    3" EMT 90 ELBOW 3 C 260.19

  3/4" EMT STRAP 1-H 1,056.00 C 424.93

    1" EMT STRAP 1-H 863 C 550.77

1 1/2" EMT STRAP 1-H 6 C 8.26

  3/4" EMT STRUT CLAMP 1,789.34 C 3,753.82 fitting

    1" EMT STRUT CLAMP 346.45 C 1,034.33

1 1/4" EMT STRUT CLAMP 114.54 C 384.20

1 1/2" EMT STRUT CLAMP 4.02 C 16.54

    3" EMT STRUT CLAMP 3.08 C 16.13

1 1/4" EMT STRAP 2-H 346 C 533.38

3/4 RIGID COND BUSHING 621 C 63.50

1IN PUSH ON  BUSHING 131 C 40.12

1-1/4 RIGID COND BUSHING 173 C 92.85

1-1/2 RIGID COND BUSHING 2 C 1.46

2 IN PUSH ON  BUSHING 2 C 1.95

3/4" GRC (GALV) 110 C 565.13

1" GRC (GALV) 22 C 161.88

1 1/4" GRC (GALV) 25 C 266.68

1 1/2" GRC (GALV) 53 C 618.50

2" GRC (GALV) 28 C 400.78

2 1/2" GRC (GALV) 95 C 2,547.51 26.8159 Galvanized Conduit 

3" GRC (GALV) 8 C 240.73

  3/4" GRC MYERS HUB 1 C 6.51

    1" GRC MYERS HUB 2 C 15.61

1 1/4" GRC MYERS HUB 3 C 30.05

1 1/2" GRC MYERS HUB 3 C 33.39

  3/4" GRC COUPLING 9 C 40.50

    1" GRC COUPLING 28 C 181.30

1 1/4" GRC COUPLING 10 C 90.70

1 1/2" GRC COUPLING 23 C 407.10

    2" GRC COUPLING 39 C 877.50

2 1/2" GRC COUPLING 79 C 3,187.26

    3" GRC COUPLING 40 C 2,525.38

    4" GRC COUPLING 28 C 2,368.18

3/4" GRC LB CONDULET 46 E 834.44

1 1/4" GRC LB CONDULET 5 E 217.75

2 1/2" GRC LB CONDULET 4 E 890.16

  3/4" GRC 90 ELBOW 3 E 70.89

    1" GRC 90 ELBOW 26 E 677.66

1 1/4" GRC 90 ELBOW 10 E 485.76

1 1/2" GRC 90 ELBOW 19 E 1,123.28

    2" GRC 90 ELBOW 16 E 1,082.50

2 1/2" GRC 90 ELBOW 36 E 5,231.77 Fitting

    3" GRC 90 ELBOW 33 E 6,511.79 Fitting

    4" GRC 90 ELBOW 14 E 4,550.00 Fitting

  3/4" STEEL LOCKNUT 140 C 71.66

Modac Skilled Nursing Extension 2023



    1" STEEL LOCKNUT 24 C 21.37

1 1/4" STEEL LOCKNUT 10 C 12.94

1 1/2" STEEL LOCKNUT 6 C 11.17

    2" STEEL LOCKNUT 36 C 89.57

2 1/2" STEEL LOCKNUT 80 C 550.04

    3" STEEL LOCKNUT 144 C 788.16

    4" STEEL LOCKNUT 80 C 930.93

  3/4" PLASTIC BUSHING 59 C 93.35

1 1/4" PLASTIC BUSHING 5 C 17.66

1 1/2" PLASTIC BUSHING 4 C 19.07

    2" PLASTIC BUSHING 18 C 158.84

2 1/2" PLASTIC BUSHING 16 C 317.87

    3" PLASTIC BUSHING 74 C 385.13

    4" PLASTIC BUSHING 40 C 314.82

1" STL GND BUSHING 4 C 44.93

1 1/4" STL GND BUSHING 6 C 65.86

1 1/2" STL GND BUSHING 6 C 73.05

2" STL GND BUSHING 7 C 108.14

3" STL GND BUSHING 2 C 67.79

  3/4" 1-H MALL STRAP 2 C 2.93

    1" 1-H MALL STRAP 4 C 9.68

1 1/4" 1-H MALL STRAP 6 C 27.75

1 1/2" 1-H MALL STRAP 10 C 71.86

2 1/2" 1-H MALL STRAP 38 C 1,565.64

    1" NIPPLE - 6" 2 E 36.24

    2" NIPPLE - 12" 9 E 525.15

2 1/2" NIPPLE - 12" 20 E 1,867.06

    3" NIPPLE - 12" 36 E 2,613.02 72.584 Galvanized Fitting

    4" NIPPLE - 12" 20 E 1,920.32

3/4" PVC SCH 40 1,508.79 C 1,954.94

1" PVC SCH 40 159.71 C 329.02

1 1/4" PVC SCH 40 91.19 C 284.67

1 1/2" PVC SCH 40 1,118.19 C 3,733.41

2" PVC SCH 40 461.56 C 3,028.88 6.562259

2 1/2" PVC SCH 40 350.62 C 2,337.79

3" PVC SCH 40 31.24 C 243.70

2 1/2" PVC SCH 40 - DUCT BANK LABOR 130.94 C 873.06

    3" PVC SCH 40 - DUCT BANK LABOR 1,328.07 C 10,360.27 Labor cost cant be processed

    4" PVC SCH 40 - DUCT BANK LABOR 2,146.08 C 23,368.24

  3/4" PVC T.A. 46 C 40.74

    1" PVC T.A. 16 C 19.00

1 1/4" PVC T.A. 4 C 6.31

1 1/2" PVC T.A. 1 C 3.09

2 1/2" PVC T.A. 11 C 70.21

3/4" PVC F.A. 16 C 15.69

1" PVC F.A. 12 C 16.00

1 1/4" PVC F.A. 10 C 19.87

1 1/2" PVC F.A. 17 C 36.05

2" PVC F.A. 7 C 17.79

2 1/2" PVC F.A. 19 C 95.30

3" PVC F.A. 2 C 14.22

  3/4" PVC COUPLING 73 C 37.08

    1" PVC COUPLING 24 C 18.51

1 1/4" PVC COUPLING 6 C 6.97

1 1/2" PVC COUPLING 14 C 20.12

    2" PVC COUPLING 4 C 7.47

2 1/2" PVC COUPLING 12 C 40.47

    3" PVC COUPLING 48 C 261.84

    4" PVC COUPLING 32 C 243.67

  3/4" PVC 90 ELBOW 51 C 106.20

    1" PVC 90 ELBOW 4 C 12.62

    1 1/4" PVC 90 ELBOW 3 C 14.62

1 1/2" PVC 90 ELBOW 7 C 44.04

    2" PVC 90 ELBOW 2 C 16.97

    3" PVC 90 ELBOW 12 C 307.00

    4" PVC 90 ELBOW 16 C 650.07

  3/4" PVC/CTD 90 ELB (U/G) 6 C 271.05

    1" PVC/CTD 90 ELB (U/G) 2 C 103.62

3" BASE SPACER 301.48 C 1,586.98 5.26395 was not on RSMean

4" BASE SPACER 429.22 C 2,175.23 5.06786 was not on RSMean

3/4" LT FLEX 255 C 661.76

1" LT FLEX 3 C 13.34

1 1/4" LT FLEX 21 C 133.92

  3/4" LT STRAIGHT CONN 85 C 793.59

    1" LT STRAIGHT CONN 1 C 26.61

1 1/4" LT STRAIGHT CONN 12 C 588.76

  3/4" LT 90DEG CONN 85 C 2,183.49

    1" LT 90DEG CONN 1 C 57.47



1 1/4" LT 90DEG CONN 2 C 182.48

1/2" STEEL FLEX 1,371.00 C 1,674.40 was not on RSMean

3/4" STEEL FLEX 147 C 197.90

1" STEEL FLEX 9 C 21.71

1 1/2" STEEL FLEX 3 C 15.04

2" STEEL FLEX 21 C 133.18

2 1/2" STEEL FLEX 30 C 240.37

3" STEEL FLEX 27 C 354.76

  1/2" STL FLEX CONN 126 E 366.66

  3/4" STL FLEX CONN 46 E 232.99

    1" STL FLEX CONN 3 E 22.11

1 1/2" STL FLEX CONN 1 E 16.42

    2" STL FLEX CONN 7 E 163.35

2 1/2" STL FLEX CONN 10 E 446.30

    3" STL FLEX CONN 9 E 557.10

  3/4" STL 90 FLEX CONN 46 C 328.21

    1" STL 90 FLEX CONN 3 C 37.19

1 1/2" STL 90 FLEX CONN 1 C 39.77

    2" STL 90 FLEX CONN 7 C 346.12

2 1/2" STL 90 FLEX CONN 10 E 1,337.90

    3" STL 90 FLEX CONN 9 E 1,582.02

  3/4" INS STL FLEX CONN 3 E 22.77

  3/4" INS STL 90 FLEX CONN 3 C 25.98

  1/2" DC FLEX CONN 394 C 137.43

     #14 THHN STRANDED 15,936.62 M 2,499.18 Meter to C.L.F

     #12 THHN STRANDED 19,923.36 M 4,215.38 0.21158 653 6

     #10 THHN STRANDED 112,045.03 M 40,703.32 0.363276 3675 11 Wire

     #12 THHN SOLID 180 M 38.93

     #10 THHN SOLID 5 M 2.12

      #8 THHN 7,349.43 M 6,071.99 0.826185 241 25

      #6 THHN 1,260.24 M 1,779.92

      #4 THHN 2,353.00 M 5,085.59 2.161323 77 66

      #3 THHN 977.62 M 2,132.04

      #2 THHN 1,791.60 M 6,113.34 3.412223 59 104

      #1 THHN 3,081.80 M 9,286.57 3.01336 101 92

    #1/0 THHN 3,492.88 M 9,664.81 2.767002 115 84

    #2/0 THHN 2,048.96 M 6,983.78 3.40845 67 104

    #3/0 THHN 1,513.88 M 6,512.09 4.301591 50 131

    #4/0 THHN 3,034.16 M 16,292.00 5.369525 100 164

 #250MCM THHN 232.08 M 1,443.99

 #300MCM THHN 366.52 M 3,646.46

 #350MCM THHN 6,257.28 M 54,668.84 8.736837 205 266

 #400MCM THHN 5,735.52 M 57,003.25 9.938637 188 303

      #2 BARE-CU (U/G) 40 M 100.28

    #3/0 BARE-CU (U/G) 100 M 502.25

    #4/0 BARE-CU (U/G) 160 M 1,106.19

  #12/2C HCF CABLE 600V 12,482.01 M 13,757.48 409 34

  #10/2C HCF CABLE 600V 1,091.75 M 1,932.06

  3/8" BX DC SS CONN 2,692.00 C 3,164.72

1/2" MC CONN T&B#302 26 C 126.13

 1/2" 2-H CABLE STRAP 2,277.20 C 316.47

  #2 MECH-LUG 5 C 17.73

#3/0 MECH-LUG 9 C 162.66

1-H CRIMP LUG #1/0 PNK 3 C 21.10

4/0 HY 1-HOLE LUG 8 E 285.44

(#16-#14) SPADE  STA-KON 388 C 468.70

COND MEASURING TAPE (M) 5,921.89 E 787.61

1/4" POLYROPE (M) 8,332.02 E 1,029.00

4" SQ BOX 1-1/2 D COMBO 2,225.00 C 4,099.02

4" SQ BOX 2-1/8 D COMBO 938 C 4,437.25 4.730539

4-11/16" SQ BOX DEEP 1 1/4 KO 48 C 1,287.15

4-11/16" SQ BOX DEEP COMBO 274 C 2,594.55

4" OCTAGON 3" CONC RING 8 C 368.20

 3G MULTI GANG BOX 4 C 210.70

 4G MULTI GANG BOX 52 C 4,275.49 82.22095

4" SQ 1G SW-RING 5/8 2,632.00 C 4,848.79 1.842246

4" SQ 2G SW-RING 5/8 531 C 2,262.99

4" SQ 2G 1-1/4D SW RING 85 C 256.60

4" OCT PLAS RING 5/8" 8 C 41.86

4-11/16" BLANK COVER 51 C 103.41

4-11/16" 1G PL-RING 5/8 43 C 204.13

4-11/16" 2G PL-RING 1/2 173 C 365.62

4-11/16" 2G PL-RING 5/8 55 C 261.09

 3G MULTI GANG RING 4 C 59.92

 4G MULTI GANG RING 52 C 510.25

10X10X 4" SCPB NEMA 1 13 E 1,227.98

1G BELL BOX  3-3/4" HUBS 22 E 229.38

1G BELL BOX 3-1" HUBS 31 C 386.09



1G WP SIMPLEX COVER 5 C 265.32

1G WP SWITCH COVER 35 E 643.06

1G WP IN-USE COVER (MULTIPLE CONFIGURATIONS) 13 C 276.01

2G STL FLR BOX 2 E 223.25

2G BRASS CARPET FLANGE 2 E 269.69

RECTANGULAR BRASS DPLX COVER 2 E 134.67

RECTANGULAR BRASS COMM COVER 2 E 97.81

ROUND STL FLR BOX 9 E 643.68

ROUND BRASS DPLX COVER 9 E 800.28

P1000 1 5/8" STRUT 1,317.81 C 5,257.40 3.9895

P1067 EG 4 HOLE FLAT SPLICE PLATE 4 C 25.38

P1325 EG 4 HOLE 90 DEGREE CORNER ANGLE 4 C 25.73

P1546 EG 2 HOLE 45 DEGREE ANGLE FITTING 8 C 200.90

K-12 KON CLIP (3/4") 629.09 C 375.81

KX  KON CLIP (MC CABLE) 1,944.84 C 1,174.20

4-Z-3-4 KON CLIP BOX TO CEILING WIRE 849 C 644.36

PENCIL ROD SUPPORT 930.8 E 1,349.66

2" CABLE SUPPORT "J" HOOK 837.68 E 3,560.14

J HOOK SUPPORT BRACKET (ANGLE HNGR BRKT) 444.97 C 1,347.24

ERC TSGB16 OUTLET BOX BRACKET 1,613.00 C 5,323.77 3.30054 260533160150.00

512 T-BAR BOX HNGR 24" 601 C 5,858.27 9.74753

T-BAR TWIST CLIP * 186 C 698.43

FIG-100 36"  STIFFY STRAIGHT ROD 2,471.84 E 4,115.61 1.665

FIG 381 24" STIFFY CAST-IN PLACE STRAIGHT ROD 20.29 E 46.02

20A SP SWITCH 14 C 58.70

20A 3-WAY SWITCH 4 C 25.89

20A DUPLEX RECEPT N5-20R 652 C 5,555.04 8.52 262726202470.00

20A GFI DUPLEX RECEPT (SL) 169 E 2,354.09

L5-20R (20A 125V 3WIRE 1PH TL REC) 3 E 47.72

L6-20R (20A 250V 3WIRE 1PH TL REC) 2 E 31.81

60A 600V 5WIRE 3PH TL REC 3 E 792.69

(1)DUPLEX 302 SS PLATE 644 C 1,104.14

(2)DUPLEX 302 SS PLATE 85 C 353.60

(1)TELE 302 SS PLATE 166 C 490.95

(1)DECORA 302 SS PLATE 148 C 489.88

(3)DECORA 302 SS PLATE 4 C 39.88

1G WP DUPLEX COVER 6 E 106.90

1G WP SIMPLEX COVER 20 C 1,023.21

1G WP GFI COVER 17 E 130.92

1G WP SWITCH COVER 7 E 135.38

1G 10 GA. SECUR. DUPLEX PLATE 6 E 203.42

30A/3P/250V/F/N1/HD 3 E 365.40

30A/3P/250V/F/N3/HD 1 E 239.21

30A/3P/600V/F/N3/HD 4 E 1,549.88

60A/3P/600V/F/N1/HD 1 E 274.98

60A/3P/600V/F/N3/HD 2 E 909.41

100A/3P/600V/F/N3/HD 5 E 2,834.26 566.852 262816200400.00

SMALL EXO SUPPORT (30-100 AMP) 16 E 336.00

 30A/250V-FRN FUSE 12 E 120.82

 30A/600V-FRS FUSE 12 E 217.93

 60A/600V-FRS FUSE 9 E 281.41

100A/600V-FRS FUSE 15 E 545.79

1PH MOTOR SWITCH OPEN* 16 E 874.72

1PH MOTOR SWITCH N3* 18 E 2,268.00 126 262419400080.00

3/4"x10' CU CLAD GRD ROD 9 E 619.47

CADWELD CABLE TO ROD 4 E 53.76

CADWELD CABLE TO COLUMN 10 E 148.80

CADWELD CABLE TO CABLE 1 E 13.20

    1" C/W GRD CLAMP 5 E 52.43

DEAD END TERM. HUB 10 E 958.10



2023 Price 2023 Price 2021 Price

Description Quantity

F1  2x4 Troffer 45 Troffer    265113500900 481.53 21668.85 347.9 15655.5

F1  2x2 Troffer 3 1444.59 1043.7

F1  2x4 Troffer  EM 81 39003.93 28179.9

F1-A  2x4 Troffer 6 2889.18 2087.4

F1-A  2x4 Troffer  EM 3 1444.59 1043.7

F1-B  2x4 Troffer 20 9630.6 6958

F1-B  2x4 Troffer  EM 4 1926.12 1391.6

F2  4' LED  Surface Strip 15  LED  265113554020 500.23 7503.45 504.7 7570.5

F2  4' LED  Surface Strip  EM 16 8003.68 8075.2

F3  6" LED Downlight 37 18508.51 18673.9

F3  6" LED Downlight  Exterior Rated 13 6502.99 6561.1

F3  6" LED Downlight  EM 79 39518.17 39871.3

F8  6" LED Downlight 3 1500.69 1514.1

F8  6" LED Downlight  EM 3 1500.69 1514.1

L1  48" LED Pendant  EM 2 1000.46 1009.4

L2  Small Pendant 1  Pendant 265113502950 271 271 274.4 274.4

L3  Small Pendant 3 813 823.2

L4  Pendant 3 813 823.2

L5  Small Pendant 1 271 274.4

L6  Small Pendant 100 27100 27440

L6  Small Pendant  EM 26 7046 7134.4

L7  2' Wall Mounted 102 27642 27988.8

L8  24" LED Wall Light 35 265113554070.00 1402.5 49087.5 1029 36015

L9  Downlight 4 1084 1097.6

L10  Small Pendant  EM 15 4065 4116

L11  2' Wall Mounted 26 7046 7134.4

L12  Small Pendant  EM 8 2168 2195.2

SL1  3-Head Pole Light 27 7317 7408.8

W  Wall Pack 2 542 548.8

X  Exit Light 2 265213160080.00 57.5 460 71.05 568.4

Type E1 (exit sign) 6

Type L1 (2'x4' troffer) 13 265113550120.00 481.53 6259.89 347.9 4522.7

Type L1B (2'x4' troffer) 4 1926.12 1391.6

Type L1E (2'x4' troffer) 18 8667.54 6262.2

Type L5 (4" downlight) ??? 6 2889.18 2087.4

Type L5A (4" downlight) 9 4333.77 3131.1

Type L6 (4" downlight) 1 481.53 347.9

Type L8 (4" downlight) 2 963.06 695.8

Type L10 (2' wall mount) 3 1444.59 1043.7

Type L11 (4' strip fixture) 3 1444.59 1043.7

Lighting Control 1 481.53 347.9

Lump Sum for Lighting package $362,978

$326,663.80 $285,866.00

MSB  2000A 277/480V, 3PH, 4W, N3R 1

Dist Panel DP1  1200A, 277/480V, 3PH, 4W 1

Dist Panel DPL1  400A, 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4W 1

112.5kVA XFMR XDPL1  480V to 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4W 1

75kVA XFMR XK  480V to 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel H1  400A, 480Y/277, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel H2  400A, 480Y/277, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel H3  400A, 480Y/277, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel K  225A, 208Y/120, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel L1  100A, 208Y/120, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel L2  100A, 208Y/120, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel L3  100A, 208Y/120, 3PH, 4W 2

Dist Panel EQ  800A, 277/480V, 3PH, 4W 1

Dist Panel LS  200A, 277/480V, 3PH, 4W 1

Dist Panel DEQL  400A, 120/208V, 3PH, 4W 1

112.5kVA XFMR XDEQL  480V to 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4W 1

112.5kVA XFMR XEQL3  480V to 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4W 1

45kVA XFMR XLSL1  480V to 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4W 1

45kVA XFMR XLSL2  480V to 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel EQH1  100A, 480Y/277, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel EQM1  400A, 480Y/277, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel EQM2  400A, 480Y/277, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel EQL1  125A, 208Y/120, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel EQL2  125A, 208Y/120, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel EQL3  400A, 208Y/120, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel LSL1  150A, 208Y/120, 3PH, 4W 1

Panel LSL2  150A, 208Y/120, 3PH, 4W 1

Lump Sum for Gear package $231,766

Generator #1  500kW/625KVA, 277/480V, 3PH, 4W 1

Generator #2  500kW/625KVA, 277/480V, 3PH, 4W 1

Generac Connector Cabinet MPS 1

ATS LS  200A, 480Y/277V, 3PH, 4W 1

ATS EQ  800A, 480Y/277V, 3PH, 4W 1

$499,394.00

Modoc Gear and lights



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1893510

12/26/23

1

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
4015 NEWTON RD
STOCKTON CA  95205

MODOC

209-463-7593

01/25/24

Tim Alexander

COSCO FIRE PROTECTION INC (FRESNO) 27373-00
4233 WEST SIERRA MADRE #1

FRESNO CA  93722
ORIGIN

Douglas Sorensen
dsorensen@pacesupply.com

Online Quote

1893510

>>> SEGMENT: 1 - MODOC

VFFCAP2 2.58 542 PTD GRVD CAP FL 006 VICTAULIC EA 139.321

VFFT2 9.93 82 FS GS PTD GRVD TEE 20 VICTAULIC EA 79.442

VFFT212 11.88 62 1/2 FS GS PTD GRVD TEE 20 VICTAULIC EA 71.283

VFF92 5.71 32 FS GS PTD GRVD 90 ELBOW 10 VICTAULIC EA 17.134

DISP1 0.84 31 PLUG BLACK DUCTILE SCREWED EA 2.525

MBIP2 2.69 12 PLUG BLK MALL 150# EA 2.696

VBHAH248 19.66 3341/2 X 48 VICFLEX 1" BRAIDED HOSE AH2 EA 6566.447

VBHAB224 6.67 33424 VICFLEX AB2 BRACKET VERT ADJ EA 2227.788

VFFFA6 83.07 26 PTD FLANGE ADAPTER FL 744 VICTAULIC EA 166.149

VFFSR92 3.69 352 PTD SR 90 GRVD FL 001 VICTAULIC EA 129.1510

VFFCAP2 2.58 12 PTD GRVD CAP FL 006 VICTAULIC EA 2.5811

VFFSR9212 4.93 72 1/2 PTD SR 90 GRVD FL 001 VICTAULIC EA 34.5112

VFFFL44 9.10 54 PTD 45 GRVD FL 003 VICTAULIC EA 45.5013

VFFCAP4 5.09 74 PTD GRVD CAP FL 006 VICTAULIC EA 35.6314

VFFSRT4 15.17 84 PTD SR TEE GRVD FL 002 VICTAULIC EA 121.3615

VFFSR94 9.10 114 PTD SR 90 GRVD FL 001 VICTAULIC EA 100.1016

VFFSR96 24.92 26 PTD SR 90 GRVD FL 001 VICTAULIC EA 49.8417

VFFRFSC2 5.39 2642 PTD RIGID FLSSL GRVD CPLG FL 005 VICTAULIC EA 1422.9618

VFFRFSC212 6.48 412 1/2 PTD RIGID FLSSL GRVD CPLG FL 005
VICTAULIC

EA 265.6819

VFFRFSC4 9.60 774 PTD RIGID FLSSL GRVD CPLG FL 005 VICTAULIC EA 739.2020

VFFRFSC6 17.39 106 PTD RIGID FLSSL GRVD CPLG FL 005 VICTAULIC EA 173.9021

NS00044005 10.79 22" 004N FLEX COUPLING EA 21.5822
Vend Part#: L02004NPE0

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1893510
mailto:dsorensen@pacesupply.com
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFCAP2
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFT2
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFT212
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFF92
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DISP1
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/MBIP2
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VBHAH248
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VBHAB224
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFFA6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFSR92
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFCAP2
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFSR9212
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFFL44
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFCAP4
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFSRT4
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFSR94
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFSR96
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFRFSC2
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFRFSC212
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFRFSC4
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFRFSC6
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
221119140120

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
Rigid coupling



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1893510

12/26/23

2

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
4015 NEWTON RD
STOCKTON CA  95205

MODOC

209-463-7593

01/25/24

Tim Alexander

COSCO FIRE PROTECTION INC (FRESNO) 27373-00
4233 WEST SIERRA MADRE #1

FRESNO CA  93722
ORIGIN

Douglas Sorensen
dsorensen@pacesupply.com

Online Quote

1893510

NS00044042 33.82 36" 004N FLEX COUPLING EA 101.4623
Vend Part#: L06004NPE0

VFFRC2122 18.75 152 1/2 X 2 FS GS PTD FLEX RED CPLG 750
VICTAULIC

EA 281.2524

VFFRC64 56.60 16 X 4 FS GS PTD FLEX RED CPLG 750 VICTAULIC EA 56.6025

VLVGLBV1 15.63 3GLOBE VALVE BRASS/BRONZE 1 IPS EA 46.8926
NON-POTABLE WATER USE ONLY - CONTAINS
LEAD

VFVBFV6 208.86 16 GXG BUTTERFLY VLV W/T FL 705 VICTAULIC EA 208.8627

RELF1FR56P1W 6.20 88COM F1FR56 PEND 155 1/2 5.6K PLY WHT EA 545.6028

RELF1FR56U2B 6.08 14COM F1FR56 UPR 200 1/2 5.6K BZ EA 85.1229

RELF1FR56P2W 6.20 13COM F1FR56 PEND 200 1/2 5.6K PLY WHT EA 80.6030

GLB560615501 8.55 233COM 1/2 5.6K 155 QR 1" ADJ CONC BZ PEND EA 1992.1531

RELF1FR56H1C 8.76 1COM F1FR56 HSW 155 1/2 CHR EA 8.7632

RELDPS561SEC12 64.19 5COM F3 DP 155 SR CHR 5.6K A=12" SLV SKRT EA 320.9533

FPHSRH1 0.47 61 SWIVEL RING HANGER EG EA 2.8234

FPHSRH114 0.50 841 1/4 SWIVEL RING HANGER EG EA 42.0035

FPHSRH2 0.52 2722 SWIVEL RING HANGER EG EA 141.4436

FPHSRH212 0.92 152 1/2 SWIVEL RING HANGER EG EA 13.8037

FPHSRH4 1.32 774 SWIVEL RING HANGER EG EA 101.6438

FPHSRH6 2.63 156 SWIVEL RING HANGER EG EA 39.4539

BLN65XT38PLN 1.43 4363/8 C TYPE BEAM CLAMP PLAIN EA 623.4840

BLN6512PLN 3.26 151/2 C TYPE BEAM CLAMP PLAIN EA 48.9041

BLTW38 5.01 4363/8 FLAT WASHER PLTD C 21.8442

BLTW12 12.56 151/2 FLAT WASHER PLTD C 1.8843

BLTN38 4.95 4363/8 HEX NUT PLTD C 21.5844

BLTN12 11.66 151/2 HEX NUT PLTD C 1.7545

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1893510
mailto:dsorensen@pacesupply.com
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFRC2122
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFFRC64
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VLVGLBV1
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/VFVBFV6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/RELF1FR56P1W
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/RELF1FR56U2B
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/RELF1FR56P2W
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/GLB560615501
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/RELF1FR56H1C
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/RELDPS561SEC12
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FPHSRH1
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FPHSRH114
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FPHSRH2
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FPHSRH212
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FPHSRH4
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FPHSRH6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLN65XT38PLN
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLN6512PLN
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLTW38
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLTW12
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLTN38
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLTN12
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
211313504840

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
Concealed Sprinkler head

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1893510

12/26/23

3

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
4015 NEWTON RD
STOCKTON CA  95205

MODOC

209-463-7593

01/25/24

Tim Alexander

COSCO FIRE PROTECTION INC (FRESNO) 27373-00
4233 WEST SIERRA MADRE #1

FRESNO CA  93722
ORIGIN

20033.07

Douglas Sorensen
dsorensen@pacesupply.com

20033.07

Online Quote

1893510

STPD1011421 226.06 241-1/4*21 BLK A135 SCH10 PIPE GXG DOM CF 54.2546

BLNRS14 1.87 2FIG 69 3/8 & 1/2 X 14 RETAINING STRAP PGL EA 3.7447

BLNRS12 1.63 16FIG 69 3/8 & 1/2 X 12 RETAINING STRAP PGL EA 26.0848

RODG38 47.87 5003/8*10' ALL THREAD ROD PLTD QTY=FT CF 239.3549

RODG12 85.62 301/2*10' ALL THREAD ROD PLTD QTY=FT CF 25.6950

WGKRINGRUB6 2.51 16" 1/8 150# RUBBER RING GASKET EA 2.5151

WBLBS6 13.00 16 BOLT SET PLTD (8) 3/4 X 3 1/4 EA 13.0052

GLBAC332822 9.55 247COM 135 WHT CONC COVERPLATE 4-1/2" DIA 1"
5606 SEISMIC

EA 2358.8553

RELGF1W 1.05 101COM RES F1 2PC 1/2 SEMI REC ESC WHT 1 1/8
DEPTH

EA 106.0554

---------.--
20033.07

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1893510
mailto:dsorensen@pacesupply.com
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/STPD1011421
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLNRS14
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLNRS12
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/RODG38
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/RODG12
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WGKRINGRUB6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WBLBS6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/GLBAC332822
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/RELGF1W
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

12/28/23

1

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
475-555 NEMATODE WAY
SUSANVILLE CA  96130

MODOC

530-257-2220

01/30/24

TIM ALEXANDER

KevinCOSCO FIRE PROTECTION INC (FRESNO) 27373-00
4233 WEST SIERRA MADRE #1
FRESNO, CA  93722

COSCO FIRE PROTECTION INC
(FRESNO)111 N NAGLE ST.

ALTURAS, CA 96101

OT

Douglas Sorensen
dsorensen@pacesupply.com

Q201130

STPD40121 224.01 1911*21 BLK A135 SCH40 PIPE PE DOM CF 427.861
STPD4011421 303.21 10661-1/4*21 BLK A135 SCH40 PIPE PE DOM CF 3232.222
STPD40221 474.19 52*21 BLK A135 SCH40 PIPE PE DOM CF 23.713
STPD10221 342.42 26562*21 BLK A135 SCH10 PIPE GXG DOM CF 9094.684
STPD1021221 458.34 1772-1/2*21 BLK A135 SCH10 PIPE GXG DOM CF 811.265
STPD10421 728.69 7044*21 BLK A135 SCH10 PIPE GXG DOM CF 5129.986
STPD10621 1212.58 1486*21 BLK A135 SCH10 PIPE GXG DOM CF 1794.627
MBIR11412 3.42 11 1/4 X 1/2 REDUCER BLK MALL 150# EA 3.428
DIS91 1.38 931 90 ELL BLACK DI SCREWED EA 128.349
DIS9114 2.39 1161 1/4 90 ELL BLACK DI SCREWED EA 277.2410
DIS92 4.92 12 90 ELL BLACK DI SCREWED EA 4.9211
DIS91X12 1.73 11 X 1/2 90 ELL BLACK DI SCREWED EA 1.7312
DIS911412 3.72 31 1/4 X 1/2 90 ELL BLACK DI SCREWED EA 11.1613
DIS91141 3.30 2591 1/4 X 1 90 ELL BLACK DI SCREWED EA 854.7014
DIS42 6.71 12 45 ELL BLACK DI SCREWED EA 6.7115
DIST1 1.87 31 TEE BLACK DI SCREWED EA 5.6116
DIST114 4.45 11 1/4 TEE BLACK DI SCREWED EA 4.4517
DIST1141 3.69 11 1/4 X 1 TEE BLACK DI SCREWED EA 3.6918
DISC1 1.28 31 COUPLING BLACK DI SCREWED EA 3.8419
DISR112 1.20 11 X 1/2 REDUCER BLACK DI SCREWED EA 1.2020
DISCAP1 1.83 31 CAP BLACK DUCTILE SCREWED EA 5.4921
WOLT12X2212 1.17 91/2 FIP WELD-O-LET (2-21/2 RUN) 300# EA 10.5322
WOLT1X2212 1.66 171 FIP WELD-O-LET (2-21/2 RUN) 300# EA 28.2223
WOLT114X2 3.75 24811/4 FIP IMP WELD-O-LET (2 ONLY) 300# EA 930.0024
WOLT114X212 3.75 1511/4 FIP IMP WELD-O-LET (21/2 ONLY) 300# EA 56.2525
WOLT1X34 1.66 501 FIP WELD-O-LET (3-4 RUN) 300# EA 83.0026
WOLT1X58 1.66 141 FIP WELD-O-LET (5-8 RUN) 300# EA 23.2427
WOLT114X58 3.75 111/4 FIP IMP WELD-O-LET (5-8 RUN) 300# EA 3.7528
WOLG2X45 4.08 212 S40 CUT GRV-O-LET (4-5 RUN) 300# EA 85.6829
WOLG212X45 5.22 621/2 S40 CUT GRV-O-LET (4-5 RUN) 300# EA 31.3230
WOLG2X6 4.08 152 S40 CUT GRV-O-LET (6 ONLY) 300# EA 61.2031
WOLG212X6 5.22 321/2 S40 CUT GRV-O-LET (6 ONLY) 300# EA 15.6632
NIPB14 1.81 41 X 4 BLACK NIPPLE EA 7.2433
NIPB15 2.17 51 X 5 BLACK NIPPLE EA 10.8534
NIPB16 2.63 61 X 6 BLACK NIPPLE EA 15.7835
NIPB17 3.57 41 X 7 BLACK NIPPLE EA 14.2836
NIPB1712 3.88 11 X 7 1/2 BLACK NIPPLE EA 3.8837
NIPB18 3.88 31 X 8 BLACK NIPPLE EA 11.6438
NIPB19 4.20 11 X 9 BLACK NIPPLE EA 4.2039
NIPB110 4.52 21 X 10 BLACK NIPPLE EA 9.0440
NIPB11012 4.83 41 X 10 1/2 BLACK NIPPLE EA 19.3241
NIPB11112 5.09 31 X 11 1/2 BLACK NIPPLE EA 15.2742
NIPB1143 1.93 11 1/4 X 3 BLACK NIPPLE EA 1.9343
NIPB1146 3.49 41 1/4 X 6 BLACK NIPPLE EA 13.9644
NIPB1147 4.42 11 1/4 X 7 BLACK NIPPLE EA 4.4245
NIPB1148 4.80 21 1/4 X 8 BLACK NIPPLE EA 9.6046
NIPB114812 5.23 201 1/4 X 8 1/2 BLACK NIPPLE EA 104.6047
NIPB1149 5.23 261 1/4 X 9 BLACK NIPPLE EA 135.9848

mailto:dsorensen@pacesupply.com
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/STPD40121
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/STPD4011421
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/STPD40221
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/STPD10221
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/STPD1021221
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/STPD10421
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/STPD10621
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/MBIR11412
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DIS91
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DIS9114
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DIS92
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DIS91X12
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DIS911412
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DIS91141
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DIS42
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DIST1
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DIST114
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DIST1141
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DISC1
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DISR112
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DISCAP1
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLT12X2212
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLT1X2212
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLT114X2
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLT114X212
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLT1X34
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLT1X58
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLT114X58
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLG2X45
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLG212X45
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLG2X6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WOLG212X6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB14
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB15
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB16
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB17
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB1712
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB18
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB19
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB110
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB11012
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB11112
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB1143
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB1146
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB1147
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB1148
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB114812
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB1149
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Callout
Cost of the sch40 is almost the same as sch10



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

12/28/23

2

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
475-555 NEMATODE WAY
SUSANVILLE CA  96130

MODOC

530-257-2220

01/30/24

TIM ALEXANDER

KevinCOSCO FIRE PROTECTION INC (FRESNO) 27373-00
4233 WEST SIERRA MADRE #1
FRESNO, CA  93722

COSCO FIRE PROTECTION INC
(FRESNO)111 N NAGLE ST.

ALTURAS, CA 96101

OT

2171.20

29947.55

0.00

Douglas Sorensen
dsorensen@pacesupply.com

32118.75

Q201130

NIPB114912 5.62 51 1/4 X 9 1/2 BLACK NIPPLE EA 28.1049
NIPB11410 5.62 171 1/4 X 10 BLACK NIPPLE EA 95.5450
NIPB1141012 6.06 141 1/4 X 10 1/2 BLACK NIPPLE EA 84.8451
NIPB11411 6.06 101 1/4 X 11 BLACK NIPPLE EA 60.6052
NIPB1141112 6.50 21 1/4 X 11 1/2 BLACK NIPPLE EA 13.0053
FSLABOR FABSHOP LABOR FEES EA 6127.8054

mailto:dsorensen@pacesupply.com
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB114912
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB11410
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB1141012
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB11411
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPB1141112
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Callout
Can't charge labor expense

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line



ORDER ORDER DATE PO NUMBER CUSTOMER REF TERMS

QUOTE             9/19/2023 SB90 OPTIGREY MODOC 30 DAYS

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY SIZE PER QTY PER PRICE PRICE TOTAL

$21.19                    $65,413.53ITEM TOTAL:WEIGHT (UT/LI): 0.05 lbs / 138.92 lbs

1 TEMPERED IG UNIT - 1/4" GLASS 3087 $21.19 $65,413.53X 1 T

1/4 SOLARBAN 90VT ON OPTIGREY=[2]

1/4 CLEAR

MILL SPACER=[1/2]

SILICONE

SUBTOTAL: $65,413.53

SURCHARGE: $0.00

FREIGHT: $0.00

BOXING: $0.00

CA-1 8.25%: $5,396.62

CTY3 0.5%: $327.07

TOTAL: $71,137.22

3087TOTAL ORDERED QUANTITY: 

3087TOTAL ITEMS: 

138.92 lbsTOTAL WEIGHT: 

0 SFORDERED SF: 

ORDER CONTACT: BRAYDEN 
DUTROW

COMMENT: SB90 OPTIGREY IS A SPECIALTY PRODUCT; LEAD TIME CAN VARY DEPENDING ON AVAILABILITY

ORDER: QUOTE

QUOTE

ORDER DATE: 9/19/2023

Sacramento, CA 95811

U.S Glass Inc. - USG02
840 Richards Blvd

INVOICE INFORMATION

PH: 916-376-8801 FX: 916-376-8806

SHIPPING INFORMATION

Sacramento, CA 95811

U.S Glass Inc.
840 Richards Blvd

PH: 916- 376-8801 FX: 916- 376-8806

GTS standard terms and conditions apply. 
GTS standard warranties apply.
Quote based on reasonable sizes and cutting yields.
This is a non-binding estimate only.  The quote is valid for a period of 30 days. Subject to review after expiration. 
Energy Surcharge in place at time of order applies.
Quote numbers should be included on all purchase orders to receive special quoted price.

Glassfab Tempering Services, Inc.
1448 Mariani Court
Tracy, CA  95376
PH: 209-229-1060
FX: 209-229-1061
www.GlassfabTempering.com

Glassfab Tempering Service, Inc.
Raise Your Glass With Excellence

ENTERED BY:

SALES PERSON: AR

W, Kelsey

Glassfab TruckSHIP VIA:

ROUTE: 005

5/19/2023 10:27:21 AM 1 of 1

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTE #: QUOTE  v3

Thank You For Choosing All Weather Products For Your Project.

Page 1 Of 9

At All Weather it is our mission to manufacture custom windows & doors that enhance how you experience the world around you.

We have been dedicated to our craft for over 50 years, and this experience shows in our quality workmanship. Your order will be meticulously built to ensure you 
will be delighted with the fit, finish and function of your beautiful new windows and doors for years to come. 

YOUR QUOTE FOR ALL WEATHER WINDOWS & DOORS PREPARED BY

PREPARED FOR

Name: U.S. Glass, Inc. (Sac)

Address: 840 Richards Blvd.

Cell Phone: 916-376-8801

Email: markdutrow@usglassco.com

NOTES:     Jobsite Delivery Included In Bid; 1/2"
Deducts Taken By The RO's Dimensions Given;
Customer To Confirm Net Frame Dimensions,
Configuration, Glass & Bar Set Dimensions

QUOTE INFORMATION

Sales Rep Name: Erika Plancarte

Sales Rep Phone:

Quoted Date: 10/24/2023

Number of Windows: 56

Number of Doors: 0

Total Cost: $129,462.68

POWERED BY

PROJECT: Modoc

QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS

»@@BT@@ARCHIV=AW_ELO_ARCHIVE@@Profile=QID@@Document=QUOTATION@@IDX=1;QUOTATION; 117208;03»



Material Proposal

Job Name:

Job Number:

Modoc

Phone:

Fax:

E-mail:

Phone:

US GLASS INC
840 RICHARDS BLVD

SACRAMENTO, CA, 95811

Estimator: Darelin Perez

479-756-4486

darelin.perez@arconic.com

Craig Gauger

916-716-7396

craig.gauger@arconic.com

This Material Proposal is based on:

Date Sent:

Attention:

Phone:

Fax:

Cust #:

Brayden Dutrow

916-376-8801
916-376-8806

91664

Cust Email: braydendutrow@usglassco.com

This Material Proposal includes:

Quote-002
09/26/2023 E-mail:

Sales Rep:

479-750-6315

Revise per email rec'd 09/17/23
Email received 9/12/22

QUOTE SPECIFIES RECYCLED 
CONTENT BILLET LEED

1.  451T SL & MISC

Item Description:

Add on Items
Qty Code Finish Size Description

96 451TCG001 289 MULLION/SILL/JAMB14 Clear 0.7 mil

52 451T026 289 THERMAL POCKET FILLER 451T14 Clear 0.7 mil

31 451TCG002 289 THERMAL POCKET FILLER14 Clear 0.7 mil

2 451TCG015 289 90DEG ONE POCKET CORNER HALF14 Clear 0.7 mil

2 451TCG035 289 90DEG ONE POCKET CORNER HALF14 Clear 0.7 mil

31 451TCG011 289 TUBE HORIZONTAL14 Clear 0.7 mil

55 451CG004 289 GLASS STOP / CENTER14 Clear 0.7 mil

25 451TCG014 289 451T SILL / CENTER14 Clear 0.7 mil

29 451TVG037 289 451T HP SILL FLASHING14 Clear 0.7 mil

3 450022 289 T-BAR GLASS STOP (TF II 400, 451, & 451T)14 Clear 0.7 mil

2 451026 289 POCKET INSERT FOR TRANSOM AREA14 Clear 0.7 mil

4 451VG029 289 1/4IN FILL ADAPTER14 Clear 0.7 mil

489 451105 WATER DEFLECTOR00 Non-Finished

434 027073 SETTING BLOCK(SI)  Silicone Rubber

493 027081 SETTING BLK .1875X1.250X4.125(SI)  Silicone Rubber

680 480520 W-BLOCK00 Non-Finished

Rev: 2QV 10 Page 1 of 11



Job Name:

Job Number:

Modoc

Quote-002

10000 027074 WEDGE GASKET - 0.187 00 Non-Finished

15 451165 SILL FLASHING END CAP00 Non-Finished

27 451CG524 SILL SHEAR BLOCK PKG.17 Clear 0.4 mil

20 451CG525 SILL SHEAR BLOCK PKG00 Non-Finished

16 601CG524 SILL SHEAR BLOCK PACKAGE00 Non-Finished

621 127043 WEATHERING00 Non-Finished

2600 028856 #12 x 1-1/8" PH-SD-SM00 Non-Finished

531 128407 #10 x 7/16" PH-TF00 Non-Finished

2.  1600 SL & MISC

Item Description:

Add on Items
Qty Code Finish Size Description

8 162004 289 HEAVY 7-1/2" VERT/HORZ 1"14 Clear 0.7 mil

3 162095 289 7 1/2 OB HD/SL CRN HRZ 1"14 Clear 0.7 mil

4 162091 289 7 1/2" OB INTRN HRZ 1" FR14 Clear 0.7 mil

4 162020 289 7-1/2" OPEN BACK FILLER14 Clear 0.7 mil

3 162020 289 7-1/2" OPEN BACK FILLER10 Mill finish

7 162505 289 162209 S\L PRESSURE PLATE10 Mill finish

5 162335 289 162005 S\L PRESSURE PLATE10 Mill finish

11 162006 289 EXTERIOR COVER-3/4" PROJ14 Clear 0.7 mil

400 162310 THERMAL BREAK00 Non-Finished

500 027857 GASKET FIXED .25000 Non-Finished

1000 027850 GASKET FIXED .25000 Non-Finished

402 128406 1/4" x 1"  Type AB00 Non-Finished

36 027853 SETTING BLK-.437X1.375X4.12500 Non-Finished

36 027855 SIDE BLOCK-.697X4X1.2500 Non-Finished

88 128394 12 X 1 7/8 TYPE 1 CRPHTFS B00 Non-Finished

88 128405 #12 x 7/8" IN CRFCHTFS AB00 Non-Finished

44 162321 1" JOINT PLUG00 Non-Finished

27 162378 INT SHEAR BLOCK 7.5" SYS00 Non-Finished

18 162332 HD/SILL SHEAR BLOCK 7.5" SYS00 Non-Finished

Rev: 2QV 10 Page 2 of 11



Job Name:

Job Number:

Modoc

Quote-002

3.  DOOR PS100A

Quantity:Job Finish

1

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

8
3

"

40"

2
"

8
1

"

Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   36

 
              DOH   81

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A LHOS (H/R OUT-SWING)

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
        Lock Info   P&A RIM EXIT DEV BO

 
         ExtLckOp   Prep & Apply BO

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

4.  DOOR PS100A

Quantity:Job Finish

1

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

8
0

 3
/4

"
40"

2
"

7
8

 3
/4

"

Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   36

 
              DOH   78.75

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A LHOS (H/R OUT-SWING)

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
        Lock Info   P&A CYL LOCK BO

 
    ExtLckOp Info   Prep & Apply BO

 
    IntLckOp Info   Prep & Apply BO

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

Rev: 2QV 10 Page 3 of 11



Job Name:

Job Number:

Modoc

Quote-002

5.  DOOR CS113B, CS115A, CS116A

Quantity:Job Finish

3

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

8
6

"

52"

2
"

8
4

"

Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   48

 
              DOH   84

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A LHOS (H/R OUT-SWING)

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
        Lock Info   P&A RIM EXIT DEV BO/P&A E-Stk BO

 
         ExtLckOp   Prep & Apply BO

 
       PPull Info   P&A PPULL BO

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

6.  DOOR CS118A

Quantity:Job Finish

1

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

8
6

"
52"

2
"

8
4

"

Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   48

 
              DOH   84

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A LHOS (H/R OUT-SWING)

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
        Lock Info   P&A RIM EXIT DEV BO/P&A E-Stk BO

 
         ExtLckOp   Prep & Apply BO

 
       PPull Info   P&A PPULL BO

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

Rev: 2QV 10 Page 4 of 11



Job Name:

Job Number:

Modoc

Quote-002

7.  DOOR SN153A

Quantity:Job Finish

1

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

9
6

"

46"

1
2

"
8

4
"

Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   42

 
              DOH   84

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
      Frm Glazing   {1"}(CG - OSG)

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A LHOS (H/R OUT-SWING)

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
        Lock Info   P&A RIM EXIT DEV BO

 
         ExtLckOp   Prep & Apply BO

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

8.  DOOR CS121B, CS121C

Quantity:Job Finish

2

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

8
6

"
52"

2
"

8
4

"

Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   48

 
              DOH   84

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A LHOS (H/R OUT-SWING)

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
        Lock Info   P&A RIM EXIT DEV BO

 
         ExtLckOp   Prep & Apply BO

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

Rev: 2V 10 Page 5 of 11



Job Name:

Job Number:

Modoc

Quote-002

9.  DOOR CS112A

Quantity:Job Finish

1

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

8
6

"

96"

2
"

8
4

"

Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   92

 
              DOH   84

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A PR (LHOS Active) OUT-SWING

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
    ElectTransfer   Prep EPT (BO) on Both Leafs

 
        Lock Info   P&A CR DEVICE BO

 
         ExtLckOp   Prep & Apply BO

 
       PPull Info   P&A PPULL BO

 
         ActLfDOW   {46"} - Std Pair

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

10.  DOOR CS113A

Quantity:Job Finish

1

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

9
6

"
76"

1
2

"
8

4
"

Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   72

 
              DOH   84

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
      Frm Glazing   {1"}(CG - OSG)

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A PR (LHOS Active) OUT-SWING

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
        Lock Info   P&A CR DEVICE BO

 
         ExtLckOp   Prep & Apply BO

 
         ActLfDOW   {36"} - Std Pair

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

Rev: 2QV 10 Page 6 of 11



Job Name:

Job Number:

Modoc

Quote-002

11.  DOOR SN103B

Quantity:Job Finish

1

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

1
0

8
"

88"

2
4

"
8

4
"

Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   84

 
              DOH   84

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
      Frm Glazing   {1"}(CG - OSG)

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A PR (LHOS Active) OUT-SWING

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
    ElectTransfer   Prep EPT (BO) on Both Leafs

 
        Lock Info   P&A CR DEVICE BO

 
         ExtLckOp   Prep & Apply BO

 
       PPull Info   P&A PPULL BO

 
         ActLfDOW   {42"} - Std Pair

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

12.  DOOR SN123B

Quantity:Job Finish

1

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

8
6

"

46"

2
"

8
4

"
Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   42

 
              DOH   84

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A LHOS (H/R OUT-SWING)

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
        Lock Info   P&A CYL LOCK BO/P&A E-Stk BO

 
    ExtLckOp Info   Prep & Apply BO

 
    IntLckOp Info   Prep & Apply BO

 
         DrHolder   Apply Concealed Door Holder BO

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

Rev: 2QV 10 Page 7 of 11



Job Name:

Job Number:

Modoc

Quote-002

13.  DOOR SN127B

Quantity:Job Finish

1

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

9
6

"

46"

1
2

"
8

4
"

Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   42

 
              DOH   84

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
      Frm Glazing   {1"}(CG - OSG)

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A LHOS (H/R OUT-SWING)

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
        Lock Info   P&A CYL LOCK BO

 
    ExtLckOp Info   Prep & Apply BO

 
    IntLckOp Info   Prep & Apply BO

 
         DrHolder   Apply Concealed Door Holder BO

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

14.  DOOR SN167C

Quantity:Job Finish

1

(14)  14 Clear 0.7 milItem Description:

8
6

"

46"

2
"

8
4

"
Options

CUSTOMER TO CONFIRM 
ALL SIZES & HANDING

 
              DOW   42

 
              DOH   84

 
        FrameType   TFVG451T (Non-Thermal)

 
            Thold   Prep Threshold BO

 
  GlazingPosition   Center Glaze

 
           DrType   500

 
             Hand   S/A LHOS (H/R OUT-SWING)

 
      Top Dr Rail   200025/5"/SW

 
      Btm Dr Rail   200038/10" SW

 
          DrGlass   200045 1" Square glass stop

 
       Hinge Info   P&A CONT HINGE BO-RAB STL

 
        Lock Info   P&A CYL LOCK BO

 
    ExtLckOp Info   Prep & Apply BO

 
    IntLckOp Info   Prep & Apply BO

 
         DrHolder   Apply Concealed Door Holder BO

 
        Comments:   PREP AND APPLY FOR HARDWARE NOT BY KAWNEER.

Rev: 2QV 10 Page 8 of 11



Job Name:

Job Number:

Modoc

Quote-002

15.  Curve Material

Item Description:

Add on Items
Qty Code Finish Size Description

4 175188 289 2" PERIMETER FOR TRANSOM 1"14 Clear 0.7 mil

4 175186 289 LARGE COVER FOR TRANSOM 1"14 Clear 0.7 mil

16.  CURVE LABOR

Item Description:

Add on Items
Qty Code Finish Size Description

1 1 0 CURVE LABOR

$ 143,906Total Base Bid: .20

Freight: Included

USD

Terms and Conditions

QUALIFICATIONS

Estimator’s Disclaimer

This pricing is based on Kawneer’s interpretation of the customer’s take-off and quantities and / or plans and specs.  Please verify all products and 
materials along with their quantities provided in this proposal prior to bidding this project and prior to order entry. Verification of part numbers, quantities, 
and finishes listed on the proposal is the responsibility of the customer.

 
 ANY changes

 
in part numbers, quantities, or finishes will require a change in the 

quoted amount.  All shop drawings, engineering, and takeoff are by the customer, the customer will be responsible for providing an itemized stock length 
list of materials with purchase order.

Use this one for anodized finishes

Finish Qualification

*This estimate is based on an Anodize finish. Any other finish may result in an add or deduct o the estimate. 

*If the finish becomes a paint color and selected is a PPG 'Sunstorm', Kawneer reserves the right to substitute a Valspar Mica equivalent.

Parts list qualification

Pricing is based on customer providing parts list .
 
Prior to order entry, verification of part numbers, quantities and finishes listed on the proposal is 

the responsibility of the Customer.

Quoting from arch. plans & specs / take off

This pricing is based on Kawneer Company, Inc. interpretation of the Customer's plans and specifications and/or take-off and quantities. Prior to order 
entry, verification of part numbers, quantities and finishes listed on the proposal is the responsibility of the Customer. Any changes in part 
numbers, quantities, or finishes will require a change in the quoted amount.  Review of your application and anchoring of these materials, structural 
calculations, and shop drawings are not included in this quotation.

Freight Qualification

Freight for this quotation is determined for shipment to zip code _____. If the shipment zip code is different from what is quoted, please contact your 

Inside Sales Representative. If your ship to zip code changes, the freight value is subject to change.

Not Included (unless specifically noted as being supplied in the body of this proposal)

Rev: 2QV 10 Page 9 of 11



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1813365

09/18/23

1

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
8400 24TH AVE.
SACRAMENTO CA  95826

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER

916-386-8347

11/04/23

Cameron Rose

WATERWORKS/QUOTES 88888-00

ORIGIN

Online Quote

1813365

>>> SEGMENT: SD1 - 18 INCH STORM DRAIN -
HDPE 

DRNWT18 1983.00 20018X20 N-12 DUAL WALL IB WT AASHTO PIPE ADS CF 3966.001
---------.--
3966.00

>>> SEGMENT: SD2 - 15 INCH STORM DRAIN -
HDPE 

DRNWT15 1685.00 52015X20 N-12 DUAL WALL IB WT AASHTO PIPE ADS CF 8762.002
---------.--
8762.00

>>> SEGMENT: SD3 - 12 INCH STORM DRAIN -
HDPE 

DRNWT12 978.00 82012X20 N-12 DUAL WALL IB WT AASHTO PIPE ADS CF 8019.603
---------.--
8019.60

>>> SEGMENT: SD4 - 8 INCH STORM DRAIN - HDPE

DRNWT8 829.00 9808X20 N-12 DUAL WALL IB WT AASHTO PIPE ADS CF 8124.204

HANWTY8 72.00 18 WT INJECTION MOLDED WYE 0882WT EA 72.005

HANWT48 65.00 18 WT INJECTION MOLDED 45 ELL 0894WT EA 65.006
---------.--
8261.20

>>> SEGMENT: SD5 - 6 INCH STORM DRAIN - HDPE

DRNWT6 500.00 1406X20 N-12 DUAL WALL IB WT AASHTO PIPE ADS CF 700.007

HANWTY86 157.00 18X6 WT INJECTION MOLDED WYE 0881WT EA 157.008

HANWT46 40.00 26 WT INJECTION MOLDED 45 ELL 0694WT EA 80.009
---------.--

937.00

>>> SEGMENT: SD6 - 4 INCH STORM DRAIN - HDPE

DRNWT4 243.00 1804X20 N-12 DUAL WALL IB WT AASHTO PIPE ADS CF 437.4010

HANWTY184 584.00 118X4 WT DUAL WALL N-12 WYE W/ 3 GASKETS
1880AN65B

EA 584.0011

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1813365
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DRNWT18
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DRNWT15
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DRNWT12
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DRNWT8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWTY8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWT48
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DRNWT6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWTY86
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWT46
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DRNWT4
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWTY184
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1813365

09/18/23

2

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
8400 24TH AVE.
SACRAMENTO CA  95826

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER

916-386-8347

11/04/23

Cameron Rose

WATERWORKS/QUOTES 88888-00

ORIGIN

Online Quote

1813365

HANWTY124 307.00 112X4 WT INJECTION MOLDED WYE 1280WT EA 307.0012

HANWTY64 86.00 16X4 WT INJECTION MOLDED WYE 0680WT EA 86.0013

HANWT44 24.00 34 WT INJECTION MOLDED 45 ELL 0494WT EA 72.0014
---------.--
1486.40

>>> SEGMENT: SD7 - LANDSCAPE DRAINS

HANWTY126 311.00 912X6 WT INJECTION MOLDED WYE 1281WT EA 2799.0015

HANWTY86 157.00 288X6 WT INJECTION MOLDED WYE 0881WT EA 4396.0016

HANWTY6 48.00 26 WT INJECTION MOLDED WYE 0681WT EA 96.0017

HANWT46 40.00 396 WT INJECTION MOLDED 45 ELL 0694WT EA 1560.0018

DRNWT6 500.00 2006X20 N-12 DUAL WALL IB WT AASHTO PIPE ADS CF 1000.0019

ZURZ610VP4NH 843.00 3912"HEAVY DUTY DRAIN VP 4NH ZURN EA 32877.0020

FER5664 18.00 396 CI/PL * 4 CI/PL COUPLING FERNCO EA 702.0021

CHRGRIPPERPLUG8 50.00 17270-270 8 GRIPPER PLUG CHERNE EA 850.0022

CHRGRIPPERPLUG6 25.00 2270-261 6 GRIPPER PLUG CHERNE EA 50.0023
---------.--
44330.00

>>> SEGMENT: SD8 - DOWNSPOUT CONNECTIONS

HANWT96 40.00 16 WT INJECTION MOLDED 90 ELL 0699WT EA 40.0024

HANWT94 24.00 94 WT INJECTION MOLDED 90 ELL 0499WT EA 216.0025

CHRGRIPPERPLUG6 25.00 1270-261 6 GRIPPER PLUG CHERNE EA 25.0026

CHRGRIPPERPLUG4 10.00 9270-245 4 GRIPPER PLUG CHERNE EA 90.0027
---------.--

371.00

>>> SEGMENT: SD9 - TRENCH DRAIN 

XXX 165.00 1204 ZURN Z886 TRENCH DRAIN HD FRAME & GRATE EA 19800.0028
---------.--
19800.00

>>> SEGMENT: SS1 - 8 INCH SEWER - PVC HW 

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1813365
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWTY124
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWTY64
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWT44
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWTY126
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWTY86
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWTY6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWT46
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DRNWT6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/ZURZ610VP4NH
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FER5664
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHRGRIPPERPLUG8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHRGRIPPERPLUG6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWT96
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/HANWT94
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHRGRIPPERPLUG6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHRGRIPPERPLUG4
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1813365

09/18/23

3

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
8400 24TH AVE.
SACRAMENTO CA  95826

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER

916-386-8347

11/04/23

Cameron Rose

WATERWORKS/QUOTES 88888-00

ORIGIN

Online Quote

1813365

PVPSDR268 1601.00 3368X14 PVC SDR26 GASKETED SEWER PIPE CF 5379.3629

TAPDETS3 65.00 13 X 1000 DETECTABLE GREEN TAPE - SEWER RL 65.0030

WGACMA8 14.00 78 CONCRETE MANHOLE ADPT RING EA 98.0031

PSFGCAP8 43.00 18 SDR35 CAP GASKETED EA 43.0032
---------.--
5585.36

>>> SEGMENT: SS2 - 6 INCH SEWER - PVC HW 

PVPSDR266 885.00 1266X14 PVC SDR26 GASKETED SEWER PIPE CF 1115.1033

PHWGY6 93.00 16 SDR26 WYE GASKETED EA 93.0034

PHWGS46 34.00 16 SDR26 SPG X GASKETED 45 ELL EA 34.0035

PSFGCAP6 16.00 26 SDR35 CAP GASKETED EA 32.0036
---------.--
1274.10

>>> SEGMENT: SS3 - 4 INCH SEWER - PVC HW 

PVPSDR264 395.00 2944X14 PVC SDR26 GASKETED SEWER PIPE CF 1161.3037

WGACMA4 10.00 14 CONCRETE MANHOLE ADPT RING EA 10.0038

PHWGS44 23.00 24 SDR26 SPG X GASKETED 45 ELL EA 46.0039
---------.--
1217.30

>>> SEGMENT: SS4 - SEWER CLEANOUTS

PHWGY6 93.00 26 SDR26 WYE GASKETED EA 186.0040

PHWGS46 34.00 26 SDR26 SPG X GASKETED 45 ELL EA 68.0041

PHWGY4 57.00 44 SDR26 WYE GASKETED EA 228.0042

PHWGS44 23.00 44 SDR26 SPG X GASKETED 45 ELL EA 92.0043

PVPSDR266 885.00 146X14 PVC SDR26 GASKETED SEWER PIPE CF 123.9044

PVPSDR264 395.00 284X14 PVC SDR26 GASKETED SEWER PIPE CF 110.6045

CHRGRIPPERPLUG6 25.00 2270-261 6 GRIPPER PLUG CHERNE EA 50.0046

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1813365
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPSDR268
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/TAPDETS3
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WGACMA8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PSFGCAP8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPSDR266
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGY6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGS46
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PSFGCAP6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPSDR264
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WGACMA4
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGS44
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGY6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGS46
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGY4
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGS44
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPSDR266
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPSDR264
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHRGRIPPERPLUG6
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1813365

09/18/23

4

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
8400 24TH AVE.
SACRAMENTO CA  95826

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER

916-386-8347

11/04/23

Cameron Rose

WATERWORKS/QUOTES 88888-00

ORIGIN

Online Quote

1813365

CHRGRIPPERPLUG4 10.00 7270-245 4 GRIPPER PLUG CHERNE EA 70.0047

CHCG5TBOX 52.00 6G5 BOX CONCRETE TRAFFIC 10-3/8ID*12 EA 312.0048

CHCG5CS 40.00 6G5 LID CI SEWER TRAFFIC BOLT DOWN EA 240.0049
---------.--
1480.50

>>> SEGMENT: SS5 - CONN. TO EX. SEWER 

PHWGY6 93.00 16 SDR26 WYE GASKETED EA 93.0050

PHWGY64 75.00 16 X 4 SDR26 WYE GASKETED EA 75.0051

PHWGS46 34.00 16 SDR26 SPG X GASKETED 45 ELL EA 34.0052

PHWGS44 23.00 14 SDR26 SPG X GASKETED 45 ELL EA 23.0053

FER5666RC 55.00 46 CI/PL*CI/PL COUPLING W/SR FERNCO EA 220.0054
---------.--

445.00

>>> SEGMENT: DW1 - 8 INCH WATER - PVC 

PVPDR188 2551.00 7808 X 20 PVC C900 DR18 BLUE PIPE CF 19897.8055

TRW10BLU45 40.00 100010 GA 45 MIL BLUE COATED TRACER WIRE 500FT
MIN

CF 400.0056

TAPNDETW3 35.00 13 X 1000 NON-DETECTABLE BLUE TAPE - WATER RL 35.0057

DCF45MJ8 150.00 28 MJ 45 ELL AC CL EA 300.0058

DCF2212MJ8 146.00 28 MJ 22 1/2 ELL AC CL EA 292.0059

DCFACCRETPVC8 89.00 88 RET WEDGE ACTION ACC PVC EA 712.0060
---------.--
21636.80

>>> SEGMENT: DW2 - 3 INCH WATER - PVC 

PVPSCH403 425.00 5203 X 20 BE PVC SCH40 PIPE CF 2210.0061

TRW10BLU45 40.00 50010 GA 45 MIL BLUE COATED TRACER WIRE 500FT
MIN

CF 200.0062

TAPNDETW3 35.00 13 X 1000 NON-DETECTABLE BLUE TAPE - WATER RL 35.0063

PFF93 7.00 13 PVC 40 SOC 90 ELL 406-030 EA 7.0064

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1813365
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHRGRIPPERPLUG4
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHCG5TBOX
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHCG5CS
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGY6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGY64
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGS46
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PHWGS44
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FER5666RC
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPDR188
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/TRW10BLU45
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/TAPNDETW3
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCF45MJ8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCF2212MJ8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFACCRETPVC8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPSCH403
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/TRW10BLU45
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/TAPNDETW3
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PFF93
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1813365

09/18/23

5

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
8400 24TH AVE.
SACRAMENTO CA  95826

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER

916-386-8347

11/04/23

Cameron Rose

WATERWORKS/QUOTES 88888-00

ORIGIN

Online Quote

1813365

PFF43 9.00 43 PVC 40 SOC 45 ELL 417-030 EA 36.0065

PFFCAP3 3.00 13 PVC 40 SOC CAP 447-030 EA 3.0066
---------.--
2491.00

>>> SEGMENT: DW3 - 3 INCH BFP ASSEMBLY

WKN375ASTDA3 3855.00 13  RED PRESS DET ASSY OSY S/S GRV BODY
W/GAL MTR

EA 3855.0067

DCF90FLG3 92.00 43 FLG 90 ELL AC CL EA 368.0068

DCFSPOOLFLGFLG350 1045.00 23 X 5'0" FLG X FLG DI SPOOL AC CL EA 2090.0069

MBIFLG3 27.00 23 125# COMPANION MALL BLK FLANGE EA 54.0070

PFFMA3 5.00 23 PVC 40 SOC X MIP ADAPTER 436-030 EA 10.0071

WBLBS23 4.00 82 - 3 BOLT SET PLTD (4) 5/8 X 3 EA 32.0072

WGKFFEPDM3 2.50 83" 150# 1/8 F/F EPDM GASKET EA 20.0073
---------.--
6429.00

>>> SEGMENT: DW4 - FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

DCFTMJFLG86 253.00 28*6 MJ*FLG TEE AC CL EA 506.0074

FORFTSS9056 1007.00 18 X 6 SS 8.63-9.05 W/SS FLG TAP SLEEVE FORD EA 1007.0075

WGVMF6 1053.00 36 MJ*FLG C509 DI GATE VALVE EA 3159.0076

PVPDR186 1488.00 1806 X 20 PVC C900 DR18 BLUE PIPE CF 2678.4077

FHDA423M48R 3733.00 3FIRE HYD DRY MUE A-423 MJ RED 48 EA 11199.0078

DCFACCRETPVC8 89.00 48 RET WEDGE ACTION ACC PVC EA 356.0079

DCFACCRETPVC6 66.00 66 RET WEDGE ACTION ACC PVC EA 396.0080

WBLBS6 14.00 36 BOLT SET PLTD (8) 3/4 X 3 1/4 EA 42.0081

DCFFLGTYTE6 10.00 36 FLG-TYTE GASKET RING SBR EA 30.0082

PVPSDR358 1209.00 208X20 PVC SDR35 GASKETED SEWER PIPE CF 241.8083

CHCG5TBOX 52.00 3G5 BOX CONCRETE TRAFFIC 10-3/8ID*12 EA 156.0084

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1813365
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PFF43
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PFFCAP3
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WKN375ASTDA3
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCF90FLG3
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFSPOOLFLGFLG350
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/MBIFLG3
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PFFMA3
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WBLBS23
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WGKFFEPDM3
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFTMJFLG86
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FORFTSS9056
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WGVMF6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPDR186
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FHDA423M48R
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFACCRETPVC8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFACCRETPVC6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WBLBS6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFFLGTYTE6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPSDR358
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHCG5TBOX
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1813365

09/18/23

6

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
8400 24TH AVE.
SACRAMENTO CA  95826

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER

916-386-8347

11/04/23

Cameron Rose

WATERWORKS/QUOTES 88888-00

ORIGIN

Online Quote

1813365

CHCG5CW 40.00 3G5 LID CI WATER TRAFFIC BOLT DOWN EA 120.0085
---------.--
19891.20

>>> SEGMENT: DW5 - CONN. TO EX. WATER 

DCFTFLG108 702.00 110*8 FLG TEE AC CL EA 702.0086

DCFTFLG8 537.00 18 FLG TEE AC CL EA 537.0087

DCFADPTMJFLG10 265.00 110 MJ*FLG ADPT AC CL EA 265.0088

DCFADPTMJFLG8 153.00 28 MJ*FLG ADPT AC CL EA 306.0089

WGVMF10 2615.00 110 MJ*FLG C509 DI GATE VALVE EA 2615.0090

WGVMF8 1645.00 28 MJ*FLG C509 DI GATE VALVE EA 3290.0091

WBLBS1012 42.00 210 - 12 BOLT SET PLTD (12) 7/8 X 4 EA 84.0092

DCFFLGTYTE10 20.00 210 FLG-TYTE GASKET RING SBR EA 40.0093

WBLBS8 16.00 48 BOLT SET PLTD (8) 3/4 X 3 1/2 EA 64.0094

DCFFLGTYTE8 14.00 48 FLG-TYTE GASKET RING SBR EA 56.0095

DCFACCRETPVC10 155.00 210 RET WEDGE ACTION ACC PVC EA 310.0096

DCFACCRETPVC8 89.00 48 RET WEDGE ACTION ACC PVC EA 356.0097

PVPSDR358 1209.00 208X20 PVC SDR35 GASKETED SEWER PIPE CF 241.8098

CHCG5TBOX 52.00 3G5 BOX CONCRETE TRAFFIC 10-3/8ID*12 EA 156.0099

CHCG5CW 40.00 3G5 LID CI WATER TRAFFIC BOLT DOWN EA 120.00100
---------.--
9142.80

>>> SEGMENT: FW1 - 6 INCH FIRE SERVICE - PVC 

FORFTSS9056 1007.00 18 X 6 SS 8.63-9.05 W/SS FLG TAP SLEEVE FORD EA 1007.00101

WGVMF6 1053.00 16 MJ*FLG C509 DI GATE VALVE EA 1053.00102

PVPDR186 1488.00 606 X 20 PVC C900 DR18 BLUE PIPE CF 892.80103

WBLBS6 14.00 16 BOLT SET PLTD (8) 3/4 X 3 1/4 EA 14.00104

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1813365
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHCG5CW
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFTFLG108
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFTFLG8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFADPTMJFLG10
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFADPTMJFLG8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WGVMF10
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WGVMF8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WBLBS1012
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFFLGTYTE10
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WBLBS8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFFLGTYTE8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFACCRETPVC10
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFACCRETPVC8
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPSDR358
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHCG5TBOX
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHCG5CW
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FORFTSS9056
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WGVMF6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPDR186
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WBLBS6
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1813365

09/18/23

7

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
8400 24TH AVE.
SACRAMENTO CA  95826

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER

916-386-8347

11/04/23

Cameron Rose

WATERWORKS/QUOTES 88888-00

ORIGIN

Online Quote

1813365

DCFFLGTYTE6 10.00 16 FLG-TYTE GASKET RING SBR EA 10.00105

PVPSDR358 1209.00 208X20 PVC SDR35 GASKETED SEWER PIPE CF 241.80106

CHCG5TBOX 52.00 1G5 BOX CONCRETE TRAFFIC 10-3/8ID*12 EA 52.00107

CHCG5CW 40.00 1G5 LID CI WATER TRAFFIC BOLT DOWN EA 40.00108
---------.--
3310.60

>>> SEGMENT: FW2 - 6 INCH DCDA W/ FDC 

WKN350ASTDA6 4673.00 16 DBL CHK DET ASSY OSY S/S GRV BODY W/GAL
MTR

EA 4673.00109

DCF90FLG6 221.00 16 FLG 90 ELL AC CL EA 221.00110

DCFTFLG6 323.00 16 FLG TEE AC CL EA 323.00111

DCFSPOOLFLGFLG650 804.00 26 X 5'0" FLG X FLG DI SPOOL AC CL EA 1608.00112

DCF90MJFLG6 155.00 26 MJ*FLG 90 ELL AC CL EA 310.00113

DCFFLGTAPT64 193.00 16*4 IPS TAPPED FLG CAST IRON AC EA 193.00114

WCVMF4 174.00 1VALVE QUICK CHECK 4 NPT MIP*FIP BRS UL/FM EA 174.00115

FDCDC4212212S 203.00 14*2-1/2*2-1/2 FDC SIAMESE IPS STRAIGHT DBL
CLAPPER BRASS

EA 203.00116

DCFACCRETPVC6 66.00 26 RET WEDGE ACTION ACC PVC EA 132.00117

WBLBS6 14.00 76 BOLT SET PLTD (8) 3/4 X 3 1/4 EA 98.00118

DCFFLGTYTE6 10.00 76 FLG-TYTE GASKET RING SBR EA 70.00119

PSSAS6HDG 180.00 26 ADJ SDL SUPPORT KIT HDG EA 360.00120
---------.--
8365.00

>>> SEGMENT: FW3 - 6 INCH ASR ASSEMBLY

AMEIBRSS6 1930.00 16 SS IN BUILDING RISER GRV*CI BEL AMES EA 1930.00121

DCFFLGTAPT62 131.00 16*2 IPS TAPPED FLG CAST IRON AC EA 131.00122

NIPBR24 18.00 1NIPPLE BRASS 2*4 EA 18.00123

GPAGV2 50.00 12 IPS LF GATE VALVE EA 50.00124

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1813365
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFFLGTYTE6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PVPSDR358
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHCG5TBOX
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHCG5CW
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WKN350ASTDA6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCF90FLG6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFTFLG6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFSPOOLFLGFLG650
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCF90MJFLG6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFFLGTAPT64
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WCVMF4
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FDCDC4212212S
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFACCRETPVC6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WBLBS6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFFLGTYTE6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PSSAS6HDG
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/AMEIBRSS6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFFLGTAPT62
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPBR24
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/GPAGV2
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1813365

09/18/23

8

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
8400 24TH AVE.
SACRAMENTO CA  95826

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER

916-386-8347

11/04/23

Cameron Rose

WATERWORKS/QUOTES 88888-00

ORIGIN

182932.86

182932.86

Online Quote

1813365

WBLBS6 14.00 16 BOLT SET PLTD (8) 3/4 X 3 1/4 EA 14.00125

DCFFLGTYTE6 10.00 16 FLG-TYTE GASKET RING SBR EA 10.00126
---------.--
2153.00

>>> SEGMENT: IRR1 - 1.5 INCH IRRIGATION
SERVICE

MUEH13493500 311.00 110 C900 X 1 1/2 IP BRASS SADDLE MUELLER EA 311.00127

FORFB11006QNL 213.00 11 1/2 MIP X COMP CTS Q LF BRS CORP BALL STOP
FORD

EA 213.00128

COPKSOFT11260 1440.00 6011/2*60 TYPE K SOFT COPPER PIPE CF 864.00129

FORBFA43666WQNL 393.00 11 1/2 CTS Q X FLG LF BRS ANG BALL FLG METER
VLV W/ LW FORD

EA 393.00130

PWIMI15C 108.00 11 1/2 SCH80 METER IDLER W/ CI FLANGE EA 108.00131

FORCF3166NL 65.00 11 1/2 FLG X FIP LF BRS METER FLG FORD EA 65.00132

NIPBR11236 127.00 1NIPPLE BRASS 1 1/2*36 EA 127.00133

CHCN30BOX 63.00 1N30 BOX CONCRETE NO KNOCK OUTS 13-1/4*24
B30

EA 63.00134

CHCN30GP001 82.00 1N30 LID CONCRETE WATER W/CI READER & FN
PROBE B30

EA 82.00135

---------.--
2226.00

>>> SEGMENT: IRR2 - 1.5 INCH BFP ASSEMBLY

WKN975XL2112 904.00 11 1/2 IPS 975XL2 RP BACKFLOW VLV WILKINS EA 904.00136

BLFS9112 23.00 21 1/2 LF STREET 90 ELL BRASS EA 46.00137

NIPBR1126 21.00 2NIPPLE BRASS 1 1/2*6 EA 42.00138

BLFU112 31.00 21 1/2 LF UNION BRASS EA 62.00139

NIPBR11236 127.00 2NIPPLE BRASS 1 1/2*36 EA 254.00140

BLF9112 22.00 21 1/2 LF 90 ELL BRASS EA 44.00141
---------.--
1352.00

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1813365
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WBLBS6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/DCFFLGTYTE6
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/MUEH13493500
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FORFB11006QNL
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/COPKSOFT11260
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FORBFA43666WQNL
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/PWIMI15C
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/FORCF3166NL
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPBR11236
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHCN30BOX
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/CHCN30GP001
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/WKN975XL2112
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLFS9112
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPBR1126
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLFU112
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/NIPBR11236
https://www.pacesupply.com/Product/BLF9112
Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line



QUOTATION

QtyPart Number Description Price Unit Extended Price

Quote#

Quote Date

Page#

Subtotal

Estimated Sales Tax

Estimated Freight

Total

Ship To:

Expiration Date

Job Name

Requested By

FOB Prepared By

Salesperson

Ln#

1813365

09/18/23

9

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE YOU ON THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL

PACE SUPPLY CORP
8400 24TH AVE.
SACRAMENTO CA  95826

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER

916-386-8347

11/04/23

Cameron Rose

WATERWORKS/QUOTES 88888-00

ORIGIN

182932.86

182932.86

Online Quote

1813365

https://www.pacesupply.com/MyAccount/Quotes/QuoteDetails/?quoteId=1813365


24339 Hwy 89N Phone: 530-335-5501
Burney, CA  96013 Fax: 530-335-5510

Quote To: 2023-AC- RC - 74
Address:
City, State, Zip:

Item # Price/Unit Quantity Unit
FR3100 14.00$              5,000            TON

FR3340 21.00$              1,200            TON
FR3510 13.00$              100               TON

FR4351 90.00$              1,100            TON

FR1010 165.00$            -                HOUR

FR1020 175.00$            -                HOUR

Special Terms, Conditions, Exclusions and Clarifications:

Aggregate pricing is valid through August  2024.   Asphatl pricing subject to change based on asphalt and fuel index changes.  Trucking rates subject to change based on fuel index changes. 
This pricing based on a package price.  Individual items may not be separated without written consent of HCCMI.  Separation of items will result in pricing change.  Quantity changes of more 
than 10% may result in price adjustments

This Quote is an offer for a contract to furnish the Products described on Page 1.  Subject to the Special Terms, Conditions, Exclusions, and Clarifications on Page 1 and the 
Standard Terms and Conditions set forth on Page 2 and 3.  This Quote consists of Pages 1 through 3.

To Schedule Production and/or Delivery, call HCC&M at 530-335-5501.

All materials to be picked up at Fitch Road Asphalt Plant at 886 Fitch Road, Alturas, CA 96101.  Delivery optional at hourly rates (subject to availability).  Sales Tax NOT included 
in pricing.

Subject to availability and scheduling.  Asphalt Plant is operational on a restricted schedule.  Pricing only valid when plant is available and operational at sole descretion of HCC&M.  Asphalt 
mix minimum daily order is 250 tons (unless asphalt plant is already operational that day for other projects).  

QC testing not included.  HCCMI not responsible for any pay deductions related to any penalties for any items outside of our direct control.   

Bellydump Truck Rental (subject to change see notes below) -$                                           

Transfer Truck Rental (subject to change see notes below) -$                                           

Total Quote for Products:  195,500.00$                      

-$                                           

-$                                           

OPTIONAL -$                                           

-$                                           

-$                                           

-$                                           

-$                                           

-$                                           
1/2" HMA with PG64-28 oil 99,000.00$                                

-$                                           

3/4" Class 2 Base 70,000.00$                                

3/4" - 1/2" Aggregate 25,200.00$                                
Bedding Sand 1,300.00$                                  

City, State, Zip: Alturas, CA
Delivery to: Delivery at hourly rates if available

Asphalt Products
Product Description Extension/Amt

Chico, CA 95928 Quote Expiration: 30 days from Quotation Date

Project Name: Modoc Medical Center
Project Site Address: Modoc Medical Center in Alturas, CA

California CCB #590546 A&B

Liberty Engineering DV Quote No:
2295 Bar Triangle Street Quote Date: November 2, 2023

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line



13) Recycled Asphalt in Asphalt Mix. Asphalt products normally include recycled asphalt products unless specifically noted otherwise.  Asphalt mixes without recycled asphalt can be provided for additional 
charge, if available.

14) Exclusions.  Site preparation; traffic control and flagging; barricades and signs; surveying or layout; sweeping or pavement cleaning; haul route or street use permits, plans or fees; Builder's risk or railroad 
insurance; bonds; traffic control plans; Owner / General Contractor required project-specific training; and project-specific drug testing. 

7) Credit Contingency/Payment Terms/Past Due Accounts.  All sales are contingent on Seller's approval of Customer's credit application.    All accounts MUST BE PAID NET 30, THERAFTER FINANCE 
CHARGES OF WILL BE ASSESSED AND WILL BECOME DUE.  Seller may, at Customer’s risk, stop shipment of products hereunder and retroactively revoke any discounts offered hereunder and 
under any other Quote provided to Customer and revise all retroactive and future pricing to the current retail pricing for all products.  Customer further hereby agrees to pay interest on the declining 
balance from the due date at the rate of 1½% per month (annual percentage rate of 18%), or the highest rate allowed by applicable law.  Customer agrees to be responsible for all collection costs and 
attorney's fees incurred in connection with the collection of any delinquent amount, with or without suit, and/or assigned to a collection agent. If credit is not approved, Seller may, but is not obligated to, offer sale 
on a COD basis.

8) Taxes:  Unless otherwise specifically indicated on Page 1, all federal, state and local taxes, assessments, fees, permits, duties and charges levied by reason of this Contract are excluded from and are in 
addition to the prices quoted.

9) Delivery & Pricing.  Unless otherwise expressly specified, Buyer shall provide for its own transportation of purchased materials, expediting and insurance to deliver (at Buyer's sole expense) all material 
purchased by Buyer from the specified plant location. If Buyer includes delivery of materials by Seller, and in order to meet Buyer's desired delivery date and/or delivery rate, it becomes necessary for Seller to ship 
by a more expensive way than specified in a specific Order, any increase in transportation costs resulting therefrom shall be paid for by the Buyer.Delivery is subject to Seller's equipment availability, capacity and 
prior schedule.  No deliveries on Holidays without prior specific written approval from Seller. Additional charges may be assessed for deliveries outside Seller’s established operating hours.  Pricing is F.O.B. 
Delivery Location, based on unrestricted access to the Delivery Location(s) for Seller's crews and fully loaded delivery trucks. Seller reserves the right to reschedule deliveries at no cost to Seller if Seller 
determines at its sole discretion that conditions outside Seller's control (e.g. inclement weather, permit conditions, applicable restrictions, and equipment failure) make scheduled delivery unsafe or impractical. In 
such event, Seller will reschedule to its next available delivery date.  All delivered prices are for full truck capacity loads only.  Pricing includes five (5) minutes unloading time per load for aggregate products and 
fifteen minutes unloading time per load for asphalt mix products. Customer agrees to pay additional unloading time (“Standby Time”) at Seller’s current “Standby Rate.” Time is calculated from time on project site 
as recorded on Seller’s ticket. If Customer is unprepared to receive material at the scheduled delivery time, Standby Time will be assessed, from scheduled arrival time to finish discharge time.  Any Seller provided 
trucking will be subject to fuel price increases based on the current California On-Road Diesel pricing posted at the U.S. Energy Information Administration website- https://www.eia.gov/petroleum/gasdiesel/ 

10) Contingencies. Seller has provided this Quote on an expedited basis for Customer's convenience and WITHOUT a Delivery Location or travel route inspection.  Actual conditions may vary from assumed 
conditions.  Customer agrees that final pricing and schedule will be based on actual jurisdictional restrictions in effect at the time of delivery (including but not limited to road height and weight restrictions, detours, 
bridge postings, etc.).   All delivery pricing assumes that Contractor provides good access for all vehicles.  Any poor access conditions that may cause Seller's trucks to get stuck onsite will change pricing.  Any 
repair of damage to Seller's trucks caused by poor site access  will be charge to and paid by Contractor.  Any tow truck or equipment needed to get Seller's trucks unstuck will be paid by Contractor.

11) Limited Warranty; Disclaimer of other Warranties.    Seller does not warrant or guaranty finished work.  Seller warrants only that the Products delivered hereunder shall be free and clear of any liens or 
encumbrances, and shall conform to the standards (if any) set forth in writing in this Quote.  With respect to aggregate and asphalt mix Products, Seller warrants only that Seller's Products will meet applicable 
California DOT Standards (unless non-DOT Products are qouted) and Seller disclaims any other warranty.   SELLER HEREBY DISCLAIMS AND EXCLUDES ANY AND ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER 
EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OTHERWISE 
ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE.  It is specifically understood and agreed that Seller has no control over Products provided hereunder after it has been accepted on the jobsite or 
into placing equipment (e.g. asphalt paver) provided by others.  Seller shall not be responsible to place, finish, or compact aggregate or asphalt mix for Customer's project, nor be responsible to comply with Prime 
Contract/Owner plans and specifications concerning any such work.  Customer is solely responsible for the quality of any material to which water or other material is added by the Customer or at the Customer’s 
direction after the load has been dispatched.  

12) Sampling & Testing.  All sampling shall be in accordance with California DOT requirements.  Any testing on materials shall comply with California DOT testing methods.  Unless otherwise specifically provided 
herein, prices do not include costs for testing or other engineering services.  Any and all costs for additional testing, repairs, or delays due to improper sampling, testing or inspection procedures shall be the 
responsibility of the Customer.  

1) Products Quoted.  Only Products quoted herein are included and all Products are quoted SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY.  Additional Products may be quoted at Customer's request. 

2) Customer Acknowledgment/Quote Expiration:  By scheduling or accepting delivery of any of the Products described herein, Customer agrees to and accepts this Quotation & Contract ("Quote") and all terms 
and conditions herein.  This Quote is submitted as a single package.  Any additional or different terms proposed by Customer are hereby rejected and if any term or condition in Customer's acceptance of this 
Quote is in conflict with or not identical to the terms of this Quote then the terms and conditions of this Quote shall prevail.  Revisions to the pre-printed terms and conditions of this Quote are effective only if 
approved by an officer of Seller.  This offer may be withdrawn by Seller at Seller’s election any time prior to Customer's acceptance, and unless otherwise expressly indicated hereon, will expire Thirty (30) days 
from the date hereof unless unconditionally accepted by Customer.  Submittal of this Quote does not imply agreement to any specific contractual terms proposed by the Customer, even if pre-published.

3) Prices:  Prices are by unit, will be charged by unit (extension information is provided for Customer's convenience only and is based on estimated quantities) and are firm for Thirty (30) days from the Quote Date 
set forth above unless otherwise specifically set forth in writing, PROVIDED HOWEVER that all Products containing asphalt liquid are subject to price increase without prior notice in the event Seller's asphalt 
supplier's charges to Seller are increased.  In such event, Seller will notify Customer of the effective date and amount of the price increase.  Customer understands and agrees that the availability of asphalt mix 
constituents (e.g. asphalt liquid) may be outside Seller’s control and in the event any becomes unavailable to Seller, Customer shall bear the additional expense associated with substitute constituents.

4) Fuel Surcharge:  If noted on Page 1, a Fuel Surcharge will be assessed on a tonnage basis by Seller based upon the fuel prices in effect at the time of delivery.  The Fuel Surcharge is based upon the California 
On-Road Diesel pricing posted at the U.S. Energy Information Administration website- https://www.eia.gov/petroleum/gasdiesel/ 

5) Risk of Loss:  Risk of Loss of Products transported by Customer hereunder shall be Customer's F.O.B. Seller's plant.   Risk of Loss of Products transported by Seller hereunder shall be Seller’s F.O.B. 
Customer’s Delivery Location when delivery is complete (i.e. discharge of Seller's product from Seller’s equipment at the direction of Customer or Customer’s agent). 

6) Limitation of Liability:  Seller's liability under this Quotation & Contract is EXPRESSLY LIMITED to the quoted price of Seller's Products.  In no event shall Seller be liable for liquidated damages, incidental or 
consequential damages, increased wages, business interruption, lost profits or other claimed or actual damages caused by or resulting from Customer's use of Seller's products.  In no circumstance shall the total 
liability assumed by the Seller will be greater than the quoted value of the materials rejected. Any action by Buyer against Seller arising from a project specific Order, including Seller's breach thereof, must be 
commenced within ninety days after the alleged cause of action has occurred or shall be deemed waived.

Aggregate/Asphalt Quotation and Contract – Page 2 of 3 - Standard Terms and Conditions



Hat Creek Construction:  ____________________________________________ Customer:_______________________________________________________
              Signature

Taxable: Yes No

Seller's Permit # __________________________________________
(furnish Copy to Hat Creek Construction & Materials)

23) Acceptable Delivery Location.  If, at the time of delivery, access to or site ground conditions at the Delivery Location are not acceptable to Seller for delivery, Seller will advise Customer and Seller, in its sole 
discretion, will determine and communicate Customer's delivery options under the circumstances.  Resulting revisions to the planned delivery will be at Customer's expense.  Options may include: (a) Customer to 
correct ground conditions and pay waiting time until delivery can be made; (b) Seller will return product to origin (e.g. plant) or dispose of product at Customer's expense with delivery to be rescheduled subject to 
Seller availability; (c) subsequent deliveries to be rescheduled subject to Seller availability.

24) Claims by Customer.  Claims by Customer shall be deemed waived unless made in writing within ten (10) days from the time of delivery.  Seller shall be given full access and opportunity to investigate any 
claims made hereunder.  Customer’s failure to timely provide such access and opportunity shall result in Customer’s immediate waiver and full release of any and all claims against Seller.

25) Customer’s Exclusive Remedy.  Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy for Seller’ failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this Quote shall be; (a) an equivalent quantity of replacement Products; or 
(b) a refund of the purchase price, at Seller’s election, for any nonconforming Products provided by Seller hereunder, provided that nonconforming product is timely rejected by Customer and Customer complies the 
all other terms and conditions of this Quote.  

26)  PLEASE SIGN ORIGINAL. RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS AND RETURN ORIGINAL TO SELLER.  Customer's signature and return of this unmodified document will constitute a contract for the 
work described on Page 1.   ALL PURCHASES ON OPEN ACCOOUNT MUST COMPLETE A  JOB INFORMATION SHEET PRIOR TO MATERIAL PICKUP OR DELIVERY (COPY AVAILABLE UPON 
REQUEST).

Signature

18. Hazardous Communication. In addition to any other disclosure requirements required by federal or state statute, law, rule or regulation (including, without limitation federal and state OSHA requirements), 
Seller will advise Buyer in writing of any hazardous or toxic substance which is present in or may be encountered by Buyer, its client, agents and employees in using or possessing the materials furnished by Seller 
hereunder.

Customer’s Responsibilities:

19) Access.  Customer shall provide access to and ensure that any specified Delivery Location meets operational requirements of Seller's delivery equipment.  At a minimum, Delivery Location shall be firm, stable, 
unyielding, and capable of supporting multiple passes/trips with Seller's loaded hauling equipment.  Seller shall not be liable for damages beyond the curb line of any public roadway.  Customer shall defend, 
indemnify and hold Seller harmless from claims and damages to roadways, private drives, sub-grade, utility pipelines or cables, telephone lines, buildings, sidewalks, and their collective appurtenances, and/or 
other property related to the Delivery Location.

20) Placing Orders; Scheduling/Canceling Deliveries.  Customer shall be responsible to schedule deliveries by placing orders for quoted items at least thirty (30) working days prior to the desired delivery date, 
provided however, that Seller shall have no obligation to schedule delivery until receipt of a signed Quotation & Contract.  Standard working hours are Monday through Friday, 6:00 am to 5:00 pm, subject to 
weather, unless otherwise indicated on this Quotation.  Material picked up or delivered prior to or after these hours, as well as on Saturday, Sunday or Holidays, may be subject to an additional charge.  
Customer agrees to pay for all materials correctly dispatched and with delivery underway.  Changes to Orders that have been placed will be accommodated provided changes are communicated to dispatch not 
less than twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the scheduled delivery date.  Changes requested on shorter notice may result in a charge being assessed to Customer.  If Customer requests an order cancellation, 
Seller will promptly comply with Customer's request, provided that any scheduled loads correctly dispatched and en route to the Delivery Location at the time of Customer's request shall be paid for by Customer.  If 
the agreed delivery schedule is changed for reasons outside of Seller's control Customer's delivery will be moved to the end of the then current delivery schedule and delivery will be rescheduled with Customer in 
conjunction with Customer’s needs to the extent feasible.  

21) Delays.   Seller shall not be responsible for failure to make delivery when prevented by strikes, lockouts or other labor troubles, accidents, or necessary repairs to machinery, fires, flood, adverse weather 
conditions, or by reason of any other contingencies beyond the Seller’s reasonable control.  Seller will not be responsible for allocations or priorities that may be imposed by its suppliers.  

22) Coordination.  Customer shall be responsible to coordinate deliveries hereunder and shall have the right to inspect any load tendered hereunder before the same is unloaded at the Delivery Location and to 
refuse delivery of any load and reject it, if it is not in compliance with this Quote, provided such non compliance is not caused by Customer.  Customer shall not be obligated to pay for any load that is non-
compliant, however if a rejected load is later determined to be compliant and therefore rejected by Customer in error, Customer shall be obligated to pay for it. 

Aggregate/Asphalt Quotation and Contract – Page 3 of 3 - Standard Terms and Conditions
15) Disputes.   Any other dispute concerning the interpretation or enforcement of this agreement or breach thereof shall be resolved by binding arbitration in accordance with the construction industry arbitration 
rules of the American Arbitration Association.  Any such arbitration shall be commenced by delivering to the AAA a written request for appointment of a single arbitrator.  A copy of such request shall be delivered to 
the other party.  The prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of its reasonable costs and attorneys' and experts' fees incurred in the arbitration proceedings.  Customer and Seller hereby consent to the 
jurisdiction of AAA to arbitrate all claims, disputes and controversies arising out of this agreement (except those waived as provided above) and further consent to venue at the AAA office located in the county 
where Seller’s plant providing the products sold hereunder was produced.  Seller and Customer agree to be bound by the findings and award of such arbitration finally and without recourse to any court of law other 
than for the enforcement of the arbitrator’s decision or award.  Any such decision or award may be entered as a judgment in the Superior Court for the County in which the arbitration was decided.  In the event 
either party becomes involved in litigation or arbitration arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be compensated for the cost of its participation in such proceedings, including the cost incurred for 
reasonable attorneys' fees and experts' fees.  For purposes of this Order, "prevailing party" shall be defined as the party who is awarded a substantial portion of the relief sought by such party. The validity, 
interpretation and performance of this Order shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

16) Confidentiality.  All information furnished by Seller in connection with this Agreement or subsequent specific Orders, all specifications, gradations or other documents prepared by Seller for Buyer shall be 
deemed proprietary, privileged or confidential and shall be the sole property of Seller.  Buyer shall not disclose any such information for any purpose other than needed for material acceptance for use on Buyer's 
project. Buyer shall not advertise or publish the fact that Buyer has contracted with Seller.

17)  Invoicing. Seller will submit invoices to Buyer monthly and if purchased on an open account, at the address shown on the face of this Master Purchase Agreement.  Invoices shall contain such information as 
necessary to identify materials and quantities purchased and method of delivery, along with Buyer's project or Contract Number (if for a Public Works project) of goods and services satisfactorily provided by Seller 
and accepted by Buyer.  Upon Buyer's request Seller will provide executed mechanic's lien or other lien waivers or such other releases or waivers as may be reasonably requested by Buyer, but in no case shall a 
release be a CONDITION PRECEDENT of Buyer making payment under the Terms of Buyers open account agreement.  

X



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



1

Shawn Lee

From: Arnel <Arnel@renoironworks.com>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:54 AM

To: Sam Yahyazadeh

Cc: Shawn Lee; Henry Meier; Brian Giambastiani; Ralph; Keith

Subject: RE: MMC SNF HA - Material Escalation

External (arnel@renoironworks.com)  

  Report This Email  FAQ  Protection by INKY

 

Sam, 
 

Price for Steel Material 

 

WF       $1.27 to  $1.30 / lb.  Average price is $1.28/lb 

 

Plate    $1.20 to $1.80 /lb.    Average price is $1.60/lb 

 

Angle   $1.31/lb 

 

HSS       $1.76/lb 

 

Bolts     $6.00/lb 

 

 

Regards, 
 

 

Arnel Chua P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 

Reno Iron Works 

Tel.(775)-329-1111 

Fax.(775)-329-1000 

 



2

 

 
 

From: Sam Yahyazadeh [mailto:Sam.Yahyazadeh@swinerton.com]  

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:24 AM 

To: Arnel <Arnel@renoironworks.com> 

Cc: Shawn Lee <ShaLee@swinerton.com>; Henry Meier <HMeier@swinerton.com>; Brian Giambastiani 

<BRIAN.GIAMBASTIANI@swinerton.com> 

Subject: RE: MMC SNF HA - Material Escalation 

 

Hi Arnel, 

 

Any update regarding the cost escalation for Modoc Project ? 

 

Owner due date is this Friday 2/9 to us, and we need couple days in advance to check the invoices 

 

Thanks,  

Sam Yahyazadeh 

Sr. Project Engineer 

SWINERTON  

M 408-679-4073 

E Sam.yahyazadeh@swinerton.com 

 

From: Sam Yahyazadeh  

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 2:59 PM 

To: arnel@renoironworks.com 

Cc: Shawn Lee <ShaLee@swinerton.com>; Henry Meier <hmeier@swinerton.com> 

Subject: MMC SNF HA - Material Escalation 

 

Hi Arnel, 

 

I want to check with you regarding the Material cost escalation exercise for the Modoc Nursing Project that Shawn requested. 

 

I left couple Voice Mails last week. Do you have any timeline of when you can provide the manufacture quests for high-cost 

items ? 

 

Feel free to give me a call to go over the request and discuss the timeline. Owner requested the price escalation in 2 weeks, and 

we would appreciate your help on this. 

 

Thanks, 

Sam Yahyazadeh 

Sr. Project Engineer 

SWINERTON  

M 408-679-4073 

E Sam.yahyazadeh@swinerton.com 

 



1

Shawn Lee

From: Chris Johnson

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Garrett Short

Cc: Michael Lowgren

Subject: Fwd: Modoc SOG Mix Design

FYI 

 

Chris Johnson 
 

Senior Estimator 

SWINERTON 

15 Business Park Way, Suite 101 

Sacramento, CA 95828 

D 916.754.4262 

M 916.704.5783 

E Chris.Johnson@swinerton.com 

swinerton.com 

 

From: Sheryl Goodwin <dlgoodwinconcrete@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 10:46:26 AM 

To: Chris Johnson <Chris.Johnson@swinerton.com> 

Subject: Re: Modoc SOG Mix Design  

  

Hi Chris,  

Please thank swinerton for the Christmas gift, it was not necessary but most appreciated. 

 

The prices you have are our 2023 price list which will be changing.  Those prices represented the largest jump in price our 

company has ever implemented and looking back upon the year I’m afraid they weren’t sufficient to cover the charges that have 

occurred. 

 

I’m still working on trying to determine exactly what 2024’s price will be.  2024 will mark 60 years that we have been customers 

of Nevada Cement.  Traditionally I knew their salesman, his children and their dreams.  Over the last couple years I’m not sure of 

the latest salesman’s last name.  I knew former and people in administration and when they started shoveling coal and then 

loading trucks.  The last contact I knew went to work for Tesla last summer.   

 

I haul most of our powder but get a load hauled from time to time to confirm the cost of that operation.  Last summer when I 

tried to get a load hauled I contacted Wilson Transport who I have known for at least 25 years.  Dave said he no longer has 

employees and if I would wail till Sunday he would sneak a load up to me.  I thanked him and made the Sunday run myself. 

 

 

I’m anticipating the sack differential will be  $13.00.  I know an almost 20% increase seems out of line but it’s my best guess. 

 

As for base price then.  We went up $15.00 per yard in 2023 and it only appears to have off set our operating expenses.  We are 

going to try it again and hope 2024 is a little kinder. 

 

This puts us at 2024 

5 sack base price $182.00 per yard 

Sack differential $13.00 



2

 

Thanks 

David Goodwin 

 

 

 

On Dec 20, 2023, at 2:24 PM, Chris Johnson <Chris.Johnson@swinerton.com> wrote: 

 

Hi Sheryl and David, 

  

We are just getting back in to this project, and we wanted to check in on ready mix pricing with you guys. Based 

on the attached email correspondence as well as your letter from May, the best approach will be to use a higher 

strength mix. 

  

Our GC team bid this project to the owner with 2021 material pricing, and we should be entitled to any delta in 

costs. With that being said, can you please provide us another quote for f’c = 4500 psi minimum and 6” air 

entrainment? I understand you provided the sack differential back in May, but if there is any increase in your 

costs we can capture those with less pain than normal. Please let us know if you can provide a revised quote or if 

you would like have a discussion to further coordinate what we’ll need to make for this project.  

  

On another note, we sent you a holiday gift recently (email attached). If you are interested in accepting it, please 

do so by the end of December! Thank you.   

  

Regards, 

 

Chris Johnson 
Senior Estimator 

SWINERTON 

15 Business Park Way, Suite 101 

Sacramento, CA 95828 

D 916.754.4262 

M 916.704.5783 

E Chris.Johnson@swinerton.com 

swinerton.com 

  

From: Chris Johnson  

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 7:19 AM 

To: Sheryl Goodwin <dlgoodwinconcrete@yahoo.com> 

Subject: Modoc SOG Mix Design 

  

Hi Sheryl & David, 

  

We bid the Modoc Medical Center project last week, and it seems like we are in the running to build the 

job. Post-bid, the structural engineer is bringing up concerns with the concrete placement and curing 

during the winter, please see attached. My concern is more with the structural concrete than the 

sitework, we did not bid the site concrete for this project. 

  

I have a feeling the higher psi and 6% air entrainment will be difficult to achieve. Do you guys agree? You 

are the local experts and we would appreciate any insight in to how we can work together to find a 

solution if we are successful. This is not pressing in any capacity and we have not been awarded the job, 

I just wanted to bring it to your attention and get your professional opinion please. Thanks for your time 

as always.   

  



3

Regards, 

 

Chris Johnson 
Senior Estimator 

SWINERTON 

15 Business Park Way, Suite 101 

Sacramento, CA 95828 

D 916.754.4262 

M 916.704.5783 

E Chris.Johnson@swinerton.com 

swinerton.com 

  

<Mail Attachment.eml><Modic Skilled Nursing Facility.pdf><Mail Attachment.eml> 

 



1

Shawn Lee

From: Joel slick

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Keith McCurry; Steve Harless

Subject: RE: MMC Skilled Nursing Facility SOG

External (slick@nmrdesign.com)  

  Report This Email  FAQ  Protection by INKY

 

In the attached break data, two of the reports show a mix with adequate strength for site work concrete (3500 +1200 = 4700 psi) 

of 4840 psi and 4920 psi as well as the required air content of 6%.  The other two don’t have air content info and are of lower 

strength and therefore would not be acceptable for site work.  

 

As for F1 vs. F2, ACI gives examples of F1 members as: “Members not subject to snow and ice accumulation such as exterior 

walls, beams, griders and slabs not in contact with soil.”  With us being a slab on grade and ACI giving the specific example of a 

slab not in contact with soil, I think that puts us as F2 class.  We could try and argue with HCAI, that covering the slab with plastic 

would limit it’s exposure to water but I’m not confident they would go for it.  All that would do is reduce our f’c by 1000 psi, we 

still would need air and w/c ratio.   

 

Joel P. Slick, SE 
Sr. Associate Structural Engineer 

 

 

NICHOLS, MELBURG & ROSSETTO 
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  S       +       E  N G  I  N  E  E  R  S 
 

555 Main Street, Suite 300, Chico, CA 95928 

(530) 891-1710 | nmrdesign.com 
 

            
 

 

From: Keith McCurry <KMcCurry@swinerton.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 9:11 AM 

To: Joel slick <slick@nmrdesign.com>; Steve Harless <sharless@swinerton.com> 

Subject: RE: MMC Skilled Nursing Facility SOG 

 

Joel, 

Attached is the break data from the previous project. From what you mentioned we will have the same issue as the last project, 

whereby we don’t have break data because this design is a higher strength. Would this mix meet the requirements for the site 

concrete? 

 

What constitutes “limited” vs. “frequent” in the definitions of F1 and F2? Can the case be made that plastic, sealing, or other 

means of water control would get us back to F1 “limited” exposure? 

 



2

 
 

Keith McCurry MBA, DBIA, LEED AP 

Senior Project Manager 

SWINERTON  

15 Business Park Way, Suite 101 

Sacramento, CA 95828 

M 916.919.5193 

E kmccurry@swinerton.com 

swinerton.com 

 

From: Joel Slick <slick@nmrdesign.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 8:03 AM 

To: Steve Harless <SHarless@swinerton.com> 

Cc: Keith McCurry <KMcCurry@swinerton.com> 

Subject: RE: MMC Skilled Nursing Facility SOG 

 

 

The blankets don’t get us away from any requirements, so I don’t think they are needed. Either way we are providing concrete 

that can be exposed to freeze/thaw and moisture.  

 

Joel P. Slick, SE 
Sr. Associate Structural Engineer 

 

 

NICHOLS, MELBURG & ROSSETTO 
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  S       +       E  N G  I  N  E  E  R  S 
 

555 Main Street, Suite 300, Chico, CA 95928 

(530) 891-1710 | nmrdesign.com 
 

            
 

 

From: Steve Harless <SHarless@swinerton.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 7:50 AM 

To: Joel slick <slick@nmrdesign.com> 

Cc: Keith McCurry <kmccurry@swinerton.com> 

Subject: RE: MMC Skilled Nursing Facility SOG 

 

Thanks Joel, 

Glad I asked. 



3

With these added requirements will it still be necessary or prudent to cover the slab with curing blankets over Winter?  

 

Steve Harless LEED® AP 

Construction Manager 

STS, CMBES 

SWINERTON  

15 Business Park Way, Suite 101 

Sacramento, CA 95828 

D 916.754.4124 

C 916-870-1523 

E sharless@swinerton.com 

swinerton.com 

 

 

 

 

From: Joel Slick <slick@nmrdesign.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 7:33 AM 

To: Steve Harless <SHarless@swinerton.com> 

Cc: Keith McCurry <KMcCurry@swinerton.com> 

Subject: RE: MMC Skilled Nursing Facility SOG 

 

 

Steve, 

 

Having the slab exposed to freezing over the winter will change the exposure class to an F2 for ACI durability requirements.  This 

will require us to meet additional ACI requirements for water/cement ratio, air entrainment and strength.   

 

Our current water/cement requirement of 0.40-0.45 for SOG per note 3.1.3 on S110 (which is based on soils report) already 

meet the max allowable for exposure class F2.   

 

Note 3.1.2 on S110 calls for air entrainment for concrete exposed to freezing and thawing per ACI 318 19.3.3.1 which requires 

6% air content for F2 exposure class.  We will have to provide this. 

 

Note 3.1.8 on S110 has f`c of 3000 psi for slabs on grade.  However an F2 exposure class requires a minimum of 4500 psi 

concrete.  We will need to provide this increased strength as well.   

 

Our current drawings cover everything except the strength requirement.  We will need to add a note to the S110 sheet requiring 

the SOG that will be exposed to have a minimum f`c = 4500 psi.   

 

Additionally, the CBC 1904A.2 requires non-structural concrete for exposure class F2 to have a min. f`c = 3500 psi and be air 

entrained per ACI 19.3.3.1 (6% for F2).  This affects our exterior sidewalks and patios, which we will need to increase the 

required strength from the current 2500 psi in note 3.1.8 on S110 to 3500 psi.  The air entrainment is already covered in note 

3.1.2.   

 

I hope that all makes sense.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  I will get these changes in the drawing set for Inc. 2.   

 

Thanks. 

 

Joel P. Slick, SE 
Sr. Associate Structural Engineer 

 



4

 

NICHOLS, MELBURG & ROSSETTO 
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  S       +       E  N G  I  N  E  E  R  S 
 

555 Main Street, Suite 300, Chico, CA 95928 

(530) 891-1710 | nmrdesign.com 
 

            
 

 

From: Joel Slick <slick@nmrdesign.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 2:39 PM 

To: 'Steve Harless' <SHarless@swinerton.com> 

Cc: 'Keith McCurry' <kmccurry@swinerton.com> 

Subject: RE: MMC Skilled Nursing Facility SOG 

 

Hey Steve, 

 

Good question, I’m not exactly sure.  I will have to look into what measures we may need to take and get back to you later this 

week or early next week.  

 

Joel P. Slick, SE 
Sr. Associate Structural Engineer 

 

 

NICHOLS, MELBURG & ROSSETTO 
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  S       +       E  N G  I  N  E  E  R  S 
 

555 Main Street, Suite 300, Chico, CA 95928 

(530) 891-1710 | nmrdesign.com 
 

            
 

 

From: Steve Harless <SHarless@swinerton.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 2:20 PM 

To: Joel slick <slick@nmrdesign.com> 

Cc: Keith McCurry <kmccurry@swinerton.com> 

Subject: MMC Skilled Nursing Facility SOG 

 

Hi Joel, 

As you probably know, we are planning to complete the foundations and SOG before November this year then leave for the 

winter months and return in Spring next year to continue the structure. According to locals we should expect Winter lows 

around 0 but it can get as low as -20. I wanted to get your take on covering and protecting the SOG over the winter months. We 

are currently planning to protect anchor bolts to prevent rust and cover the SOG with curing blankets to provide some 

protection from the cold weather. 

Do you have any concerns with the cold weather and this approach? 

 

thanks 

Steve Harless LEED® AP 

Construction Manager 

STS, CMBES 

SWINERTON  

15 Business Park Way, Suite 101 

Sacramento, CA 95828 

D 916.754.4124 

C 916-870-1523 

E sharless@swinerton.com 



GShort
Text Box
Hospital Addition

GShort
Text Box
S110

GShort
Image

GShort
Image

GShort
Text Box
033000

GShort
Image

GShort
Image

GShort
Image

GShort
Highlight

GShort
Callout
Does not apply (no longer placing slab and leaving open during winter)



GShort
Text Box
INC 2

GShort
Text Box
S110

GShort
Image

GShort
Image

GShort
Image

GShort
Image

GShort
Image

GShort
Text Box
033000

GShort
Highlight

GShort
Callout
Does not apply (no longer placing slab and leaving open during winter)



Material eQuote
J & B MATERIALS *****

Bid No. 52

MODOC MEDICAL CENTER H/A STICK FRAMED

Material eQuote Name: Modoc Hospital Addition 

Ship Date:

NoInclude Stocking:

CW - Cory Wubbels

Hospital

bidding

5/4/2023  11:25:24 AM

Estimator:

Job Class:

Job Status:

Bid Date Time:

Stocking Instructions :

March 2024 thur March 2025

Notes to Supplier :

GoodThruQuantityMaterials Pieces Price Per
Vendor Quote 
Price Per Unit

Vendor Quote 
Total

300FS-54 FLATSTRAP

894.49 03/31/2025LF 894.49 1000 LF3" FLATSTRAP 16 GAUGE (3" FLATSTRAP 16 GAUGE) 649.00 580.53

4315

387.61 03/31/2025LF 3.88 Bundle 1000 LFTrack 6" 12GA 2 1/2" Leg, 10'  (600T250-97) 3,891.00 1,508.19

29.84 03/31/2025LF 0.30 Bundle 1000 LFTrack 3 5/8" 16GA 1 1/2" Leg, 10'  (362T150-54) 1,266.00 37.78

CLIPS

52.00 03/31/2025EA 52.00 1 EAClarkDietrich X687 CLIPS 14 GAUGE 7 3/4 2X2 (X687 
CLIPS 14 GAUGE 7 3/4 2X2)

2.57 133.64

26.00 EA 26.00 1 EA4.25" Long x 4" Leg x 14 ga. Utility Clip (SSC425) 1.95 50.70

329.36 EA 329.36 1 EA7" Long x 2.375" Leg x 16 ga. Angle Clip (L70) 2.59 853.04

DRYWALL

678.93 12/31/2023SF 14.14 Sheet 1000 SFQuietrock 530, 4'  x 12'  (QUIETROCK 530) 3,944.00 2,677.70

818.99 12/31/2023SF 20.47 Sheet 1000 SFQuietrock EZ-Snap Mold Resistant, 4'  x 10'  (QREZMR) 1,648.00 1,349.70

16,577.33 12/31/2023SF 369.01 Sheet 1000 SF5/8"  Type X (5/8 TYPE X) 302.00 5,006.35

3,767.20 12/31/2023SF 82.23 Piece 1000 SF5/8"  DENS-GLASS (5/8 DENS-GLASS) 663.00 2,497.66

FINISHING

2,468.74 EA 2,468.74 Gallon 1000 EASealant (DENGLASS SEALANT) 18.45 45.55

FIRE RATED PLYWOOD

3,740.61 SF 3,740.61 SF 1 SF3/4 FIRE RATED PLYWOOD (3/4 FRP)

METAL FRAMING

204.14 03/31/2025EA 204.14 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 8" Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 24" 
OCSpacing (STB800-162-S24-54)

30.43 6,212.03

4.45 03/31/2025EA 4.45 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 6" Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 24" 
OCSpacing (STB600-162-S24-54)

23.79 105.89

01/05/2024  9:05 am Page 1



GoodThruQuantityMaterials Pieces Price Per
Vendor Quote 
Price Per Unit

Vendor Quote 
Total

1,109.42 03/31/2025EA 1,109.42 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 6" Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 16" 
OCSpacing (STB600-162-S16-54)

16.82 18,660.47

3.56 03/31/2025EA 3.56 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 3 5/8" Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 16" 
OCSpacing (STB362-162-S16-54)

11.12 39.56

223.26 03/31/2025EA 223.26 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 12" Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 24" 
OCSpacing (STB1200-162-S24-54)

44.57 9,950.91

46.19 03/31/2025EA 46.19 Piece 1 EASCAFCO Clip Angle Clip (3" X 3" X 9 1/2") 97mil 
(SMC950-97)

6.62 305.81

93.27 03/31/2025EA 93.27 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 6" Fire Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 16" 
OCSpacing (SFTB600-162-S16-54)

11.03 1,028.72

304.21 03/31/2025EA 304.21 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 12" Fire Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 24" 
OCSpacing (SFTB1200-162-S24-54)

23.91 7,273.62

7.06 03/31/2025EA 7.06 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 10" Fire Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 24" 
OCSpacing (SFTB1000-162-S24-54)

20.65 145.79

32.27 03/31/2025LF 2.69 Piece 1000 LFSCAFCO 8" Notch Track Backing 1-1/2"Leg 1-5/8"Flange 
68mil 24"Spacing, 12'  (S800NT150-162-S24-68)

7,226.00 233.16

219.28 03/31/2025LF 10.96 Piece 1000 LFTrack 6" 1-1/2" 43MIL, 20'  (S600T150-43 G90) 1,465.00 321.25

225.63 03/31/2025LF 11.28 Piece 1000 LFSlotted Track 6" 2-1/2"Leg 43MIL G60, 20'  
(S600SLT250-43)

2,134.00 481.50

799.01 03/31/2025LF 52.26 Piece 1000 LFSCAFCO Stud 6" 1- 5/8"Leg 68MIL G60 (S600S162-68) 2,394.00 1,912.83

5,382.31 03/31/2025LF 336.12 Piece 1000 LFSCAFCO Stud 6" 1- 5/8"Leg 54MIL G90 (S600S162-54 
MILL)

1,967.00 10,587.01

232.11 03/31/2025LF 19.34 Piece 1000 LFSCAFCO 6" Notch Track Backing 1-1/2"Leg 1-5/8"Flange 
68mil 24"Spacing, 12'  (S600NT150-162-S24-68)

4,731.00 1,098.10

9.49 03/31/2025LF 0.79 Piece 1000 LFSCAFCO Track 3 5/8" 2-1/2"Leg 97MIL G90, 12'  
(S362T250-97G90)

3,183.00 30.19

50.20 03/31/2025LF 2.51 Piece 1000 LFSlotted Track 3 5/8" 2-1/2"Leg 54MIL G60, 20'  
(S362SLT250-54 MILL)

2,222.00 111.55

316.88 03/31/2025LF 15.84 Piece 1000 LFSlotted Track 3 5/8" 2-1/2"Leg 43MIL G60, 20'  
(S362SLT250-43)

1,791.00 567.53

517.98 03/31/2025LF 35.40 Piece 1000 LFStud 3 5/8" 1- 5/8"Leg 54MIL (S362S162-54) 1,422.00 736.57

4,626.82 03/31/2025LF 327.36 Piece 1000 LFStud 3 5/8" 1- 5/8"Leg 43MIL G60 (S362S162-43) 1,119.00 5,177.41

69.85 03/31/2025LF 6.99 Piece 1000 LFSCAFCO Track 12" 1-1/2" 68MIL G90, 10'  
(S1200T150-68G90)

3,909.00 273.04

1,342.56 03/31/2025LF 111.88 Piece 1000 LFNOTCH BACKING 16 O/C 600T150-54 MILL 162 NOTCH, 
12'  (NOTCH BACKING 16 O/C 600T150-54 MILL 162 
NOTCH)

2,045.00 2,745.54

235.11 03/31/2025LF 23.51 Piece 1000 LF3X3 Angle 14 Gauge, 10'  (L METAL 3X3 14 GAUGE) 1,963.00 461.52

555.83 03/31/2025LF 55.58 Piece 1000 LF2X2 Angle 43 Mill, 10'  (L METAL 2X2 18 GAUGE) 685.00 380.75

979.37 03/31/2025EA 24.48 Bucket 1 EAClarkDietrich Easyclip D975 Anchor Clip 2" X 2" X 5-1/2" 
(D975)

4.54 4,446.36

76.73 03/31/2025EA 1.92 Bucket 1 EAClarkDietrich Easyclip D685 Anchor Clip 2" X 2" X 5-1/2" 
(D685)

3.41 261.63

799.01 03/31/2025LF 52.26 Piece 1000 LFStud 8" 1- 5/8"Leg 68MIL G90 (800S162-68G90) 3,023.00 2,415.40

774.28 03/31/2025LF 66.65 Piece 1000 LFSCAFCO Stud 8" 1- 5/8"Leg 54MIL G90 (800S162-54 
MILL)

2,392.00 1,852.09

143.96 03/31/2025LF 7.20 Piece 1000 LFTrack 6" 2"Leg 68MIL G90, 20'  (600T200-68G90) 2,591.00 373.01

670.44 03/31/2025LF 43.13 Piece 1000 LFTrack 6" 1-1/2" 54MIL (600T150-54) 1,726.00 1,157.17

955.35 03/31/2025LF 59.71 Piece 1000 LFStud 6" 1- 5/8"Leg 43MIL UNPUNCHED, 16'  (600S162-43 
MILL UNPUNCHED)

1,509.00 1,441.62

316.01 03/31/2025LF 19.75 Piece 1000 LFStud 6" 1- 5/8"Leg 43MIL, 16'  (600S162-43 MILL G60) 1,509.00 476.85

1,418.74 03/31/2025LF 125.13 Piece 1000 LFTrack 3 5/8" 1-1/2" 43MIL G60 (362T150-43 MILL) 1,026.00 1,455.63

963.97 03/31/2025LF 80.33 Piece 1000 LFU-Channel 1 1/2" COLD ROLL CH 050 54MIL G90, 12'  
(150U50-54G90)

549.00 529.22

01/05/2024  9:05 am Page 2



GoodThruQuantityMaterials Pieces Price Per
Vendor Quote 
Price Per Unit

Vendor Quote 
Total

MISC

23.17 EA 3.86 Box container13" Tall x 2.375" Wide Pre-Deflected Shearwall Holdown 
(SHDU9)

4.47 17.26

34.37 EA 8.59 Box container16.625" Tall x 2.375" Wide Pre-Deflected Shearwall 
Holdown (SHDU11)

11.04 94.86

PREMADE BLOCKING

57.68 03/31/2025EA 57.68 Piece 1 EA12" Track Blocking 2"Flange and 24" OCSpacing 
(STB1200-200-S24-54)

23.16 1,335.82

STUDS HEAVY GAUGE

336.84 03/31/2025LF 30.16 Piece 1000 LFStud 6" 1- 5/8"Leg 54MIL G60 (S600S162-54_1) 1,874.00 631.24

1,556.78 03/31/2025LF 77.84 Piece 1000 LFStud 12" 2"Leg 68MIL, 20'  (S1200S200-68G90) 4,312.00 6,712.81

338.88 03/31/2025LF 338.88 1000 LFStud 10" 1- 5/8"Leg 54MIL (S1000S162-54 MILL) 2,672.00 905.49

SUREBOARD

3,956.04 12/31/2023SF 82.42 Piece 1000 SF5/8"  Sure Board 200, 4'  x 12'  (SUREBOARD200_1_1) 6,085.00 24,072.51

TRACK HEAVY GAUGE

311.67 03/31/2025LF 31.17 Piece 1000 LFTrack 8" 1-1/2" 54MIL, 10'  (S800T150-54G90) 2,220.00 691.90

657.43 03/31/2025LF 657.43 1000 LFTrack 12" 2"Leg 68MIL G60 (S1200T200-68) 4,011.00 2,636.97

185.90 03/31/2025LF 185.90 1000 LFTrack 10" 1-1/2" 54MIL (S1000T150-54G90) 2,651.00 492.82

Total:

**Any steel that ships prior to 12/31/24 you may deduct 5% from. **
Quote may become void if not awarded within 30 days.
All quotes budgetary after 180 days.
Manufacturer determined by us unless otherwise noted.
Prices based on date of shipment.
Tax and delivery NOT included.
Cutting and special bundling charges may apply.
Quoted items may be subject to a fuel surcharge.
Incidentals (NP) are subject to manufacturer increases and surcharges without notice.
Drywall: Add "budgetary" 5% 1/1/24 and 1/1/25.
Quote expires 3/31/25.

Notes from Supplier :

135,582.25

01/05/2024  9:05 am Page 3



Material eQuote
J & B MATERIALS *****

Bid No. 53

MODOC SKILLED NURSING STICK FRAMED

Material eQuote Name: Modoc Skilled Nursing 

Ship Date:

NoInclude Stocking:

CW - Cory Wubbels

Hospital

bidding

5/9/2023  10:05:35 AM

Estimator:

Job Class:

Job Status:

Bid Date Time:

Stocking Instructions :

September 2023 - May 2025

Notes to Supplier :

GoodThruQuantityMaterials Pieces Price Per
Vendor Quote 
Price Per Unit

Vendor Quote 
Total

300FS-54 FLATSTRAP

18,839.53 05/31/2025LF 18,839.53 1000 LF3" FLATSTRAP 16 GAUGE (3" FLATSTRAP 16 GAUGE) 649.00 12,226.85

ACT GRID

1,438.55 EA 1,438.55 Piece containerHanger Wire 8 Ga w/Clip, 6' (8 GAUGE HANGER WIRES 
WITH CLIP)

1.57 2,258.52

CLIPS

19.59 EA 19.59 EA containerSIMPSON RCKW7.5 (SIMPSON RCKW7.5) 7.70 150.86

145.60 EA 145.60 EA containerSIMPSON RCKW5.5 (SIMPSON RCKW5.5) 6.58 958.03

3,531.37 EA 3,531.37 1 EA7" Long x 2.375" Leg x 16 ga. Angle Clip (L70) 129.50 457,312.94

1,463.11 05/31/2025EA 1,463.11 1 EAClarkDietrich Easyclip D975 Anchor Clip 2" X 2" X 5-1/2" 
(D975)

4.54 6,642.52

945.51 05/31/2025EA 945.51 1 EAClarkDietrich Easyclip D685 Anchor Clip 2" X 2" X 5-1/2" 
(D685)

3.41 3,224.20

CLIPS INTERIOR

12,384.01 05/31/2025EA 12,384.01 1 EAClark Dietrich MFCC FURRING CLIPS (MFCC CLIPS) 0.38 4,705.92

COMPRESSION POST

152.89 EA 152.89 1 EAUSG Compression Post (USGCOMPPOST)

DENSGLASS

20,864.83 12/31/2023SF 566.87 Piece 1000 SF5/8"  DENS-GLASS (5/8 DENS GLASS) 716.00 14,939.22

DENSGLASS SEALANT

10,775.15 SF 10,775.15 1 SFDOW CORNING 795 DENSGLASS SEALANT (DOW 
CORNING 795)

6,980.25 SF 13.96 Sq. Foot containerDENSGLASS TAPE (DENSGLASS TAPE) 0.11 1.54

DRYWALL

01/05/2024  9:03 am Page 1

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



GoodThruQuantityMaterials Pieces Price Per
Vendor Quote 
Price Per Unit

Vendor Quote 
Total

26,902.20 12/31/2023SF 672.56 Sheet 1000 SFQuietrock EZ-Snap Standard, 4'  x 10'  (QREZ) 1,830.00 49,231.03

18,384.01 12/31/2023SF 496.32 Piece 1000 SFDENS GLASSS 5/8 (DENS GLASS 5/8) 716.00 13,162.95

118.80 12/31/2023SF 2.48 Piece 1000 SF5/8"  Denshield, 4'  x 12'  (5/8 DENSHIELD) 1,011.00 120.11

149.11 12/31/2023SF 4.14 Piece 1000 SF5/8"  DENS-GLASS (5/8 DENS-GLASS) 716.00 106.77

DRYWALL GRID

611.56 EA 3.78 Piece containerHanger Wire 12 Ga Seismic Wire w/ Clip, 10'-0 long 
(HW12SEIM)

0.798 3.01

EMBED ANCHORS

4,056.83 EA 4,056.83 1 EACAST IN PLACE ANCHOR BOLTS 5/8X16" 
SUPPLY/LAYOUT (CAST IN PLACE ANCHOR BOLTS 
5/8X16" SUPPLY/LAYOUT)

FINISHING

19,819.30 EA 19,819.30 Gallon 1000 EASealant (DENGLASS SEALANT) 18.45 365.67

FIRE RATED PLYWOOD

52,610.82 SF 52,610.82 SF 1 SF3/4 FIRE RATED PLYWOOD (3/4 FRP)

HOLDDOWNS

10.00 EA 10.00 1 EAS/HD15B Hold Downs (SHD15B HOLDDOWN) 58.53 585.30

METAL FRAMING

24.87 05/31/2025EA 0.62 Bucket containerClarkDietrich Easyclip T975 Tall Anchor Clip 2" X 4" X 5" 
(T975)

213.60 132.82

819.58 EA 819.58 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 8" Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 24" 
OCSpacing (STB800-162-S24-54)

1,271.44 EA 1,271.44 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 6" Track Blocking 2"Flange and 16" OCSpacing 
(STB600-200-S16-54)

382.66 EA 382.66 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 6" Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 24" 
OCSpacing (STB600-162-S24-54)

1,500.47 EA 1,500.47 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 6" Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 16" 
OCSpacing (STB600-162-S16-54)

458.37 EA 458.37 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 12" Track Blocking 2"Flange and 16" OCSpacing 
(STB1200-200-S16-54)

361.50 EA 361.50 Piece 1 EASCAFCO 10" Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 24" 
OCSpacing (STB1000-162-S24-54)

283.88 05/31/2025LF 28.39 Piece 1000 LFTrack 8" 1-1/2" 97MIL G90, 10'  (S800T150-97G90) 4,037.00 1,146.01

1,054.15 05/31/2025LF 105.41 Piece 1000 LFTrack 6" 2-1/2"Leg 54MIL, 10'  (S600T250-54 MILL) 2,166.00 2,283.29

351.38 05/31/2025LF 35.14 Piece 1000 LFStud 6" 2-1/2"Leg 54MIL G90, 10'  (S600S250-54G90) 2,416.00 848.94

6,883.61 05/31/2025LF 375.46 Piece 1000 LFSCAFCO Stud 6" 1- 5/8"Leg 68MIL G90 
(S600S162-68G90)

2,527.00 17,394.88

45.19 LF 45.19 Piece 1 LFSCAFCO 6" Curved Track 1-1/2" Leg 54 mil G60, 1'  
(S600CT150-54)

14.18 640.74

10,214.23 05/31/2025LF 899.37 Piece 1000 LFTrack 3 5/8" 1-1/2" 54MIL G60 (S362T150-54) 1,275.00 13,023.15

669.56 LF 669.56 Piece 1 LFSCAFCO 3-5/8" Curved Track 1-1/2" Leg 54 mil G60, 1'  
(S362CT150-54)

11.06 7,405.37

39.96 05/31/2025LF 2.00 Piece 1000 LFSlotted Track 2 1/2" 2-1/2"Leg 54MIL G60, 20'  
(S250SLT250-54)

1,935.00 77.32

595.26 05/31/2025LF 49.60 Piece 1000 LFU-Channel 1 1/2" COLD ROLL CH 050 54MIL G60, 12'  
(S150U50-54)

524.00 311.92

2,073.77 05/31/2025LF 207.38 Piece 1000 LFTrack 12" 1-1/2" 54MIL G90, 10'  (S1200T150-54G90) 3,079.00 6,385.13

01/05/2024  9:03 am Page 2

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
14ga

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
16ga

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
16ga



GoodThruQuantityMaterials Pieces Price Per
Vendor Quote 
Price Per Unit

Vendor Quote 
Total

119.88 05/31/2025LF 11.99 Piece 1000 LFU-Channel 3/4" COLD ROLL CH 050 54MIL G60, 10'  
(S075U50-54)

378.00 45.31

8,550.53 05/31/2025LF 855.05 Piece 1000 LF2X2 Angle 33 MILL, 10'  (L METAL 2X2 33 MILL) 532.00 4,548.88

522.65 05/31/2025EA 13.07 Bucket 1 EAClarkDietrich Easyclip D973 Anchor Clip 2" X 2" X 3-1/2" 
(D973)

2.88 1,505.24

179.00 LF 179.00 LF 1 LFBENT PLATE 2X2 (DEGREES)54 MILL (BENT PLATE 2X2 
(DEGREES)54 MILL)

16,512.01 05/31/2025LF 1,651.20 Piece 1000 LFHat Furring 7/8" 1- 1/4"Leg 33MIL, 10'  (7/8 HAT 
CHANNEL 33 MILL)

570.00 9,411.85

589.02 05/31/2025LF 29.45 Piece 1000 LFSlotted Track 6" 2-1/2"Leg 54MIL G90, 20'  
(600SLT250-54)

2,803.00 1,651.03

537.88 05/31/2025LF 0.00 Piece 1000 LF600s162-54 Mill Unpunched, 0" (600S162-54 MILL 
UNPUNCHED)

1,884.00 1,013.37

8,908.42 05/31/2025LF 890.84 Piece 1000 LF2X2 Angle 54 Mill, 10'  (2X2 ANGLE 54 MILL) 865.00 7,705.78

MISC

53.00 EA 8.83 Box container13" Tall x 2.375" Wide Pre-Deflected Shearwall Holdown 
(SHDU9)

26.81 236.82

42.00 EA 10.50 Box containerS/HDU6 Hold Downs (SHDU6 HOLDDOWN_1) 24.00 252.00

17.00 EA 4.25 Box container16.625" Tall x 2.375" Wide Pre-Deflected Shearwall 
Holdown (SHDU11)

44.15 187.64

134.25 EA 5.37 EA 1 EARegular Duty 5.5" Long By-Pass Fixed-Clip (FCB455) 1.97 264.47

NOTCH BACKING

25,022.29 05/31/2025LF 25,022.29 1000 LFNOTCH BACKING 16 O/C 600T150-54 MILL 162 NOTCH 
(NOTCH BACKING 16 O/C 600T150-54 MILL 162 
NOTCH)

2,045.00 51,170.58

PREMADE BLOCKING

2,456.55 EA 2,456.55 Piece 1 EA12" Track Blocking 2"Flange and 24" OCSpacing 
(STB1200-200-S24-54)

241.31 EA 241.31 Piece 1 EA10" Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 16" OCSpacing 
(STB1000-162-S16-54)

679.65 EA 679.65 Piece 1 EA6" Fire Track Blocking 1 5/8"Flange and 16" OCSpacing 
(SFTB600-162-S16-54)

STRAPING

33.72 LF 33.72 LF 1 LFSIMPSON CS14  STRAP (CS14 STRAP) 1.29 43.50

40.51 LF 40.51 LF 1 LFSIMPSON CMST12 STRAP (CMST12) 3.78 153.11

STUDS HEAVY GAUGE

75,424.20 05/31/2025LF 6,249.24 Piece 1000 LFStud 6" 1- 5/8"Leg 54MIL (S600S162-54 MILL) 1,979.00 149,264.50

40,518.14 05/31/2025LF 3,176.52 Piece 1000 LFStud 3 5/8" 1- 5/8"Leg 54MIL (S362S162-54) 1,432.00 58,021.97

19,521.26 05/31/2025LF 1,076.06 Piece 1000 LFStud 12" 2"Leg 68MIL (S1200S200-68G90) 4,336.00 84,644.19

1,533.02 05/31/2025LF 1,533.02 1000 LFStud 10" 1- 5/8"Leg 54MIL (S1000S162-54 MILL) 2,821.00 4,324.66

11,201.31 05/31/2025LF 873.81 Piece 1000 LFStud 8" 1- 5/8"Leg 54MIL G90 (800S162-54 MILL) 2,405.00 26,939.15

SUB FLOOR GLUE

49,314.89 SF 49,314.89 1 SFSUB FLOOR GEL (SUB FLOOR GEL)

SUREBOARD

45,576.52 12/31/2024SF 953.66 Piece 1000 SF5/8"  Sure Board 200 (SUREBOARD200_1_1) 5,893.00 268,582.45

01/05/2024  9:03 am Page 3

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
16ga



GoodThruQuantityMaterials Pieces Price Per
Vendor Quote 
Price Per Unit

Vendor Quote 
Total

TRACK HEAVY GAUGE

2,280.13 05/31/2025LF 228.01 Piece 1000 LFTrack 8" 1-1/2" 54MIL, 10'  (S800T150-54G90) 2,233.00 5,091.54

1,474.33 05/31/2025LF 1,474.33 1000 LFTrack 6" 1-1/2" 97MIL (S600T150-97G90) 3,285.00 4,843.18

1,320.00 05/31/2025LF 1,320.00 1000 LFTrack 12" 2"Leg 68MIL G90 (S1200T200-68G90) 4,236.00 5,591.52

3,391.69 05/31/2025LF 3,391.69 1000 LFTrack 12" 2"Leg 68MIL G60 (S1200T200-68) 4,036.00 13,688.86

125.13 05/31/2025LF 125.13 1000 LFTrack 12" 2"Leg 118MIL G90 (S1200T200-118) 9,009.00 1,127.25

516.18 05/31/2025LF 516.18 1000 LFTrack 10" 1-1/2" 97MIL G90 (S1000T150-97) 4,832.00 2,494.18

456.07 05/31/2025LF 456.07 1000 LFTrack 10" 1-1/2" 54MIL (S1000T150-54G90) 2,666.00 1,215.87

1,399.90 LF 1,399.90 1000 LF600T300-68 PITCH TRACK (600T300-68 PITCH TRACK)

892.87 05/31/2025LF 892.87 1000 LFTrack 6" 14GA 2 1/2" Leg (600T250-68) 2,760.00 2,464.31

14,130.59 05/31/2025LF 914.10 Piece 1000 LFTrack 6" 1-1/2" 54MIL (600T150-54) 1,822.00 25,745.94

TYPE X 5/8

69,499.58 12/31/2023SF 1,327.44 Sheet 1000 SF5/8"  Type X (5/8 TYPE X) 326.00 22,656.86

Total:

Quote may become void if not awarded within 30 days.
All quotes budgetary after 180 days.
Prices based on date of shipment.
Quoted items may be subject to a fuel surcharge.
Manufacturer determined by us unless otherwise noted.
Tax and delivery NOT included.
Cutting and special bundling charges may apply.
Incidentals (NP) are subject to manufacturer increases and surcharges without notice.
Drywall: Add "budgetary" 5% 1/1/24 and 1/1/25.

Notes from Supplier :

1,370,531.02

01/05/2024  9:03 am Page 4

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
079513501100

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Arrow

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Arrow

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Arrow

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
079513501400



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Image



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
079513502400





1

Shawn Lee

From: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Shawn Lee

Cc: John Sumner

Subject: Fw: Welkers RFP for Modoc Medical Center Alturas price quote | NMR P-516465

External (tom.pesacreta@welkers.com)  

  Report This Email  FAQ  Protection by INKY

 
Shawn, 
 
Please see below for material quotes as requested. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
Tom Pesacreta │ Director - Business Development  
970 S Milpitas Blvd. │ Milpitas, CA 95035 
mobile 206.396.7059 │ tom@welkers.com 
www.welkers.com 
 

 

 

 

 
  
 

From: Nancy Basile <Nancy.Basile@mannington.com> 

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 8:22 AM 

To: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com>; Keith Greenaway <Keith.Greenaway@mannington.com> 

Subject: Welkers RFP for Modoc Medical Center Alturas price quote | NMR P-516465  

  
Tom, 

  

No problem.  Our emails were crossing.  

 

Pricing is valid 60 days 

  

Purchase order must indicate sidemark for order approval: P-516465/ Modoc Med Hosp Addition 

  

Production lead time is 4-5 weeks + 7-10 days shipping from NJ 

 

 

Bloom Sheet Vinyl Collection, styles Wildflower and Wellspring  6’ & 12’ wide @$ 34.96 SY Roll / $38.96 SY Cut 

Bloom Sheet Vinyl Collection 9’ wide @$38.36 SY Roll / $44.36 Sy Cut 

Adhesives: 



2

M-Guard V88 adhesive @$50.92/1 gallon | 27 sy per (90%RH. 10MVER, 12PH) 

M-Guard V88 adhesive @$159.13/4 gallon pail | 27 sy per gallon (90%RH. 10MVER, 12PH) 

Weldrod @ $36.65 4mm/165lf per spool 

Quantum Guard Seam Coater Pen @ $22.85 each/300lf coverage 

CHEMICAL SEAM SEALER: MLG33 seam sealer @$24.64 | 1oz can, 70 LF per kit /VST-96 Application Kit @19.12 

Heavy Rolling Loads/Hospital Beds, Immediate Access to the Floor or High Moisture must use below: 

Xpress Step Spray for Sheet Vinyl@$287.07 per carton winter pack starting 10/01 

Xpress Step Spray for Sheet Vinyl@$278.80 per carton Summer pack starting 04/15 

-6 cans per carton, 17 yd2 per can (95%rh, 11ph, 8 MVER)/ open to traffic immediately 

Moistureloc (For Topical moisture) 2 gal, $159.13 ea., 55 yd2 per pail coverage (95%RH, 10MVER, 12PH) 

V-95 2 part adhesive 1 gallon @$130.94 | 22 yd2 per unit (85%RH, 5MVER, 9PH) 

  

FREIGHT:  Hetro Sheet Vinyl 3,000 yd2 or less $125.00 drop charge per shipment.  Direct LTL from Salem NJ 

Rotogravure (Heterogeneous) Cuts: 

12' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 100 sy, cut  pricing applies 

9' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 75 sy, cut pricing applies 6' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 50 sy, cut pricing 

applies 

  

Entwined Sheet Vinyl Collection, Style Flow  6’ & 12’ widths @$33.06 SY roll / $34.06 SY cut 

9” widths @ $37.16 SY roll/ $43.16 SY Cut 

M-Guard V88 adhesive @$50.92/1 gallon | 27 sy per (90%RH. 10MVER, 12PH) 

M-Guard V88 adhesive @$159.13/4 gallon pail | 27 sy per gallon (90%RH. 10MVER, 12PH) 

Weldrod @ $36.65 4mm/165lf per spool 

Quantum Guard Seam Coater Pen @ $22.85 each/300lf coverage 

CHEMICAL SEAM SEALER: MLG33 seam sealer @$24.64 | 1oz can, 70 LF per kit / VST-96 Application Kit @19.12 

Heavy Rolling Loads/Hospital Beds, Immediate Access to the Floor or High Moisture must use below: 

Xpress Step Spray for Sheet Vinyl@$287.07 per carton winter pack starting 10/01 

Xpress Step Spray for Sheet Vinyl@$278.80 per carton Summer pack starting 04/15 

-6 cans per carton, 17 yd2 per can (95%rh, 11ph, 8 MVER)/ open to traffic immediately 

Moistureloc (For Topical moisture) 2 gal, $159.13 ea., 55 yd2 per pail coverage (95%RH, 10MVER, 12PH) 

V-95 2 part adhesive 1 gallon @$130.94 | 22 yd2 per unit (85%RH, 5MVER, 9PH) 

  

FREIGHT:  Sheet Vinyl 3,000 yd2 or less $125.00 drop charge per shipment.  Direct LTL from Salem NJ 

Rotogravure (Heterogeneous) Cuts: 

12' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 100 sy, cut  pricing applies 

9' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 75 sy, cut pricing applies 

6' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 50 sy, cut pricing applies 

  

Flex Cove Stick Code #070 / ctn) 
Weblink: https://www.manningtoncommercial.com/products/accessories/edge-finishing-moldings/edge-finishing-molding/ 
  

  

  

Thank you, 

  
Click link for: INVENTORY CHECK TOOL 
  

  

Nancy Basile 

District Manager 

 

c: 530.488.6096 

e: nancy.basile@mannington.com 
cs.west@mannington.com 

  



3

  

1844 US Highway 41 SE, Calhoun, GA 30701 

MANNINGTONCOMMERCIAL.COM 

  

 
  

 

  

  

From: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:24 AM 

To: Keith Greenaway <Keith.Greenaway@mannington.com>; Nancy Basile <Nancy.Basile@mannington.com> 

Subject: Re: Modoc Medical Center prices needed 

  

** Security Notice: External Email ** 

  

Thanks Keith. 
  
Nancy, see below materials w/qty's for Modoc Medical Center. Architect is NMR.  Materials will be ordered 
around summer of 2024. 
  
Thanks in advance for your help. 
  

SV-1 Mannington Paradigm II Flow PD310 Origin 6-0 Coved 6" Welded 317sy 

  

SV-2 Mannington Bloom Wildflower B102 Harvest 6-0 Coved 6" Welded 700sy 

  

SV-3 Mannington Bloom Wellspring B301 Renewal 6-0 Coved 6" Welded 300sy 

Weld Rod  900lf 

  
  

 
Tom Pesacreta 

Director of Business Development 
970 S. Milpitas Blvd. Milpitas, CA 95035 

cell 206-396-7059 

direct 408-770-8434 

tom@welkers.com 

www.welkers.com 

  

  



4

From: Keith Greenaway <Keith.Greenaway@mannington.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:14 AM 

To: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Cc: Nancy Basile <Nancy.Basile@mannington.com> 

Subject: RE: Modoc Medical Center prices needed 

  

Nancy Basile 

  

Keith Greenaway 

District Manager-Team San Francisco 

  

Mobile: 510.435.6850 

  

MANNINGTONCOMMERCIAL.COM 

  

From: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:03 AM 

To: Keith Greenaway <Keith.Greenaway@mannington.com> 

Subject: Modoc Medical Center prices needed 

  

** Security Notice: External Email ** 

  

Hi Keith, who would be our rep for a medical center in Alturas, CA?  Architect is Nichols Melburg & Rossetto 
(NMR). 
  
Thanks 

  

 
Tom Pesacreta 

Director of Business Development 

970 S. Milpitas Blvd. Milpitas, CA 95035 

cell 206-396-7059 

direct 408-770-8434 

tom@welkers.com 

www.welkers.com 

  

  



1

Sam Yahyazadeh

From: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Shawn Lee

Cc: John Sumner

Subject: Fw: Welkers RFP for Modoc Medical Center Alturas price quote | NMR P-516465

External (tom.pesacreta@welkers.com)  

  Report This Email  FAQ  Protection by INKY

 
Shawn, 
 
Please see below for material quotes as requested. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
Tom Pesacreta │ Director - Business Development  
970 S Milpitas Blvd. │ Milpitas, CA 95035 
mobile 206.396.7059 │ tom@welkers.com 
www.welkers.com 
 

 

 

 

 
  
 

From: Nancy Basile <Nancy.Basile@mannington.com> 

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 8:22 AM 

To: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com>; Keith Greenaway <Keith.Greenaway@mannington.com> 

Subject: Welkers RFP for Modoc Medical Center Alturas price quote | NMR P-516465  

  
Tom, 

  

No problem.  Our emails were crossing.  

 

Pricing is valid 60 days 

  

Purchase order must indicate sidemark for order approval: P-516465/ Modoc Med Hosp Addition 

  

Production lead time is 4-5 weeks + 7-10 days shipping from NJ 

 

 

Bloom Sheet Vinyl Collection, styles Wildflower and Wellspring  6’ & 12’ wide @$ 34.96 SY Roll / $38.96 SY Cut 

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
SV-2 and SV-3

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



2

Bloom Sheet Vinyl Collection 9’ wide @$38.36 SY Roll / $44.36 Sy Cut 

Adhesives: 

M-Guard V88 adhesive @$50.92/1 gallon | 27 sy per (90%RH. 10MVER, 12PH) 

M-Guard V88 adhesive @$159.13/4 gallon pail | 27 sy per gallon (90%RH. 10MVER, 12PH) 

Weldrod @ $36.65 4mm/165lf per spool 

Quantum Guard Seam Coater Pen @ $22.85 each/300lf coverage 

CHEMICAL SEAM SEALER: MLG33 seam sealer @$24.64 | 1oz can, 70 LF per kit /VST-96 Application Kit @19.12 

Heavy Rolling Loads/Hospital Beds, Immediate Access to the Floor or High Moisture must use below: 

Xpress Step Spray for Sheet Vinyl@$287.07 per carton winter pack starting 10/01 

Xpress Step Spray for Sheet Vinyl@$278.80 per carton Summer pack starting 04/15 

-6 cans per carton, 17 yd2 per can (95%rh, 11ph, 8 MVER)/ open to traffic immediately 

Moistureloc (For Topical moisture) 2 gal, $159.13 ea., 55 yd2 per pail coverage (95%RH, 10MVER, 12PH) 

V-95 2 part adhesive 1 gallon @$130.94 | 22 yd2 per unit (85%RH, 5MVER, 9PH) 

  

FREIGHT:  Hetro Sheet Vinyl 3,000 yd2 or less $125.00 drop charge per shipment.  Direct LTL from Salem NJ 

Rotogravure (Heterogeneous) Cuts: 

12' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 100 sy, cut  pricing applies 

9' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 75 sy, cut pricing applies 6' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 50 sy, cut 

pricing applies 

  

Entwined Sheet Vinyl Collection, Style Flow  6’ & 12’ widths @$33.06 SY roll / $34.06 SY cut 

9” widths @ $37.16 SY roll/ $43.16 SY Cut 

M-Guard V88 adhesive @$50.92/1 gallon | 27 sy per (90%RH. 10MVER, 12PH) 

M-Guard V88 adhesive @$159.13/4 gallon pail | 27 sy per gallon (90%RH. 10MVER, 12PH) 

Weldrod @ $36.65 4mm/165lf per spool 

Quantum Guard Seam Coater Pen @ $22.85 each/300lf coverage 

CHEMICAL SEAM SEALER: MLG33 seam sealer @$24.64 | 1oz can, 70 LF per kit / VST-96 Application Kit @19.12 

Heavy Rolling Loads/Hospital Beds, Immediate Access to the Floor or High Moisture must use below: 

Xpress Step Spray for Sheet Vinyl@$287.07 per carton winter pack starting 10/01 

Xpress Step Spray for Sheet Vinyl@$278.80 per carton Summer pack starting 04/15 

-6 cans per carton, 17 yd2 per can (95%rh, 11ph, 8 MVER)/ open to traffic immediately 

Moistureloc (For Topical moisture) 2 gal, $159.13 ea., 55 yd2 per pail coverage (95%RH, 10MVER, 12PH) 

V-95 2 part adhesive 1 gallon @$130.94 | 22 yd2 per unit (85%RH, 5MVER, 9PH) 

  

FREIGHT:  Sheet Vinyl 3,000 yd2 or less $125.00 drop charge per shipment.  Direct LTL from Salem NJ 

Rotogravure (Heterogeneous) Cuts: 

12' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 100 sy, cut  pricing applies 

9' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 75 sy, cut pricing applies 

6' width - Exact Yardage Orders less than 50 sy, cut pricing applies 

  

Flex Cove Stick Code #070 / ctn) 
Weblink: https://www.manningtoncommercial.com/products/accessories/edge-finishing-moldings/edge-finishing-molding/ 
  

  

  

Thank you, 

  
Click link for: INVENTORY CHECK TOOL 
  

  

Nancy Basile 

District Manager 

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Snapshot

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
SV-1

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
Weld Rod

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line



3

 

c: 530.488.6096 

e: nancy.basile@mannington.com 
cs.west@mannington.com 

  

  

1844 US Highway 41 SE, Calhoun, GA 30701 

MANNINGTONCOMMERCIAL.COM 

  

 
  

 

  

  

From: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:24 AM 

To: Keith Greenaway <Keith.Greenaway@mannington.com>; Nancy Basile <Nancy.Basile@mannington.com> 

Subject: Re: Modoc Medical Center prices needed 

  

** Security Notice: External Email ** 

  

Thanks Keith. 
  
Nancy, see below materials w/qty's for Modoc Medical Center. Architect is NMR.  Materials will be 
ordered around summer of 2024. 
  
Thanks in advance for your help. 
  

SV-1 Mannington Paradigm II Flow PD310 Origin 6-0 Coved 6" Welded 317sy 

  

SV-2 Mannington Bloom Wildflower B102 Harvest 6-0 Coved 6" Welded 700sy 

  

SV-3 Mannington Bloom Wellspring B301 Renewal 6-0 Coved 6" Welded 300sy 

Weld Rod  900lf 

  
  

 
Tom Pesacreta 

Director of Business Development 

970 S. Milpitas Blvd. Milpitas, CA 95035 



4

cell 206-396-7059 

direct 408-770-8434 

tom@welkers.com 

www.welkers.com 
  

  

From: Keith Greenaway <Keith.Greenaway@mannington.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:14 AM 

To: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Cc: Nancy Basile <Nancy.Basile@mannington.com> 

Subject: RE: Modoc Medical Center prices needed 

  

Nancy Basile 

  

Keith Greenaway 

District Manager-Team San Francisco 

  

Mobile: 510.435.6850 

  

MANNINGTONCOMMERCIAL.COM 

  

From: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:03 AM 

To: Keith Greenaway <Keith.Greenaway@mannington.com> 

Subject: Modoc Medical Center prices needed 

  

** Security Notice: External Email ** 

  

Hi Keith, who would be our rep for a medical center in Alturas, CA?  Architect is Nichols Melburg & 
Rossetto (NMR). 
  
Thanks 

  

 
Tom Pesacreta 

Director of Business Development 

970 S. Milpitas Blvd. Milpitas, CA 95035 

cell 206-396-7059 

direct 408-770-8434 

tom@welkers.com 

www.welkers.com 

  

  



  

Quote: Modoc Skilled Nursing facility

Quote Number: 02113325

Territory Number: 2245

Prepared especially for: Tom Pesacreta - HV Welker Dba Welker Brothers on October 12,
2023

Expires December 11, 2023

Contact Information    Destiny Kritsepis : destiny.kritsepis@patcraft.com

Product Description Material
Type

Construction Weight Backing Size Quantity Price Total

I0511 Patina
•Color: Mark Of
Time
View Spec

•Standard Lead Time
if Not in Stock:
   29 business days

Carpet
Tile
Flooring

Multi-Level
Pattern
Loop

23.00
oz/yd²

EcoWorx®
Tile

12
inches
x 48
inches

90.67
yd²
17
boxes
5.33 yd²
/ box

$ 38.99 $ 3,535.22

5000P LOKWORX+
CARPET TILE
ADHESIVE 4 GAL

•Coverage/spread
rate: Paint roller
application would
yield 35 - 40 yds per
gallon(7.7-8.8 m2 per
liter). 1/16 x 1/32 x
5/64 (1.6mm x 0.8
mm x 1.98 mm)
U-notch Trowel
application would
yield 28-33 syds per
gallon (6-7 m2 per
liter)
Adhesive unit price
based upon 4 Gal
(15.14 Liters) quantity

Adhesive
Tile

1 unit $ 87.00 $ 87.00

https://pdmsview.shawinc.com/spec-viewer/?key=WCEkICA%2bXCgkICE%3d&region=EN-US


Material Total $ 3,622.22

Material only. Price does not include freight, taxes, delivery, or California Stewardship Assessment.

Visit ShawNow to convert this quote to an order as well as view current freight rates, check stock, and view order statuses. Or call Customer Service at
1-800-241-4014 for a freight estimate.

https://www.shawnow.com/login.aspx?StartURL=/so/Q2O/ViewQuote.aspx?quotenumber=02113325


1

Shawn Lee

From: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Shawn Lee

Cc: John Sumner

Subject: Fw: Tarkett Interia Sports Flooring Modoc Medical Center

External (tom.pesacreta@welkers.com)  

  Report This Email  FAQ  Protection by INKY

 

Shawn, additional quote below. 
 

Thanks 

 
 

 
Tom Pesacreta │ Director - Business Development  
970 S Milpitas Blvd. │ Milpitas, CA 95035 
mobile 206.396.7059 │ tom@welkers.com 
www.welkers.com 
 

 

 

 

 

  

From: Amber Braden <abraden@galleher.com> 

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 8:29 PM 

To: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Subject: Re: Tarkett Interia Sports Flooring Modoc Medical Center  

  
Hi Tom, 
  
Good catch! See below. 
  
965-4 Rubber Tile and Tread Adhesive  $163.39ea covers approx.600-700sf per 4 gal pail 

Tarkett Intertia Sports KJ6 Grey Area 24 x 24 x 3/8" - 680sf $10.41sf 4 pcs per ctn 
  
  
Amber Braden | Commercial Business Development  

Galleher  

San Jose Design Showroom | Distribution Center | 1741Junction | San Jose, Ca 95112 
925.765.8675 | abraden@galleher.com 

 
Monarch Plank | Reward Flooring | Royal Custom Flooring | Johnsonite |Tarkett | Ashawa Bay | Boen | Indus 

Parquet | Ipocork | IVC |Lauzon | Mullican | Sheoga | Somerset | Tesoro Woods | WD | and more.... 



2

 
  

  

  
  
  

From: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 at 3:06 PM 

To: Amber Braden <abraden@galleher.com> 

Subject: Re: Tarkett Interia Sports Flooring Modoc Medical Center 

  

[EXTERNAL]  

Amber, Can you please confirm your square foot price below for Tarkett Interia and also it's adhesive cost 
per pail?  
  
Thanks  
  

 
Tom Pesacreta 

Director of Business Development 
970 S. Milpitas Blvd. Milpitas, CA 95035 

cell 206-396-7059 

direct 408-770-8434 

tom@welkers.com 

www.welkers.com 

  

  

From: Amber Braden <abraden@galleher.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:14 AM 

To: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com>; Brad Gulan <brad.gulan@welkers.com> 

Cc: John Sumner <john.sumner@welkers.com> 

Subject: Re: Tarkett Interia Sports Flooring Modoc Medical Center  

  
Team, 
  
See your pricing below! I would add a 3%-5% increase for 2024. 
  

RAF-1 Tarkett Interia Sports KJ6 Grey Area 24 x 24 x 3/8" - 680sf $10.41sf 4 

pcs per ctn 

Rubber Flooring and Tread Adhesive 965-4 $163.39ea covers approx.600-

700sf per 4 gal pail 

SD-1 Tarkett IQ Granit SD 726 Sidewalk 6-6 FLAT - 30sy $429 per ctn 56sf per 

ctn 

906-1 Tarkett Conductive Adhesive $114.99ea covers 165-225per 1 gallon 

pail 

Copper foil 1 roll $79.99ea 100lf per roll  



3

  PRB-1Tarkett Reveal 6" MW-29-F6 Millworks - 200lf $3.38lf 64lf per ctn 

  RB-1 Tarkett TSB29 4" Topset - 600lf $.67lf 120lf per ctn 

   

  RB-2 Tarkett TSB29 6" Topset Roll - 5700lf $1.01lf 100lf per ctn 

  
  
  
  
Amber Braden | Commercial Business Development  

Galleher  

San Jose Design Showroom | Distribution Center | 1741Junction | San Jose, Ca 95112 
925.765.8675 | abraden@galleher.com 

 
Monarch Plank | Reward Flooring | Royal Custom Flooring | Johnsonite |Tarkett | Ashawa Bay | Boen | Indus 

Parquet | Ipocork | IVC |Lauzon | Mullican | Sheoga | Somerset | Tesoro Woods | WD | and more.... 

 
  

  
  

  

  
  
  

From: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 at 9:51 AM 

To: Brad Gulan <brad.gulan@welkers.com>, Amber Braden <abraden@galleher.com> 

Cc: John Sumner <john.sumner@welkers.com> 

Subject: Re: Tarkett Interia Sports Flooring 

  

[EXTERNAL]  

Amber, here are all of the Tarkett products with qty's we need pricing for.  Can you price them all? 

  
Based on the current construction schedule, they would be ordered next summer. 
  
Thanks 

  

RAF-1 Tarkett Interia Sports KJ6 Grey Area 24 x 24 x 3/8" - 680sf 

SD-1 Tarkett IQ Granit SD 726 Sidewalk 6-6 FLAT - 30sy 

PRB-1Tarkett Reveal 6" MW-29-F6 Millworks - 200lf 

RB-1 Tarkett TSB29 4" Topset - 600lf 

 

RB-2 Tarkett TSB29 6" Topset Roll - 5700lf 
 



4

  

TS-B Tarkett SSR-32-B Resilient to CONC Transition - 12lf 

  
  

 
Tom Pesacreta 

Director of Business Development 
970 S. Milpitas Blvd. Milpitas, CA 95035 

cell 206-396-7059 

direct 408-770-8434 

tom@welkers.com 

www.welkers.com 

  

  

From: Brad Gulan <brad.gulan@welkers.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 9:41 AM 

To: Amber Braden <abraden@galleher.com> 

Cc: John Sumner <john.sumner@welkers.com>; Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Subject: RE: Tarkett Interia Sports Flooring  

  

Amber, 

  

Great thank you. I have also copied Tom on this email, we will get the project name and quantities to be quoted over to you.  

  

Brad 

  

From: Amber Braden <abraden@galleher.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 8:59 AM 

To: Brad Gulan <brad.gulan@welkers.com> 

Cc: John Sumner <john.sumner@welkers.com> 

Subject: Re: Tarkett Interia Sports Flooring 

  

Yes  

  

Amber 

Sent from my iPhone 

  

On Oct 11, 2023, at 8:54 AM, Brad Gulan <brad.gulan@welkers.com> wrote: 

[EXTERNAL]  

Amber is this a product you can price out?  

  

Brad 

  



1

Shawn Lee

From: Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 10:26 AM

To: Shawn Lee

Cc: John Sumner

Subject: Fw: Quote: Modoc Skilled Nursing facility

Attachments: Quote Modoc Skilled Nursing facility.pdf

External (tom.pesacreta@welkers.com)  

  Report This Email  FAQ  Protection by INKY

 

Shawn, additional quote below/attached. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
Tom Pesacreta │ Director - Business Development  
970 S Milpitas Blvd. │ Milpitas, CA 95035 
mobile 206.396.7059 │ tom@welkers.com 
www.welkers.com 

 

 

 

 

 

  

From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> on behalf of Destiny Kritsepis <destiny.kritsepis@patcraft.com> 

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 9:31 AM 

To: blake.jurich@patcraft.com <blake.jurich@patcraft.com>; Tom Pesacreta <tom.pesacreta@welkers.com> 

Subject: Quote: Modoc Skilled Nursing facility  

  

 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.    

Quote: Modoc Skilled Nursing 

facility 
Quote Number: 02113325 
Territory Number: 2245  

 

Prepared especially for: Tom Pesacreta - HV Welker Dba Welker Brothers on 

October 12, 2023  

Expires December 11, 

2023  
 

Contact Information    Destiny Kritsepis : destiny.kritsepis@patcraft.com   

Product Description 
Material 

Type 
Construction Weight Backing Size Quantity Price Total 

I0511 Patina 
•Color: Mark Of Time 
View Spec 

 
•Standard Lead Time 
if Not in Stock: 
   29 business days  

Carpet 
Tile 
Flooring  

Multi-Level 
Pattern Loop  

23.00 
oz/yd²  

EcoWorx® 
Tile  

12 
inches 
x 48 
inches 

90.67 
yd² 
17 boxes 
5.33 yd² 
/ box  

$ 
38.99 

$ 
3,535.22 



2

5000P LOKWORX+ 
CARPET TILE 
ADHESIVE 4 GAL  

 
•Coverage/spread 
rate: Paint roller 
application would 
yield 35 - 40 yds per 
gallon(7.7-8.8 m2 per 
liter). 1/16 x 1/32 x 
5/64 (1.6mm x 0.8 
mm x 1.98 mm) U-
notch Trowel 
application would 
yield 28-33 syds per 
gallon (6-7 m2 per 
liter) 
Adhesive unit price 
based upon 4 Gal 
(15.14 Liters) 
quantity  

Adhesive 
Tile  

    1 unit  
$ 

87.00 
$ 87.00 

      Material Total   $ 3,622.22  

Material only. Price does not include freight, taxes, delivery, or California Stewardship Assessment. 

Visit ShawNow to convert this quote to an order as well as view current freight rates, check stock, 

and view order statuses. Or call Customer Service at 1-800-241-4014 for a freight estimate. 

 

 

 

 

Customer Connect: 800.241.4014 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
PATCRAFT-
LOGO 
140w.png
 

 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
facebo ok - 
circle - 
404040.png

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
instagram -  
circle - 
404040.png

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
linkedin - 
circle - 
404040.png

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 



From: Matt Drizen <mdrizen@thompsonbldg.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 2:28 PM 

To: Tim Watford 

Subject: RE: MMC Skilled Nursing Facility - J Ginger Masonry Quote 

Please see prices below in red.  

CMU Count UOM Price 

mw prec tan 8x8x16 377 ea $4.20 

mw prec gry 8x8x16 60 ea  $3.40 

lw prec tan 8x2x16 81 ea  $2.25 

Veneer Cultued Stone Count UOM Price 

Hewn Stone Foundation flats 1794 sf  $7.35 

corners 222 lf  $9.15 

Cast-Fit Watertable/Sill 2.5x18x3 244 ea $6.24 

Thanks! 

Matt Drizen 
General Manager  

THOMPSON BUILDING MATERIALS 
Office: 916.361.7374 
Cell: 916.413.6471 

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Image

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Text Box
3.8 Average Price



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



 

 

 

Modoc - Doors, Frames, and Hardware Counts and Cost 
 

 

Hospital addi�on: 

Wood Doors – 11 leaves –$12,950.00 

Hollow Metal Doors – 1 leaf – $2,700.00 

Hollow Metal Frames – 12 – $5,800.00 

Hardware Sets – 12 – $13,120.00 

 

New MMC: 

Wood Doors – 142 leaves – $124,390.00  

Hollow Metal Doors – 14 leaves – $18,050.00 

Hollow Metal Frames – 148 – $49,920.00 

Hardware Sets – 138 –$219,570.00 

 

 

Total Cost: $446,500.00 

 









1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

A B C D E F

VPI

Material List

Sheet Metal

Item Qty Cost Total

Sheet metal bottom EIFS 800 $3.50 $2,800.00

 

sheet metal bottom siding 800 $4.60 $3,680.00

 

sheet metal EIFS grade 800 $4.60 $3,680.00

Subtotal $10,160.00

Tax 7.25% $736.60

Delivery $500.00

Total $11,396.60



Bill Groom
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Material 
STO Gold Coat 
STO Rapidguard 
2" EPS foam 

Detail mesh 
Corner mesh 
Armor mat 12.5 oz mesh 
4.5 Standard mesh 
STO Turbo stick 5 gal 
Pistol hose 
BTS Plus 
STOlit Medium X finish 
STO Primer 

Modoc Medical Center 
Alturas 

Jun-24 
Hospital add Hospital add 

SNF siding SNF EIFS 
48 34 
441 247 

10500 

25 
400 
14 
26 
15 
7 

236 
85 
11 

Siding 
2 
29 

EIFS 
8 

61 
2367 

6 
40 
4 
6 
4 
2 

58 
20 
3 

$185.00
$35.63/SAUSAGE
$7.38 PC 2'X4'

$45.00
$218.75/BX OF 50 PC
$226.25 ROLL
$165.00 ROLL

$498.75
$81.25
$52.50 BG
$56.25      81525-500
$137.50    80804-500

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, L&W SUPPLY MAY PROVIDE MANUFACTURER 
OF CHOICE FOR ALL PRODUCTS
TAXES AND STOCKING ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THE PRICE OF THE MATERIAL
IF NOT COMMITTED IN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT THIS QUOTE IS SUBJECT TO RE-QUOTE
QUOTED ON 6/2/2023. QUOTE EXPIRES 12/31/2023
PRICES DO NOT INCLUDE ANY FREIGHT COSTS FOR MATERIAL
PRICES ARE BASED ON VOLUME AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITH CHANGES TO QUANTITY
A 1.5% FUEL SURCHARGE WILL BE ADDED TO ALL ORDERS
JOB WILL NEED TO BE LOOKED AT BEFORE STOCKING CAN BE QUOTED
THIS QUOTE IS PRICED AS A PACKAGE FOR ALL ITEMS. SUBJECT TO RE-QUOTE IF ENTIRE JOB NOT AWARDED

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

A B C D E F G H

VPI

Material quote

Item SNF Cost Total Hosp Add Cost Total

STO Gold Coat 48 $185.00 $8,880.00 3 $185.00 $555.00

STO Rapidguard 688 $36.63 $25,201.44 90 $36.63 $3,296.70

2" EPS Foam 10500 $0.93 $9,765.00 2367 $0.93 $2,201.31

Detail mesh 25 $45.00 $1,125.00 6 $45.00 $270.00

Corner mesh 400 $0.44 $176.00 40 $0.44 $17.60

Armor mat 14 $266.25 $3,727.50 4 $226.25 $905.00

Standard mesh 26 $165.00 $4,290.00 6 $165.00 $990.00

STO Trubostick 15 $498.75 $7,481.25 4 $498.75 $1,995.00

Pistol Hose 7 $81.25 $568.75 2 $81.25 $162.50

BTS Plus 236 $52.50 $12,390.00 58 $52.50 $3,045.00

STOlitMediumX Finish 85 $56.25 $4,781.25 20 $56.25 $1,125.00

STO Primer 11 $137.50 $1,512.50 3 $137.50 $412.50

Subtotal $79,898.69 $14,975.61

Tax 7.25% $5,792.66 7.25% $1,085.73

Delivery $1,000.00 $500.00

Total $86,691.35 $16,561.34

Total $103,252.69



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle













Bill Groom
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line





QUOTE

Project Name: Date:
Modoc Medical Center 11/30/2023
1111 N. Nagle Street 
Alturas, Ca. 96101 From:

Stephen Nutt
3199C Airport Loop Dr.
Costa Mesa, CA 92626
949-826-1270

Schedule of Values: Amount
Total Equipment & Materials $527,001.00
Total Freight $31,858.83
Includes, Freight, Staging, Consolidation, and Delivery

Total Install $126,544.00
Hoods, Walk-ins, and Refrigeration Installation

Equipment Install

Factory Authorized Startup of all Gas & Refrigeration Equipment

Project Management $2,499.00
Taxes $39,828.59
Grand Total $727,731.42

Deduct Alt 1: Substitue Kysor in lieu of RMI/Airdyne (items 11, 16, 12, 17, 105) Deduct
$44,349.56
Deduct Alt 2: Substitute Quantum in lieu of Metro (Items 7, 13, 18, 26, 39, 42, 67) Deduct
$9,299.09
Total Potential Savings  $53,648.65

Payment Terms: Pricing is good for 30 Days from date printed on this Quote Summary.
Avanti reserves the right to revise or terminate the quote should any change in tariffs
increase the cost of materials to Avanti.

Additional Terms and Conditions: Client agrees to the terms of this Quote Summary, the
applicable Quote, and the accompanying Avanti Restaurant Solutions, Inc. Quote
Agreement Terms and Conditions.

Agreed & Accepted By:
Authorized Signature Title

 3199C Airport Loop Drive - Costa Mesa, CA 92626 - Phone (714) 557-2999 - Fax (714) 617-4872 - www.avanticorporate.com

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line



Print Name Print Company Name Date

 3199C Airport Loop Drive - Costa Mesa, CA 92626 - Phone (714) 557-2999 - Fax (714) 617-4872 - www.avanticorporate.com





Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle











Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle









Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle









Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle





Sam.Yahyazadeh
Rectangle

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line



Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line

Sam.Yahyazadeh
Line














	2024.04.25  Regular BOD Meeting Agenda DRAFT .pdf
	Letters 
	1 ATB AR
	2 Reimbursement Rates Net AR  less 120 days
	Letters 
	MMC March 2024 Monthly Report R1 (1)
	Letters 
	Cerner Lights On Dashboard as of 04.17.24
	Letters 
	2024 LFHD Tax Appeals and Property Tax Vouchers Report to the Board
	23.24 Tax Appeal Log  FINAL CEO APPROVAL
	Letters 
	2024.03.27  Regular BOD Meeting Minutes DRAFT template 
	*- *0
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

	Letters 
	20240418150316.pdf
	Letters 
	20240418144419.pdf
	Letters 
	20240418150424
	Letters 
	1 Financial Narrative-FY24 9 Mar
	2 Modoc Income Statement - FY 24 9 Mar
	3 Modoc Income Statement Trend FY24 9 Mar
	4 Modoc Balance Sheet - FY 24 9 Mar
	5 CASHFLOW STATEMENT FY24 9 Mar
	6 FTE Mar 24
	7 Stats March 2024 FYE 24---
	8 Investment Balances Yield 4.15.24
	Letters 
	Large Account Write Off 4.24
	LAST FRONTIER HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
	Summary of Large Account Write Off

	Letters 
	CO-06 All Trades Excalation Greater then 12% rk
	Letters 
	20240418150609
	Letters 
	CEO Evaluation Updated
	CEO Evaluation Form-Last Frontier Healthcare District


	AtttoG701Project: Modoc Medical Center SNF and Hospital Additon
	AtttoG701Change Order Number: 06
	AtttoG701Change Order Amount: $858,074.00
	AtttoG701Date_1a: 
	AtttoG701Date_2b: 04/19/24
	AtttoG701Date_3b: 
	AtttoG701Date_4b: 


